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JOINT ARRANGERS' DISCLAIMER

Dhaka Bank PLC (“DBPLC" or the “Issuer”) has authorized UCB Investment Limited (“UCBIL")
and BRAC EPL Investments Limited (“BEIL") hereinafter as the Joint Arrangers to distribute this
information memorandum in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the
“Transaction”) and the bond is proposed to be issued in the transaction (the “Bond").

Thisinformation memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential
basis for use solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase
the subordinated bonds. This information memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part,
reproduced or used for any other purpose without the prior written consent of the arrangers.

The issuer has prepared this information memorandum and the issuer is solely responsible for
its contents. The issuer will comply with all its laws, rules and regulations and has obtained all
regulatory, governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the bonds. All the
information contained in this information memorandum has been provided by the issuer or is
from publicly available information and such information has not been independently verified
by the arrangers. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no
responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the arrangers or its affiliates for the accuracy,
completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this information memorandum or any of the
information or opinions contained therein, and the arrangers hereby expressly disclaims, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this information
memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or
resulting from this information memorandum or any information or errors contained therein, or
any omissions therefrom. By accepting this information memorandum, you agree that the
arrangers will not have any such liability.

You should carefully read and retain this information memorandum. However, you are not to
construe the contents of this information memorandum as investment, legal, accounting,
regulatory or tax advice, and you should consult with your own advisors as to all legal,
accounting, regulatory, tax and financial or related matters concerning an investment in the
bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD EMPLOY THEIR OWN ASSESSMENT TO EVALUATE THE CREDIT ANDE
POTENTIAL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE INVESTMENT. IT IS ADVISABLE FOR PROSPECTIVE [
INVESTORS TO SEEK GUIDANCE FROM FINANCIAL, LEGAL, AND OTHER PROFESSIONALS |
BEFORE MAKING A PURCHASE, ACQUISITION, OR INVESTMENT IN SUBORDINATED BONDS. j
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ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER

This information memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus.
The issuance of subordinated bonds is being made strictly on a private placement basis. Multiple
copies hereof given to the same entity shall be deemed to be given to the same person and shall
be treated as such. It does not constitute and shall not be deemed to constitute an offer or an
invitation to subscribe to the bond issue to the public in general. Apart from this information

memorandum, no information memorandum or prospectus has been prepared in connection
with the offering of this issue.

This information memorandum has been prepared to provide general information about the
issuer to potential investors to whom it is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe
to the bond issue. This information memorandum does not purport to contain all the information
that any potential investor may require. Neither this information memorandum nor any other
information supplied in connection with the bond issue is intended to provide the basis of any
credit or other evaluation and any recipient of this information memorandum should not
consider such receipt a recommendation to purchase any bond. Each potential investor
contemplating the purchase of any bond should make his/her independent investigation of the
financial condition and affairs of the issuer and his/her own appraisal of the creditworthiness of
the issuer.

The information relating to the company contained in this information memorandum is believed
by the issuing company to be accurate in all respects as to the date hereof.

It is the responsibility of potential investors to also ensure that they will sell/transfer these
bonds in strict accordance with this information memorandum and other applicable laws. None
of the intermediaries or their agents or advisors associated with this issue undertake to review
the financial condition or affairs of the issuer during the life of the arrangements contemplated
by this information memorandum or have any responsibility to advise any investor or potential
investor in the bonds of any information available with or subsequently coming to the attention
of the intermediaries, agents, or advisors.

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not
contained of incorporated by reference in this information memorandum or in any material made
available by the issuer to any potential investor pursuant hereto and, if given or made, such
information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the issuer.

The contents of this information memorandum are intended to be used only by those potential
investors to whom it is distributed. It is not intended for distribution to any other person and
should not be reproduced by the recipient.

The person who is in receipt of this information memorandum shall maintain utmost
confidentiality regarding the contents of this information memorandum and shall not reproduce

or distribute in whole or in part or make any announcement in public or to a third party regarding

its contents, without the prior written consent of the issuer till the time the information
memorandum comes within public domain. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a bondholder may
( pravide this information memorandum to a potential investor for the sole purpose of
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Each person receiving this information memorandum acknowledges that:

1. Such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has reviewed
and received this information memorandum and all additional information considered by an

individual to be necessary to verify the accuracy or to supplement the information herein;
and

2. Such person has not relied on any information on any intermediary that may be associated
with the issuance of the bonds in connection with his/her investigation of the accuracy of
such information or his/her investment decision.

The issuer does not undertake to update the information memorandum to reflect subsequent
events after the date of the information memorandum and thus it should not be relied upon with
respect to such subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the issuer. Neither
the delivery of this information memorandum nor any sale of bond made hereunder shall, under
any circumstances, constitute a representation or create any implication that there has been no
change in the affairs of the issuer since the date hereof.

This information memorandum does not constitute, not may it be used for or in connection with,
an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not
authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. No action
is being taken to permit an offering of the bonds or the distribution of this information
memorandum and the offering and sale of the bonds which may be restricted by law in certain
jurisdictions. Persons into whose possessions this information memorandum comes, are
required to inform themselves about and to observe any such restrictions.
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CONTACT LIST

Issuer (Dhaka Bank PLC.)

A K M Shahnawaj

Deputy Managing Director

Plot: CWS (C)-10, Bir Uttam A K Khandakar Road,
Gulshan-01, Dhaka

Email: akm.shahnawaj@dhakabank.com.bd

Cell: +880 1755 6568 46

Trustee (DBH Finance PLC)

Sahabub Alam Khan

Chief financial officer

Plot: CWS (C)-10, Bir Uttam A K Khandakar Road,
Gulshan-01, Dhaka

Email: sahabub.alam@dhakabank.com.bd

Cell: +880 1709 6528 86

Jashim Uddin

Senior Vice President

Company Secretary & Head of Corporate Affairs
Mobile: +880 1613435138

E-mail: jashim@dbhfinance.com

Joint Arrangers

Md. Khyrul Adnan

Executive, Corporate Affairs
Mobile: +8801614072118
E-mail: khyrul@dbhfinance.com

UCB Investment Ltd

Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO

Contact: +88-02-55668070, ext: 800060
Email: tanzim.alamgir@ucbil.com.bd

Anisul Haque

Senior Manager, Corporate Advisory
Contact: +88-02-55668070, ext: 800042
Email: anisul.haque@ucbil.com.bd

Eahab'u am Khan, FCA

Xoculive Vice Presid

Chief Financial Omclor‘ml -
e Tt

o~ 4 "lc»;\\‘,'\‘m
« mad Office, Dhaka.m'c‘ Head Office, Dhaka "+C
09 JUN 2024
09 sun 2024
5|Page

Confidential

BRAC EPL Investments Ltd

Shah Rakib Khan, CFA

Head of Primary Market

Mobile: +880 1730 3243 76
E-mail: rakib.khan@bracepl.com

Araba Haque

Analyst, Investment Banking
Mobile: +880 1755 6317 32

E-mail: araba.haque@®bracepl.com
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REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

The issuer has obtained information regarding Bangladesh and its economics from various
government publications and other sources. Although we believe that its sources are reliable,
you should keep in mind that it has not been independently verified and the information
obtained from industry and government sources and information from its internal surveys has
not been verified by an independent source. In addition, we have obtained information about the
Trustee i.e, DBH Finance PLC from the Trustee and do not accept any responsibility for the
information contained in the section entitled “The Trustee”. Further, we do not accept any
responsibility for the information contained in the section entitled “Credit Rating”. We are not
making any representation to you concerning the accuracy or completeness of the information
contained in the section “The Trustee” or in the section “Credit Rating”.

The distribution of this information memorandum and the offering is restricted only to
Bangladesh. It is not intended or make to offer or sale of bonds in any other jurisdiction. The
offerings will not be offered to the public at large in Bangladesh, or outside Bangladesh. We may
withdraw this offering at any time, and we reserve the right to reject any offer to purchase the

bonds in whole or in part and to sell to any prospective investor less than the full amount of the
bonds sought by such investor.

We have obtained approval from Bangladesh Bank (BB) and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) for the issuance of bonds and the distribution of this information
memorandum. Bangladesh Bank has given their NOC to issue the bonds through its letter No.
BRPD(BS)661/148(P)/2023/6739 dated 21.08.2023 and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange has
given their consent to issue the bonds through its Letter No.
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1. MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION & ANALYSIS ON RISK FACTORS

The following matters should be considered carefully before making any investment decision
with respect to the issuer or the bonds. This section contains a list of risks usually associated
with the issuer and the bonds that it is issuing. The sequence in which the risks below are listed
1s not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of the extent of their consequences.
This list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be
relevant to a decision to invest in the bonds. It does not take into consideration of an investor's
specific knowledge and/or understanding about the risks typically associated with the issuer and
the purchase and ownership of the bonds. You are advised to review the risks below, if necessary,
with the assistance of your own professional advisors, prior to making any investment decisions.
If any of the risks described materialize, they could have a serious effect on the issuer's financial
results, and the ability of the issuer to fulfill its obligations under the bonds to be issued.

1.1 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to earnings or capital of the bank arising from movement of interest
rates.

Management Perception

To manage interest rate risk, ALCO regularly monitors various ratios and parameters. Bank
deploys several analysis techniques (e.g. Rate Sensitive Gap Analysis, Duration Gap Analysis) to
measure interest rate risk, its impact on Net Interest Income and takes insight about course of
actions.

1.2 Exchange Rate Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a Bank's financial performance or position will be affected
by fluctuations in the exchange rates between currencies and implied volatility on foreign
exchange options.

Management Perception

Bank makes import payment and outward remittance as its outflow, whereas it gets foreign
currency inflow as export receipts and inward remittance. Exchange rate risk arises, if, on a
particular day, these inflow-outflows don’t match and bank runs its position long/short from
these customer driven activities. Bank also faces foreign exchange risk if it sources it's funding
in one currency by converting fund from another currency. Currently, the Bank is facing such
transaction exposure in foreign currency for its off-shore banking unit. But these transactions
exposure is always hedged. The bank computes VaR (Value at Risk) on its foreign exchange
position arising from customer driven foreign exchange transactions at 95% confidence level on
daily basis. The bank maintains various Nostro accounts in order to conduct operations in
different currencies. The management of the bank set limits for conducting Nostro account
transactions. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries are
reviewed by the management for its settlement/ adjustment. The position maintained by the
= k at the end of the day is within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank. Since
the Bond is to be issued in local currency and there is no conversion to other currency therefore,
ot foresee any exchange rate risk in relation to bond.

Sahabub Khar‘\’.F?{' Private & Confidential

v ldon!
oS F inancial OMcor. A K M Shahnawaj
DHAKATANTK Acting Managing Di

L | &2 ; Head Office, Dha 4 - Nasimul Balen& -
"ead Office. Dhaka!™"“ Lo 02 Managing Director & CE W
09 JUN 2024 b 2024

DBH Finance PLC.



Draft Information Memorandum m

1.3 Non-Repayment Risk (Credit Risk)

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the failure of any counter party to make required

payments in accordance with agreed terms and conditions and/or deterioration of
creditworthiness.

Management Perception

Dhaka Bank PLC has established a system of independent, on-going credit review and the results
of such reviews are communicated directly to the Board of Directors and senior management.
Credit risk is managed through a framework set by policies and procedures established by the
Board. The responsibility is clearly segregated between origination of business transaction and
approval of the transaction. Final authority and responsibility for all activities that expose the
bank to credit risk rests with the Board of Directors in conjunction with the senior management
of the bank. There is a comprehensive credit appraisal procedure that covers industry/business
risk, management risk, financial risk, facility structure risk, security risk, environmental risk,
reputational risk, and account performance risk.

1.4 Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk

The risk associated with the early unscheduled return of principal on a fixed-income security.
Management Perception

This particular bond issue does not have prepayment, call or refunding option thus, does not
impose risk to the Issuer.

1.5 Security Risk

The risk associated with the default, authenticity or validation of the collateral used to
guarantee repayment of a debt.

Management Perception
Since this is an unsecure debt, this particular risk is not applicable here.

1.6 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its
obligations as they fall due or to fund increases in assets without incurring unacceptable cost or
losses. The Bank is deemed to have adequate liquidity when it can obtain sufficient fund
promptly and at a reasonable rate.

Management Perception
Responsibility of managing and controlling liquidity of the bank lies with Asset Liability

Committee (ALCO) that meets at least once in every month. Asset Liability Management (ALM)
/‘" desk of the treasury function being primarily responsible for management of liquidity risk

ing activities. A monthl@mon of fund flows is reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly.
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On monthly basis, ALCO monitors liquidity management by examining key ratios, maximum
cumulative outflow, upcoming funding requirement from all business units, asset-liability
mismatch etc. ALCO also monitors concentration of deposits on large institutional depositors
which is volatile in nature. In addition to these ratios, Bank prepares structural liquidity profile,
maturity profile of term deposit, cash flow modelling, and contingency funding plan on monthly
basis, which are analyzed in ALCO meeting to ensure liquidity at the level acceptable to the bank
and regulators.

1.7 Management Risk

The risk associated with ineffective, destructive or underperforming management, which hurts
shareholders and the company, fund of which being managed.

Management Perception

Dhaka Bank PLC is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of
consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. Dhaka
Bank PLC has a sound management system that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking
relevant decision to make the organization more effective and results oriented. Therefore, with

a strong leadership on the back, management risks are not a matter of concern or a vital risk
factor for DBPLC.

1.8 Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems, or from external events.

Management Perception

Dhaka Bank is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of
consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. Dhaka
Bank PLC has a sound management system that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking
relevant decision to make the organization more effective and results oriented. Therefore, with
a strong leadership on the back, management risks are not a matter of concern or a vital risk
factor for DBPLC.

1.9 Business Risk

Dhaka Bank might earn lower than anticipated profit, or that it will experience a loss rather than
a profit. Business risk is influenced by a lot of factors, including revenue, costs, competition, and
overall economic climate and government regulations.

Management Perception

Dhaka Bank PLC has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and
maneuver in a hostile business environment. Most business risks have been covered in Credit,
( Ligiidity and Interest rate Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following mitigation

meakures are in place:
Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures,
Innovative and convenient financial products and services;
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¢ Taking prompt action on customer complaints;

* Frequent assessment of clients’ satisfaction;

* Regular review of performance against budget and targets;
¢ Review and analysis of competitors' performance;

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives Dhaka Bank PLC a competitive
edge over other competitors in the local market. In order to mitigate prospective risks of the
market, the equity and research team regularly assesses the market information. This
assessment updates the Management about the current market situation, growth of certain
industries, current global phenomena, price index of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by
central bank and regulatory steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This also helps to make
future prediction on any industry and the market as a whole.

1.10 Industry Risk

Industry Risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the expected level
or at par. When problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organizations of that
particular industry. Industry risk also refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and
domestic sources leading to lower revenues, profit margins, loss of market share, etc. which
could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and result of operation.

Management Perception

To address the industry risk arising from cyclicality of financial market Dhaka Bank PLC has
developed a diversified pool of products and services offering. Dhaka Bank PLC has also
differentiated its product offerings by including unique features. Dhaka Bank’s strong foothold
in the fee-based income makes it more adapt to diversify sole dependency on net interest income
dependency as alternative source of financing.

1.11 Market & Technology Related Risk

Market Risk for Dhaka Bank PLC is that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial
instruments will fluctuate due to change in different market variables. Technology risk is the
process of managing the risk associated with implementation of new technology. If a new
technology i1s not compatible with business function of the company, the company may suffer in
the long run. A non-compatible technology not only brings difficulty in all sorts of operations of
the company but also runs the risk of wasting money by choosing the wrong one.

Management Perception

Information Technology Risk: Dhaka Bank PLC has a comprehensive IT Security Policy and
procedures which are formally documented and endorsed by top management. IT Division
(hereinafter IT) has established standard Physical & Environmental Security Measures (e.g.
Locked Door, Locked rack, CCTV, fAC, Fire Extinguisher, etc.) to all Sensitive areas (e.g. Data
Centre, Disaster Recovery Site, Power Rooms, Server Rooms, etc.). IT has standard Logical
Security Measures (e.g. Access card, Password Protected Server, Access Log, Measuring Device
Logs, Periodic Testing Results, etc.) to all core devices (server, PC, etc.), connecting devices
{switch, router, etc.), security devices (firewall, IDS, etc.), all applications core banking system,
antivirus, firewall, VPN, utilities, etc.), databases, networks and others. IT has standard design
anti practice in network connectivity, access, build-up, configuration, monitoring, maintenance
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made or natural incident/disaster; moreover, regular backup schedule and retention avoids the
risk of data loss based on the criticality of the system.

Market Risk: Market risk is actively monitored by the Treasury Division of the Bank. As per stress
testing, the Bank is unlikely to face any major risks in liquidity, interest rates and foreign
exchange.

1.12 Risks related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

Excessive growth of risk weighted assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of
Dhaka Bank PLC's might breach Bangladesh Bank's criteria of minimum capital requirement.
Also, the bank might fail to comply with the laws, regulations or codes applicable to the financial
services industry.

Management Perception

Internal Control and Compliance team of Dhaka Bank PLC works to achieve effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations.
Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 of Basel-Ill accord is also focused on operational risk and supervisory review
respectively attaching considerable importance to internal control & compliance and on
supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk guideline on Internal
Control & Compliance, Management.

1.13 Risks related to Potential changes in Global or National Policies

This risk is associated with any potential global issues (i.e., a global financial crisis or a massive
volatility in an international currency) or a national policy change (i.e., regulatory changes made
by the Bangladesh Bank or the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission).

Management Perception

Even though this security would be issued in the local market, potential global/national policy
changes are likely to have impact on the security issued in minimal margin. However, Dhaka Bank
PLC has a robust risk management team and has the capability to adapt to any global scenario
that might affect the local market.
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2. DETAILED DESCRIPTION & INFORMATION

Particulars of Issuer or Originator: Dhaka Bank PLC

Name: Dhaka Bank PLC.
Legal Status: Public Limited Company
[ Dhaka Bank PLC, Plot-CWS(C) 10, Bir Uttam A K Khandakar
' Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka 1212
! Emranul Huq ‘
Managing Director & CEO
Details Of Contact . Email: emran.hug@dhakabank.com.bd
Information: Cell: +880 1713 0352 82

- Darashiko Khasru

' DMD & Chief Risk Officer

' Email: darashiko.khasru@dhakabank.com.bd
' Cell: +880 17130173 88

' Date Of Incorporation: | 6™ April, 1995
Date Of Commencement of | _,
 Business: l 5™ July, 1995
_Authorized Capital: ' BDT 20,000,000,000 -
Paid-Up Capital: | BDT 10,066,022,382 |
. Total Consolidated Equity:  BDT 22,405,488,174 B - A«
Total Consolidated ‘
Liabilities: S BDI %57 280_83031_%_ - *
T - BDT 357,280,830,019
~ Financial Obligations:
~Total Consolidated Assets: | BDT 379,686,318,193 |
Total Consolidated ‘
 Tanglils Risets:  BDT 8,638,853,199 B
Consolidated Net Worth: BOT 22,405,488,174
Others: Not Applicable

Particulars of Issue Manager:

Not Applicable

Particulars of the Issue: Dhaka Bank 4t Subordinated Bond

SL Particulars
1 Ngme ofthelssue

Status
1 Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond

2

be issued:

Type of instruments to

Purpose of the issue:

"Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Floating Rate, Fully |
Iredeemable BASEL Ill compliant, Subordinated Debt |
___| instrument for inclusion in Tier-2 Capital. |

' To raise Tier-2 regulatory capital through issuance of 1
‘ Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen

its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's |

Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised |
. Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Ill). |

Fead Office. Dhaka ™

09 JUN 204

Priv e & Confidential
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The funds being raised by the Bank through the
mentioned Issue are not meant for financing any
particular project. The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of
the Issue for its reqular business activities. The Bank shall |
not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose which ?
may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ |
norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh |
Security Exchange and Commission where applicable.

' Number of securities |
4  and total size of the 4,000 securities/bond totaling up to BDT 4,000 million
issue to be offered:
Face value and issue Face Value: BDT 1,000,000 (BDT One million)
price of each security Issue Price: 100% at par
Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
Reference Rate: Average of most recent published 6- |
COUPON Fats v N Df month highest deposftJ rates of Private Commercial |
profit or discount rate . o
6 and Yield to Maturity Banks (excluding 4™ & 5™ Generation, Foreign and Istamic |
(YTM) Banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank in its website at ‘
the beginning of any Coupon Period ‘
i | Coupon Margin: 3.00% p.a. ‘
7 Tenor or maturity: 7 years from the date of issuance
~ Details of
8 conversion/exchange Not applicable as the bond is non-convertible.
option features:
To be redeemed in 5 equal yearly instalments, starting
| from the end of 3rd year from the issue date, subject to
| requlatory approvals and as defined in the agreements.
& X Yeir Redemption Remaining Outstanding
' Mode of redemption or Amount | Portion Balance
' conversion/exchange: 1 | - ! 100% 4,000,000,000 |
| 2 . 100% 4,000000000 |
3 800,000,000 80% 3,200,000,000 |
4 800,000,000 60% 2,400,000,000 |
5 800,000,000 40% 1,600,000,000
6 800,000,000 20% 800,000,000
| 7 800,000,000 0% - !
' Mode of option (call or i
put), if any, in case of 5
10 | USRI Or The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature
- conversion/exchange |

Jrpa W|$nrgtery
IQALE (N ET

" 20724

| Rate of Return

and discount or

| premium thereof:

|

| Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

As per the tax law of Bangladesh and in accordance with
the BASEL Ill guidelines of Bangladesh Bank

»C

Sahabub

(E:;toc’ulvu ~'f"KM’FCA ivat & Confldentlal
e Fm’mu‘.l(. rl,' m M Shahn
Head Of - Z ﬂc Y\Jﬁlml” Baten Acﬂng Managing
[] g J LJ ] } Manag{ng Director & CEO
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Default protection

mechanism (details of

credit enhancement

i

13 ' arrangement/agreeme | This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit
enhancement is applicable

14

— .

1 5 |

nt, redemption
reserve, sinking fund
etc.,), if
any:

|

1

Type of collateral
securities being
offered, if any: _

Status of securities
holders in case of
priority of payment:

Unsecured

| The Claims of the investors/bondholders shall:

a) be superior to the claims of investors in equity :

shares;

b) be superior to the claims of the perpetual bond '

¢) be subordinated to the claims of depositors and |

|
!
|
j holders;
|

general creditors of the bank;

d) pari-passu
themselves

without

and other

| instruments classifying as Tier 2 in terms of Basel

i Il guidelines whether currently outstanding or |

‘ issued at any time in the future.; and

e) neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of |
the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement
that legally or economically enhances the |
seniority of the claim bank creditors. ‘

preference

unsecured

4
amongst |
debt |

|

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the meaning |
ascribed to such terms in the Basel Ill guidelines.

d

17 Board/ATB/any other
platform, mentioning
the name of the stock

Period within which

securities to be issued:

As per the conditions of the consent letter from the BSEC |

" Nature of tradability or

listing in the stock
exchange(s) (Main

exchange):

—

As per the conditions of the consent letter from the BSEC

18

Others:

|
z
i
| Not Applicable

Particulars of the Trustee: DBH Finance PLC

st
1

" Paid-up capital of the trustee: (as

! .aad_gf{ize. Dhaka.

09 JUR 2024

Particulars

- Name of the trustee:

Status

| DBH Finance PLC

fv per last audited):

BOT 1,988,901,710

N
§ahpbub A an, FCA .
Chist Financial Officer ™ & Private & Confidential

HTB_&':;J-O!!:C[;,

)
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, | Networth of the trustee: (asper | BDT 8,678,445,056

_ last audited): . |
UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond 4
5th PBL Subordinated Bond
IBBL 4th Mudaraba Sub Bond
PBL 3rd Non-Convertible Sub Bond
SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Sub Bond
Trust Bank Ltd VI Sub Bond j
SIBL 4th Mudaraba Sub Bond i
Runner Auto Sustainability Bond ;
Dhaka Bank 4th Sub Bond
10. Jamuna Bank Sub Bond
11. Sajida 2nd Zero Coupon Bond
12. CDIP 1st Zero Coupon Bond
13. PBL 4th Non-Convertible Sub Bond
14. ACI Sukuk -1, 2, 3 & 4 (Awaiting BSEC
1 Approval)

5 | Others | Not Applicable

Name of the issue(s) where
performing as trustee:

WONOUVAWNKH

Name of credit rating company: ECRL
I Rating agency: ECRL
2 Credit rating status of Issuer Long Term: AA+
Issuer/originator: | Short Term: ST-2

| Outlook:Stable
Ratmg agency: ECRL
3  Credit rating status of Issue: Long Term: AAg
Outlook: Stable
Issuer Rating Declaration: 08 April 2024
Issuer Rating Validity: 07 April 2025

Date and valldtty of rating along

with surveillance rating for the 1

issuer or originator and for the ’
|
|
i

Issue Rating Declaration: 09 June 2024
ssue Rating Validity: 08 June 2025

issue:

" Periodical surveillance rating shall
be done by the said rating company

5 inline with the provisions of the Complied |

' Credit Rating Companies Rules, , ‘

| 1996: | u

Latest default rate of the credit ‘

6 | rating company: ! 0.00% for AA grade J

, ' |
Average time to default of the rated | 0.00%

| cartego‘ry_i i

| If the credit rating of the Issue falls below the
minimum investment grade i.e., “BBB" in the

longig[gw_qy_"_SI-}_"_in the short term, then

Sahnbnh m Khan FCA

ating Trigger:

f'.')‘, co Presidont &
~fr \u I(III()"COI -~ .
F‘»’*—’L&!ﬁ EYANNTYE Private & Confident
e 1 ;\‘, D"" .'LC
[]9 N 2024 Baten
(UL Nasimul Bate

" aad Off €. Dhaka.

09 JUK 2p24
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Dhaka Bank PLC. shall pay an additional risk
premium of 0.25% on top of the stipulated ‘
Laa coupon rate. ,
9 | Others: Not Applicable

Particulars of originators, if any;

Not Applicable

Particulars Of Other Contractual Parties:

' Name of the Mandated Joint | 1. UCB Investment Limited &

Arrangers (MJA) 2. BRACEPL Investments Limited .
UCB Investment Limited: Private Limited Company registered |
under the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No.18 of 1994), and licensed |
Legal status of the Mandated | Merchant Banker under the Securities and Exchange Commission
Joint Arrangers (Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Regulations, 1996.

BRAC EPL Investments Limited: Public Limited Company

Anisul Haque . Anup Datta
Senior Manager, Corporate f Head of Corporate Advisory
. Advisory | Investment Banking
g‘ef:‘:":“a‘:::::’tﬁe MIA Contact: +88-02-55668070, | Department
ext: 800042 ' Mobile: +880 1755 6317 24
Email: E-mail:
— anisul.haque@ucbil.com.bd anup.datta@bracepl.com
_Legal Advisor Lex Juris [
Mr. Md. Mydul Haque Khan, Barrister-at-Law & Advocate,
Details of contact Supreme Court of Bangladesh and Partner Lex Juris,

information of legal advisor | E-mail: mydulkhan@lexjurisbd.com ‘

A Mobile: +8801768054385, +8801912888553 |
' Depository Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (COBL)
' Others Not applicable

rmul bBat
AS1MUlL ate

xceo IERANCAITAINTRS

Jianaging Director : T
Finance PLC. .
Erecie N K DBH 09 JEN ooy
B PLC. Executi an, FCA
Head Office, Dhaka. Chief Fuvn?mcx lg'cs'“°"t & . |
i .’;:"for( Private & Confidential

Head_émcc. -DT.PT"ik:; e
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3. DETAILS PLAN OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

Dhaka Bank PLC. has decided to raise Tier-2 regulatory Capital through issuance of Dhaka Bank
4™ Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line
with Basel Ill.

The funds being raised by the Bank through the mentioned issue are not meant for financing any
particular project. The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business
activities. The Bank shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose which may be in
contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank and
Bangladesh Security Exchange and Commission where applicable.

i Nasimul Baten

ja ah

fy Secrétary Managing Director & CEO
m&%% P DBH Finance pPLC.
+Head Office, 'Dhak.' . Efvt?mli?) > 55?32(:;!0: ﬂ 9 JUN
09 JUN 2024 DR LA St el
18|Page Hoad Office. Dhaka:"" Private & Confidential
08 JUN 207
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4. FEATURES OF DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

1. Name of the Instrument Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond !
Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Floating Rate, Fully- |
2. Issue Type redeemable BASEL Ill compliant, Subordinated Debt !
| instrument for inclusion in Tier-2 Capital j
3. Issuer Dhaka Bank PLC J
4. Nature of Instrument Unsecured
To raise Tier-2 requlatory Capital through issuance of T
Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen |
its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
’ Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Il1).
The funds being raised by the Bank through the mentioned
5. Purpose and Objectives | Issue are not meant for financing any particular project.
| The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its
| regular business activities. The Bank shall not utilize |
| proceeds of the Issue for any purpose which may be in |
| contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued
by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Security Exchange
and Commission where applicable.
6. Mandated Joint Arrangers: UCB Investment Limited & BRAC EPL Investments Limited
7. Trustee: DBH Finance PLC. ‘
‘8. Legal Counsel: Lex Juris |
Rating of the Issuer:
Agency: Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) !
Long Term: AA+, Short Term: ST-2 !
Validity: 07 April 2025 i
9. Credit Rating: :
| Rating of the Issue (Bond):
Agency: ECRL i
Long Term: AAg, Outlook: Stable !
| Validity: 08 June 2025 |
10. Mode of Issue Private Placement on a best effort basis |
‘11, Facility Size BDT 4,000,000,000 (Taka Four thousand million)
12. No. of Bonds to be Issued 4,000 nos.
- 13. Face Value BDT 1,000,000 (Taka One million)
14. Bonds per lot 1 no. of bond
' 15. Minimum Subscription BDT 1,000,000 (Taka One million) B
' 16.Tenure 7 years from the date of Issuance.

. Investors

The following class of investors are eligible to partncnpate
in the offer: ;
e Public Financial Institutions which are duly |
authorized to invest in Bonds as per Bangladesh }
|
1

|
|
l Bank Regulations

e Mutual Funds, Insurance Companies, Scheduled

(&/ Commercial Banks,
Sahab Kt '
Exocutive ey Pri

President &

& Confidential
‘lon.cor A

K M Shah j
Acting Managing

gnpany Socfetary
; AR
Head Office, Dhaka, -

09 JUN 2074
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e Co-operative Banks, Regional Rural
authorized to invest in bonds/ debentures,
Societies authorized to invest in bonds/debentures,
Trusts authorized to invest in bonds/ debentures,
Statutory Corporations/ Undertakings established
by Central/ State legislature authorized to invest in
bonds/ debentures,

e Any other not mentioned in the list but is eligible
to subscribe as per regulations by the Bangladesh
Bank(BB) and the BSEC.

This being a private placement Issue, the eligible investors
who have been addressed through this communication
directly, are only eligible to apply.

Prior to making any investment in these Bonds, each
investor should satisfy and assure himself/herself/itself
that he/she/it is authorized and eligible to invest in these
Bonds. The Bank shall be under no obligation to verify the
eligibility/authority of the investor to invest in these
Bonds. Further, mere receipt of this Disclosure Document
by a person shall not be construed as any representation
by the Bank that such person is authorized to invest in
these Bonds or eligible to subscribe to these Bonds. If after
applying for subscription to these Bonds and/or allotment
of Bonds to any person, is found to have been ineligible to
invest in/hold these Bonds, the Bank shall not be
responsible in any manner.

Banks

18.Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

19.Reference Rate

Average of the highest * most recent published 6-months’
FDR of all Private Commercial Banks (PCBs), (excluding all
4th & 5th Generation Banks, Foreign Banks and Islamic
Banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation
Day

'20.Coupon Margin

3.00% p.a.

21.Quotation Day

Five (05) business days before the first day of any period
for which a coupon rate is to be determined.

22.Coupon Payment Frequency

Semi-Annual (coupon payment starting at the end of 06
months from the date of first drawdown).

23.Business Day Convention/
Effect of Holidays

If any Coupon/ Interest Payment Date falls on a day that is
not a Business Day, the payment shall be made by the Bank
on the immediately succeeding Business Day.

24.Mode of redemption

20% of the total bond value to be redeemed at the end of
each year starting from 3" year.

25.Late Payment

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p. a.
(two percent) higher than the coupon rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date till the
date of actual payment.

% Khan, FCA

6. Listing As per the conditions of the consent letter from the BSEC
27.Conversion Features The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature
28. Prepayment/|Refunding Not applicable

20|Pag ' Private &

Saha -yl Baten A KM Sh
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FLe Enter Eancial Ofeoo™ & N ing Director & CEO " Acting Manag
Head Office. B%{EK DBH Finance PLC
09 Jun 2024 09 Jul 20 09

JUN 2004

waj
or

PLC.



v.eadn(g

Draft Information Memorandum m

PLC.
' 28. Prepayment/ Refunding ' Not applicable
= NI . Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and
29. Transferability/ Liquidity ' conditions of the bond documents.

As per the tax law of Bangladesh and in accordance with
_ 73;°f j’fxf_Features the BASEL Ill guidelines of Bangladesh Bank |

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in
accordance with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any
| dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction
| of courts of Bangladesh. |
' If the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum |
| investment grade i.e., “BBB" in the long term or “ST-3" in
32. Rating Trigger ' the short term, then Dhaka Bank PLC. shall pay an

- additional risk premium of 0.25% on top of the stipulated

coupon rate.

31. Governing Law

33, Description of Collateral ’ VisEcured
Security e

' 34, Credit Enhancement Not Applicable B

The date coupon payable by the Issuer on the Bonds to the |
Bondholders. First Coupon Payment Date shall commence |
on the date falling at the end of sixth month from the
Issue Date and ending on last Business Day of the sixth
month and thereafter shall occur after every six months. If
any Coupon Payment Date would otherwise fall on a day
which is not a business day, the date on which payment

] shall be made shall be the next Business Day. However,

‘ last Coupon Payment Date shall be the Maturity Date.

———

35. Coupon Payment Dates

1 The Trustee shall give 7 days’ notice to the Bondholders of
| the date fixed for any payment.

f Yi M

Average of most recent published 6-month highest deposit rates of Private Commercial Banks
(excluding 4'" & 5" Generation, Foreign and Islamic Banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank in
its website at the beginning of any Coupon Period plus a predetermined additional coupon
margin 3.00% p.a. per annum on the outstanding balance of the bonds to be paid semi-annually.

Transferability/Liquidity:

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Documents (i.e. Trust Deed,

Subscription Agreement and any other documents related to the transaction approved by the
regulatory bodies).

Pr i versi an

Not applicable

t paid on the due date till the date of actual payment.

e I4suer shall pay a late Wt penalty of 2% p. a. (two percent) higher than the coupon rate
e
Sahabub Al han, FCA
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Tax Features:
As per the tax law of Bangladesh and in accordance with the BASEL Ill guidelines of Bangladesh
Bank.
Costs R :

BOT 27,582,000 (including both Regulatory and Non-Regulatory fees).
Repayment Schedule:

To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from end of 3 year from the
subscription closing date/deemed date of allotment and each 12 months from thereafter as per
following table:

Year Redemption Amount Remaining Portion Remaining Balance

I SUDRET R VY TTPN Sie] v
P T "

Not applicable

Enforcement Of Charges Over Securities:

A. Legal Proceedings

The Trustee may, subject to and in accordance with Condition 11 (Enforcement) of the
trust deed, at any time, at its discretion and without further notice, institute such
proceedings against the Issuer as it may think fit to recover any amounts due in respect
of the Bonds which are unpaid or to enforce any of its rights under this Trust Deed or the
Conditions but it shall not be bound to take any such proceedings unless (a) it shall have
been so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution or a Written Resolution and (b) it shall
have been indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction against all liabilities,
proceedings, claims and demands to which it may thereby become liable and all costs,
charges and expenses which may be incurred by it in connection therewith and provided
that the Trustee shall not be held liable for the consequence of taking any such action
and may take such action without having regard to the effect of such action on individual
Bondholders. Only the Trustee may enforce the provisions of the Bonds or the Trust Deed
and no Bondholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer unless the
Trustee, having become bound so to proceed, fails to do so within a reasonable time and

such failure is continuing.

Nasimul Baten

Sahabub Khan, FCA” byagitgd)i i i
E’r‘?&"&‘.ﬁn ,I’msldonlc&A leM’ . ‘@‘(Epé gw cie nAIR M Sha a!
AR ) cial Officer DBH Finance . Acting Managing
- e el n w& _0. ;R;"__._
sad Office, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka' *“
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09 JUN 7024 09 JUK 200 U8 U gpy ™
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Notwithstanding whatsoever contained to the contrary herein, in the event of default,
the procedure to be undertaken by the Trustee as envisaged shall be initiated only after
compliance with all or any prevailing laws, notification, guidelines, directives etc. both
statutory and authoritative, as applicable to the Issuer.

B. Evidence of Default

If the Trustee (or any Bondholder where entitled under the Trust Deed so to do) makes
any claim, institutes any legal proceeding or lodges any proof in a winding up or
insolvency of the Issuer under the Trust Deed or under the Bonds, proof therein that: as
regards any specified Bond the Issuer has made default in paying any principal due in
respect of such Bond shall (unless the contrary be proved) be sufficient evidence that the
Issuer has made the like default as regards all other Bonds in respect of which a
corresponding payment is then due and for the purposes of the above a payment shall be
a "corresponding” payment notwithstanding that it is due in respect of a Bond of a
different denomination from that in respect of the above specified Bond.

C. Collateral Securities, Guarantee or Credit Enhancement to be charged with the Trustee

This is not applicable to this Bonds as this is unsecured in nature, and no collateral
securities or guarantees are to be charged with Trustee of the Bonds.

han, FCA’
’,;‘ r')(foaldon\ &

tive
Erx?glul-imnncml Officer

i %o A KM Sha aj
Head Qffice, Dhaka e ﬁfgﬁ%ﬁ}%ﬂbé‘;ﬁ% Acting Managing
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5. DESCRIPTIONS OF COLLATERAL SECURITY & TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE
CREATED AGAINST ISSUE

The Bonds to be issued are unsecured in nature, and hence no collateral securities or guarantees
are to be charged with Trustee of this Bond.

: Sahabub Khan, FCA? 1asimul Baten
N Miah tive Ve proan, Nasimu
ar_\‘y Spe:_:relary g”(‘c' li,‘génc’“'{j({"ég’m & Vianaging Director & CEO
NI LG D&-SAICA] SN : ce PLC.
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09 S04 7074 09" 30k 763
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6. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER AND/OR ORIGINATOR

1. Covenant to Repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become
due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in
accordance with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of
the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the
principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on
that date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such payments (both
before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be
paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions
coupon on the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as
set out in the Conditions of the Trust Deed provided that:

o if any payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after
the due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full
amount is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been
given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been
received by the Trustee to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to
the Bondholders under the Conditions; and

o Inany case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect
of any Bond is improperly withheld or refused coupon shall accrue at applicable coupon
rate for the Bond on the whole or such part of such principal amount from the date of
such withholding or refusal until the date either on which such principal amount due is
paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to the
Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount payable in respect
of the said principal amount is available for collection by the Bondholders such payment
is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 12.3 (Covenant to
comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law) and Clause 12.4 (Covenants
by the Issuer) of the trust deed of trust for the Bondholders.

2. Following an Event of Default

At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect
of Bonds to or to the order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice
until such notice is withdrawn, sub-clause 12.1.1 of Clause 12.1 (Covenant to Repay) and
(so far as it concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause (Payment to Bondholders) of the
trust deed shall cease to have effect.

those provisions of the Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation,
Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other Schedules of the trust deed which are expressed
o be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the
rovisions contained in the Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer and

Pr e & Confidentgial
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the Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under them respectively. The
Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also be
entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the Trust Deed and the other Bond
Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond
Documents applicable to them.
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all
those provisions of the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules. The Issuer
agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively
will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be
deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.
o The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the
Bonds and the Conditions and the applicable law as if the same were set out and
contained in the Trust Deed which shall be read and construed as one document with the

Bonds.
4. Covenants by the Issuer

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain
outstanding, it will:

* Books of account:

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be
necessary to comply with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of
the Issuer to be prepared and allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable
law, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free access to the same at all reasonable
times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the Issuer;

« Event of Default:

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default
and without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

+ Corporate Governance:

Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with
the corporate governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and BSEC.

« Information:

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information,
opinions, certificates and other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall

require in relation to Issuer for the performance of its obligations under the Bond
Documents;

* Execution of further Documents:

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do
all such further acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of
the Trustee to give effect to the provisions of the Trust Deed:

otices to Bondholders:
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Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date
of publication, one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the
Conditions and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

* Notification of non-payment:

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for
payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the
relevant currency of the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

* Notification of late payment:

In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the
Bonds or any of them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give
notice to the Bondholders that such payment has been made;

. Notification of redemption or repayment:

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to
the Trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the
Conditions and duly proceed to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

* Authorized Signatories:

Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to
the Trustee a list of the Authorized Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen
signatures of the same; and

* Payments:

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction
or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or
withholding compelled by law will pay such additional amount as will result in the payment
to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to the Trustee
hereunder.

* Escrow Account:

5o long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, maintain an Escrow Account for the purpose
of receiving the proceeds raised through the issuance of the Bonds and utilization thereof.
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7. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEE

Trustee's Rights

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed the Trustee shall have
all such rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to
the Rules.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a
certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker,
ductioneer, accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any
Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on such terms (including as to
limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent with
prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be
responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or

information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile
transmission;

Resolution or Direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon
any resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of
the Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a
specified percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was
some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of
the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to

have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon
the Bondholders;

Trustee Not Responsible for Investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the
Trustee shall not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any
recital, statement, representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in the Trust
Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or
therein contemplated or for the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness,
validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

Entry on the Register: The Trustee shall not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason
of having accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be
forged or not authentic and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the
Register is correct;

Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such
Event of Default has happened and that the Issuer is observing and performing all the
obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and under the Trust Deed and no event has
happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable; and

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed, to the
extent required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction
ithholding from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will

9 hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any
gment, prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever
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nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any
sums received or distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under the Trust Deed (other than
in connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from
time to time representing the same, including any income or gains arising therefrom or any
action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of the Trust Deed (other than the
remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make such
deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount
sufficient to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to

discharge any such other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon
the trusts of the Trust Deed.

Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted
In any way in connection with or in relation to the Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its
own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud. This Clause 7.1.8 shall survive the termination or
expiry of the Trust Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under the Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond
such Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared
or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations
or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the obligations contemplated by the
Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or
interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's
control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under the Trust Deed shall
extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and
right to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the
Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of the Trust Deed and final
payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to the
Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its asset’s immunity from suit,
execution, attachment or other legal process.

Professional Charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other
charges for business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in
connection with the trusts of the Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition
to disbursements for all other work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner
or firm on matters arising in connection with the Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to
the Fee Letter (including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a
trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person);

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in the Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to

expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its

duties or the exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for

____believing the repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk
( or\iability is not reasonably assured to it; and

Trustee May Enter Into Financial Transactions With The Issuer: no Trustee and no director or
afficer of any corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such
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Trustee be in any way precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in
the ordinary course of business with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate
directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the
trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debentures or securities of the Issuer or any Subsidiary
orany person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary,
and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall be accountable to the Bondholders
or the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated
with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions, coupon, discounts or share of
brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or transactions and the Trustee

and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the same for its or his own
benefit.

Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or
omitted in any way in connection with or in relation to the Trust Deed or the Bonds save in
relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.
Trustee's Powers and Duties

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed the Trustee shall have
all such responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Rules.

Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of the Trust Deed, the
Trustee shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and
the terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach
by the Issuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities
of the Issuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such
report to the BSEC it shall provide copy to the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall
take necessary steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date
of receipt of the complaints and he shall keep the BSEC and the Issuer informed about the
number, nature and other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such
complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the
performance or observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of the Trust Deed
or contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such
default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding
upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Determination Of Questions: The Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders sha_ll have full
power to determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of the
Trust Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually

ised or implied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the
Trustee and the Bondholders;
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Trustee's Discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards
all the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed or by operation
of law, have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and
the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or
non-exercise thereof (save as otherwise provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee is
under the provisions of the Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the
Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or
provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands

towhich it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which
It may incur by so doing;

Trustee's Consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of the Trust Deed may be
given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

Application Of Proceeds: The Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by
the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds;

Error Of Judgment: The Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith
applying due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee

assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of the
Trust Deed instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not
a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or
conducting, any business and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee
(including the receipt and payment of money) with the consent of Issuer and the Trustee shall
not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred
by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it
hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the
Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such person;

Confidential Information: The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a
court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential
information or other information made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with
the Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee
any such information.

Determination of Coupon Rate: The Trustee shall determine Applicable Coupon Rate in
accordance with Condition of the Bond

Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in the Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to
exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination
(including, without limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or
vity or thing is material or substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative
dard) or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection with or under or
suant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 66%/;percent in
hpihcfpal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution
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security to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for it to so exercise
discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such direction shall specify the
way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case may be, make the
determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability
which may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making
or failure to make any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee,

acting on the directions of the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a
direction.

8. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR ANY
OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTIES

ARRANGER

Pursuant to the Mandate Letter dated, 26 June 2023, UCB Investment Limited and BRAC EPL
Investments Limited have been appointed as the Joint Arrangers for the issuance of Bonds,
setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment as stated therein for the purpose of the
private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is detailed under the Information Memorandum
(as defined above) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

REDIT RATIN cYy

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds (which shall be referred to
as “Rated Subject”) the Issuer has appointed Emerging Credit Rating Limited the (“Credit Rating
Agency” or “CRA") under the terms and covenants as detailed under Credit Rating Agency
Agreement dated _________ —-.executed by and between the Issuer and the CRA to be conducted
as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules,
2022 issued by the BSEC and the Standard Methodology and Ethical Code of the CRA etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the Rated Subject, the Issuer agrees to
make payment to the CRA as per the payment schedule mentioned under Credit Rating Agency
Agreement dated _________ - up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per

requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies)
Rules, 2022.

LEGAL COUNSEL

Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. dated , the Issuer agrees to
appoint Lex Juris as the Legal Counsel of the Bonds in order to provide legal advice and legal
assistance or any other legal services deliverables to the Issuer in relation to the issuance as per
the following scope:

o Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed, Subscription Agreements and other ancillary
documents in relation to the issuance of Bonds;

o Review of applications to be made by the Issuer to relevant Regulators;

Provide necessary legal opinion on various issues as required upon execution of the Bond

O

O

- Documents;
/—\ Assist with registering the required agreements, documents and related forms with the

respective authorities and entities and
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Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, correspondences, perusals and any other
services incidental to the completion of the transaction in various stages for the issuance
of Bond.

ANY OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTY

The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective
contract or agreement entered into by the parties therein

w A K M Shahnawaj
Nasimul Baten

Acting Managing Director
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9. RIGHTS OF INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERS)

* Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in the

Trust Deed and the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds)
of the Trust Deed.

* Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bonds on

the Redemption Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and
Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

* Each Bondholder has the right to receive coupon on the Bonds on the Coupon Payment
Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the
Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

* Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in
accordance with Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and
Substitution) of the Trust Deed.
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Capital Structure

Authorized capital - 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each; Total amount BDT -

Total amount BDT 10,066,022,382

Shareholding Structure:

Particulars

1. Local ownership

Government

Bank/Financial Institutions

Sponsors

General public
Mutual fund

Unit funds

ICB account holders

ICB head office (Investors A/C)

ICB mutual fund
ICB umit fund
ICB AMCL unit fund

Non-Resident Bangladeshi (NRB)

% of

holdings

13.63

4401

39.02
0.25
2.23
0.11
0.04

0.21
0.15
0.08

ICB Asset Management Company

Ltd.

ICB Investors A/C, local office
ICB Capital Management Limited
ICB AMCL First Mutual Fund

2. Foreign ownership

Financial company
Individual investors

Name of Directors

0.09
0.17

100.00

100.00

31.12.2023

Value of shares
(Tk.)

1,372,492,086

10. DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER: DHAKA BANK PLC

% of

holdings

13.88

4,429,774,602 4112
3,928,023,650 41.23
25,577,763 0.49
224,220,649 221
10,629,720 0.11
4,237,795 0.04
- 0.02
20,685,676 0.20
15,441,278 0.04
8,304,468 0.08
0.16
9,542,589 0.09
17,092,106 0.18
- 0.15
10,066,022,382 100.00
10,066,022,382 100.00

PLC.

Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up Capital - 1,006,602,238 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each;

31.12.2022

Value of
shares (Tk.)

1,296,917,810
4,050,292,830
3,811,513,080
24,130,000
211,830,090
10,096,890
3,995,990
1,674,800
19,514,010
3,504,620
7,838,330

15,000,000

9,000,000

16,369,080

14,570,000
9,496,247,530

9,496,247,530

1 Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker
2 Mr. Aman Ullah Sarker
Mr. Altaf Hossain

3
Sarker

. A Mrs. Rokshana Zaman

Mr. Reshadur Rahman
Mr. Tahidul Hossain
Chowdhury

Mr. Md. Amirullah

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
No. of shares Value of share (Tk.) No. of shares Value of share (Tk.)
22,958,569 229,585,690 21,659,028 216,590,280
20,134,438 201,344,380 18,994,753 189,947,530
28,072,582 280,725,820 26,483,568 264,835,680
24,658,982 246,589,820 23,263,191 232,631,910
34,565,761 345,657,610 32,609,209 326,092,090
20,216,450 202,164,500 19,072,123 190,721,230
20,134,433 201,344,330 18,994,749 189,947,490
p e & Confidential
" A KM Shahn
ahabub A Khan, FCA
El ive "“”“,](",,ggrom& Nasimul Baten Acting Managing Director
DHAICA S ANTYE Managing Director & (‘.*‘»0
Head Of Dha DBH Finance PLC. PLC.
09 Juk 2024 03 JUN 2024



Draft Information Memorandum

8  Mr. Abdullah Al Ahsan 20,136,160 201,361,600 18,996,379
9  Mr. Mohammed Hanif 31,800,000 318,000,000 30,000,000
10 d’l‘:°"d°“"' Fr 43,218,256 432,182,560 40,771,941
11  Mrs. Rakhi Das Gupta 20,133,036 201,330,360 18,993,431
12 Mr. Jashim Uddin 20,134,615 201,346,150 18,994,921
13 Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas 50,073,650 500,736,500 34,975,142
Mrs. Manoara
14 Khandaker 20,170,044 201,700,440 19,028,344
15 Mr. Ahbab Ahmad Nil Nil Nil
16 Mr. Feroz Ahmed Nil Nil Nil
17 Dr. Mohammad Al Nil Nil Nil
Taslim
Total 376,406,976 3,764,069,760 342,836,779
Particulars 2023
Tier-I Capi ing - i

Common Equity Tier-| Capital (CET 1)
Paid up capital

Minority interest

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Surplus in profit and loss account

Less: Regulatory adjustment

Book value of Goodwill and value of all other intangible assets
(**Written down value of software which is treated as intangible
assets)

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

Additional Tier-I Capital (AT-1)
Total Tier-1 Capital

Tier-ll Capital (Gone Concern Capital)
General provision

Asset revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve for HTM & HFT securities
Non-convertible subordinated bond

Less: Regulatory adjustment

Total Tier-1l Capital

Total Eligible Capital

10,066,022,382
66,812
10,066,022,382
6,560,631
2,207,128,564
22,345,800,771

366,696,527

369,694,023

21,609,410,221
2,000,000,000

23,609,410,221

10,934,086,167

1,000,000,000

11,934,086,167

35,543,496,388

PLC.

189,963,790
300,000,000

407,719,410

189,934,310
189,949,210
349,751,420

190,283,440
Nil
Nil
Nil
3,428,367,790

2022

9,496,247,530
72,795
9,496,247,530
6,560,631
2,408,813,895
21,407,942,381

430,055,670

390,345,391
20,587,541,320
1,420,000,000
22,007,541,320

8,369,770,840

2,000,000,000

10,369,770,840

32,377,312,160

: - 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Capital requirement _ -
Required (%) Held (%) Required (%) Held (%)
Tier-1 Capital (going concern capital) 8.50% 9.98% 8.50% 9.59%
~ Tier-1i Capital (gone concern capital) 4.00% 5.05% 4.00% 452%
Total 12.50% 15.03% 12.50% 14.11%
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10.2. Business

Dhaka Bank PLC. ("the Bank") was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public Limited Company on
06 April 1995 under the Companies Act, 1994 and commenced commercial operation on 05 July
1995. The Bank went for public issue of shares on 25 November 1999 and its shares are listed
with both the Stock Exchanges (Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.)
of Bangladesh. Currently, it has 114 branches all over Bangladesh which includes 87 urban and
27 rural branches, two Offshore Banking Units at DEPZ & CEPZ, Chattogram, 3 SME Service
Centers and 29 sub branches. Out of the above, 2 branches of the Bank are run under Islamic
Shariah, with a working method substantially different from conventional branches.

The Bank has two subsidiary companies in the name of Dhaka Bank Securities Limited and Dhaka
Bank Investment Limited. The Bank has been holding 99.99% shares of Dhaka Bank Securities
Limited (which has 6 branches in Dhaka, Chittagong and Sylhet) and Dhaka Bank Investment
Limited. Moreover, the Bank has a dedicated philanthropic unit named Dhaka Bank Foundation,
operating since 28 July 2004. The registered office of the Bank is at Plot: CWS (C)-10, Bir Uttam
A. K. Khandaker Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide wide array of financial products (loans and
deposits) and services that includes all kinds of conventional and Islamic banking services to its
customers. It offers corporate banking, retail banking, trade services, cash management,
treasury, SME, retail, custodial and clearing services to its customers. These activities are
conducted through its branches, SME service centers, sub branches, Islamic windows and vibrant
alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, internet banking) in Bangladesh. The Bank also
provides off-shore banking services through its Offshore Banking Units (OBU) and Islami banking
services through its Islamic Bank branch.

Corporate Banking Products
Project Finance (Long, Mid & Short Term)

Project financing is an innovative and timely financing technique for large-scale corporate
projects. It includes understanding the rationale for project financing, preparing the financial
plan, assessing the risks, designing the financing mix, and raising funds. Dhaka Bank offers a full
range of products and services to entrepreneurs implementing a project, including structuring
modes of financing, mitigating different risks, and providing advisory services for successful
project implementation. Products offered under Project Finance are: Term Loan Machineries,
Term Loan Construction, Lease Finance, (Machineries) & Foreign Currency Loans.

Working Capital Finance

Working Capital is the lifeblood of any newly established project. Dhaka Bank's working capital
financing includes all sorts of facilities for every sector of businesses and industries. Our
products and services for financing working capital, depending on the nature of facilities, can be
segmented as: Non - Funded Facilities such as Letter of Credit (Cash LC, BTB LC, UPAS, EDF etc.)
& Bank Guarantee (BB, PG, APG, Payment Guarantee, FC).

Funded Facilities such as Short-Term Loan (3, 6, 9 months), Overdraft Others, Overdraft Work
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Ever since “Business” has become a matter beyond geographical boundaries, Foreign Trade has
been introduced as a major wing of modern banking. To support the businesses of our customers,
we have made a strong base for offering a wide range of products and services related to Trade
Finance are: Export LC (Advising & Transfer), Export Bill Negotiation/ Collection, Import Finance,
Import Bill Handling, Shipping guarantee, EDF Loan, OBU Financing.

h Managem ion

Payment & collection solution, Bulk cheque Processing, Utility Bill collection, Vendor/Salary
Payment, Cash pickup & Delivery, Hajj Remittance Processing, Managing IPOs as Lead Bank, Act
as Banker on the issue of IPOs.

Retail Banking Products

Current Account, Savings Account, Bundle Savings Account, Joma Savings Account, Short Notice
Deposit, Fixed Deposit Rate, Gift Cheque, Deposit Pension Scheme, Special Deposit Scheme,
Deposit Double Scheme, Savings Builder Account, Kotipoti Deposit Plan, Lakhpoti Deposit
Scheme, Honourable Seniors, EduSavings Plan, Students’ Ledger, Shopno Jatra, Car Loan, Home
Loan, Credit Card, Debit Card, Locker Services, Roads of Silk.

MSME Business

Digital Facilities: I1-Samadhan (For SME Customers), Same Day Decision (For Dhaka Bank
Branches)

1. Non-Financial Services: I-Khata, I-Samadhan, Pay Master Program

2. Financial Inclusion: Parenting and Nurturing 1st Time Borrowers, Parenting and Focusing
Tk. 10.00 Account Holders.

3. Deposit Products: Shukti, Current Deposit (SME), FD Plus (SME), Mudaraba FD Plus (SME)

4. Refinance/Pre-Refinance Scheme: Term Loan Under Refinance Scheme of BDT 25,000
Crore, “Uddipona” MSME Stimulus Loan

5. Scheme (Phase 3), Bangladesh Bank Refinance, SME Development Project (SMEDP-2),
Loan to Tk. 10.00 Ac. Holder, Agri. 4%, Loan, Green Banking, Arrangement With SME
Foundation, SME Foundation Refinance

6. Loan Products: Dhaka Bank Start-Up Fund, Continuous Loan, Demand Loan, Term Loan,
Supply Chain Financing: (A) Bills to Cash (B) Factoring Finance, Distributor Finance, Non-
Funded Facility, Agricultural Credit

7. Other Products: Facility for Women Entrepreneur, Facility For 1st Time Borrower,
Commercial Housing, Lease Finance.

igi in

Dhaka Bank GO

Dhaka Bank C-Solution
Dhaka Bank Direct
Tuition Fee Solution
Bangladesh Bank App
Interactive Banking
EzyBank

VVVVVVY
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Tawfeer Mudaraba Savings Bond Account,
Tawfeer Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme
Tawfeer Mudaraba

Foreign Remittance Account

Mudaraba Value Max Savings Account
Mudaraba Deposit Double Scheme
Mudaraba Bundle Savings Account
Mudaraba Marriage Deposit Scheme
Tayyebah Dhaka Islamic Banking

VVVVYVVVY

Subsidiaries

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (the "Company”) (the name of company has been changed from
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited to Dhaka Bank Securities Limited with effect from 27 April 2014)
was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide
registration no. C-85857/10 dated 19 July 2010 as a private limited company by shares having
its registered office at Adamjee Court (1st Floor), 115-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka -1000 which
was converted as a public limited company by shares in May 2016. The Company is the Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) holder of both of the stock exchanges of the country (TREC
No. 193 in DSE and TREC No. 081 in CSE). The Company commenced its business operations from
13 February 2011 as a wholly owned subsidiary company of Dhaka Bank PLC.

The principal activities of the Company are to act as a TREC Holder of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited to carry on the business of brokers in stocks,
shares and securities, commercial papers, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, foreign
currencies, treasury bills and/or any financial instruments. The Company has seven branches in
Bangladesh located at Adamjee Court-Motijheel, DSE Building-Motijheel, Dhanmondi, Uttara,
Gulshan, Agrabad and Sylhet.

As per approval of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC. in its 190" meeting, a separate
subsidiary Company in the name and style of “Dhaka Bank Investment Limited” was formed with
Authorized Capital of Tk. 2,000,000,000 and Paid-up Capital of Tk. 250,000,000, amongst other,
to conduct Merchant Banking Activities, to act as Issue Manager, Securities Management and
Brokerage, Custodian Service, Investment and Asset Management, Portfolio Management,
Capital Market operation etc. Dhaka Bank PLC. subscribed Tk.249,999,940 divided into
24,999,994 shares @Tk.10 each with 99.99% of contribution to equity participation

10.3. Board of Directors & Management

Board of Directors

The Bank's Board comprises of 18 members including the Managing Director & CEO and 3
Independent Directors. Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker is the present Chairman of the Bank. The Board is
involved in policy formulations, strategic direction setting, business plan approval, approval of
financial position and results and review of various activities and also providing necessary
directions to the management for conducting businesses in a competitive and profitable manner
by managing risks and complying with the regulatory requirements.

Designation
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Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker

Mr. Md. Aman Ullah Sarker
Mr. Reshadur Rahman

Mrs. Rokshana Zaman

Mr. Altaf Hossain Sarker
Mr. Khondoker Monir Uddin
Mr. Mohammed Hanif

Mr. Amir Ullah

Mr. Tahidul Hossain Chowdhury
Mr. Abdullah Al Ahsan

Mr. Jashim Uddin

Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas
Mrs. Manoara Khandaker
Mrs. Rakhi Das Gupta

Mr. Ahbab Ahmad

Mr. Feroz Ahmed

Dr. Mohammad Ali Taslim

Dt el ol el ol el e
DNOUVIWNHOWYRNONAWN

Mr. Emranul Huq

Management Committee
No. Name
1  Mr.Emranul Huq
Mr. A. K. M. Shahnawaj
.A MM Moyen Uddin
Mr. Md. Mostaque Ahmed
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3

Mr. Sheikh Abdul Bakir

Mr. Akhlaqur Rahman

Mr. S M Abdullah Hil Kafi
Mr. Mukarram Hossain
Chowdhury

Mr. Md. Fakhrul Abedin

10 Mr. Md. Shahjahan Miah

11  Mr. M Rezaur Rahman

12 Mr.Sahabub Alam Khan FCA
13  Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman
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Asset Liability Committee
No. Name

Mr. Emranul Huq
Mr. A K M Shahnawaj
Mr. A.M.M Moyen Uddin
Mr. Md. Mostaque Ahmed
Mr. Akhlaqur Rahman
Mr. Sheikh Abdul Bakir

Mr. Md. Fakhrul Abedin
. Mosleh Saad Mahmud
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Chairman
Vice Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director

_ Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Managing Director & CEQ (Ex-Officio
Director)

Designation
 Managing Director & CEO
Deputy Managing Director & CRO
Deputy Managing Director & COO
Deputy Managing Director & Chief Emerging Market
Officer
Deputy Managing Director
Deputy Managing Director
SEVP & Head of ICCD
SEVP and Head of RMG Division

SEVP & Head of Corporate CRM

EVP & Company Secretary

EVP & Head of Human Resources Division
EVP & CFO

EVP & Head of Treasury Division

Designation
Managing Director & CEO
Deputy Managing Director & CRO

- Deputy Managing Director & COO
Deputy Managing Director & CEMO
Deputy Managing Director & Corporate Banking

' Deputy Managing Director & Manager, Local Office
SEVP & Head of Islamic Banking
SEVP & Head of Corporate CRM

EVP & Head of Liability & Cash Management
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11  Mr. H. M. Mostafizur Rahman EVP & Head of Retail Banking Division
12 Mr.Sahabub Alam Khan FCA EVP & CFO
13  Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman EVP & Head of Treasury

Executive Risk Management Committee

No. Name Designation
1 Mr.AKM Shahnawaj Deputy Managing Director & Chief Risk Officer (CRO)
2 Mr. Akhlaqur Rahman Deputy Managing Director - Corporate Banking
3 Mr. Abdulla Hil Kafi SEVP & Head of ICC Division
4 Mr. Md. Fakhrul Abedin SEVP & Head of CRM
5 Mr. Manik Lal Biswas SEVP & Head of SAMD
6  Mr.Sahabub Alam Khan FCA EVP & CFO
7 Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman ~ EVP & Head of Treasury Division
8  Mr. Mir Saidul Islam ~ EVP & Head of CPC Credit
9 Mr. Abu Jahid Ansary SVP & Head of International Division
10  Mr. Mohammad Asif Hossain SVP & Head of Information Technology Division
11  Mr. Mohammad Tauhidul Azam FVP & In-Charge, Operation Division
12 Mr. Md. Shaheenul Islam FVP & In-Charge, AML & CFT Division
13 Mr. Md. Nahid Ul Hasan FVP & Deputy CRO, Risk Management Division

Basel Implementation Committee
No. Name

Mr. Emranul Huq

Mr. A K M Shahnawaj

Mr. A.M.M Moyen Uddin

Mr. Md. Mostaque Ahmed

Mr. Sheikh Abdul Bakir

Mr. Akhlaqur Rahman

Mr.S M Abdullah Hil Kafi

Mr. Md. Fakhrul Abedin

Mr. Sahabub Alam Khan

Mr. Mir Saidul Islam

Mr. Mohammad Asif Hossain

Mr. Mohammad Tauhidul Azam

Mr. Nahid Ul Hasan

Designation
Managing Director & CEQ
Deputy Managing Director & CRO
Deputy Managing Director & COO
Deputy Managing Director & Chief Emerging Market Officer
Deputy Managing Director
_ Deputy Managing Director & Corporate Banking
~ SEVP & Head of ICC Division
SEVP & Head, CRM Division
EVP & CFO
EVP & Head of CPC- Credit Operations
SVP & Head of Information Technology Division
FVP & In-charge, Operations Division
FVP & Deputy CRO, Risk Management Division & Basel Unit

N
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Supervisor Review Process Team
No. Name

Mr. Emranul Huq

Mr. A K M Shahnawaj

Mr. A.M.M Moyen Uddin

Mr. Md. Mostaque Ahmed

Mr. Sheikh Abdul Bakir

Mr. Akhlaqur Rahman

Mr. S M Abdullah Hil Kafi

Mr. Md. Fakhrul Abedin

Mr. Sahabub Alam Khan

. Mir Saidul Islam

Designation
Managing Director & CEO
Deputy Managing Director & CRO
' Deputy Managing Director & COO
Deputy Managing Director & Chief Emerging Market Officer
Deputy Managing Director
Deputy Managing Director & Corporate Banking
SEVP & Head of ICC Division
SEVP & Head, CRM Division
EVP & CFO
EVP & Head of CPC- Credit Operations
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11 Mr. Mohammad Asif Hossain
12 Mr. Mohammad Tauhidul Azam
13 Mr. Md. Nahid Ul Hasan

_ SVP & Head of Information Technology Division
FVP &In- charge Operations Division
FVP & Deputy CRO, Risk Management Division & Basel Unit
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10.4. Description of En nencumbered A

Encumbered Asset (as on December 31, 2023): There is no encumbered assets of Dhaka Bank
PLC.

Unencumbered Asset (as on December 31, 2023): All assets of Dhaka Bank PLC. are
unencumbered. Total unencumbered assets are BDT 378,639,199,155.

10.5. Profile of Board of Directors

Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker
Chairman

Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker is the Founder Chairman and one of the most experienced Board
Members of Dhaka Bank PLC. Mr. Sarker is now leading the Bank as Chairman. He was re-
elected the Chairman of the Board of Directors in the 448" Meeting of the Board of
Directors of Dhaka Bank held on June 18, 2023. He was the key architect to set the pace of
this great corporate voyage for excellence. Today's Dhaka Bank manifests his crusading
zeal for a sound banking institution that would be a shining example for all and the best
choice of the new generation. Most importantly, he is a big name in the domain of business
and industry of the Country. He led the Bank as its Chairman for several times. Born in a
respectable Muslim family of Sirajganj District, Mr. Hai accomplished his Post Graduation
(M.Com.) from the University of Dhaka in 1970. Soon he involved himself in international
trade & business and became a reputed industrialist of the country. His sincere efforts and
dynamic leadership culminated in a large business conglomerate in the name of ‘Purbani
Group'. He is the Chairman & CEO of Shohagpur Textile Mills Ltd., Purbani Mr. Md. Aman
Ullah Sarker is the Vice Chairman of Dhaka Bank PLC. He was appointed a Member of the
Board of Directors of the Bank with effect from April 18, 2013. Having an excellent
business background for 32 years, he is associated with Rahmat Group, a renowned
business group which is one of the leading manufacturers of textiles, spinning, weaving,
plastic and accessories in the country.

Mr. Sarker was born on May 18, 1964 and belongs to a respectable Muslim family. He is the
son of Late Alhaj) Mohammad Ali Sarker, one of the sponsors of the Bank and Mrs. Amina
Khatun. He has earned B.A. (Hons) and M.A. degree from the University of Dhaka. Having
accomplished his academic feat, he set out as a promising business entrepreneur in the
eighties. Over the next two decades, his career grew on his continuous success leading up
to the formation of Rahmat Group. He is the Managing Director of Rahmat Spinning Mills
Limited, Chairman of Logos Apparels Limited, Belkuchi Spinning Mills Ltd. and Rahmat
Sweaters (BD) Limited. He is also the Partner of Shahi Products. Besides his involvement
in business, Mr. Md. Aman Ullah Sarker has made worthy contribution to the society and
public welfare. Abdul Hai Sarker Chairman Md. Aman Ullah Sarker Vice Chairman Synthetic
SAinning Ltd., Purbani Fabrics Ltd., Karim Textile Ltd., Karim Spinning Mills Ltd., Purbani
Ydn Dying Ltd., Purbani Agro Processing Ltd., Purbani Rotor Spinning Ltd. and Purbani
Faqhion Ltd.; Proprietor of P ni/Traders and Purbani Fisheries and Director of Purbani
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Lifestyle Ltd. and Dhaka Bank Securities Ltd. He is also the Chairman of Education, Science,

Technology and Cultural Development Trust (ESTCDT) of Independent University,
Bangladesh (1UB).

Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker is the former Vice Chairman of Bangladesh Association of Banks
(BAB), the former President of Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA) and a former
Director of Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industries (FBCCI). Mr. Hai
is the Founder Trustee of Independent University, Bangladesh, Founder Member of the
Board of Trustees of Bangladesh Enterprise Institute (BEI) and was an Associate Director
of International Cotton Association based in Liverpool, UK. Besides being a leading
business personality, he has been playing commendable role in social welfare and
community development. Many organizations have awarded him for his outstanding
contribution to the society. He has also been accorded with Commercially Important Person
(CIP) status by the Government.

Md. Aman Ullah Sarker
Vice Chairman

Mr. Md. Aman Ullah Sarker is the Vice Chairman of Dhaka Bank PLC. He was appointed a
Member of the Board of Directors of the Bank with effect from April 18, 2013. Having an
excellent business background for 32 years, he is associated with Rahmat Group, a renowned
business group which is one of the leading manufacturers of textiles, spinning, weaving,
plastic and accessories in the country.

Mr. Sarker was born on May 18, 1964 and belongs to a respectable Muslim family. He is the
son of Late Alhaj) Mohammad Ali Sarker, one of the sponsors of the Bank and Mrs. Amina
Khatun. He has earned B.A. (Hons) and M.A. degree from the University of Dhaka. Having
accomplished his academic feat, he set out as a promising business entrepreneur in the
eighties. Over the next two decades, his career grew on his continuous success leading up to
the formation of Rahmat Group. He is the Managing Director of Rahmat Spinning Mills Limited,
Chairman of Logos Apparels Limited, Belkuchi Spinning Mills Ltd. and Rahmat Sweaters (8D)
Limited. He is also the Partner of Shahi Products. Besides his involvement in business, Mr. Md.
Aman Ullah Sarker has made worthy contribution to the society and public welfare.

Reshadur Rahman
Director

Mr. Reshadur Rahman is a prominent industrialist in Bangladesh. As a successful business
entrepreneur, he has many achievements to his credit. His able leadership has become
more vibrant in banking where Dhaka Bank is an epitome of his continued success. He was
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC during the years 2010-2013 and
2015-2020. Having accomplished his graduation, Mr. Rahman resolved on making a start
_——In the line of business and succeeded in new ventures one after another over more than
three decades of his career. His business grew as an enormous group and diversified into
nymerous worthy areas. He is the Chairman of RR Aviation Ltd. and Trade Hub Bangladesh
- Director of Dhaka Bank Securities Ltd.; Chairman & Managing Director of RR Holdings
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Ltd,; Proprietor of RR Trading & Co., RR Shipping Lines and National Traders and
Shareholder of RR Architecture & Engineering Co. Ltd., Alliance Infrastructure Engineering
Pvt. Ltd., Alliance Deep Sea Fishing Ltd., Alliance Bags Ltd., Quality Breeders Ltd. and
Quality Grains Ltd. He is also Managing Partner of RNPG Alliance.

Mr. Reshadur Rahman has membership in professional organization namely Dhaka
Chamber of Commerce & Industry and all elite clubs in Dhaka and Chittagong. He is equally
active in many community development and social services programs. Time and again, he
has remained an honourable Donor to BIRDEM Hospital, Cancer Hospital, SEID Trust and a

good number of educational institutions. He is the honorary Consul General of the Republic
of Poland in Dhaka.

Rokshana Zaman
Director

Mrs. Rokshana Zaman is an experienced business person and a prominent woman
entrepreneur in the country. She has exposure in the line of business for more than 22
years. She is the Proprietress of Dhaka Enterprise, a reputed business firm and M/s.

Manehor Fisheries, Maksuda & Maksuda-2 Cargo Vessel and Director of Dhaka Bank
Securities Ltd.

Mrs. Zaman first involved herself in Banking business as an Alternate Director of the Bank
back in 1996. Subsequently, she was appointed a Director on June 29, 2004. She became
the Chairperson of the Board of Directors on June 29, 2004 and continued her tenure till
March 28, 2006. She is now the Chairperson of the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Bank. She has been associated with various CSR initiatives since long.

Altaf Hossain Sarker
Director

A seasoned industrialist Mr. Altaf Hossain Sarker is an admired name in the arena of
business in Bangladesh. His brilliance and business foresight has added a new dimension
to the industrial revolution in Bangladesh. As his brainchild, many enterprises are there to
be named, which have become a change maker not only in the heartland of Sirajganj where
he was born but also around the country as a whole. In his mid-twenties, he started as a
businessman with an academic accomplishment of Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com.). The
following years saw his sparks of business growth in diversified areas of business. Mr.
Sarker is the CEO of Rahmat Group, a renowned business conglomerate. He is the Chairman
of Rahmat Rotors Ltd., Chairman & Managing Director of China Plastic (BD.) Ltd.; Managing
Director of Rahmat Textiles Ltd. and Rahmat Knit Dyeing & Finishing Ltd.; Director of
Rahmat Fashion Wear Ltd., and the Chairman of Dhaka Bank Securities Ltd. Most
importantly, many of his products have become a part of our everyday life being excellent
items for clothing and adornment.

Mr,) Altaf Hossain is now a Director of Dhaka Bank and also a member of Executive
ittee of the Board. Earlier, he led the Bank as Chairman during the tenure 2008-
. His interest has an extra fogus op education and social organizations. He is a Member
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of the Board of Trustees of Independent University, Bangladesh (IUB). He was a Director of
Bangladesh Textile Mills Association (BTMA).

Mr. Sarker is a founder Member of Board of Trustees of Dhaka Bank Foundation. Besides,
he is a reqular sponsor to different social activities, honourable Donor to BIRDEM Hospital
Cancer Hospital, SEID Trust and a good number of educational institutions.

Khondoker Monir Uddin
Director

A passionate entrepreneur and a perceptive businessman, Mr. Khondoker Monir Uddin is a
Director of Dhaka Bank PLC. He is also one of the admired Sponsor Directors who
envisioned Dhaka Bank as a house of corporate excellence. He is now the Chairman of the
Risk Management Committee of the Board. Born and educated in Dhaka, he obtained
B.Com. (Hons) and M.Com. degree from the Department of Accounting, University of Dhaka.
On achieving academic feat, Mr. Monir set out his venture in business in 1985. The
succeeding years saw his scintillating entrepreneurship in diverse fields of business
spanning from Readymade Garment (RMG), Real Estate, Chemicals, Business Equipment &
Machine Supply, Banking, Health Care, Education and Brokerage Services, etc. With his
visionary and proven business record, Mr. Monir has acquired a good entrepreneur image
in the country. He puts indelible mark of perfection in whatever areas he works. For
example, with his visionary leadership and keen business knowledge Shanta Holdings
Limited, country’s most distinctive and preferred developer, drives forward to
demonstrate unparalleled foresight by developing projects which are the epitome of
modern architecture and comfortable living. He is the Chairman of Shanta Technologies
Ltd. and Shanta Multiverse Ltd.

Mr. Monir is the Managing Director of Shanta Holdings Ltd., GDS Chemical Bangladesh
(Pvt) Ltd., Shanta Securities Ltd., STS Capital Ltd., Universal Business Machines Ltd.
(UBML), Shanta Medical Centre Ltd., Shanta Capital Management Ltd., Metro Homes Ltd.,
Apollo Hospital Ltd. (now Evercare Hospital), International School, Dhaka, Shanta Lifestyle
Ltd. and Shanta Distribution Ltd. He is the Shareholder of STS Holdings Ltd. and also a
Director of Spring Valley Ltd. He is equally compassionate about social responsibility and
contribution in philanthropic services for the underprivileged children and women. This
apart, he has affiliation with a number of social groups, namely Dhaka Club Ltd., Gulshan
Club Ltd., Uttara Club Ltd. and Kurmitola Golf Club.

Mohammed Hanif
Director

An experienced businessman Mr. Mohammed Hanif is a renowned industrialist in the
country. He has made remarkable contribution towards business and Banking in
Bangladesh. The seasoned industrialist has a business career that extends over as long as
58 years. He is the Managing Director of Hanif Steels Ltd., Hanif Spinning Mills Ltd., Hanif
aritime Ltd. and National Foundry & Engineering Works (Pvt.) Ltd.

- Hanif is a Sponsor Director and one of the longest officiating members of the Board of
Rirectors of Dhaka Bank PLC. He was also the Vice Chairman of the Bank. He is a Founder
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Member of the Board of Trustees of Dhaka Bank Foundation. He is also a member of the

Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He is associated with different
socio-cultural activities.

Amir Ullah
Director

Mr. Amir Ullah is a seasoned businessman of the country. He has considerable experience
in business extending over 53 years. His long attachment and commitment to business is
something worth considering in the pace of economic development of the country. He
started as a young entrepreneur in business and ended up with many achievements to be
proud of. He is one of the pioneers in Bangladesh to initiate export of Video Cassettes
worldwide. There is high recognition to his credit as a large exporter of chemicals in the
international market. He is the Chairman of Dhaka Bank Investment Ltd.

Mr. Amir Ullah also associated himself with banking entrepreneurship as a Sponsor
Director of Dhaka Bank. He is now a Member of the Risk Management Committee of the
Board. He has life membership with almost all elite clubs.

Tahidul Hossain Chowdhury

Director

Mr. Tahidul Hossain Chowdhury is a sponsor Director and one of the longest officiating
members of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC. He is also a Member of the Audit
Committee of the Board. His first appointment as a director was on April 6, 1995,

Academically, he is a Bachelor of Arts and his professional experience in business extends
over more than 43 years.

Mr. Chowdhury has earned a name as a prominent business personality in the country
having stakes in diverse fields of business. He is the Managing Director of City
Pharmaceutics Ltd. and Hotel Victory Ltd. He is a Director of Central Hospital Ltd., HURDCO
International School and Dhaka Bank Investment Ltd. Besides, he is well-connected to
various social initiatives and has a good travel record around the world on business and
personal trips.

Abdullah Al Ahsan
Director

Mr. Abdullah Al Ahsan, Director of Dhaka Bank has a prolific business background. For more
than 37 years, his contribution to industry and commerce has remained vibran.t.
Academically, he has completed M.Com. He is also a Sponsor Director of Dhaka Bank. His
first appointment as a Director took place on April 6, 1995. As a business entrepreneur, he
has made worthy contribution to Agro Industry, well-recognized as a thrust sector in
Bangladesh. He is the proprietor of Aroma Poultry and Aroma Fisheries. He has widely
avelled across the globe on business trips. He is associated with Gulshan Club, Chittagong
olf & Country Club and Chittagong Seniors Club Ltd. He was pro-VC of USTC. He is also a
ember of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.
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Jashim Uddin
Director

Mr. Jashim Uddin, Director of Dhaka Bank PLC is a prominent businessman of the country.
He 1s also a Sponsor Director of the Bank. Academically, he is a Bachelor of Arts. He is an
established businessman having more than 38 years of experience. He is involved in myriad
fields of business comprising Banking Services, Insurance, Stock Brokerage, HR
Development, Trading and others, He is now the Chairman of Impel Shares & Securities
Ltd.; Director of HURDCO International School Ltd. and Proprietor of Rafid Enterprise and
Shareholder of Dhaka Imperial Hospital Ltd.

Mr. Jashim is involved with many social and educational initiatives which have earned
recognitions from a number of organizations. He is a widely travelled person. He is a Life
Member of Bhatiary Golf and Country Club, Red Crescent Society, Kidney Foundation,

Chittagong and Diabetic Association, Chittagong. As a Donor Member, he has contributed
to a number of schools and colleges.

Mirza Yasser Abbas
Director

Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas, a youthful entrepreneur, is the Director of Dhaka Bank PLC. He is
also a Member of the Executive Committee of the Board. Mr. Abbas has an excellent
academic records. He has attained his International MBA from Arcadia University, PA, USA
and earned worthy expertise on business management affairs. He has been associated with
Mirza Enterprise and family business over the last 20 years; and applies his rich experience
as the Chairman of LOUD Limited and Managing Director of Predictable Process Limited.
He is also a Director of Dhaka Bank Investment Limited.

Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas was appointed a Member of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank
on May 3, 2012. Since his joining, he has been spearheading many development and
restructuring initiatives in the Bank on behalf of the Board. As an impressive and eloquent
Speaker, he advances impactful ideas and meaningfully motivates youths, especially
Corporate Freshers, with examples drawn mostly from his own multihued life. Apart from
business, he has admirable social affiliation. He is an Associate Member of Gulshan Club,
Dhaka. He has travelled widely across Asia, Europe and North America on business and
personal trips. With a convincing compassion for the underprivileged, Mr. Abbas is involved
in various philanthropic works in the community.

Manoara Khandaker
Director

Mrs. Manoara Khandaker was appointed as a Director of Dhaka Bank PLC in June 2019. Born
in Cumilla, she completed her Bachelor of Arts Degree from Cumilla Government Women's
Qollege. Mrs. Khandaker is one of the pioneers in Shopping Bag Industry in the country. She

5 {he Director of Bari and Pack Plastic Limited, Rajarbag, Dhaka, since 1998. She is also the
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Proprietress of Total Pack and Packaging, a concern of Bari Group of Companies, which
came into operations in 2014 as the only manufacturer of Stretch Wrap Film in Bangladesh.

Rakhi Das Gupta
Director

Mrs. Rakhi Das Gupta is one of the sponsors of Dhaka Bank PLC. The Board of Directors of
Dhaka Bank PLC in its 377th Meeting of Board of Directors held on July 28, 2020
unanimously decided to appoint her as a Director of the Bank. Prior to this appointment,
she also held the position of Director in the Bank twice in the years 1995 and 2009. She is
also the Chairman of Uniroyal Securities Limited, a brokerage house.

Mrs. Gupta was born in a respected Hindu family in Cumilla. Her husband, late Mr. Asoke
Das Gupta, was a reputed businessman and a freedom fighter. He was the Vice Chairman
of One Bank Limited, Chief Executive of IMTREX and Managing Director of Uniroyal Trade
Limited. She is a proud mother of a son and a daughter. Her daughter, Ms. Anannya Das
Gupta is also a Director of One Bank Limited. Mrs, Gupta completed her Graduation with
Honours and Post-graduation in English from the University of Dhaka. She has 47 years of
experience in teaching profession and 19 years of experience in business. She is also
involved with various charitable organizations.

Ahbab Ahmad
Independent Director

Mr. Ahbab Ahmad was appointed Independent Director of Dhaka Bank PLC with effect from
June 30, 2021. He served as a Senior Lecturer in Sociology Department both in University
of Dhaka and University of Rajshahi from 1964 to 1967. Then he joined Civil Service of
Pakistan (CSP) in 1968. He worked in National Institute of Public Administration (NIPA) as
Senior Instructor and Civil Officers Training Academy as Director. He served Ministry of
Agriculture as Deputy Secretary. Then he served Ministry of Home Affairs, Ministry of
Commerce and Cabinet Division as Joint Secretary in different periods from 1987 to 1990.
He was Economic Minister of Bangladesh Embassy in Germany with accreditation of Austria
and Czecho-Slovakia from 1990 to 1994. He was Director General of NGO Affairs Bureau,
Prime Ministers Office. He was Managing Director of Biman Bangladesh Airlines from 1994
to 1995. He served Ministry of Youth and Sports, Ministry of Environment and Forest, Rural
Development and Cooperative Division in different periods from 1995 to 1997. He was a
representative of Summer Institute of Linguistic which is a Magsassy Award Winner.
International NGO. He was Chairman of Bangladesh Krishi Bank from 2002 to 2005 and
Rector of BPATC from 2005 to 2006. Later he served National Food Security Project in
Dhaka under FAO from 2008 to 2012. Mr. Ahbab completed his BA (Hon's) and MA in
Sociology from the University of Dhaka. He received scholarship from Cornell University,
USA and Sussex University, UK on Rural Development. He also received British Council
Scholarship in Manchester University on Training Methodology. Mr. Ahbab attended many
wternational seminars and workshops. He is a fan of tennis and a reqular swimmer.
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Mr. Feroz Ahmed was born in a respectable Muslim family at village-Noupara under Naria
Upazila of Shariatpur district on 1ST December of 1952. He had his Primary and Secondary
education in his village school. He obtained B.A (Hons) and Master’s Degree in Economics
from Dhaka University. He maintained brilliant academic result in all the Public
examinations and obtained government scholarship. He joined Bangladesh Bank in 1976
as Officer class | and served there till February, 1979. Thereafter he joined Bangladesh Civil
Service as a Member of B.C.S (Customs & Excise) Cadre on 1st March, 1979. He served in
different capacities of Customs & Excise department with good reputation. He left Customs
Service and joined as Deputy Secretary to the Government of Bangladesh in February 1998
in the Finance Division. As Joint Sectary of Finance he was associated with the preparation
of National Budget. As Additional Secretary he discharged the responsibility of Chief
Controller of Insurance. In this capacity he took steps to reorganize the Insurance Sector
and Played Kgy role in finalizing the present Insurance Act and Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority Act by replacing the old Insurance Act, 1938. As Secretary to the
Government he served as Executive Director of Jamuna Bridge Authority, Youth and Sports
Ministry and Commerce Ministry. As Commerce Secretary he pioneered the enactment of
Consumers' Rights Protection Act to safeguard the interest of millions of consumers of the
country. He also played a pivotal role in formulating and passing the Charted Secretary Act
to uphold the interest of professionals as Secretaries of Companies in Bangladesh. During
his checkered career he also served as Chairman of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
(ICB) and Bangladesh Insurance Academy and contributed to the development of these
organizations. He also served as a member of The Privatization Commission responsible for
denationalization of government industries and business entities. He led Government and
Business delegations for promoting trade and commerce with different countries like
Nepal, Bhutan, Myanmar, India and U.S.A. He also led government delegations to China,
SAARC Commerce Secretaries Meeting in Dhaka & Delhi, South Asian Regional Conference
of Insurance Regulatory Forum in Kathmandu and D-8 Conference on Takaful and Insurance
Regulatory in Kualalampur and contributed to the proceedings. He also led the delegation
to World Trade Organization (WTO) in Geneva for negotiations to promote trade and
commerce of Bangladesh. He visited many countries including UK, USA, China, India,
Thailand, Philippines, Nepal, Bhutan, Tanzania, Myanmar, Malaysia etc. He retired from
Government Service in 2010. Since then he was associated with Bangladesh Textile (BTMA)
till July, 2021. He was appointed as the Independent Director of the Bank with effect from
28.04.2022.

Dr. Mohammad Ali Taslim
Independent Director

Professor Dr. Mohammad Ali Taslim was appointed as an Independent Director of Dhaka
Bank PLC with effect from 26.10.2022. He was born in a respectable Muslim family in
Chattogram on 8th September, 1951. He has an illustrious academic, administrative and
research career spanning more than four decades. After completing Ph.D. from La Trobe
University, he joined Australian National University in 1988 as a postdoctoral fellow. He
moved to University of New England the next year where he spent more than a decade. He
also spent an academic year (1996-97) as a Visiting Professor at Rutgers University, USA.
He served in many universities, faculty and departmental committees and also served as
thg/ Shb-Dean of postgraduate stugies at the Faculty of Economics, business and Law of
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University of New England. He returned home in 1999 and joined University of Dhaka as
Professor of Department of Economics. His administrative and policy research work
received a boost with his appointment as the Chairman of Bangladesh Tariff Commission
for the period 2002-04. He did extensive work on trade related issues, in particular WTO
affairs. In his capacity as the Chair of the Tariff Commission, he was deeply involved in the
finalization of the free trade agreements SAFTA and BIMSTEC. He also represented
Bangladesh at the Cancun WTO ministerial and several regional trade negotiations. His
landmark work as the Chairman of the Tariff Commission was the advice to the Ministry of
Commerce to initiate a case at the WTO Dispute Settlement Body against the imposition of
Anti-Dumping duties against Bangladeshi products by India. He led the Bangladesh Team
in this case, which was the first ever case brought to the DSB by a least developed country
of the WTO. It was also the first-ever juridical case brought by Bangladesh against any
country. Bangladesh won the landmark case as India promptly withdrew the case after the
very first hearing of the DSB. This case was included in a volume of landmark WTO cases
published from Cambridge University Press. He was the Chairman of the Bureau of
Economic Research, University of Dhaka during 2004- 2008. He was appointed as the CEO
of the Bangladesh Foreign Trade Institute in March 2008 and continued in that position till
March 2011. He served as the Chairman of the Department of Economics, University of
Dhaka for the period 2012-2015. He was also a Director of Bangladesh Bank during 2008-
2009. He is currently associated with Independent University, Bangladesh as a Professor
of Economics. He has publications in reputed international journals on agriculture,
macroeconomics, trade and governance issues. The journals include Oxford Bulletin of
Economics and Statistics, Economic Development and Cultural Change, American Journal
of Agricultural Economics, World Development, Journal of Agricultural Economics,
Economic Record, Australian Economic Papers, Public Finance, Agricultural Economics,
Journal of Development Studies, Journal of Developing Areas, Indian Economic Review and
Bangladesh Development Studies. He has written about 125 articles on various economic
issues for the local news media, mostly in bdnews24.com and the Financial Express, with a
focus on economic and business. These have been published later in two volumes.

Emranul Huq
Managing Director & CEO (Ex-Officio)

Mr. Emranul Huq was first appointed as the Managing Director & CEO of Dhaka Bank PLC
for a period of 02 (two) years with effect from February 22, 2020. Considering his
performance and contribution towards the growth and development of the Bank as well as
his long association with Dhaka Bank Family, the members of the Board in its 414th
Meeting held on January 27, 2022 further decided to extend his service tenure on contract
for a further period of 03 (three) years with effect from February 22, 2022, approval of this
decision was received from Bangladesh Bank on February 20, 2022. Mr. Hug has more than
three decades of professional banking experience both at home and abroad to his credit.
He started his career with Bank of Credit and Commerce International (BCCl) in Dhaka as
Management Trainee in 1986. Before joining Dhaka Bank in 1998, he also worked at
Eastern Bank Limited and Credit Africa Bank Limited in Zambia in various capacities. During
his long tenure with Dhaka Bank, Mr. Huq served in various key positions which includes
eputy Managing Director for Business Banking, Head of Corporate Banking and Branch
nager for various corporate branches of the Bank, etc.
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Mr. Huq attended various professional banking training programs at home and abroad
namely, USA, Germany, Netherlands, China, Thailand, Malaysia, Hong Kong, Pakistan, etc.
He is a “Certified Corporate Banker” and a Fellow of the American Academy of Financial
Management. He is also the Member of the Standing Committee on Banking Technique and
Practice of International Chamber of Commerce (1CC) Bangladesh. Mr. Huq obtained his
Bachelor of Commerce with Honors in Management from the University of Dhaka and

Masters in Business Administration from the American International University-
Bangladesh (AIUB).

10.6.  Description of Previously Issued Debt/Equity Securities
10.6.1. Details of Previously Issued Debt Securities:
Date of Issue Amount (in Mode of :
E— Name of Issue BDT Million) e Fund Utilized For
Dhaka Bank 1% , This bond issued for raising capital
e . Subordinated Bond s | S as part of the Tier-II 1
Dhaka Bank 2@ | This bond issued for raising capital
20_146_ Subordinated Bond i | et as part of the Tier-II =
Dhaka Bank 3¢ This bond issued for raising capital
| 201? . Subordinated Bond 5'000'229__ == De?t | as part of the Tier-Il _
2022 g::;a Bank Perpetual 2,000,000 Debt ; This bond issued for raising capital

as part of the Tier-l

The current status of previously issued debt as on 31 December 2023 of Dhaka Bank PLC. is

given below:
Subscribed Outstanding Remarks/
Types of Issue Issue Size Subscribers Amount Amount ason Default (if
inBDY 31.12.2023 any)
| Bangladesh Commerce Bank
Limited {
National Credit and |
| Commerce Bank Limited 00 Cr.
| Standard Bank Limited 5.00 Cr. ;
Trust Bank Limited 500Cr. | |
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd. 10.00 Cr. :
[ Pubali Bank Ltd. 10.00 Cr. ‘
Prime Bank Limited 17.00 Cr. |
Bangladesh Development |
Bank Limited 200 C. |
Dhaka Bank 1* 80T 200 _Janata Bank Ltd 20.00 Cr. ‘
2010 Subordinated Crote Saudi-Bangladesh Industrial Fully N/A
Bond & Agricultural Investment 20.00 Cr Redeemed
,____Company Limited T —
Sonali Bank Limited 2000Cr. '
Rupali Bank Ltd. 25.00 Cr. ‘
. Prime Bank Employees {
______Provident Fund 306 1
‘ A. K. Khan & Company 5.00 Cr |
1 Limited seiogh i
|
| National Life Insurance |
L Company Limited S‘OO‘E'V' — T
Central Depository |
| ﬁk Bangladesh Limited O0CK: i
Sub-total ~ 200.00 Cr. |
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Subscribed Outstanding Remarks/

Types of Issue Issue Size Subscribers Amount Amount ason Default (if
in BDTY 31.12.2023 any)

Rupali Bank Limited 100.00 Cr
Dhaka Bank 2 | oo Sonali Bank Limited | 80.00 Cr l :
2016 Subordinated | . ~." |  Agrani Bank Limited | 50.00Cr Fully ‘
Bond ‘ ‘. Janata Bank Limited | 50.00Cr Redeemed ' A
| B | Delta Life Insurance Co.Ltd | 20.00 Cr |
Sub-total " . 300.00Cr. |
Agrani Bank Limited | 150.00 Cr |
| Sonali Bank Limited | 100.00 Cr |
Dhaka Bank 3" 80T 500 | Rupali Bank Limited | 100.00Cr
2018 Subordinated Crore { Janata Bank Limited | 100.00 Cr 20000Cr | N/A
Bond Pubali Bank Limited | 1500Cr |
Delta Life Insurance Co.Ltd | 2500Cr |
1 | Sadharan Bima Corporation |  10.00Cr |
~Sub-total B 500.00Cr. | 200.00Cr. |
|____NCCBanklimited |  8500Cr 8500Cr | |
Dhaka Bank 80T 200 Community Bank |
2022 Perpetual Bond Crore ‘ Bangladesnyllmited | 1700Gr I 17.00Cr N/A
o | | __Mercantile Bank Limited 78.00 Cr 78.00 Cr
Sub-total 180.00 Cr. 180.00Cr. |
Public Portion 1 20.00Cr. 2000Cr. |
Grand Total 80T1,20000 | gor400.00r.

1* Subordinated Bond:

The Bank issued 1* tranche of redeemable non-convertible subordinated bond of Taka
2,000,000,000 and the Bond has been fully redeemed in December 2017.

2"? Subordinated Bond:

The Bank issued 2" tranche of non-convertible subordinated bond of Tk. 3,000,000,000 with
consent of BSEC vide letter no. BSEC/CI/DS-34/2015/643 dated 28 December 2015 and
subsequently approved by Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)2016-2474
dated 17 April 2016 to strengthen the capital base in line with the newly introduced Capital
Adequacy Guidelines under BASEL-III Accord. The redemption of the Bond has been started from
the year 2019 and the Bond has been fully redeemed in the year 2023.

3" Subordinated Bond:

Moreover, the Bank issued 3™ tranche of non-convertible subordinated bond of Tk.
5,000,000,000 with consent of BSEC vide letter no. BSEC/CI/CPLC/DS-210/2009/210 dated 28
March 2018 and from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B (P) 2018-2569
dated 17 April 2018. The redemption of the bond has been started from the year 2021 (total
outstanding is Tk 200 Crore as of 31 December 2023) and will be fully redeemed in the year 2025.

1* Perpetual Bond:

Dhaka Bank PLC. has successfully launched the first Perpetual Bond of Tk. 200.00 crore. The
issuance process of "Dhaka Bank Perpetual Bond" was initiated back in 2021 and with
subsequent approvals from the regulators. Basic features of the bond are:

o Coupon rate: Reference rate Plus Coupon margin

"Here, reference rate is the latest available 20 years treasury bond rate as published by
Debt Management Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day and coupon

margin is.2%." w
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o Coupon range: 6.0% to 10.0%.

o Contingent Convertible feature: These bonds are contingent convertible and this
conversion will only be executed if the Bank's consolidated common equity Tier-I (CET-1)
falls below 4.5% and the conversion amount will be to the extent of shortfall amount for

reaching CET-1 @ 4.5%.

10.6.2.

History of Paid-up Capital:

Year

Particulars

No. of
Shares

|
|
1,000,000 |
|
|

Amount in

Cumulative in
BDT

Fund Utilized For

Preliminary Expenses,
Placement of Fund with Banks

1995 | Initial capital 100,000,000 100,000,000 & Financial Institutions and
! Investment in Treasury Bills &
N | | Bonds
10% stock | | For business augmentation and
1996 100,000 10,000,000 110,000,000 | future growth by meeting
dividend \ | Fn
| | capital adequacy
20% stock | | For business augmentation and
1997 | & iiend | 220,000 22,000,000 132,000,000 | future growth by meeting
- | | Capital adequacy
9% Stock, 10% | For business augmentation and
1998  cashdividend& | 118,800 11,880,000 275,880,000 future growth by meeting
w0 ? capital adequacy
[ For business augmentation and
1999 | 25% cash : - 275,880,000 future growth by meeting
| capital adequacy
25% cash & | For business augmentation and
2000 | 10% stock 275,880 27,588,000 303,468,000 future growth by meeting
dividend | capital adequacy
25% cash & For business augmentation and
2001 | 25% stock 758,670 | 75,867,000 | 379,335,000 future growth by meeting
| | dividend | | | capital adequacy
20% cash & ! | | For business augmentation and |
2002 | (15,17,340 nos. | 15.17,340 | 151,734,000 | 531,069,000 future growth by meeting |
| nght shares) 1 ) | | capital adequacy |
15% cash & For business augmentation and |
2003 | 25% stock 1,327,672 132,767,200 663,836,200 future growth by meetmg l
dividend | capital adequacy
& { | For business augmentation and |
2004 | 33% stock | 5642,608 | 564,260,800 | 1,228,097,000 | future growth by meeting |
1R:2 ! I capital adequacy
- I For business augmentation and |
2005 | 9% stock | 614,048 61,404,800 | 1,289,501,900 | future growth by meeting |
dividend l | capital adequacy y
[ 10% cash & I | For business augmentation and |
20% stock | 2,579,003 257,900,300 1,547,402,300 | future growth by meeting
dividend | | capital adequacy
/_nia\] | Tl For business augmentation and
| 3,868,505 | 386,850,500 1,934,252,875 future growth by meeting
' | capital adequacy
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{ | 15% cash & For business augmentation and
: 2008 | 10% stock 1,934,252 193,425,200 2,127,678,200 future growth by meeting
| dividend capital adequacy
T ,T 25% stock For business augmentation and
2009 | dividend 5,319,195 531,919,500 2,659,597,800 | future growth by meeting
| | capital adequacy
| 35% stock For business augmentation and
2010 dividend 9,308,592 93,085,920 3,590,457,030 future growth by meeting
[ capital adequacy
1 For business augmentation and
2011 | 5%@sh&30% | 140513510 | 1,077,137,000 | 4,667,594130 | future growth by meeting
| stock dividend capital adequacy |
| 16% stock For business augmentation and
| 2012 | dividend 74,681,506 746,815,060 5,414,409,190 future growth by meeting .
= I capital adequacy =
‘ f For business augmentation and | .
| 2013 | :;’:kcgf; d"e:::‘ | 27,072,045 | 270720450 | 5685129640 | future growth by meeting |
- ‘ | | capital adequacy
| 14% cash & | | For business augmentation and !
2014 | 10% stock . 56,851,296 568,512,960 | 6,253,642,600 | future growth by meeting
| | dividend i capital adequacy
| | For business augmentation and
2015 | on o :23‘ 62,536,426 | 625364260 | 6,879,006860 | future growth by meeting
i | capital adequacy
| | For business augmentation and
2016 | 10%Cash85% | 34395033 | 343950340 | 7,222,957,200 | future growth by meeting
stock dividend capital adequacy
. 12.5% Bék For business augmentation and
2017 di\;i dend 90,286,965 902,869,650 8,125,826,850 future growth by meeting a
o capital adequacy
For business augmentation an
2018 2RSS | 40629134 | 406291340 | 8532118190 | future growth by meenngT
Sar— 1 capital adequacy
I 5 | For business augmentation and
2019 | O%C@sh&5% | 45660500 | 426605900 | 8958,724,090 | future growth by meeting
| StO(k dividend Cap'tal adequaq
1 For business augmentation and
2020 | 6% @N86% | o000 340 | 537523440 | 9496247530 | future growth by meeting
| stock dividend Capltal adequaq
N For business augmentation and
2023 | 12%Cash . . 9,496,247,530 | future growth by meeting
, Dividend capital adequacy
| For business augmentation and
2027 S%Cash&6% | coqy; 485 | 569,774,852 | 10,066,022,382 | future growth by meeting
stock dividend capital adequacy
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10.7. Details of Assets & Liabilities

10.7.1. Assets

As per Bangladesh Bank circulars/guidelines, balance with Bangladesh Bank is a part of cash and
cash equivalent regardless of any restriction. However, to meet up the foreign currency liabilities

of the Bank, the cover fund against the liabilities has been kept and booked in Bangladesh Bank
FC Clearing account as well as Nostro Bank Accounts.

Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated and maintained as per
Section 33 of The Bank Company Act, 1991 and amendment thereon and MPD Circular no. 4,
dated 1 December 2010, MPD Circular no. 2 dated 10 December 2013, MPD Circular no. 1 dated
23 June 2014, MPD Circular no. 1 dated 03 April 2018 and MPD Circular no. 3 dated 9 April 2020.

Dhaka Bank PLC has maintained the above SLR and CRR requirement based on weekly average
total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of the base month which is two months back of the
reporting month. As per DOS Circular No. 05 dated 26 May 2008, all the Government treasury

bond and bill will be open for SLR requirement and Dhaka Bank PLC has maintained the minimum
SLR as per said circular.

Cash has increased by 6.3% since last year, even though cash in hand decreased by 17%.

Cash 2023 2022

Cash in hand 2,512,037,635 3,028,309,777
Balance with Bangladesh

Bank and its agent bank(s) 11,756,490,714 | 10,392,358,030
Total 14,268,528,349 13,420,667,807

Balance with other banks & Fis increased by a whopping 88% since last year, with 71.1% increase
in Bangladesh and 143.2% increase outside of Bangladesh.

Balance with other banks and financial

iy 2023 2022
institutions

In Bangladesh | 19,128,807,492 { 11,181,041,115
Outside Bangladesh 8,563,029,660 3,520,969,936
Total 27,691,837,152 14,702,011,051

Money at call increased by a whopping 42.9% since last year.

r:t:":: at call on short 2023 2022
= w\\ith banking companies - 280,000,000
< Wth non-banking financial 400,000,000 )
400,000,000 280,000,000
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Investments in government securities and other securities decreased by 3% and 12%
respectively. Overall, investments decreased by 4.7% since last year.

Investments

2023 . 2022
Government securities 42,660,199,827 44,012,496,595
Other investments 8,226,281,304 9,357,339,365
Total 50,886,481,131 53,369,835,960
Loan & Investments Portfolio expanded by 6.9% since previous year.
Loans, advances and lease/investments 2023 2022

including

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts
etc./investments

Bills purchased and discounted
Total

253,154,849,997

3,032,356,409
256,187,206,406

237,862,924,118

1,822,824,311
239,685,748,429

Portfolio for loans, advances, lease/investments grew by 6.4% since previous year. Secured
Overdrafts/Quards increased by 33%, Loans against Trust Receipts rose by 335%, Lease
Finance/lzaras increased by 33.5%, and Credit Cards grew by 31.6%. These instruments were the
primary contributors to the expansion of the portfolio.

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts

FERPARNIN= 7
and Office, Dhaka.

etc./investments 2023 2022
Broad category-wise breakup

In Bangladesh

Secured overdraft/quard 46,377,466,652 47,254,999,368
Cash credit/murabaha 8,879,832,572 6, 675 149,774
House building loan 3,150,748,091 2,829,056,095
Transport loan 2,008,691,878 1,915,817,440

Term loan

Loan against trust receipt 3,382,418,742 5,545,558,494
Payment against documents 23,655,757 5,437,665
Loan against accepted bills 2,568,747,667 4,109,643,128
Packing credit 1,203,625,684 1,063,915,669
Lease finance/izara 5,973,434,113 6,494,856,855
Credit card 1,140,911,338 854,604,204
Retail loan 1,999,998,264 1,520,003,874
Other loans 89,314,126,671 79,618,212,360
Total 253,154,849,997 237,862,924,118

pspectively.

wlin

87,131,192,567

Alam Khan, FCA.

79,975,669,192

Bil|s purchased and discounted rose by 66.4%. Increased by 75.5% and 15.3% in Bangladesh and
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Bills purchased and discounted
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Total

2023
2,711,530,788
320,825,621
3,032,356,409

PLC.

2022
1,544,675,444
278,148,867
1,822,824,311

Fixed Assets decreased by 4.2%. ROU Assets declined by 11.4% which contributed the most to

the overall decline since last year.

Fixed assets including
premises, furniture and
fixtures

Cost/revaluation

Land

Building & renovation
Furniture and fixture
including office decoration
Office appliances and
equipment

Computer

Software

Bank's vehicle

Right of use assets (ROU) as
per IFRS 16
Work-in-progress - land &
building

Less: Accumulated
depreciation
Total

2023

4,658,655,505
1,509,467,487

820,330,607

2,197,764,716

373,501,162
848,448,519
352,090,453

2,659,138,084

13,419,396,532
4,857,823,601
8,561,572,932

Other Assets rose by 27.6% from last year.

Other Assets

Investment in shares of

subsidiary companies

Stationery, stamps, printing

materials etc.

Advance rent

Prepaid expenses against
__advertisement

Interest/Profit accrued and

other receivable

Secyrity deposit

Sahabub
Exocutive

2023
1,749,999,880

57,598,794
29,207,413
59,416,305

827,347,261
23,117,430

Khan, FCA’
o'\Prosidont &
Chief Finan¥ial Officer

o

(-3

Head Office. Dhaka' "

2022

4,658,655,505
1,496,659,650

789,114,839

2,088,518,469

339,889,657
835,903,383
352,090,453

3,001,386,383

34,627,503
13,596,845,843
4,655,321,091
8,941,524,752

2022
1,749,999,880
7,347,590

9,778,355
19,210,985

834,969,608
23,101,430
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) ' PLC.
Preliminary, formation,
Work-in-progress,
renovation expenses and 423,333,627 195,046,934
branch adjustments
Suspense account 169,963,940 (38,957,953)
Others 17,470,238,535 13,355,928,323
Total 20,610,223,185 16,156,425,152

10.7.2. Liabiliti

There has been a decrease in borrowing activity compared to the previous year. There was a
33.7% decline overall, borrowing within Bangladesh experienced a 36.9% decrease while outside
of Bangladesh has a 19.9% decrease.

Borrowings from other

banks, financial 2023 2022
institutions and agents _

In Bangladesh 18,093,617,095 28,671,061,524
Outside Bangladesh 5,380,200,000 6,714,025,500
Total 23,473,817,095 35,385,087,024

Deposits & Other Accounts had a 15.9% increase from previous year. Bills payable rose by 33.9%
while Term Deposits rose by 21.8%, which contributed the most.

Deposits and other 2023 2022
accounts

Current Accounts and other 44,593,545,911 44,148,445,755
Accounts

Bills payable 3,214,881,514 2,401,706,309
Savings bank deposits 30,648,626,867 29,697,933,319
Term deposits 203,622,199,953 167,179,220,175
Total 282,079,254,245 243,427,305,558

The Subordinated Bond was partially repayed by 160 crores while the perpetual bond was fully
subscribed in 2023. Hence, overall bonds outstanding reduced by 20%.

Bond 2023 2022
Non-convertible

soberdinstud bend 2,000,000,000 3,600,000,000
Perpetual Bond 2,000,000,000 1,420,000,000
Total 4,000,000,000 5,020,000,000

r Liabilities rose by 12.7% since previous year.
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PLC.
Other liabilities 2023 | 2022
Accrued interest 379,227,518 363,082,299
Provision on loans and 17,065,005,006 15,904,877,588
advances
Provision for good borrower - 28,133,697
Provision for Off-Balance 1,593,463,122 1,359,203,325
Sheet exposure gz
Interest suspense account 4,290,560,813 4,147,589,700
Provision for expenses . 458,568,196 496,692,007
Provision for other assets 78,074,233 Lt 78,074,233
Fund for Dhaka Bank 41, 600 090 74,134,084
Foundation | SO Bt o o
Provision for current tax A 15,637,267,356 13,240,564,896
Tax deducted at source & 723,225,589 545,587,210
payable
Excise duty payable v 343,853,598 318,249,184
Other account payable 6,688,991,814 5,394,927,536
Total 47,299,837,336 41,951,115,760

Sahabu am Kh \J 1
ExocuuvaVicy Prog&ﬁ?‘\ Nasimul Baten

of Financial | Officer Managing Director & CEO
ww DBH Finance PLC.
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11. AUDITOR'S REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE ISSUER
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15) Telephone: (+88-02) 410 20030 to 35 (Lewel-13)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area (+88-02) 410 10382 10 84 (Level-15)
Dhaka- 1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: (+88-02) 410 20036

B-mail: <acnabin@banglanes, Web: www.acnabin.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Dhaka Bank PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dhaka Bank PLC. and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Dhaka Bank PLC. (the *Bank®), which comprise
the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2023 and the consolidated and
scparate profit & loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and
consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated

and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and
the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of its consalidated and separate
financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2.1.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with [nternational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank, and
rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole,
d in fomlngouropinbnthmmdmdonotproﬂdeaupamcpmbnonmmmm For
shch matter described below our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that

- A KM Sha wa
Prosient & w Acting j
1 Offionr asimul Baten

- N - c L o - .
-ead Office, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka' Managing Director & CEO

09 0N 09 JUN 202 . DBH Finance PLC. 09 JUN 2924

Chief Financ)

© pakertilly Braach Office: Jshan Buiding No-7 (1st Floor, North Side). 59 Agrabad Commereial Area. Chanogram-4100, Bangiadcsh
T A Neatn y Tek (+88.031) 333317352, Fax: (+86.031) 333317353, E-mait <acnabin.cig@aceabin-bd.com>, Web www.acnsbin.com



ACNABIN

Chartered Accoxntants

—

- Description of key audit matters |

Our response to key audit matters

1. Measurement of provision for loans and advances

{nermo note no. 2.1, 2.15.3, 7, 7(a), 7.10, 7.11 and 151 to the consolidated and separate financial |

| statements

]

The process of estimating provision for loans
and advances associated with credit risk is
judgmental and complex. While estimating such
provision certain judgmental factors need to be
considered including:

* Future business performance of the
borrower;

e Key assumptions relating to further

business of the borrower;

Performance of the borrower;

Market value of collateral;

Ability to repossess collateral; and

Recovery rates.

Furthermore, these provisions are processed
manually using the voluminous data extracted
from the IT system of the Bank and following the
instructions of Bangladesh Bank (the central
: bank of Bangladesh) issued from time to time.

| As of 31 December 2023 the Group and the Bank
‘ | reported total provision for loans and advances |
o( BDT 17,345 million and BDT 17,065 mllllon

respectively (2022: BDT 16,169 millionand BDT j
15,905 million respectively). l

We tested the design and operating |
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

following:
e Credit monitoring and provisioning

process.

¢ [Identification of loss events including
early warning indicator and default
warning indicators; and

* Review of quarterly Classification of
Loans (CL).

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans and advances portfolio
comprised the following:

* Reviewed the adequacy of the provision
requirements. '

¢ Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts are based,
recalculated the provisions, and tested
the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying information; and

* Finally, assessed the appmprhmnas'
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and

_Bangladesh Bank guidelines

ZMMnotmwtmnmwm

Recognition of interest income has a significant
and wide influence on financial statements.

Recognition and measurement of interest
income is involved in a complex IT environment.

We have identified recognition of interest
income from loans and advances as a key audit
matter because this is one of the key
performance indicators of the Bank and
therefore there is an inherent risk of fraud and
error in recognition of interest by management
| to meet specific targets or expectations.

[ At the year end of the Group and the Bank
- reported gross interest income from loans and
advances of BDT 21,445 million and BDT 21,512
million respectively (2022: BDT 16,156 million
and BDT 16,210 million respectively).

| Refer to note no. 22 and to the

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over recognition
and measurement of interest income from
loans and advances.

We have performed test of operating
effectiveness on automated control in place to
measure and recognize interest income.

We have also performed substantive
procedure to check whether interest income is |

recognized completely and accurately.

We have assessed the appropriateness and |
presentation of disclosures against relevant |
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.
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Description of key audit matters } Our response to key audit matters
3. Loans and advances )

Refer to note no. 2.1, 2.15.3, 7 & 7(a) to the consolidated and separate financial statements

Loans and advances are the main element of
financial statements of the Bank. The interest
income of the Bank is mainly dependent on the
portfolio of loans and advances. Management
performance is highly dependent on the target
achievement of loans and advances. Loans and
advances disbursement requires robust
documentation followed by approval from an
appropriate level of authority.

We have identified loans and advances as key
audit matters because there is an inherent risk
of fraud and misstatement in disbursement of
loans and advances by management to meet

specific targets or expectations.

At the year end of the Group and the Bank
| reported gross loans and advances of BDT
255,269 million and BDT 256,187 million
respectively (2022: BDT 238,842 million and
BDT 239,686 million respectively).

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on credit
appraisal, loans and advances disbursement
procedures and monitoring process of loans
and advances.

We have performed procedure to check
whether the Bank has ensured appmptma
documentation as per Bangladesh Bank
regulations and the Bank's policy before
disbursement of loans and advances. In
addition, we have performed procedure to
check whether the loans and advances are
recorded completely and accurately and that
are existed at the reporting date.

Furthermore, we have assessed the

appropriateness of disclosures  against
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

4. Impairment assessment of unquoted shares

| Refer to note no. 6.2.1 to the consol and

In the absence of quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares and
securities, especially any impairment is
calculated using valuation techniques which
may take into consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and hence requires
an elevated level of judgement and assumption.

Due to high level of judgment and assumption
involved in evaluating the impairment
assessment of unquoted shares, we considered
this to be a key audit matter.

1

Wemundd\cpmandconmlspmln
place by the Bank to ensure all major
investment decisions are undertaken througha
proper due diligence process.

We have tested a sample of investment
valuation as at 31 December 2023 and
compared our results to the recorded value.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh

Bank guidelines.

| 5. Valuation of bills and
Refer to note no. 6.1 to the idated

The classification and measurement of treasury
bills (T-Bills) and treasury bonds (T-Bonds)
require judgment and complex estimates.

lIntl'neabsenceofaquoll:dprk:tstnmlctl\ve
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
. determined  using complex  valuation
" techniques which may take into consideration
~ direct or indirect unobservable market data and
| complex pricing models which require an
,Lelevated lever judgment.

te financial statements

~ We assessed the processes and controls put in

place by the Bank to identify and confirm the
existence of treasury bills and treasury bonds.

We have obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the |
treasury bills and treasury bonds vnluadon.
processes, including controls over market data |
inputs into valuation models, model |
governance, and valuation adjustments.
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

At the year end of the Group and the Bank
reported T-Bills and T-Bonds of BDT 40,288
million and BDT 40,215 million respectively
(2022: BDT 41,567 million and BDT 41,567
million respectively).

We have tested a sample of the valuation
models and the Inputs used in those models,
using a variety of techniques, including
comparing inputs to available market data.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh
- Bank guidelines.

s

6. Legal and regulatory matters

| We focused on this area because the Bank and
| its subsidiaries (the "Group”) operate in a legal
and regulatory environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and
| the outcome may be difficult to predict.

' These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Group's best estimation for existing legal
. matters that have a probable and estimable
'Impactonthecroup’s financial position.

|

|

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness
of the Group and Bank’s key controls over the
legal provision and contingency processes.

We asked those charged with governance to
obtain their views on the status of all

significant litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Group and the Bank's
internal legal counsel for all significant
Mnmmmmwf
internal notes and reports. We also received
formal confirmations from external counsel.

We assessed the methodologles on which the |
provision amounts are based, recalculated the |
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information. !
' We also assessed the Group and the Bank's
| provisions and contingent liabilities disclosure.

7. IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have focused on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the IT environment,
the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included master data
management, user access management and
developer access to the production environment
and changes to the IT environment. Among
others, these are key to ensuring operating
effectiveness of I'T dependent application-based

controls.

T ‘
|We tested the design and operating |
effectiveness of the Group and the Bank's IT
access controls over the information systems
that are critical to financial reporting We
tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Group and the Bank’s periodic
review of access rights. We also inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization. We considered the
control environment relating to various
interfaces, configuration and other application
layer controls identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested 1
compensating controls or performed alternate |

<4
c
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Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters

relevant, changes were made to the IT
landscape during the audit period and tested
those changes that had a significant impact on
financial reporting.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2022 were audited by Rahman Rahman Hug, Chartered

Accountants, KPMG in Bangladesh who expressed an unmodified opinion on these financial statements
on 30 April 2023.

Other Information

Management s responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report but does not Include the consolidated and separate financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank which give true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2.1, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Companies Act, 1991
(as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank regulations require the Management to ensure
effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Group and the Bank. The
management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal
controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asapplicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.
Q ose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank’s financial
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erraor,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consalidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and
separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

il " scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

| wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
\ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
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other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank

Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank, we also report that:

() we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof:

(i) tothe extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of
the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud
and forgeries as stated under the Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements
and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the
Bank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity
or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees
of the Group and the Bank;

(i) Consolidated financial statements of the Bank included 02 (two) subsidiaries, namely Dhaka
Bank Securities Limited and Dhaka Bank Investment Limited, which reflects total assets of
BDT 5,373 million and BDT 329 million respectively as at 31 December 2023 and total
revenue of BDT 199 million and BDT 21 million respectively for the year ended 31 December
2023;

(iv)  inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and
the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books.

(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit & loss account together with the
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Group's and the Bank's business for
the year;

Sahabub Khan, FCA
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Chief Financial Officer
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(vii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of
the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting
standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(ix) adequate provisions have been made for loans and advances and other assets which are in
our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

(x)  theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,120
person hours; and

(xif) Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) has been maintained adequately during the

year based on provisions allowed by Bangladesh Bank against the requirement as explained
in notes 7.11 and 16.9.

Signed for & on behalf of
Dhaka, ACNABIN

28 April 2024 Chartered Accountants
Md. kﬂ. FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC:2404280787A5986120
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Acting Mana r
C

e 1
: aten PLC.
sty & CEO

Managing Directer 08 JuN 2024

pBH Finance pLC.
Sahabub Khan, FCA' -8

Exeocutive Prosidont &
Chief Financial Officer
2N

~ - IN
a o SHIARN 4 A
ead Office, Dhaka - Head Office, Dhaka. -

K -v.?@ludl rily 09 JUH 98




ACNABIN

Sahabut NSi E han, FCA?

Executive Vice Presidont &
Chief Fi r“hnl Y| O"'COf

Fead Office, Dhaka. PLC.

ﬂq J i U:}d
‘éalordlly

U . - - &
Nasimul Baten
H ..ad offi Dh ka. iNasimut ! .
“ % | 75‘); Managing Director & CEO AKM
- ' DBH Finance PLC. g

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Blnkl'lﬂ and its Subsidiaries
‘Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023
| 31122023 31122022
_Tala _Taka
EROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3(a) __ow, ,_H:&m
Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 3.1(a) 2512,157.635 | 3,028,429.777 |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 32(a) L MWLM
(Including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4a) ——14848,489,063
in Bangladesh 41(a) 19.164,994,110 11,327,519.127 |
Outside Bangladesh 42(a) | L 3520969936
Money at call on short notice 5(a) M«][_ W“
Investments 6(a)
Government 6.1(a) 42.73%2 “.012.096.595
Others 6.2(a) 49,341 L.__Méél_&é"
Loans, advances and lease/investments 7(a) __ 255,268,7 . 238841,569,135
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./investments 7.1(a) "'ﬂl 237,018,744,824
Bills purchased and discounted 8(a) | 1822824311
Fixed assets including premises, furnitureand fixtures  9(a) | 8,638853,199 | 9,002,757,922
Other assets 102 19092330897 | 14,651,441,293
Non-banking assets 11(s) | 33,350,000 | -
Total Assets ' —347,693,066,062
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and 12(a) ! 23,473.817,096 ¥ 35,385,087,024
Deposits and other accounts 13(a) . 242979711012
Current accounts and ather accounts 44593545911 44,148,445,755
Bills payable 3,214,881,514 ‘ 2,401,706,309
Savings bank deposits 30,648,626.867 29.697.933315
Term deposits 134(a) | 203213586435 166731625629 |
Bond 14 [ 4000,000,000 020,000,00¢
Other liabilities 15(:) [ 48,136372,196 | [ 42,798266,610 |
Total Liabilities T 357.280830,019_ __326183,064,646
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent company ,’___M’.!!agi
Paid-up capital 162 10,066,022,382 9.496,247530
Statutory reserve 17 10,066,022,382 9,496,247,530
Other reserve 18(a) 66,248,034 108,619,666
~Surplus in profit and loss account 19() 411 2408813895 |
19.1(a) 66812 J2795
Shareholders’ Equity —22405488,174 21510001416
Shareholders’ Equity 379086318193 —347693,066,062

09 JUN 2024
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Notes
Taka Taka
QFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent labilities n __isausssms  sesisasan
Acceptances and endorsements | 69.044,809,858 [— 69,491,221,305
Irrevocable letters of credit i 33,320,534,119 24,768423842
Letters of guarantee 60,383,950,944 44,887,153,787 |
Bills for collection 18,378,644,376 15,505,026,211 |
Other contingent liabilities ... 16983466727 || 14664438227
Other Commitments A IR R —
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions * |l .
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - - |
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities e_ - | .
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments s |l

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilites ~ ___198,111,406,025  __ 169316263372 _

The notes from 1 to 50 and Annexures A to L form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Yo e ey s

This Is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to In our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
28 April 2024

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC:2404280787A5986120

Nasimul Baten
Khan, FCA? 49 Managmg Dnre‘clolr)iCCEO
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Norms -y
Dhaka Bank PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
For the year eaded 31 December 2023
—y 2023 2022
Taka Taka

Interest income/profit on invesunents 22(a) m { ml
i = ohanr S
Net luterest income
Investment income 4) [ 23905044 T 4003590339 |
Commission, exchange and brokerage 50) | uu.m,. 6041494819
Mt - s —iaamasan
Total operating income (a) .. 13,643,659,125
Salary and allowances 27s) T 3266439461
Rent, taves, insurance, electricity etc. 28( w.‘ 350,508,380
Legal expenses 29 ! 48,461,069
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. )z: 51417239 45832131
Stattonery, printings, advertisements etc. 3 m | 1ASZE0
Chief Executive’s salary and fees 32(a) "Mf 14384000
Directors fees 33(a) 4873101 | 4453532
Auditory’ fees 34(2) l 2593250 | 2593250
Depreciation and repatrs of bank's assets 35(a) 1211760445 | muvms
(nher expenses 36(2)
Total operating expenses (b) -_!%.
Prafit befure provision and taxes (c = (a-b)) 8,095,732,672 6977.
Provision against loans and advances 37(a) ""‘“xﬁ?’m‘”"}!’"?&ﬁ(ﬁi |
mﬁh::. value of A l ‘ "

in Investments 38(a) « U 25,000,000
Total provision (d) — 5033135882 3044892777
Total Prefit before taxes (c-d) —4062.596790 ___3932,795805

z":‘-‘: ieny - —%
... o il ShS

Net profit after tax attributable to: g :
Equity holders of DBL 1 4 1672942195
Profit available for distribution
Surplus (n profit and loss account from previous year 19%(a) 2404447991 2302003177
s 5
Appropriations
Statutery reverve ‘ [ s
General reserve | . ! = 3
Investment Nuctuation fund l - M \
Dividends | l.l:.’”.”’ % l.m.:::l
Start-up fund 316486 || 16598,
Coupor/dividend on perpetual band | 142.500,000 s g
Surplus In profit and loss account 2207128564 || 2408813895
_m_mm
Consolidated carning per share (CEPS) 40(x)

e R RSl —r‘@*%’”“

g Consolidated Profit & Loss Account referred to In our separate repart of even date.

Signed for and cn behal of
ACNAUIN
Accountants

mMd. FCA
Partner
ICAB Enroliment No. 787
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Dhaka Bank PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Not 2023 2022
Taka Taka

Cash Nows from operating activities N— p—
Interest/Profit recelpts in cash 24.601,644979 19.509,341,276
Interest/Profit payments (14.765,561,677) (12,689,354,867)
Dividend receipts ! 276568777 309,612,429
Recovery of loans previously written off { 113,297,845 85.221,768
Fee and commission receipts in cash | 2.355,241,163 2,135689,792
e " (445,635,578) @s3, mz;;
Cash payments to suppliers 1 H
Income taxes paid (2,790,271.831) (2.!79.“3267)
Receipts from other operating activities 41(a) 497,531,999 453728994 |
Payments for other operating activities 20@) | (1943865 564)
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities (1) — 4300033638 2046536480
Increase/Decrease in operating assets and lHabllities
Sale/(Purchase) of trading securities 1 4,182,081,467 (3.017,225867)
Loans and advances to customers (16,427,186,961) (24.234.264,422)
Other assets 43(a) | (1,599.529,686) 4.287,803
Deposits from other banks ‘ 3,363,208,129 (5.199.303,686)
Deposits from customers | 35,327,721,586 I 18,233.453,833
Other liabilities account of customers 203242793 | | 246,107 494
Other labilities M) | (1353353276) | 412956310 |
Cash flow from /(used in) operating assets and liabilities (if) 23696183852 __ (13,553.987935)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (a)= (i+ii) 27996217491 __ (11,507451455)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities l 808,878.273 ( ssc.tmﬁle
Payment for purchase of securities ‘ (1.779,048.240) | (1.244,479,380)
Purchase of property, plant & equipment ' (207.770613) (281,658,176)
Sale of property, plant & equipment | 719890 ‘. 704549
Non-banking assets (33,350000)| | - |
Purchase/Sale of subsidiary l = || -
Net cash used In Investing activities (b) —{1,210,570690) ____ (969.324,793)
Cash flows from financing activities )
Borrowing from other banks ['"(n.fu.mm (9.205,659.230)
Receipts from issuance of perpetual bond 580,000,000 1,420,000,000
Payments for redemption of non convertible subordinated bond ﬂm‘ (1,600,000.000)

e s ) | gasssissen
Dividends paid o (569,774852),
Net cash used in financing activities (c) {13,643, 544780) __ (10,525208,934)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) 13,142,102,021 (23,001,985,182)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent 705,133,128 3596261 815
Cash and cash equivalents ot beginning year 30552699270 47958422637
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year* 32399334419 3852699370
mh«:numqm ; TTiTy 1 . ‘ 5] |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 11,756,490,714 0.392.358,030 ‘
Balance with other banks & financial institutions ‘ 27.728,023.770 | 14,848489,063 1
Meney at call on short notice 400,000,000 | 280,000,000

*Dond M

—532,899270
Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) 46 27.81 (11.43)

Khan, FCA I {

“ BN X Sahabub . LA
—— ~ ultiv o Frosl n .
p€ad Office, Dhaka'*° Chiet Financial Officer. Nasimul Baten
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Dhaka Bank PLC.
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Notes :
Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 14268,528349 '—%%7“
Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 31 2512,037,635 ,
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 32 | 11,756490714 || 10392.358,030 |
(Including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 152
In Bangladesh a1 [ 1! um! ' ‘. u.wum.us]
Outside Bangladesh 42 | 8563029660 || 3520969936 |
Money at call on short notice 5 400,000,000 280,000,000
Investments 6 o 960
Government 61 | 42,660,199,827 44,012,496,595
Others 62 | 8226281304 | 9357339365
Loans, advances and lease/Investments 7 256,187,206406 748,429
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./investments 7.1 253,154,849997 237.862.924,118
Bills purchased and discounted 8 | 3032356409 | 1822824311
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 8,561,572,932 8,941,524,752
Other assets 10 20,610,223,185 16,156,425,152
Non-banking assets 1 33,350,000 .
Total Assets —37BE39I5S | 346556351
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12 23,473,817,095 35,385,087,024
Deposits and other accounts 13 _% ~—A3427.305,558
Current accounts and other accounts | 44 911 i 44,148 445,755
Bills payable . 3214881514 | 2,401,706309
Savings bank deposits } 30,648,626867 | 29697933319
Term deposits | 203622199953 || _ 167,179220175 |
Bond 14 4,000,000,000 5.020,000,000
Other liabllities 15 47,299,837,336 41,951,115,760
Total Liabilities 356852,908,676_ __ 325,783,508,342 _
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
Total Shareholders’ Equity 2 79
Paid-up capital 162 10% y 9,496,247.530
Statutory reserve 12 | 10.066,022.382 t" 9.496,247,530
18 66,248,034 54,719,666
in profit and loss account 19 | 1S67997681 || 1725490083
Uiabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 378839195155 _3WGSSCAIIST

gl 14

*ad O'g’lC:; [?P}ﬁi;ﬂaplc — Kr:?n. FF&A M
bakertl' uw Cniel Fine c?:?gfoi?f.'&'(;f’ » Nasimul Baten
T dar 8 y FAEZANL Managing Director & CEO

Head Office, Dhaka
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Contingent liabilities 21
Acceptances and endorsements

Irrevocable letters of credit

Letters of guarantee

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilitles

Other commitments I TG, (T .

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - | ‘
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - | '
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments « L J

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities —rt8 111406025 169316263372

The notes from 1 to 50 and Annexures A to L form an Integral part of these financial statements.

v R RlliSasifls . foen

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
28 April 2024

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC:2404280787A5986120
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Dhaka Bank PLC.
Profit & Loss Accoant
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Notes 2023 2022
Interest income/profit on investments ek
2 —
Interest/profit paid on deposits and borrowings etc. = 21511974,195 1621
Net interest income — 6.710 .
Investment income 24 - 5
L — 2 3364.721,089 tm.m.ozu}
—— % _— ey
DR — ﬁ T 13,471,583,073
Safexy o Wheances 2 3267702460 || 3219196546 |
Rent, taxes, nsurance. electricity etc » | iy | IR '“: l
b ot 29 2897515 prpr o
Wiy, Sslecetimunication ets. 30 | 50,887,662 45,389,393 |
Chief Executive's salary and fees 32 15,602,400 14384000 |
Auditors’ — 33 4,110,800 * 3477200
s M 2213750 2213750 |
Depreciation and repaics of bank’s assets 5 i 1,184,032,603 | 900
Cther expenses 3 ‘ 1,096,603, l
Total operating expenses (b) ~ — T
Profit before provision and taxes (c = (a-b)) B.151.544,837 —m,m
Provision against loans and advances 37 [ e [
Provision against good borrower = !(-I:Jﬂ.m | un.m:{n |
Provision for diminution In value of Investments 38 i_“ ) i
Other provisions pas - .
Total provision (d) L—m
Total Profit before taxes (c-d) VOILIISENL __ Z99989RITT
Provision for Taxation 3893454080
Current --ﬁ&&‘-. o 8235611919
n.bm:::; - ‘ T02A460 2321.284.933
Net Profit after Taxation L (85673014)
Profit available for distribution R R
Surplus in profit and loss account from previous < R—
Net profit for the year - 19 Liwé:i: é;] LIRS
Appropriations '_.mm
Statutory
rre T SeR | s
General rescrve 569. -l m.nu.os .
R 1.139,549.704 | 1.139.549.704 |
e -0 17316486 16598430
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 142,500,000 - |
Sarpius in profit and loss account ] 1,725490,083 ]
— L2160
Earning per share (EPS) 40 172 168

The notes from 1 to S50 and Annexures A to L form an integral part of these financial statements.

B e Y VHC MW | g AN o

This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to In our separate report of even date.
Signed for and on bebalf of
ACNABIN
Accountants

Md FCA
ICAB Enrollment No. 787

- m DVC:2404280787A5986120

Khan, FCA'

Sahabub
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DHAICAERNIK Managing Director &
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03 0% 7me D9 JUN 08 ™



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
" 2023 2022
Taka Yaka
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest/Profit receipts in cash 24.665,195.099 19.553,610,930
Interest/Profit payments (14.785,146,431) (12,703,612,861)
Dividend recetpts 229,055,965 201,855,008
Recovery of loans previously written off 113,297,845 | 85,221,768
Fee and commission receipts in cash 2316021400 | 2,043,325,994
Cash payments to employees (3283304860)  (3233580546)
Cash payments to suppliers (423.568,853) | (335.327,809)
Income taxes paid (2,805,148 410) | (2.191,930,935)
Receipts from other operating activities 41 496,322,639 | 451,732,501
Payments for other operating activities 2 _(2200514,323) | (1.933271.922)
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & labilities (1) — 4322210071 1938022128
Increase/Decrease in operating assets and labilities:
Sale/(Purchase) of trading securities 4.200,364,622 | (2.974,027,893)
Loans and advances to customers (16501457,977)) | (24,227,104,736)
Other assets 43 (1601,680,607)| | (46,090,105)
Deposits from other banks 3363,208,129 (5.199,303,686)
Deposits from customers 35.288,740,558 18,209.260,798
Other liabilities account of customers 203242793 | | 246,107,494
Other liabilities 44 | 573876,505
Cash flows from/(used in) operating assets and labilities (if) __(13417.281,623)
Net cash flow from/(used In) operating activities (a)= (i+il) M _(11,479,259,495)
Cash flows from Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securitics [ 808878273 | 556108214
Payment for purchase of securities (1.705,641,525) (1.244,479,380)
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (172,964,362) (226,380.451)'
Sale of property, plant & equipment 719890 | 704,549
Non-banking assets ‘ (33.350,000) | .
Purchase /sale of subsidiary s 2
Net cash used In investing activities (b) —(1,102357,724) ____ (914,047,068)
Cash flows from financing activities e T
8orrowing from other banks (11.911,269,929)| (9,180,103,602)
Recelpts from issuance of Perpetual bond | 580,000,000 1420000000
Payments for redemption of non convertible subordinated bond (1,600,000,000) (1.600,000,000)
Coupon/dividend pald on perpetoal bands I (142.500,000) .
Dividends paid 774, __wmml
Net cash used in financing activities (c) —(13,643544,781) __ (10499653,506)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) 13,252,393,415 (22,892,960,069)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent 705,133,128 3,596,261,815
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning year — 28406101258 47702799512
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year* —32363,627,801 78406101258
*Closing cash and cash equivalents o
Cash in Hand [ 2512,037635 | | 3028.309.777 |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its ageat bank(s) | 11756490714 1 10,392,358,030
Balance with other banks & Financial Institutions ' 27,691837,152 | | 14,702,011,051
Money at call on short notice 400,000,000 280,000,000 |
3262300 || 3422400
—t383 627801, .. 23806101258
Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) 46 27.81 (11.40)
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Dhaka Bank PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financlal Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

L Reporting entity - The Bank and its activities
1.1 Legal status and nature of the entity

thmwdeMlebWuuP&kUMMmMMImmm
Companies Act, 1994 and commenced commercial operation on 05 July 1995. The Bank went far public Issue of shares on 25
November 1999 and its shares are listed with both the Stock Exchanges (Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and Chittagong Stack
Exchange Ltd.) of Bangladesh. Currently, it has 114 branches all over Bangladesh which Includes 71 urban and 43 rural
muuumolummumawuanaummnwnmmudumz
branches of the Bank are run under Islamic Shariah, with a ng method substantially different from conventional
branches. The Bank has two subsidiary companies in the name of Dhaks Bank Securities Limited and Dhaka Bank Investment
wmmmmumnmmamumwmuusmum
mwuw)umummm.umuawmmw

Dhaka Bank Foundation, operating since 28 July 2004. Dhaka Bank Limited renamed to Dhaka Bank PLC. in effect from 09
November 2023.

The registered office of the Bank is at Plot: CWS (C)-10, Bir Uttam A. K. Khandaker Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023 comprise the Bank and its
subsidiaries (collectively the 'Group' and (ndividually ‘Group entities”).

1.2 Principal activities of the Bank

nnpmapolmmdwMmummmdnmwmowmm)umm
nmmm«dgmmummmuumnmmmmm
trade services, cash management, treasury, SME, retail, custodial and clearing services to its customers, These activities are
conducted through fts branches, SME service centres, sub branches, Islamic windows and vibrant altermative delivery
channels (Ammmmummmumammmmu
Offshore Banking Units (OBU) and islami banking services through its Islamic Banking branches.

1.3 Offshore banking

ommmu-u(ounuamwmdmuuwmmwamam«u
mmmmumawmu-wmmmwmu
Bangladesh Bank through BRPD circular no. 02, dated 25 February 2019 and BRPD circular lotter no. 09 dated 27 May 2019. It
MM(NMM“w)ﬂ“MhMMWMwﬂM
umnmmmwnmmmtmwm-nnumuuw
long term finance to Industrial units outside EPZs and Type-8 and Type-C industrial units within the EPZs subject W
m»mwmmumuwmwm(uﬂm
wmmmwmummwwmw(mm
wqmmwuwmwummw.muumwum
DEPZ and CEPZ The Bank obtained DEPZ Offshore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P)744(92)/2005-2181
dated mmmummmumﬁumm.mm«m’nm-mmos
|.quon.mmwumuummmmmmmtommum
Offshore Banking Unit with effect from unu-qan.mn-uwdommumﬂm
in Annexure-}.

1.4 Islamic banking

wammmmmmmmmammummmmw
wdlmm&mbmmmm)mmmm

SME service center

The main functions of SME Service Centers are to render services only for receiving application, disbursement, monitoring
MWdWWMbmhMMMdMWd”mﬁ

an Miah
mpany Secretary
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L6 Sub-branches

uwmmuuumvmmpmuwammuwum
thmmm-Mbhmmﬂmbwmwm
services through opening of sub-branches. The sub-branches are meant to operate within the limited expenditure under the
supervision of a nearby full-fledged branch of the bank. Sub-branches are functioning as a new dimension to the banking
sector of Bangladesh at minimum cost with the same services/transactions just like any operational branch except foreign
exchange transactions. In addition, transactions of the sub-branches are reflected on the balance sheet of the
attached /mother branches. A Bank has to take permission from esh Bank for opening each sub-branch. Dhaka Bank
PLC. has already opened 29 sub-branches and will expand its in days to come.

L7 Central Processing Center (CPC)

Dhaka Bank PLC. bas established the Central Processing Center (CPC) for trade and credit operations. The center maintains
its accounting records in the general ledger of the respective branches. The import/export related processing and credit
operations are centrally controlled and monitored by the CPC for efficient and effective decision-making and reduction of
cost.

1.8 Custodian service

The Bank obtained permission to work as a security custodian from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission vide its
certificate no. SC-09/2006 dated 18 May 2006 under the Securities and Exchange Commission (Securities Custodial Service)
Rules 2003

1.9 Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has two subsidiaries. These are Dhaka Bank Securities Limited and Dhaka Bank Investment Limited. Details of the
subsidiaries have been presented in note no, 1.9.1 10 1.9.2.

1.9.1  Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (Former DBL Securities Limited)

As per decision of the 153rd meeting of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC, a separate subsidiary company in the name
of DBL Securitles Limited was formed to carry out the stock broker and stock dealer activities of Capital Market Services
Division of the Bank. The Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC. in its 208th meeting renamed the subsidiary Company as
“Dhaka Bank Securities Limited” instead of “DBL Securities Limited”. Dhaka Bank PLC. subscribed Tk 149,999,990 divided Into
14,999,999 shares @Ti 10 each with 99.99% of contribution to equity participation. Further, Tk 1.350,000,000 were injected
by Dhaka Bank PLC. as fresh capital during the year 2011. 05 (five) new Directors were inducted in the Board of Dhaka Bank
Securities Limited by transferring 05 (five) share certificates @Tk. 10.00 each of Dhaka Bank Securities Limited held by Dhaka
Bank PLC. Now, the total number of shareholding in Dhaka Bank Securities Limited Is 210,792,274 shares after considering the
stock dividend issued from 2011 to 2022.

The financial statements, audited by ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, have been enclosed in Annexure K
1.9.2  Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

As per approval of the Board of Directors of Dhaka Bank PLC. In its 190th meeting, a separate subsidiary Company in the name
and style of “Dhaka Bank Investment Limited* was formed with Authorized Capital of Tk. 2,000,000,000 and Paid-up Capital of
Tk 250,000,000, amongst other, to conduct Merchant Banking Activities, to act as Issue Manager, Securities Management and
Bm.cmw.lmumwmwwmwmm
Bank PLC. subscribed Tk 249,999,940 divided into 24,999,994 shares @Tk.10 each with 99.99% of contribution to equity
participation.

The financial statements, audited by ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, have been enclosed in Annexure L

r X Consolidated and separate financial statements

mmuuwdmuuu.-nuummmu December 2023 comprise these of Damestic
muum(mm)uoummmmumwa-ddmdmm
mmmamm'wmunmﬁnmnww-um«
Mwmumuuummmmm.Amwu
mmmmwmm—mwnmuwu-umuwnm
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mmwamnummbmmmmummuwdu
Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto date), the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act,
1994, The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issues) Rules, 2020, Income Tax Act, 2023, The Value Added Tax and
wmmmzmv«mmuwmm-m&mmmmm
mmmmM(mumwmmmmu'mmunmu
ase any requirement of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto date), and provisions and circulars issued by
mmmmmammﬁhu&;mmauummmtmw
m;mmmm-wnwu'ﬂmwmmmmd
IFRS are mentioned In { to xvil.

In addition to foregoing directives and standards, the operation of Islamic Banking branches are accounted for as per
Financial Accounting Standards issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions.
Bahrain, and BRPD circular no. 15, dated 09 November 2009. A separate balance sheet, profit and loss account and a
statement of profit paid on deposits are shown in Annexure-I(1) and Annexure-1(2) and the figures appearing in the annexure
bave been incorporated in the related heads of these financtal statements as recommended by the Central Shartah Board for
Islamic Banks (n Bangladesh,

] Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per [AS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position, a statement of profit
and loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information and comparative information. IAS 1 has also
stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and non-current classification separately in its statement of
financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of these financial statements in prescribed format (ie. balance sheet, profit and loss
ammnﬁmmmthqﬂmwmu‘MMMmm
by the First Schedule (section-38) of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto date), and amendment thereon and BRPD
circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed format there is no option
to present assets and liabilities under current and noa-current classification.

i) Investment in shares, mutual fund and other securities

mnp«mwmdmtm-dwdmumwmamm
mMmW(NWsWMﬂMMﬂMMMuMWn
MM&IMM*W*MMUMW«M'&M*NM
mm‘wﬁnthuuwmmummommumm«m
umummnmmwwwmw.

Wu&nwmambnumzsmmmmuhmﬂmuumm
mmmawmmummmmnmwummm.u-am
umwwmmmwhmdmwm»mmmmmn
costs.

) Revaluation gain/loss on government securities

m:mmmwmwmwwmmu&»w
WdIMOWMMmNMB'WM(MT«T&MW
rmormmrummwmwmm.mm-mdm
mMqumﬂmmuMWMdMMWth
mdMMumnm-MMMMWWhM*dMMn
FVOC! is recognised in other reserve as a part of equity.

up.rmmdlmo.mmumw-'mmwm’mmrwwvu
wmwm(mor.mmu&mduuwum&auum
reserve as a part of equity respectively.

mmmmnmnsmummuwm-mm“sma
]mMWMmMMMHMN’UMMGMMHH
mmMuhmaMMmﬂqﬂuMdMMmuM-d
WMMmmhMr—m-apﬂdwﬂnw.amamM
m-mduuhh&a““md.ﬂbbﬂlnmmuﬂﬂmm
isation uamumummoummmmmw-uunaum
uomwwmwuuum“wln&«muamdw
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Repo and reverse repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agrecment to repurchase the
asset (or & similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the arrangement is treated as a loan and the underlying asset
continues to be recognised at amortised cost in the entity’s financial statements. The difference between selling price and
m;mmmhuwummm“mnﬂaumwwdhm(m
repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As per Department of Off-Site Supervision (DOS) Circular letter no. 06 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent
clarification in DOS circular no. 02 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters Into
an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the
arrangement s accounted for as a normal sales transaction and the financial asset is derecognised in the seller’s book and
recognised in the buyer’s book.

Provision on loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances based on expected credit losses.
At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for loans and advances at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses If the credit risk on these loans and advances has increased significantly since initial recogpition
whether assessed on an individual or collective basis considering all reasonable information, including that which Is forward-
looking For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at each
reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses that
may result from default events on such loans and advances that are possible within 12 months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: Interest is calculated on a daily basis in product level but charged or capitalized on quarterly basis.
Interests due against classified loans (up to Doubtful) are usually keeping [n Interest suspense account as per Bangladesh Bank
guidelines, and such interest is not accounted for income realization, until the same is recovered from borrowers. Interest is
not charged on Bad/ Loss loans, as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis of year end review by the Management and of instructions contained in

Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23,09.2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27.12.2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated
29.05.2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18.11.2014, BRPD Circular No. 08 dated 02.08.2015, BRPD Circular No- 12 dated
20.08.:2017, BRPD Circular No- 15 dated 27.09.2017, BRPD Circular No. 03 dated 21.04.2019, BRPD Circular No- 16 dated
21.07.2020, BRPD Circular No. 17 dated 26.12.2020, BRPD Circular Letter No-52 dated 21.10.2020, BRPD Circular No. 19
dated 26.08.2021, and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22.06.2022, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18.07.2022, BRPD Circular Letter
No. 33 dated 03.08.2022, BRPD Circular Letter No. 51 dated 18.12.2022, BRPD Circular Letter No. 53 dated 22,12.2022, BRPD
Circular Letter No. 03 dated 02.02.2023, BRPD Circular No. 06 dated 25.04.2022, BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 20.062023 &
BRPD Circular No. 21 dated 20.06.2023.

Recognition of Interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and interest income is
whdbymgmmmmnMwhmmmmhmd‘&mM-m
mmmmwmummmmw»hmmdum
and advances.

Bangladesh Bank: nwmmuumnwnnm-uuuuammu
such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an Interest in
wmmmeMua“ﬂwhmmM

Other comprehensive lucome

manlmuMImmnadedenmdM
Comprehersive Income arc to be included in a Single Comprehensive Income (SCT) statement.

mmmmuwwmmmwAnm-uwua
mmmummmuw&mnmmmmmummm
mﬁdeWmMohWhu”W”an
mwm&aummhmwwmm.mdMLlw.mmm
the statements of changes in equity.

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

mmNMWﬂMWMMM'MMMMMhm
mmmmo.umumammwdmvmmumum«mw
financial statemer
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Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or
modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised Initially at their fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities. The financial guarantees are subsequently measured
at the higher of the amount of loss allowance for expected credit losses as per impalrment requirement and the amount

initially recognised less, income recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS 15. Financial guarantees are included
within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as letter of credit and letter of
guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin. As per
BRPD circular no. 1 dated 03 January 2018 and subsequent BRPD circular no. 06 dated 25 April 2023, the Bank is required to
maintain provision against gross off-balance sheet exposures.

Cash and cash equivalents
IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per [AS 7.

wmmmmmn‘smyuuummnun-mwmamm
prescribed to be shown as cash and cash equivalents rather shown as face item in the balance sheet. However, in the cash flow
statement, money at call and short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash equivalents besides cash in hand,
balance with BB and other banks.

Non-banking asset
IFRS: No indication of non-banking asset is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, there is a separate balance sheet item named non-banking
assets existed in the standard format. As per BRPD circular no. 22 dated 20 September 2021, there is separate guideline for
accounting for Non-banking asset.

Cash flow statement
IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepared either direct method or indirect method as per IAS 7. The presentation is selected

to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or Industry. The method selected is applied
consistently.

Wmmwmwwwumzslmmmnnmuumm.
mixture of direct and indirect methods.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Ratio-CRR)
IIIS:CIIMMMMwmwhu‘m'mnuhbﬂWhmbdﬂmdﬂ
operations as per [AS 7,
wmmmwmmmam-muum
Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: Intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per 1AS 38.
mmmu»mwwammulmawu 14 dated 25 June 2003.
Off-balance sheet items

mmuuwmmummwnmmwwu
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 [une 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g letter of credit, letter of
mm)mhwwmuudmmm

Disclosure of appropriation of profit

lmm‘kmwn‘nwammﬁMquwdwm.
Bank: As per BRPD circular no. MMBMMuMdﬂMNMhNM
of profit and loss account.

Loans, advances and lease /investments net of provision

IFRS: Loans and advances/investments should be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. uunwnumummﬁmuvm
separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.
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22 Basis of measurement

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following:
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as ‘Held for Trading (HFT)' are presented at value using mark to
market concept with gain crediting to revaluation reserve; and
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as "Held to Maturity (HTM)' are carried at amortised cost.

23  Golng concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern assumption that the Bank will continue in
operation over the foreseeable future. The Bank has nelther any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate
or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. Key financial parameters (including liquidity, profitability, asset
quality, provision sufficiency and capital adequacy) of the Bank continued to demonstrate a healthy trend for a couple of
years. The Bank has been awarded AA In long term and ST-2 In short term by Emerging Credit Limited. Rating detalls
are shown in note 2.32. Besides, the management Is not aware of any other material uncertainties may cast significant
doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern.

24 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk) which is the Bank's functional currency. Except as
otherwise indicated, financial information presented in Taka has been rounded-off to the nearest integer.

25 Use of judgments and estimates

In preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standards (IASs) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), management has required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of bank’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The most critical estimates and judgments are applied to the following:

- Provision for loans and advances/investments- as explained in note 2.15.3;

- Employce benefit- as explained in note 2.23;

- Income tax- as explained in note 2.24;

- Deferred tax assets/labilities- as explained in note 15.8; and

- Depreciation rates of depreciable assets regard to non-current assets- as stated in Annexure-D.

However, underlying assumptions on estimates are reviewed on a going concern basis and revisions thereon are recognised in
the period n which the estimates are revised. It is also required to disclose the contingent assets and labilities at the date of
the financial statements In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by 1AS 37: “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”.

Provision

Provisions are liabilities that are uncertain in timing or amount. Provisions are recognised in the following situations:

- the entity has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a result of past events;

- probable out flow of resources to settle the obligation and the obligation can be measured reliably;
.uummuuumdmnum.n“ummunuua
reporting period.

Contingent Liability

A contingent Hability Is a Mmummmmumm-nummum
occurrence oF non-occurTence of one or more uncertain future events. A contingent liability arises when some, but not all, of
the criteria for recognizing a provision are met.

us37mmwm-mmunm'-nmmdumﬂmm-
contingent liabitity. m.nuwmumwu-mm.wwwm
m.mumwmumﬂmumudmdwmnm

end of the reporting period if the contingent liabllity s not remote.
Contingent Assets

Awmnwmummmmummﬂhwmwm
. occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Entity. Contingent
il assets are never recognised rather they are disclosed in the financial statements when they arise.

Reporting period
The financial year of the Company covers one calendar year from 01 january 2023 to 31 December 2023.
Dividend

mmmum-.mmmmmmmmmww
at the Annual Meeting (AGM) of the Bank.
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" Chief Financial Officer
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Date of authorization

The Board of Directors in its 467th meeting has approved this financial statements for onward submission to the respective
regulatory authorities on 28 April 2024,

Cash flow statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 as well as considering the requirements specified in
BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

Statement of changes in equity

The Statement of changes in equity reflects infarmation about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth. Statement of
changes in equity is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” and under the
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Liquidity statement
The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on the following basis:

Basls
Cash, balance with other banks and financial institutions, |Stated maturity/observed behavioural trend.

Loan and advance/investment Repayment /maturity schedule and behavioural trend (non-

my products)

Finandial statements for Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU)

Wmuo««mmwumw.mmmmﬂ.mm
qmmmmmmwuuuumwuumauwmumuuadw
mwmw.mmmwmmw-ummm"-ummu
exchange as at 31 December 2023.

Material accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated financial
statements of the group and those of the Bank have been applied consistently except otherwise instructed by Bangladesh Bank
ummw.anmumwmmmM-ﬂww
conform to the current period’s presentation.

Accounting policies of subsidlaries

The financial statements of subsidiaries (Dhaka Bank Securities Limited apd Dhaka Bank Investment Limited) which are
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared using uniform accounting policies of the
nank(hmx)hmuﬂmuummm-hnmma&ommol
subsidiaries to transfer funds to the parent in the form of cash dividends or to repay loans and acvances. All subsidiaries of the
Bank have been incorporated in Bangladesh.

Accounting policy for IFRS 16: Leases

Mnmuofnmmhmwmlmucmu-uMAmuuaﬂnﬂ-nl
mmwmmmmuuuummm-wa&numwwﬁm

nmunm«aamuuwhummhmmmmm
the contract to each lease component on the basis of fts relative stand-alone prices.
mcmpmmuw-uualg-mnuuuwmmmﬂuu

mmmwxuquumwmmwan»mud
mumumMMMMMd&-mmnhmwmddhm“uh

o1 r@ldmmnhm&&ﬁwﬂ”a“#humhﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂu
mmm%d&Mu«Muw“m“hﬁ-Mde
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214

equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
of the lease Hability.

The lease liability is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its Incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease ability comprise the following:

- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- vartable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group Is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional

renewal period If the Group s reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a
lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change In an ndex or rate, if there is a change in the Group's estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease |lability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made 1o the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Dhaka Bank PLC. and those of its two subsidiaries
(Dhaka Bank Securities Limited and Dhaka Bank Investment Limited) prepared as at and for the period ended 31 December
2023. The consolidated financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated Financial
Statements’,

Nameofsubslilary  |Ownernip| USRSF | Commtryef

Incorporation | operation Raguinter Veardesing

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | 99.99% 19-jul-10 | Bangladesh Exchange Commission | 31 December

i |f
E
|

27
Sahabub Nagikhan, FCA
=xeculivo . rosic
Head Office, Dhaka. " Chief F m.nm;::npurw’,”n‘ & asimul Baten

EYaXNTXS g
U3 O ﬂ%rtiuy Head Office, Dhaka'*© Managing Directer & CEQ
—— B9 JUk 9 DBH Finance PLC.

Bangladesh Securities and
Dhaka Bank Investment Majority :
Limited 9999% | ZDeci3 | Bamgladesh| o g °"1::;“' 5 Coasiber
Non-controlling Interest

mm«mnmmmmnumm

®  atfair value; or

@  attheir proportionate share of the acquired identifiable net assets, which are generally at fair value.
Transactions eliminated on consolldation

lmmmmmmwmmmmmmhmm
consolidated financial statements.

Forelgn currency transactions

nmmtomznmmmdmuwmw.mumm-nmmumn
functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Mobetary assets and labilities
«m—aummmnummnmmhamﬂmnhw“m
ammnmmumwuwmnmmacwwm
retranslated Into the functional currency at the spot exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-
mmd“ﬁhm”h“dmmh-wmmwﬁm
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

currency differences arising on translation are recognised in the profit & loss statement.
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2.15 Assets and basis of thelr valuation

2.15.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks, balance with other banks
and financial institutions, money at call on short notice and prize bonds.

2.15.2 Investments

All investments (other than government treasury securities) are initially recognised at cost including acquisition charges
associated with the investment. Premiums are amortised and discount accredited using the effective or historical yield
method. Accounting treatment of gavernment treasury bills and bonds (categorised as HFT and HTM) are made in accordance
with Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular letter no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarifications DOS Circular letter no. 05
dated 28 January 2009

Held to Maturity

Investments which have “fixed or determinable payments’ and are intended to be held to maturity are classified as ‘Held to
Maturity’ These are measured at amortised cost at each year end by taking into account any discount or premium in
muuu::ywmwmmmaanmmwmmummmsmm
respectively.

Held for Trading

Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in short trading or if
designated as such by the management. After initial recognition, investments are mark to market weekly and any decrease in
the present value is recognised in the Profit & Loss Account and any increase is booked to Revaluation Reserve Account as per
DOS Circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.

Investment {n quoted shares

These securities are bought and held primarily for the of selling them in future or heid for dividend Income. These
are valued and reported at cost price as per Bank's guidelines. Booking of provision for investment in securities
are made as per DOS circular no. 1 dated 24 May 2023

lnvestment in unquoted shares

mmmnMMmmum-ﬁmm-mhwhqmdmm
over cost for determining the carrying amount of investment in unquoted shares.
Value of investments has been shown as under:

Measurement after
Investment Class lnitial Recognition initlal i Recording of changes
Government treasury| Increase in value of such investments s
qurlua-ﬁdd to Maturity| Cost Amortised cost booked to equity, decrease to profit &
(HT™) loss account.
Government treasury| Loss to Profit & Loss Account, gain to
lmndamm e R e Revaluation Reserve.
Debenture/Bond Face value Face value None
off &

Shares (Quoted)* Cost Cost i O """."lxl ]

Lower of costor Net |Loss to profit & loss account but no
e s - ummn%eﬁn___
Prize bond Cost Cost None
* Provision for shares against unrealised loss (net off gain) has been taken into account according to DOS circular no. 4 dated
24 May 2023 of Bangladesh Bank.
Investment In Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial statements in
ummmnwmmmwammwumu-w
lmmdlmmqu)hm“uwmuwhmdqu
Assets”

2.15.3 Loans and advances/investments and provision on loans and advances/lnvestments

a) mm-uumudwwmum“mummw
mwmmm«mmﬁnmwuummwmmumnuu*
normal course of business.

b Bangladesh Bank: Interest is caiculated on a daily basts in product level, but charged or capitalized on quarterly basis.
Mmuduwmm(wnm“MMhmwm-mw
' mwmwunmwnmm-ﬂhmhwmm

: thanMMumﬂd&-gwﬂ

Executive VIs€ Presidont &

J . W@Qﬁmu %@5%3%’}%&11? z Nasimul Baten
e T set e s y Head Office, Dhaka' *© Managing Director & CEO

9 JUN oo DBH Finance PLC.
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2.155

any Secret

ahan Miah
NI

Provision tor Loans and Advances is made on the basis of year end review by the Management and of instructions
contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23.09.2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27.12.2012, BRPD
Circular No. 05 dated 29.05.2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18.11.2014, BRPD Circular No. 08 dated 02.08.2015, BRPD
Circular No- 12 dated 20.08.2017, BRPD Circular No- 15 dated 27.09.2017, BRPD Circular No. 03 dated 21.04.2019, BRPD
Circular No- 16 dated 21.07.2020, BRPD Circular No. 17 dated 28.12.2020, BRPD Circular Letter No-52 dated 21.10.2020,
BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 26.08.2021, and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22.06.2022, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated
18.07.2022, BRPD Circular Letter No. 33 dated 03,08.2022, BRPD Circular Letter No. 51 dated 18.12.2022, BRPD Circular
Letter No. 53 dated 22.12.2022, BRPD Circular Letter No. 03 dated 02.02.2023, BRPD Circular No. 06 dated 25.04.2022,
BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 20.06.2023 & BRPD Circular No. 21 dated 20.06.2023.

A total provision of Tk. 18,658,468,128 (Including Off-Balance Sheet Exposure) has been made during the year ended
31.12.2023 which has been found to be adequate. The total volume of non-performing loan is Tk 9,340,623,044.15 as of
31.12.2023. The provisioning rates are given below:

uc SMA ss DF BL
1% 1% 20% —50% 100%
2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
1% 1% 20% S0% 100%
025% | 20% S0% 100%
0250 | s% 0% 100%
N/A 5% BN _100% |
1% 1% | 20% _50% 100%

¢! Write off against classified Loans and Advances are considered to the extent that there Is no realistic prospect of
recovery and legal cases those were unsettled for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
However, write off application will not reduce the total claim against the borrower and detatled records of such written-
off accounts are generally maintained in a separate ledger.

Staff loan

House building and car loan are provided to the permanent staff at a subsidised rate. Criteria and detail of type wise staff loan
are given below:

House bullding loan: A permanent staff completing § years (7 years for lateral staff) of service and all permanent staff from
SPO can avail house building loan subject to getting approval from Managing Director, CEO and recommended by the
concerned divisional head.

WMMWMMAWmeMMQMWMMM.WM
recommended by the concerned divisional head.

Fixed assets (property, plant and equipment)

Recognition and measurement
As per IAS ts‘mM:ﬂW'MdeMhﬁmwnuum
depreaation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Land is carried at cost.

software that ls integral to the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.
mmm&uanmm»haqﬁbudmduhﬂmmmﬂm
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.
mdenmaMmmmmmmth-mm(m
components) of fixed assets.
mmwmuwuumaw—uhwnmﬁmmwmmm
.mﬂmmdhdmuumummmwnmnum

Subsequent costs
The of replacing a component d-mdh‘mhwhhmwdhmﬂhnw
uut::‘lmunoau-:ummmmmwllwu&cmuﬂicmmhwﬁrﬂhﬁ.m
mmdmmmummmdmmummdm.mummm
the profit & loss account as incurred
line method its estimated useful

Wmﬁﬁmnuwuumammuw over
liye: nmumummwuwmmwdwmmm

po wwmanwwum—ﬂmuhmmmmmemg

ary
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2.15.6

2.15.7

2.15.8

2159

216
2161

21611

2162

2.163

2.16.4

3 r.

- 2024

© bakertilly

TWORR wabaint

orfipany Secretary
FEARCAT N T
ead ﬁ)gﬂco. Dhlka.PL

Category ofassets

Land

Bullding & Renovation
Furniture and fixtures

Office Appliances & Equipment
Computer

Software

Motor Vehicle

Non-banking assets

mmmmwmwuwuﬂdmnmhmummwm
property. The Bank was awarded absolute owuership on few mortgaged properties (mostly land) through the verdict of
honourable court under section 33 (7) of the Artha Rin Adalat Air, 2003. The value of the properties has been recognised in
the financial statements as non-earning assets on the basis of lower of third party valuation report and Banks ewn valuation.
As per BRPD circular no. 22 dated 20 September 2021, there is separate guideline for accounting for Non-banking asset.

333!551i

Provisions for other assets

BRPD Circular n0.14 (25 june 2001) and subsequent BRPD Circular no.04 (12 April 2022) requires provision on other assets
which are outstanding with certain maturity. The Bank maintains provisions in line with this circular unless it assesses there
is no doubt of recovery on items of other assets in which case no provision is kept.

Intangible assels and its amortisation
Intangible assets comprise separately identifiable intangible items arising from the use of Flexcube Universal Banking System

(MMMMWMWM“I‘W&MMMM.
definite useful life are amortised using the straight line method over its estimated useful economic life.

Reconcillation of inter-bank and Intra-branch account

Account with regard 1o inter-bank (In Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled regularly and there are no material
differences which may impact the financial statements significantly Unreconciled entries/balances in the case of intra-branch
transactions on the reporting date are not matertal

Liabllities and basis of their valuation
Tier-1l Subordinated Bond

Mlumwmmummmmmmumwm
issuance of 7 (m)mmummmmmum«a)mmnﬁnwmm
2018. Details are shown in note 14.

Perpetual Bond

mummmmmmmwdummmmpmdmm
Wwwmubwumxumwwmmmm.nmumu

Borrowings from other banks, financial Institutions and agents

memwmuwwmmwuww
credit, SME and EDF Loan etc, (nterest-bearing borrowings against securities from Bangladesh Bank, call borrowing from
other banks and borrowing from other multilateral organisations. These items are brought to financial statements at the gross
value of the outstanding balance. Details are shown In note 12.

Deposits and other accounts

mmmwmmmmmmmwcummumm
wmwuummuﬁnwwm“ummmu
outstanding balance. Detalls are shown In note 13.

Provision for liabilities

uwwn.mmmmnuwu-mdmmuuwum.
mm«mdnm-am‘.mmwaﬂuﬂnunmuuhdhmdm
obligation,

Provision for Off-balance sheet exposure
umnmawmuwum,m.mmuwmmnmwmm
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2.16.6 mnmmmmummmﬂnm—m

mmmm-mmu-ﬁ-nmmmw FEPD) circular
no. FEPD (FEMO) / 01/2005-677 dated l!“!ﬂ!dwmwmwo)(dh’nﬁm
mummwmmummmwamw.mhmm.
ummmmmwhmmsmunmmm—ammm

2.16.7  Provision for rebate to good barrower

h«mmnbmmn-“mﬁmmtmnumwwm
to good borrowers) identified on the basis of prescribed guidelines stated (n BRPD circular no. 06 dated 19 March 2015 and
amamumnumxnﬁmauumuunbmwumﬂmm.
Bangladesh Baok during 2020 issued another circular BRPD circular no. 14 dated 18 June 2020, wherein it Is mentioned that
mzommuduwm-yumnﬂmmmnu.um.m borrowers’ provision
was accounted for in the financial statements.

2.16.8  Other llabllities

Other Labilities comprise items such as provision for loans and advances/investments, provision for taxation, interest
payable, interest suspense, accrued expenses, lease obligation etc. Other llabilities are recognised In the balance sheet
mummawummmmuwmduu

217 Capltal/Shareholders’ equity
217.1 Authorised capital

mwummmdmwumm«mwmmuma
muM(M)mMMmmhwwmmeof
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1994. Part of the authorised capital usually remains unissued. The part of the
mwwwmwumumuaumuvmauu

2.17.2 Pald up capital

Mmaﬂdmwﬂ“o{m{wupmwmlﬂw&o sharcholders.
Holders of ordinary shares are entitied to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are to vote at
shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and
creditors and are fully entitied to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

2173 Statutory reserve

mmmmmummmumudmmmm 1991 (amended
upto date) and amendment thereon such transfer shall continue until the reserve balance equals its paid up capital together
with the share premium.

2.17.4  Revaluation reserve for government securities

Revaluation reserve for government securities arises from the revaluation of treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and
treasury bonds (HFT and HTM) in accordance with the DOS Circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and DOS(SR) 1153/120/2010
dated 8 December 2010.

2.17.5 Capital management

The Bank has a capital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available capital and assess its

adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve the following objectives:

®  Tocomply with the capital requirements set by the regulators;

®  Tosafeguard the Bank's ability to continue as & going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders:

®  To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business. -
is in accordance with the Board approved Capital Planning. Senlor management develops

mauulmwu:m&-quw mdmmcmmﬁmm

divisions are key participators in implementing the Bank's capital strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using

both regulatory capital measures and internal matrix.

218 Revenue recogaition

2.18.1 Interest income

Interest on loans and advances is calculated on daily product basis. Based on product features, interest is accrued or charged
to customers” accounts on monthly/quarterly basis.

In accordance with BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, as amended by BRPD circular No. 19 dated 27 December
2012 and BRPD circular no, 56 dated 10 December 2020, Interest accrued on sub-standard loans and doubtful loans are

credited to an “Interest Suspense Account” which is included within “"Other liabilities™, Interest from loans and advances
ceases tpbe accrued when they are classified as bad/loss. It is then kept In interest suspense in a memorandum account.

n
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2.18.2

2.183

2.184

2.19

221

2231

2233

epmpany 8¢ou,l)t_ory 2
NEARNIC
Head OYfice, Dhaka.

K Vi : hiof Fi nancial Officer Nasimul Baten
L gd%awéﬂlly - LARCA EYaNT XS Managiog Directer & CEQ

Profit on investment (Islamic Banking)

Mark-up on investment is taken into income account proportionately from profit receivable account. Overdue
charge/compensation on classified investments are transferred to prolit suspense account instead of income account.

Investment Income

Income on investments are recognised on accrual basts. Investment Income includes discount on treasury bills and Bangladesh
Bank bills, interest on treasury bonds and fixed deposit with other banks. Capital gain on investments In shares are also
included in investment income. Capital gain Is recognised when [t is realised.

Fees and commission Income

The Bank earns commission and fee income from a diverse range of service provided to its customers. Commission and fee
income Is accounted for as follows:

- Income earned on the execution of a significant act is recognised as revenue when the act is completed:

- Income earned from services provided is recognised as revenue as the services are provided;

- commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income at the time of
effecting the transactions.

Interest pald on subordinated bond, borrowing and other depasits (Conventional banking]

Interest paid and other expenses are recognised on accrual basis.

Profit shared on deposits (Islamic banking)

Profit shared to mudaraba deposits are recognised on accrual basis.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive Income Is established. Dividends are presented under investment
income.

Others
Forelgn exchange gain/ loss

Exchange income (ncludes all gains and losses from foreign currency day to day transactons, conversions and revaluation of
non monetary items.

Employee benefits
Provident Fund

mumm“mummuuu.uummmwwmm
mmﬁmmmmmuwmmm-awwuum
myxmmwmuw»amamwaw-bmdmuuw
demmmtmdwmmum-mmmmuu
mm“mmmmmﬂwuumm-mummm
nmm.lmmmumumwum“nmmnm.m
Provident fund is duly audited by Mak & Co., Chartered Accountants.

Gratuity Fund

MMMmm»deuummmﬁwmmmmm
dumuwumwmmmumumummmmmu
Wu;mammuumuummumnmwmmm
mmmnmmm—»mmuwawmam
munzmamumumdumwmﬁumuwusn
ww.mmmmmmwnmmmmmwpm
scheme. By Law, the Gratuity fund is duly audited by Mak & Co. Chartered Accountants.

Superannuation fund

NMWUWMMWaMdMdemuMNM
mm«mmuum-nummnummmmumm
the National Board of Revenue m)mmmmmmtmmmmnuumuw
..mwmmmmmumnwwmmdmumhuu
conducted an actuarial valuation for the said Superannuation Fund and contributions to the fund are maintained as per
mmwm.wmmumwnusu.mm

um.hmmmmmtmmuwmumumwa
individy mmmm-m»mmuumumum
i€ bution to the Bank.

Sahabut 1 Khan, FCA
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2.24

2241

2.243

225

2.26

Tax expense

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferved tax are recognised in the profit & loss statement
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using lax rates enacted or
mxw enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Details are shown
n note 15.7.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities for

financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purpases. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following

tempaorary differences:

®  temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or labilities in a transaction that is oot a business combination
and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss:

®  temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in
the foreseeable future;

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse,
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities against current
tax assets, and they relate 1o income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity or on different tax
entities but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and labilities will be
realised simultancously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporery differences to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be avaflable against which they can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that [t is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Tax exposures

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes into account the impact of uncertaln tax positions and
whether additional taxes and interest may be due. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may iavoive a
series of judgments about future events. New information may become available that causes the Bank to change its judgment
regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabjlities will impact tax expense in the period that such
a determination is made.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Bank’s non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there Is any (ndication of Impalrment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating
Unit (COU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value In use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
CGU.

Impairment losses (if any) recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An Impairment loss is reversed If there has been a change In the estimates used to determine
mm:wuwuumwuupmumaﬂm“umm
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amertisation, If no impairment loss had been
recognised

Earnings per share

mcmpwmwmmummumm«uhmmmmmu
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharehalders of the Bank by the weighted average number of
ardinary shares outstanding during the period. Dituted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attribatable to the
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
mmmmmmmmwmmmmmm-mwu
calculated for the period.

o it
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227 Compliance with International Financlal Roporting Standards (IFRSs)

Name of the standards IFRS Ref.

First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards TFRS-1

Share-based Payment IFRS-2

Business Combinations IFRS-3

Insurance Contracts IFRS-4

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS-S

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS-6 |Notapplicable
Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS-7 |Applied with some departure (note 2.1)
Operating Segments IFRS-8

Financial Instruments IFRS-9

Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS-10

Joint Arrangements IFRS-11 |Not applicable
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities IFRS-12 [Applied

Fair Value Measurement IFRS-13 |Applied with some departure (note 2.1)
Regulatory Deferral Accounts IFRS-14 |Not applicable
Revenue from contract with customers IFRS-15 |Applied
Leases IFRS-16

Insurance Contracts IFRS-17

Presentation of Financial Statements 1AS-1

Inventories IAS-2

Statement of Cash Flows IAS-7

Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS-8

Events After the Reporting Period 1AS-10

Construction Contracts 1AS-11

income Taxes 1AS-12

Property, Plant and Equipment [AS-16

Employee Benefits 1AS-19

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 1AS-20

Assistance

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates IAS-21

Borrowing Costs IAS-23

Related Party Disclosures 1AS-24

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans IAS-26

Separate Financial Statements 1AS-27

lnvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures IAS-28

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 1AS-29

Financial Instruments: Presentation 1AS-32

Earnings Per Share 1AS-33

Interim Financial Reporting AS-34

Impairment of Assets 1AS-36

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets IAS-37

Intangible Assets IAS-38 |Ap
Investment Property 1AS-40 |Not Applicable
|agriclure o bopoll

lnu*rtomﬂymm.ﬂcm&mdw Bank which are different to lASs/IFRSs, some of
MWMBMWI‘IAWI&M&M for such recognition and measurement
differences that are most relevant and material to the Bank and the Group.

mwm-mmm-ammmmmwummmm
mn«muumwhuwﬂmﬂdm;uuu-ﬂq«wmmmmm
ftself.

mm«ormuuwmmmmmdmmmmummumu
mmwmmcmwmhaMW“MRuw
mwwwwmm&-um-mm-mumww
regularly publishes Interim Pinancial Report complying with IAS 34.

N Sahabu m Khan, ' 2
U 9 ‘JU y ?0?4 Exocutive Yice ngl':m'r:lFGA Nas"““‘ Baten
Chief Financial Officer
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2.28  New accounting standards or amendments for 2023 and forthcoming requirements
(i) New Currently effective requirements: A number of new ting standards and amendments to accounting standards
are required to be applied by an entity with an annual reporting period on 01 January 2023, which are as follows:

== IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts;

-~ Disclosure of Accounting Policies- Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2;

-~ Definition of Accounting Estimate- Amendments to [AS 8;

~= Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction- Amendments to IAS 12

The following amendment introduce a relief from deferred tax accounting for the global top-up tax under Pillar Two which
applies immediately from their release on 23 May 2023, and new disclosure requirements about the Pillar Two exposure that
applies from 31 December 2023:

-~ International Tax Reform- Pillar Two Model Rules - Amendments to IAS 12.

(ii) Forthcoming requirements: The list below includes the recent changes to the IFRSs/IASs that are required to be applied
for an annual period beginning oo or after 01 January 2024 and that are available for early adoption in annual periods
beginning on 1 January 2023. The entity has not early adopted any of the forthcoming new or amended accounting standards
in preparing these condensed financial statements.

-~ Non-current Liabilities with Covenants- Amendments to IAS 1;

-= Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current- Amendments to IAS 1;

-~ Lease Liability in Sale and Leaseback- Amendment to IFRS-16;

- IFRS S1 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainabllity-related Financial Information;
~= |FRS 52 Climate-related Disclosures.

Accounting standards issued but not yet effective:

A number of new accounting standards are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2024 and earlier
application is permitted. However, the Bank has not carly adopted the following new amended accounting standards in
preparing these consolidated financial statements:

A. Classification of liabilities as Current or Non-Current Liabilities with Covenants (Amendments to IAS 1)

The amendments, as issued In 2020 and 2022, aim to clarify the requirements on detérmining whether a liabllity is current or
non-current, and require new disclosures for non-current labilities that are subject to future covenants. The amendments
apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2024.

B. Supplier Finance Arrangements (Amendments to IAS 7 and [FRS 7)

The amendments introduce new disclosure relating to supplier finance arrangements that assist users of the financial
statements to assess the effects of these arrangements on an entity’s liabilities and cash flows and on an entity’s exposure o
liquidity risk. The amendments apply for annual periods beginning on or alter 01 january 2024.

C. Other accounting standards

The following new and amended accounting standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the Bank’s financial
statements.

« Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to [FRS 16);
« Lack of Exchangeabllity (Amendments to IAS 21).

2.29 Offsetting

Financial assets and labilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the group
hauhﬂrutun(dumwdmukwMwumcun-:uorwmlmhnndam
the Liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a luh-hdrvhqm-dul&.ubrmuhﬂu&lhna
group of similar transactions such as in the group’s trading activity.

230 Segment reporting

The Group and the Bank have no identified operating segment and as such presentation of segment reporting s not made in
the financial statements as per IFRS 8. However business segments wise limited disclosures are furnished in note 48.

lmmwm“mmun'waunﬁrm-muhm
Income, expenses, assets and liabilities are specifically identified with individual segments. Based on such allocation, segment
balance sheet as on 31 December 2023 and segment profit & loss account for the year ended 31 December 2023 have been

35
Sahabub A
((*x’_‘cu!»vo Vice Presidont & Nasimu Baten
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231 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar Items has been presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissimilar nature aiso
have been presented separately unless they are imm n accordance with 1AS 1 *Presentation of Financial Statements *.

232 Credit rating of the Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 6 dated 05 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Emerging Credit Rating Limited based on
the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2022. The following ratings have been awarded:

Particulars Periods W “:: Short term Rating Valid
| Eniyfatng lawario AR 512 TApC2t_|
Entity Rating 0 2021] 1 ST 7

21 AA ST-2 T-Apr-22 |

10 December 2019 AA ST-2 7-Apr-21 |
Entity Rating 20 9 AA ST-2 7-Apr-20
: 7 8] AA sT2 T-Apr-19

233 Related party disclosures

A party s related to the Company if:
(nMwIMMmamm&ommuwmuhmu—um
with, the Company; has an interest in the Company that gives it significant influence over the Company: or has joint control
over the Company;

(il) the party is an associate;

(IiF) the party is a joint venture;

(iv) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or its parent;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (i) or (iv);

(vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly (nfluenced by or for which significant voling
power [n such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to In (iv) or (v); or
(vll)unpnybnmmwm#hubn‘ﬂmdhm.wdwmmm-nlmd
party of the Company.

Detalls of the related party disclosures presented in Annexure-G.

234 Events after reporting

»wm-no'mwmm'mmmmmmau.mmuum
that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two
types of events can be identified:
(n)wmmmmmw(mummdmmzwnmmau
reporting period): and
(b)mmmmmmm(mum%dmummum
period),

Details of the Events after reporting period presented in note 49.
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31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka

3 Cash -
Cash (n hand (Note: 3.1) 2512037635 | 3,028,309,777
SR S——— T M

3(a) Consolidated Cash
Dhaka Rank PLC. (Note: 3) 14268528349 | | 13420567807
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited uo.uoi,’ 120,000
Dhaka Bank lnvestment Limited e Al -

—ONEAB30 13420787807

34 Cash in hand .
In local currency i 2382178573 | | 3,002.811,107
In foreign currencies 129858962 | 25498.670

——AROSTE3S 3028309777

Cash in band (local currency) includes balance of cash held at Automated Teller Machine (ATM).

3.1(a) Consolidated cash In hand . .
Dhaka Bark PLC. (Note:3.1) | 2512037635 | 3028309777
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited ; 120,000 120,000
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited ! l

3.2(n)

33

3341

i “6‘ tyhﬂazlierﬁlly 0 g N Managing Director « CEO A KM Sh

NETwon MANGEA DBH Finance PLC. Acting Manag

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank

In local currency:
Conventional

Al-Wadiah current account

In foreign currencies

Balance with Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank

As per Bangladesh Bank crculars/guidelines, balance with Bangladesh Bank Is a part of cash and cash equivalent regardless of any
restriction. However, to meet up the forelgn currency labllities of the Bank, the cover fund against the labilities has been kept and
booked in Bangladesh Bank FC Clearing account as well as Nostro Bank Accounts.

Consolidated balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Noe:32) 11756490714 || 10392358030 |
Dhalka Bank Investment Limited ‘ | . |

—SOAR0TIS, 20392358030
Statutory deposits

Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated and maintained as per Section 33 of The Bank Company Act,
1991 and smendment up to date and MPD Circular no. 4, dated 1 December 2010, MPD Circular no. 2 dated 10 December 2013, MPD
Circular no. 1 dated 23 June 2014, MPD Circular no. 1 dated 03 April 2018 and MPD Circular no. 3 dated 9 April 2020.

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)

Conventional Banking

Biweekly Requirement

(4.00% of average demand and tme Uabilities) .
Actual reserve maintained 10031480450 | 9171339369
Surplus —— 220366150 _ ASTANZATY
Required 4.00% 4.00%
Maintalned 4.09% 4.21%

Laly Kequuement
(3.50% of Average Demand and Thme Liabilities)

157,700

n.FCA" »
:Dpic:. ﬁasimul Baten

Head Offica, Dhaka.
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31.12.2023 31122022

i » Taka Yaka
Biweekly Requirement
(4.00% of average demand and time liabilities)

_M ”ﬁl!
Required 4.00% 4.00%
Maintained 4.18% 4.28%

Dally Requirement
(3.50% of average demand and time labilities)

Required reserve [ T T e 27040 | 498,608,591
Actual reserve maintained |
__Mﬁ

Surplus
Required 350%
Maintained 421% 4.35%

332  Swawtory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

Canventional Banking
(13% of average demand & time liabilities)

Required roserve T nasanman || 29,034 820978

Actual reserve maintained 44448076408 | 47, {
Surplus 12094903186 18,199,329.575
Required 13.00% 13.00%
Maintained 17.86% 21.15%

Islamic Banking
(5.50% of average demand and time labilities)

ST 91913920 || 78527766 |
Actual reserve maintained 1168221829 ) 1170843257 |
Surplus 206,307,909 387,315471
Required 5.50% 5.50%
Maintained 6.68% 8.22%
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Conventional) R S
Cash in hand T 248607637 | 2983322964
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s) over CRR | 410562506 " 1,317.253394
Government securities (excluding Assured Liquidity Support) L 41581437528 | 42933574195
—ttAA8076408 _ __47,2338150353
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Islamic)
Cash In hand | s."usl mu

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and fts agent Bank(s) over CRR

Government securities (excluding Assured Liquidity Support) ﬁ

MummwmmuumwuduuAuwnmpwwum
liabilities (ATDTL) of the base month which Is two months back of the reporting month.

As per DOS Circular No. 05 dated 26 May 2008, all the Gavernment treasury boed and bill will be open for SLR requirement and Dhaka
Bank PLC. has maintained the minimum SLR as per sald dreular.

Maturity grouping of cash
[ 14zseszee 134205667807
¢ | -
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months : . !
Over 3 months but not more than 6 monthe { . 1!
Over 6 months but not more thao 1 year | . |
Over 1 year but not more than § years ‘, . i’
! a3 -
—t$266,520349

Sahabub Khan, FCA”
t s
SRS Financia Ojeeer & Nasimul Baten

@ bakertllly DE-LAKAT F‘N]:L/f: Managing Director & CEO
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31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka
4 Balance with other banks and financial institutions i
In Bangladesh (Note: 4.1) 19120807492 || 1L18L04L11S |
Outside Bangladesh (Note: 4.2) |
4(a)  Consolidated balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (Note: 4.1(a))
Outside Bangladesh (Note: 4.2(x))
41 In Bangladesh
Current deposits Ty
Sonall Bank PLC. 67749398 93,707.951 |
Janata Bank PLC. 6,811,080 4960472 |
Standard Chartered Bank (Visa Settlement) 28912910 11468317
Agrani Bank PLC.
tslami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
United Commercial Bank PLC.
ICB Islamic Bank Limited
Special Notice Deposits (SND)
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Sonall Bank PLC.
AB Bank PLC
Agrani Bank PLC.
Janata Bank PLC.
National Bank Limited
Fixed deposits
Commercial Banks e S
Premier Bank PLC. [ 1.098,000000 -
Southeast Bank PLC. | - -
Community Bank Ltd 170,000,000 170,000,000
— T — R
9571365164
Less : Inter Unit (OBU) 8,303365,164 8,083318.269
1268000000 170,000,000
Einancial Institutions e
Phoenix Finance & Investments Limited 100,000,000 | 100,000,000
Prime Finance 100,000,000 200,000,000
[DLC Finance Limited 4,550,000,000 2.550,000,000
NIFIL 3,150,000,000 100,000,000
e 00000000 || 4300000000
{PDC Finance Limited | 41800000000
17700000000 ____ 10850.000,000
—ii28807492 ____ILISIOCLALS
41 Consolldated In Bangladesh v
- Dhaka Bank PLL. (Note:41) | 19,128,807492 11,181,041,115
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 197351714 374.569.595
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited : .
e Lﬁﬂ." 628 1775113673
Less: Intercompany transaction 408613518 U155
QU % 7T T 1573 L
, 42 Outside Bangladesh (Nostro Accounts)
g Current deposits P
Standard Chartered Bank, New York 857,027,041

Sahabub !(han FCW
ﬂg JU . 7[‘”“ E‘x(l;IIJ;:-\‘:)rY:_Tr(aI'oﬂ‘c‘g?m Nasx u Baten
Q bakertill -‘25':‘ a{NT Managing Director & CEO
- Hont o 1% e PLC.
h J 0 DBH Financ
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31.122023 31123013
A T —
Habib American Bank L. il
Wells Fargo Bank e ;
. 15730004 86712712
Sonall Bank | 12,182,154 11,106,288 |
AR Bank i iz e I
Nepal Bangladesh Bank | l‘ |
Sampath Bank | 15599 || 3323140
- ' 13,170,638 | | 12,390,080
Bank of Bhutan 1,746,290 | 1,856,152 |
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. | 3,184,254 | 19760937 '
1CICI Bank Limited | E | s
Bank, ndia (ACUD) - sas7m.
Unon e S 85.926377 4026108 |
Union Bank of Switzerland | sssas3m i
Commerz Bank, Frankfurt (EURO) . L fiand Jasmais
pNS— oo (EURO ‘ 9.328.742 4241585
Punjah National Bank, India ) - =4l s I
Standard wu : oo T90A7 | | 3,235,259 |
" oy mudo- , 40,309,337 14214998 |
Al-Rajhi "'“'M‘ 18,358,953 3550358
mmm..m " IS5 2,568,079
Zhepian .: o Commerc 3047.117 L4308
¢ Bank. China Do 1o24m0s
g - 13934 - |
L, 140433 .- |
HDFC Rank Limited, Mumbai o
Cits Bank NA, New York “127!”«5 “
—03029550, 3520369936

(Details are given in Annexure - A)

In order to meet up the foreign currency liabilities of the Bank, the cover fund against the labilitles has been kept and booked in Nostro
Bank Accoants as well as Bangladesh Bark Foreign Currency Clearing account, All balances of Nostro Accounts have been reconciled.

42(a) Conmsolidated outside Bangladesh (Nostro A )

p—

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 4.2) 8.563,029,660 | 350.969.936
Ohaka Bank Securities Limited . :
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited . < :
P i e m__m
43 Account-wise/grouping of balance with other banks and
pro— — - z
. | WSS 3675655750
- 18968000000 11020000000
—lLSLEITAS2, _1ST0201L0%)
4.4 Maturity grouping of balances with other banks and
month .
i [ asoLizeTe | 1675,655.750
o montns | LSS || 1,006.355.301
O s G ars | 17,300,000,000 7,500,000,000
Over 3 months but not more than 6 months i | o
Over 6 months but not more than 1 year k zsomoo. | “m.
Over 1 year but not more than S years : l .
Over S ywars : :
Meney —l80837052 8702010081,
? at call on short notice - . —
s (Note: 5.1) . r—' T~
With non-banking inancial institutions ) ' | % |
—00,000000 280000000,

ead Office, Dhaka.
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31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka
5(a) Consolidated money at call on short notice
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 5) 400,000,000 280,000,000
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited - .
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited . -
T — T
51 With banking companies
Mudland Bank - 150,000,000

ICB Islamic Bank Limited has been repaying their liabilities phase by phase under “The Oriental Bank Limited (Reconstruction) Scheme,

2007 as per Bangladesh Bank instructions vide Ref : BRPD(R-1)651/9(10)2007-446 dated 02.08.2007. The outstanding amount of
Tk.1.13 Crore now presented under the head “Balance with other banks and financial Institutions”.

s2 With non-banking financial institutions

DBH ; w 400,004 i = -]
—t 00000 :
6. Investments -
Government securities (Note: 6.1) 42.660,199.827 | 44012496595 |
Other investments (Note:62) |____8226281304 | 9357339365
—06AOLIL ___S3360835960
6(a) Consolidated investments N g
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note:6) | S0886481.131 | 53,369,835,960
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | 3296468037 3278,184.882

———040.020842

6.1 Government securities

Treasury Bills (Note: 6.0.1) | 7596299438 7283179846
Treasury Bonds (Note: 6.0.2) | 32618638089 34,283,894,349
Government ljarah Sukuk | 2442000000 2.442,000,000
Prizebond —h262300 5422400

—tSO 0827 . SS0IRA0GE0S

6.1(a) Consolidated government securities
Dhaka Bank PLC (Note. 6.1) { 42,660,199827 44012496595
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited . -
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited 13406715 . .

—tl33806582 34012496395

611 Treasury bills ————

91 days treasury bills [ . 1,964,468,000

182 days treasury bills | - 1,049,183,100

364 days treasary bill L zssaamam | sasesibies
—6290A3, 72030700846

6.1.2  Treasury bonds P ——
2 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 750,169,233 r 1,987,144,684
5 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 1L145752.201 | 9539172235
10 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 13,039,536524 | 13537915249
15 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 7193764992 8227,658305
20 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 489415139 6

—hiS18530.000
Other investments .

u Investment in shares (Note: 621) | 2968781304 || 3254839365
Investment in subordinated bonds (Note: 6.22) | 2257500000 3.452,500,000 '
Investment in perpetual bond (Note: 623) 2,000,000,000 3850900008 |
Investment on Beximco Green Sukuk al Istisna‘a 1000000000 | 1000.000.000

—d200130¢ 3357320065,

6.2(a) Consolidated other Investments N— —
' Dhaka Bank PLC. (Now:62) | 8.226,281,304 | 9357339365 |

Fp
v AN 4
= PLC.
: . Sahabub A han, FCA” w
N vO C < n
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31.12.2023 3122022
Taka Taks
621 lavestment in shares -
Quoted (Publicly Traded) [ 392839365 | 192839365
T — T
——0S 781304
(Details are given in Annexure - B)
622 Investment in subordinated bonds oo
Mutual Trust Bank PLC. (MTBL) 180,000,000 | | 360,000,000 '
The City Bank PLC. 257.500,000 372,500,000
One Bank PLC. _ 210,000,000 360,000,000
Bank Asta PLC. . 150,000,000 w]
Shahjalal (slami Bank PLC. ‘ 200,000,000 300,000,000
Trust Bank Ltd. . 200,000,000 ml
Dutch Bangla Bank PLC. ' 200.000.000 300.000.000
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. | 300,000,000 300,000,000 |
Southeast Bank PLC. : - 150,000,000
Eastern Bank PLC. 120,000,000 | | 160,000,000
——SAS00000 3452500000

d Office, Dhaka. '©

@ ‘ '!Kﬂa- aONT ¥ Nasimul Baten
b 67Mkerdlly E“ . fico. Dhaka. Managiog Director & CEO

NETWORS et LR

MTBL Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was 16022017 and redemption started from 16.02.2020; The City Bank PLC
Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 12.12.2018 and redemption started from 21.12.2021; One Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond -
date of purchase was on 27.10.2016 and redemption started from 27.10.2019 (30 Crore); One Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond - date of

19.12.2018 and redemption started on 19.12.2021; Trust Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 19122018 and
redemption started on 19.12.2021; Dutch Bangla Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 24.12.2018 and redemption
started on 24.12.2021; Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 24.12.2018 and redemption started
on 24.12.2021; Southeast Bank PLL Subordinated Bood - date of purchase was on 27.10.2016 and redemption started from 27.10.2019
(fully redemed); Eastern Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 09.07.2019 and redemption started from 09.07.2022;
United Commercial Bank PLC. Subordinated Bond - date of purchase was on 29.09.2020 and redemption started from 29.09.2023.

As per DOS Circular 0o. 02 dated 16 September 2013 and DOS Circular no. 03 dated 20 December 2015 of Bangladesh Bank,
the tota) market value of investment in the capital market of any Bank cannot be exceeded 25% of the tocal amount of paid up capital,
share premium account, statutory reserve and sus In profit and loss account of the Bank. In compliance with the guidelines of the
Bangladesh Bank, the portfolio exposure of Dhaka PLL is 14.46% as of 31 December 2023.

Investment in perpetual bond
UCBPLE perpetual bond woo.m F" mll
Trust Bank perpetual bond ' 1,000,000,000
Southeast Perpetual Bond . ]
—r0.000,000 _.umnn.
Investment In securities are classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular
Held for Trading (HFT)
91 days treasury bills r - 1.964,468,000 |
182 days treasury bills - | 1,049,183,100 |
364 days treasury bills | $.615,066000 4.269528,746
S years Bangladesh government treasury bond | - | uoum
15 years Bangladesh government treasury bond |
20 years Bangladesh government treasury bond
__nmm. _ﬁ
Held to Maturity (HTM) VTN PRTTT . S
364 days treasury bills [ 1981233430 -
2 years Bangladesh government treasury bond ' 750.169.233 1,987,144,684
S years Bangladesh government treasury bond ' 1L,145.752,201 : 8437426015
10 years Bangladesh government treasury bond 13,039,536,524 :%m

15 years Bangladesh government treasury bond ‘l 7193264992
20 years Bangiadesh government treasury hond

— 22223031
MwMWaC:M?MWLh“”J“ﬁ%
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31.12.2023 3L12.2022

6.4 Assets pledged as security Tl
mummmw-mmum
for the following liabilities
Liabilities to bank v =}
Liabilities to customers . |
Following assets were pledged as security for the above . .
Claim on banks " - r =
Claim on customers ; - ] .

6.5 Maturity grouplog of investments
On demand { 3262300 1349416347 |
Over 2 days but not more than 3 months 180,000,000 9386349004
Over 3 months but not more than 6 manths 5117514742 3528257890 |
More than 6 months but less than 1 year 5881880089 || 3214941979 |
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years 17.981,057,627 15495842773

Over S years

% Loans, advances and lease/investments Including

Bllls purchased and discounted
Loans, cask credits, overdrafts etc./investments (Note:7.1)  253,154,849.997 237,862.924,118
Bilis purchased and discounted (Note: 8) ‘ | 11

7(a)  Consolidated loans, advances and lease/investments
Including bills purchased and discounted

BEBSS— (Note: 7) 756,187,206406 739,685.748429
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 1.525.916,89S 165
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited 1575595,

257,713,123,301 241,261,343,594

71 Loans, cash credits, overdrafls etc./investments

Hroad category-wise breakup
In Bangladesh 7 —
Secured overdraft/quard 46377466652 | 47,254,999.368 ;
Cash credit/murababa 8879832572 || 6,675,149.774
s ., g 3,150.748.091 2829,056,095
Transport loan 2,008,691878 1915817440
Term loan | 87,131.192567 79.975,669,192
Loan against trust receipt 3382418742 s_,m t
y 23,655,
Loan against accepted biils ‘n 2.568.747.667 uouma[
Packing credit 1,203,625 684 1063,915669
Lease finance /izara 5973434113 | 6,494.856.855 1
Credit card ‘ 1140911338 | 854,604,204
Other loans
237862924118
Outside Bangladesh . ~
—lS1S8849097, 237062210118
- (Note: 7.1) 253,154,849.997 237,862,924,118
Dhaka Bank Secunties Limited uza,oxu’s 1,575,595,165
- zsult.uam 239,438.519.263
Less: (ntercompany transaction 2419774459
—tSOI0TES 83

Khan, FCA"
St \hab\ bA ico Pre ,ndonl a

Exocutive V
1 k nancial Officer
PLABCACEANTS
Head lhcﬁ“D.’hqi Nasimul Baten

Managing Directer & CEQ

G bakertilly
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72

Residual maturity grouping of loans including bills purchased and discounted

Repayable on demand

Upto | month

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 6 months
More than 6 months but not more than 1 year
More than | year but not more than S years
More than S years

[ 31122023 | 31.12.2022
Yaka Taka

T 29508859695 | [ 34,359,000,338 |
27,440,213,001 | 29,807,047.094
42553148104 | 17,977,695.380
45336913862 40,047596,407
19,046,343.132 16,267,144 ,807
66,758410,138 54863097918

73 Investment In lease/lzara finance
Lease rental receivable within 1 year
Lease rental receivable more than 1 year
Total lease/izara rental recelvable
Less: unearned interest/profit receivable
Net investment in lease /{zara finance
74 Product wise loans and advances ——
Loans 197.897.550.772 183.932.774.976
Cash credits 8879832572 6,675,149.774
Overdrafts 46,377,466,652 47,254,999,368 |
Bills purchased and discounted (Note: 8) : 822824311 |
—tes187,206406 239685748429
75 Loans on the basis of significant concentration including bills
purchased & discounted
A Advances to allied concerns of directors (Note: 75.1) 151,351,736 | | 23343300
b.  Advances to chiel executive !
¢ Advances to other senior executives i peTTaT———
4 Advances to customer’s group:
Agriculture loan 6340057434 | 5841576716
Commercial lending 18,191,703,761 l 13870563499
Export financing 18.826,101,119 ' 24925964111
Consumer credit scheme 4.515,992.525 3422934,155
Small and Medfum Enterprise (SME) ~ 31212632898 WETD693.917
Staft loan 167947393 1,055,273,092
Ochers 175781339539 | 161867399639
—256,187,206406 239685748429
75.1  The amount represents loan In the name of existing directors & related parties of the Bank. Detalls are provided in Annexure-G.

76 Advances to customers for more than 10% of Bank's total capital

Total capital of the Bank o =
Number of customers { 26
Amoun: of outstanding loans and advances®
Amoun: of classified loans and advances ‘
Measures taken for recovery t -

mmmhmduﬂ“dmmwﬂmu-hwm:ndw
capital of the Bank as at 31 December 2023,
(Details are given in Annexure - C)

7.7 Industry-wise loans, advances and lease/Investments

Agricultural

59,170,855,273
Textile & garment
Chemica! 15,271,729,668

Food & allied

Housing & construction

Sahabub

Khan, FCA” m
ico'Prosidont &

E’_.vnﬁ'.'u!k.;‘? o :
09 JUS omoa (mi&rlf?fﬁffﬁx Nasimul Baten
rtill Head Office, Dhaka ™ Managing Director & CEO
990?--— y 08 JON 207 DBH Finance PLC.
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78

79

7.10

7.11

Cluster based CMSME financing

31.12.2023
Taka

31122022
_Taka

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank's SMESPD circular no. 05 dated 14 August 2022, cluster-wise outstanding loans as on 31

December 2023 was :

[High Priority

Sector-wise loans, advances and lease/investments
Goverament & autonomous bodies

Financial nstitutions (Public & Private)

Private sector

Classification of loans, advances and lease/Investments

Unclassified®
Standard

Special mention account

Cassified
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Rad or loss

| 203154900574 | 189501412189
34,857,685,698 32,285,087,665
1,873,244,526 2017412071 |
{ 2965,953,535 3333441636
k 979,988,690 736031943
243831773023 227873385504
[ 98sea9zsm ' 9,370324.215 |
| 890,198,308 1010822874 |
| . 24,102 |
, 1,521.717.460 1360,273559
87,025,113 70918175
. g
o AL812362,925
ﬂ —E33685748A29
T WeseR | 1 uu.ms:s
10,881,949,685
% —885,748,429
' mmwm' 221,834,102,203
5156867294 | | 5663906939
_.!M __QL
602,286,142
137,028320

M%

*Unclassified loans and advances includes loans under stay orders from the Honourable High Court Division of the Supreme Court of

Bangladesh.
A)  Provision required for loans and advances

Sahabub b
Lrncul'-/u ) ﬁbaz’oitc&
" Chief Financial Officor
' 70,4 FARCAEYVENTIE
0 uy Head Onu,h Dhaka ™
bakerti 907 7078

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

60,362,955 | $0,718,178
1.755,680,611 1567321519
16,206.274 21,848,169
2583,558 5422878
154873251 282958696
705,156 1866043
3,118,200 10,264,037 |
l 41543435 64677376
14,943,695 | 8,641,356
169,507,025 194,610,944
907432 | | 7181501
{
- |
374,197,329 | |
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31.12.2023 31122022
Unclassified 21 71,810,930 117,755,164
Unclassified 22 6.896,144 a
Unclassified 23 95,762,909 79672575
Unclassified 25 44832997 1.615.996.587
Unclassified S0 3.632,084,995 -
Unclassified 51 213,727,746 .
Unclasstfied s52 367829360 589730372
Unclassified 53 77526840 .
Unclassified 100 5.213,648849 6,251,262,388
Special mention account 025 1,653,227 850,383
Special mention account 1 29,019,805 12,467,394
Special mention account 125 369123 646391 |
Special mention account 175 434291 439,558
Special mention account 2 1930908 | | 6,364,783 :
Spectal mention account 225 .« | 30003
Special mention account 275 361,032 | 2,128201 |
Special mention account 3 { 17.719.907 | 12220821 |
Special mention account 375 | 37830 164,067 |
Spectal mention account 4 | 2342436 42396373
Special mention account s0 | m.ns.m ! - |
Special mention account 51 i $14,662914 |
Special mention account S1S M : 47489
Special mention account 53 { 442553751 413019416
Special mention account 100 { m l ! M mg |
— 13090086645 _ _ 11,988,061856
Cassified: S S ———
Sub-Standard 5 ! 7410597 8917621
Sub-Standard 20 ( 43573881 | 34,031,847
Sub-Standard 100 4 450096 | 70,031,404
Doubtful 5 ! . 5172 |
Doubtful 20 | 18552123 || 1891431 |
Doubtful 50 { 11384,116 8770547 |
Doubtful 100 | 2666612 | | 773.546,248
Bad or loss w7 7397115404
7. — 8894310073
Required provision for loans & advances 2081 20882371.929
Total provision maintained 17.065,005.006 15,904,877,588
Provision will be maintained in future —TASA63601  ASTTAS4I4
Excess/short provision - .

* As per Bangladesh Bank NOC ref. no. DOS(CAMS) 1157 /41(Dividend) /20241728 dated 25 April 2024 and Bank's calculation, shortfall
of provision Taka 374.95 crore which will be maintained before Ninalization of the Financlal Statements of 2024, and presented above as
“Provision will be maintained In future®,

** As per DBI BB NOC letter ref no. DBI-S (15)/156/2022/388 dated 17.04.2022, we are keeping BOT 27.20 crore as "Specific provision”
out of BDT 27.53 crore against unclassified rescheduled accounts with BB NOC o keep provision as per their previous status.

B) Provision for good borrower - 28,133,697
Provision for good borrower has been kept following the BRPD Circular No. 06, dated 19 March 201S, BRPD Circular Letter No. 03,
dated 16 February 2016 & BRPD circular no. 14 dated 18 June 2020.

C) Provision required for Off-Balance Sheet expasures

Slatus

Acceptances and endorsements 694039086 694912213

Letter of credit 174417810 247,684,238

Letter of guarantee 688,756,287 416606873

Other Contingent Liabilities 36249939 | =

Required provision 1,593,463,122 1,359,203,325

Total provision malatained —AS9%es3N22 1359203335

Excess/(Short) provision - 5

Securities against loans Including bills purchased & discounted

Secured -

* wmammm 126,131,355,042

131915930267 ' |

Wbuhw
Export documents 17.901,335,760
Government guarantee /
,.ad Omce Dhéka Ssh -
id :] nhuh AL ha -
03 JUK 9y Expeuive ViehPraionU A"
() Es J.(.,\' vf(‘?{, Nasimul Baten
bakeuilly Head Office, Dhaka "% Managing Directer & CEO
NETWORN e MBTR

09 JUN 202 DBH Finance PLC.




Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 3112.2022
_TYaka Taka
e I S —
Own FOR 6,594,990320 5.736,937.165 |
FDR of other banks 99.050.199 97.490,680 |
Personal guarantee 36.259.544313 wu.m |
Corporate guarantee °
Other securities 59837346599 sz.m.m.m
Government bonds { ;aJ x|
252,608,197, 236,484,950,584
b Unsecured — 3579008547 3200797845
—sb187200806 239605748429
743 Particulars of Loans, advances and lease/Investments
(1)  Loans considered good in respect of which the banking company isfully | 131,915,930.267 | 126131355042 |
secured; ‘ ; |
(1)  Loans considered good against which the banking company holds no , 36,259,544.313 28699474575 |
security other than the debtor's personal guarantee; ,
(i) Loans considered secured by the personal undertakings of one or 6,694,040520 5834427845
more parties in to the personal guarantee of the debtors; ’
(V) Loans adversely classified; provision not maintalned there against; l - o
(v) Loans due by directors or officers of the banking company or any of these | 1.319.299,129 1.078,481,125
either separately or jointly with any other persons:*
(v1) Loans due from companies or firms in which the directors of the banking ( 151,351,736 23,208,033
company have Interests as directors, partners or managing agents or in |
case of private companies as members;
(vif)  Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advance made at 1319,299.129 1,130,236,608
any time during the year to directors or managers or officers of the
banking companies or any of them either separately or jointly with any
other person;* ;
(vith) Maximum total amount of advances Including temporary advances granted l 151,351,736 74,963,596
during the year to the companies or firms In which the directors of the | '
banking company bave interests as directors, partners or managing agents
or in the case of private companies as members; f
(ix)  Due from banking companies; - .
(x) Amount of classified loan oo which Interest has not been charged, should . -
be mentioned as follows:
a)  Decrease / increase in provision: 1,160,127418 1.859.843,104
b)  Amount realized against loan previously written off;™ 113,297,845 93,310,901
¢)  Amount of provision kept against loan classified as ‘bad/loss” on the date 7,640,344,537 7997.115404
of preparing the balance sheet;
d)  Interest creditable to the Interest suspense A/C: . .
(x)  Cumulative amount of the written off loan;*** L‘-_MMJ .. B243,068,604

*The amount represents loan in the name of existing directors and officers of the Bank.
**The detail of Recovery up to 31 December 2023 from loan previously written off are disclosed in Annexure - E
*** The detail of the amount of the written-off loans up to 31 December 2023 are disclosed in Annexure - F

As per Letter No.178/FRC/APR/2021/27(45) dated 09 December 2021 Issued by the Financial
compliance of BRPD Circular Letter No. 04 dated 04 January 2021 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 35 dated
Bank was as follows:

Coundll (FRC) regarding the
July 2021, the status of the

** BRPD Circular Letter No. 35: regarding verification of financial statement submitted by the borrower.
Bills purchased and discounted

! 2,711,530,788 i

o T AT a7
Office, DhakaPL

ﬂ g '”‘ 5.‘_,%_'("‘"”'"\1’&.(]1
6 bakertiuy

N TWORS Mgy e

Khan, FCA”

Jrosidont
OH cer &

Head OHIL(:_ Dh:ik.) -

09 Juk 207

Managing Directer & CEO
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B(a) Consolidated bills purchased and discounted
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited

Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

&1 Maturity grouping of bills purchased & discounted
Payable within 1 month
Over 1 month but less than 3 months
Over 3 months but less than 6 months
6 months or more

9. Fixed assets Including premises, furniture and fixtures
Cost/revaluation
Land
Building & renovatian
Furniture and fixture Including office decoration
Office appliances and equipment
Computer
Software
Bank's vehicle
Right of use assets (ROU) as per [FRS 16
Work-in-progress - land & building

Less. Accumulated depreciation

(Detalls are given in Annexure - D)

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
_Taka Taka
(Note:8) | 3032356409 | 1822824311 |
§ i | : |
——032 56400 | LB22824311
[ 1685951464 1.120,463.987 |
| 1.170,006,690 613524822
i 176,398,256 B8BISS02
- - !
—O32356808  AB822824311
{ 4.658,655.505 4,658,655.505
i 1.509,467,487 1.496,659,650
; 820,330,607 789,114,839
5 2,197.764,716 2,088,518469
; 373,501,162 399,889,657
' 848,448,519 835,903,383
| 352,090,453 352090453
2,659,138.084 3.001,386,383
13419396532 i
—AS55321001
—mAS24752

BGMEA has offered a floor space at BGMEA Complex, Uttara (Phase Ill) through a letter rel. no, BGA/C&M/2019-10215 dated 30
October 2019 in exchange of the Bank's previous floor space at BGMEA bullding (Karwan baxar) and the negotiation is under process.

09

1Y

JUT M4

9(a) Consolidated fixed assels including premises, furniture and fixtures - ——
bk S S.C. (Note: 9) 8561572932 | 8941.524.752
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 77158751 61,233,170
Dhaka Bank [avestment Limited ‘ 121516 .
—E30853A00 . 9002757922
10. Othor assots .
Investruent in shares of subsidiary companies (Note: 10.1) 1749999880 | 1.749,999,880
Statonery, stamps, printing materials etc. §7598794 || 7,347,590
Advance rent (Note: 10.1.a) 29207413 | | 9,778355
Prepaid expenses against advertisecment 59416305 ! 19210985
Interest/Profit accrued and other receivable (Note: 10.2) 827347261 || 834,969,608
Security deposit 23117430 || 23,101,430
Preliminary, formation, Work-In-progress, renovation expenses  (Note: 103 & 223,333,627 195,046,934 |
and branch adjustments 10.4) ‘
Suspense account (Note: 10.5) 169,963,940 (I”‘l.m)i
- B 5% M
—S156425152
10(a) Consolidated other assets - - —
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 10) | 20610223165 | 16156425152 |
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 275,950,807 297,052,470
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited 7,994,958 1 |
20894168951 1&
—- Less: Inter-company transactions . '
Investment in Dhaka Bank Securities Limited ; 1,499,999,940 } [ 1499999540 |
\ Investment in Dhaka Bank Investment Limited ! 249.999.940 J‘ 1 249.999.940 |
Stock dividend from Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | . -
Receivable from Dhaka Bank Investment Limited | s | 3,004.793
Receivable from Dhaka Bank Securities Limited { s%gﬁ |
I . JSSRLESI2N

Nasimul Baten
Managing Directer & CEO A KM Sh

DBH Finance PLC. Acting Mana
09
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Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka
101 Investment in shares of subsidiary companies M-

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (Note:1.9.1) 1,499,999,.940 l.m.m.ml
(99.99% of sabsidiary company owned by DBPLL.)
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited (Note:1.9.2) 249,999.940 249.999.940
(99.99% of subsidiary company owned by DBPLC.) ! i

—t0i0e, __ L30000000
Mﬁ“hﬁ%“nun December 2023 was 210,792.274 shares after considering the stock dividend
issued from 2011 to 2022

10.La  Advance rent up to December 2023 Tk 217,476,530 has been considered with right of use-assets (ROU) as per [FRS 16

102 Interest accrued and other receivable

Amount represents lnterest/profit accrued on loans/investment but not collected, commission & brokerage receivable on shares and
debenture and other Ingome receivable etc.

103 The amount represents payment in advance agalnst opeaing of new branches, various types of insurance premiums, legal expenses,
software maintenance etc. The advance for work-in-progress of Head Office Bullding at Guishan and Kakrail corporate office now
presented as “work-in-progress land & building” under the head Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures.

10.4 Branch adjustment
Branch adjustment account represents outstanding amount of inter-Branch and Head Office transactions at the Balance Sheet date.

10.5 Suspense account
Suspense account represents advance paid/(received) aganst renovation of different branches which is capital expenditure and will be

adjusted after receiving the final bills.

106  Others I o
Advance tax (Note: 106.1) | 14,958,457 349 12,153.308.939
Deferred tax assets (Note: 158) | 570,694,032 560,751,886
Account receivable others (Note: 1082) |___1941,087185 —LEE7456

—rl820238333, 13335900323

1061  Advance tax
Opening balance [ 12,153308939 9.961,378,004
Add: Paid daring the year 2191930935

14 349 12,153,308,939
—rtSBAST340 _____13,153300939

10.6.2  Account recelvable others __ . -
Receivable against Bangladesh/Paribar Sanchaya Patra ‘ 105,767,219 216014737
Fees receivable 160,664,494 64,446,102
Dividend receivable ] 35,727,185 39,646,601
Finance to AD branches (Note: 10622 & | 36 34

10626) | Y

Protestation account { 3012677 3012677

ATM settiement account | 1441808604 137,728,654

Recetvable from exchange houses ' $21327 2368313

Excise duty receivable ; 141747438 121,832,869

Receivable from Dhaka Bank Investment Limited ; « 4 3,004,793

Recelvable from Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 51838174 12,719

el SSAOOTLES | oSS0 067898

10.6.2.a In accordance with the FE Circular no. 03 dated 04 February 2013 of Bangladesh Bank. the amount represents bills discounted to
facititate the exporters of the country.

10625 in accordance with the BRPD Circular no. 28 dated 05 September 2010 of Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka Bank PLC.'s Offshore Banking Unit
(OBU) has been financing the imparters who import at usance basis through Bank's Autherised Dealer (AD) branches.

- —— r S A
v of subsidt . { 1.749,999,880 1,749,999,880
|
Finance to AD branches i | -
—L289.999936
/4 bagpd
. NEARNTK SahabuRAlgm Khan, FCA’ 49 M
e — 4 Exoculive Vike Prosidont &
C! '»""Lwnncenl'oﬂxcor ™
09 .U o S 1ACAERNTZ asimul Baten
W7 Head Office, Dhaka % Managing Director & CEO

G bakertilly 09 Juk 2024 DBH Finance PLC.




Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31122022
—Taks _Toka
Non-income generating
Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc. $7.598.794 7347590 |
Advance rent 29207413 9778355
Prepaid expenses against advertisement S$9416305 | 19.210985
Interest/Profit accrued and other receivable 827,347,261 834.969.608
Security deposit 23,117430 23,101,430
Preliminary, formation, work in progress, renovation expenses and prepaid 223333627 || 195,046,934 |
expenses
Suspense sccount , 169,963,940 | (38,957.953)
Advance tax paid i 14958457349 ‘ 12,153.308,939
Deferred tax assets ! §70.694.032 560,751,886
Account receivable others: | !
Receivable against Bangladesh /Paribar Saachaya Patra ! 105,767,219 | 216,014,737
Protestation account 3012677 3012677
Receivable from exchange houses | m.m i 2368313
Receivable from Dhaka Bank Investment Limited i 3,004,793 |
Recelvable from Dhaka Bank Securities Limited ks SMN S3812.719
Fees receivable { 160,664,494 64,446,102
Excise duty receivable | 141.747438 uww
Dividend recetvable 1 35.727.186
- T T
— 14406825237
—10223,185 16156825151
1 Non-banking assets
abthine —RE000 :
i Particulars of non-banking assets
SLNo. |Type of non-banking assets Number of non-basking | . ..., senerating ml
1 H_ ' 27,350,000
— = e — 77
_Jotal 3
11(a)  Consolidated non-banking assets "
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 11) | 33,350,000 .
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | . "
Dhaka Bank [nvestment Limited { —— a
c— RS O000 :
12, Rorrowings from other banks,
Nnanclal institutions and agents .
n Bangladesh (Note: 12.1) 18,093,617.095 28,671,061,524
Outside Bangladesh l_m
—OSSASLOES
121 In Bangladesh

03 JUX 9pos

@ bakertitly

NET O MEeSEn

Head Ofﬂce Dhaka. S0

ARCAEYNNTR Easimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Khan, FCA
Prosident &
1 Fi nrmcnl Officer

ffice, Dhaka ™

Heatﬁ 70?5

8.303.365,164 | 8083318269
ol 413,170,800
.- | 658,958,600 |
. 206,585,400
- | 206585400
3 -
$.303,365,164 8083318269
105,790,966 1,855,373,667

09 JuN 7074 e



Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 | 31.12.2022
Taka Taka

Bangladesh Bank reflnance

Small and Medium Enterprise 2305495750 | | 759,881,250
Syndication 3,005487.012 2.526,363,765
PC Reficance , 885,760.832 §5.500.000
Export development fund 11.438,446,359 20,939.142.791 |
FSSP fund ' 68.379.176 69,394.402 |
Stimulus fund 227,320,000 2,465,405,649

Outside Bangladesh

Bank Muscat - | 1,032,927.000 |
ALUBAF ARAD INTL BANK | 549,000,000 | 5 i
e ' 658,800,000 206585400
RAK Bank | 1,647,000,000 | 1,549.390,500 |
Aiman Bank PJSC , - | 516,463,500
Standard Chartered | 1427,400000 | 1.032,927,000
Doha Bank | 1,098,000,000 1032927000 |

The C. Bank Doha Qatar ‘ ) -
United Bank Limited L 516,463,500

Yes Bank Limited } i p
— 5380200000 _ 6714025500
—SdTS1T008 ___ _35385087,024

122 Disclosure regarding outstanding repo on 31 December 2023

|__SL.No. |Counterpartymame] _ Agreementdate __Reversaldate | Taka

1] SANGLADESH BANE T iz %
2 -] 12/28/2023 1/2/2024 1
123 Disclosure regarding outstanding reverse repo on 31 December 2023

S No. | Cousterparty name Agreement date Reversaldate | Amountin Taka |

l -

124 Disclosure regarding overall transaction of repo and reverse repo during the perfod from 01 January 2023 to 31 December
2023

Maxim .
Minimum outstanding s oy e
during outstanding during |outstanding during the
g the year year

Y TP

S2IS332683 | 2549943864

125 Anlnbbyum&y

Repayable on demand ! 100,000,000 160,000,000
Repayable on maturity 35225087024
—rd73817098 _  _35385087,024

12.7 Maturity grouping

1 160,000,000 |
Repayable on demand 100,000,000 ' |

Repayable within | month 1.976,400,000 1.685,300,200 |
Over 1 month but within 3 months 2917521967 IM‘?W
Over 3 month but within 6 moaths 617379176 W
Over 6 months but within 1 year 14,629,702,941 20468,549541 l
Over 1 year but within S years m.ﬂﬂ % 4.991,769,414
Over § years | -

_m_m

2XaXNTKL Sahabub Khan, FCA”

ead Office, Dh-ka P E;Uflu:ﬂ:mncml 'Olf c‘:rem s s
JUN DHARCAEYA
”9 u maa Head Oﬂlco[ Dhaka""c
G bakerti 09 N 2074 Nasimul Baten
uy Managing Directer & CEO A KM Sha
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
12(a)  Consolidated borrowings from other hanks,
financial Institutions and agents
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note:12) | 23473817095 35.365.087.024
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | 2,444,362.206 2419774459
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited i o - |
25.918,184,301 37,804,861 483

13 Deposits and other accounts

Current Accounts and other Accounts (Note: 13.1) W593545011 || 4A14Baes7sS |
Bills payable (Note: 13.2) 3214881514 i 2401.706.309
Savings bank deposits (Note: 13.3) 30,648,626867 29697933319
Term deposits (Note: 13.4) _mm.mm.l - 167,179.220175
—tSR0T9258248 28427305558
Non-inlerest bearing accounts
13.1 Current Accounts and other accounts PR o ap— A
Current account 18.488,027.721 21959262441
Forelgn currency deposits 3.049016610 2,766,301,963 |
Margin under letter of credit ! 8,777061,901 | 3,702,948,161 |
Margin under letter of guarantee 3366372301 | 2011939253 |
Sundry deposit (Nate: 13.1.1) 10908746171 13703566333
U R )Y N— R
13.1.1  Sundry deposit o
F.C held against back w0 back L/C | 10148606411 | 12,217,090.540 |
Sundry creditors | 696,011,745 1422372671 |
Unclaimed deposits (more than 10 years) | 47296497 48.261,086 | ’
Security deposits __Mléﬂ..
——208T861T1 _m
132 Bills payable " : .
Pay order | 3,164,933457 | 2347338799
Demand draft 49948057 ) S4367510
—ESLSYS, 3801706300
Total non-interest bearing accounts 47,808,427 425 46,550,152,064
lnterest bearing Account
133 Savings bank deposits _— B
Savings account { 29,731,775,840 28,899,001,821
Mudaraba savings accounts —— 298931498
—m SN0,
134 Term deposits P —— P ——,
Spectal natice deposits 35,108.038,198 | 25801.568,388
Unclaimed dividend account® 2705379 | 13,505,360
Fured deposits 143590,363,185 | 113.275,543.547
Deposit pension scheme 22623121439 | | 25662113292
o L assesioiz
Non Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (NFCD) _mm] ‘
—203622199953 167179220075

* Taka 2,609,597 (&hyﬂ”lﬂftﬁ!ﬁl““(hhm”lﬂ?ﬁ&l“hbmmwm(hm
year 2021) and Taka 4,079,335 ( for the year 2022).

*As per Clause (3) (vi) of the BSEC Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January 2021, a separate line item ‘Unclalmed
Dividend Account’ is disclosed vide note no. 13.4.

13.4 (a) Consolidated term deposits

Dhaka Bank PLC. l m.uz.m.m 1‘ I m.m'zu.mﬁ
Dhaka Bank Securities Uimited i - |
. uv.rnmxn

Less: Inter company transaction
ﬁ e
o s TTFETAICR U R XN
and other —dB2079258245 2804273003230
! Sahabub Khan, FCA” 5 ) Mz
ead Office, Dhaka. C)'(?oc'“l!w:\‘:!r\\’cl.?:l T()rlhz:lgron' & ‘\\' 5
[]g Jnli 70“ KA ‘,\J\ N
Head tice, D asimul Baten
bamuy [] é JUR ﬂm Managiog Director & CEO A KM Sh

Acting Managi

NETACEs wampe
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
135 Deposits and other accounts
Deposits from banks { 3.920.341.982 $57,133.853 |
Depasits from customers e 242870171705 |
ﬂ] ——S327,305,558
Deposits from banks
Current deposits and other Accounts sy | Sulsiaias s |
Savings bank/mudaraba 2650423 | 145,906
Special notice depasits 3917691560 (| 556,987,947 ‘
Fixed deposits i - -
— 3920341983 _ SS7,133853
Deposits from customers
1) Current deposits and other accounts
Current account T T 48027721 || 21959262441
Poreign currency depudly | 3049016610 || 2766301963
Margin under letter of credit { 8,777,061.901 3,702,948.161 |
Margin under letter of guarantee ! 3366372301 || 2.011,939.253
Deposits awaiting disposal ‘ 4321207 27
Sundry depasit 10,908.746,171 ! . b Kl
1) Bills payable =
Pay order f 3164933457 | 2347338799
Demand draft 40048057 54367510
— 3214881514 2401706309
iif) Savings deposits e e
Savings account 1 29,731,775.840 78,899,001.821
Mudaraba savings accounts 914200604 798785592
e J0645976844 29697787413
tv) Term deposits
Uuhll-odm [ | < :
account 27053796 13,505.360
Flxed depasits | 143590363185 | 113.275,543.547
Depasit pension scherme 22623121439 25,662,113,292
Gift cheque 39779862 38,049,461
Non Resident Fareign Currency Depasit (NFCD) L 22338a3473 2300440127
_199704,508393 166622232228
—rbASE212262. . ZALETONZLI03.
136 Payable on demand and time deposits
a) Demand deposits
Current account [ 18468027 721 | 21959,262441
Savings deposits (10%) | 3,064.862,687 2.969,793.332
Forelgn currency deposits 3.049,016610 2,766,301,963
Margin under letter of credit | 8,777,061,901 3.702.948,161 |
Margin under letter of guarantee \ 3366372301 2011939253
Deposits awaiting disposal ! 4321207 | 4427604 |
Sundry deposit q 10908,746.171 13,703,566,333
Bl payable ___aveseisia)| 2401706300
. S0873290011 _ 49519945396
b) Time deposits ,
Savings deposits (90%) ) 27,583,764,180 26,728,139.987
Special notice deposits 35.135.091,994 25815,073,748
Fixed deposits 143,590,363,185 113275543547 |
Deposik pession scheme 22623121439 25662113292
Gift cheque 39779862 | 38049461

Non Resident Foreign Currency Depasit (NFCD) Egiii iﬁ | 27

137 Maturity grouping of deposits and other accounts

po— e —————— -

Poysitines spnd TTUI8A8207207 | 46588201525
Payable within 1 month 64,097,220351 | 2. "
Over ) month but within 3 months 66,485.393.850 $5,575,062,736
Over 3 months but within 6 months W |
e s 2 Lo ‘ ws  rwsnIe

)i . oo | 299842722 25.008.778.231
Ower 5 years but within 10 years 19.945,618.155 ||

| 278158912262 ___ 242870171705 W TT VIR

Sahabub Al han, FCA’

b+
Exocutive Vict Pre sidont &
Chief Financial Ou-cor
DHAKAEEANTK

|am Head Offige, oh'_ 7S Nasimul Baten
m.....!ly <h3 vu 1 1 Managing Directer & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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Chartered Accountants

Intec-hank deposits
Payable on demand

Payahle within 1 month

Over | month but within 3 months
Over 3 months but within 6 months
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over S years but within 10 years

138 Sector wise deposits
Government

Public sector

Private sector

13(a) Consolidated deposits and other accounts
Dhaka Bank PLC.

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited

Dhalea Bank Investment Limited

(Note: 13)

Less: Inter company transaction

14. Hond
Non convertible subordinated bond
Perpetual Bond

(Note: 14.1)
(Note: 14.2)

—d0RSI3510 _ ____SO2594546

l M!! 3400000000 |

141 The Bank Issued 1st tranche of redeemable non-convertble subordinated bond of Taka 2,000,000,000 and the Bond has beea fully

redeemed In December 2017.

The Bank issued 20d tranche of non-convertible subordinated bond of Tk 3.000,000000 with consent of BSEC vide Jetter no.
BSEC/CI/DS-34/2015/643 dated 28 December 2015 and subsequently approved by Bangladesh Back vide letter no
BRPD(BFIS)661/148(P)2016-2474 dated 17 April 2016 to strengthen the capital base in line with the newly Introduced Capital
Adequacy Guidelines under BASEL- Il Actord. The redemption of the Bond has been started from the year 2019 and the Bond has been

fully redeemed in the year 2023.

Moreaver, the Bank issued 3rd tranche of non-convertible subordinated bond of Tk. 5,000,000,000 with consent af BSEC vide letter no.
BSEC/CI/CPLC/DS-210/2009/210 dated 28 March 2018 and from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD (BFIS) 661/148 (P) 2018-
2569 dated 17 April 2018. The redemption of the bond has been started from the year 2021 (total outstanding Is Tk 200 Crore as of 31

December 2023) and will be fully redeemed in the year 2025,

142 Dhaka Bank PLC. has successfully launched the first Perpetual Bond of Tk 200.00 crore. The lssuance process of "Dhaka Bank Perpetual
Bond™ was initiated back (n 2021 and with subsequent approvals from the regulators. Basic features of the bond are:

Coupon rate: Reference rate Plus Coupon margin

Tlere, reference rate is the latest available 20 years treasury bond rate as published by Debt Management Department of Bangladesh

Bank on the quotation day and coupon margin is 2%
Coupon range: 6.0% to 10.0%.

Contingent Convertible feature: This bonds are contingent coavertible and this conversion will only be executed If the Bank's
consolidated common equity Tier-I (CET-1) falls below 4.5% and the conversion amount will be 10 the extent of shortfall amount for

reaching CET-1 @ 4.5%.
Subscriber wise perpetual bond are:

T s
an, FCA
Sahabub Vs'"' “,(,r.\-gidon\ &

Exoculive - clal Officer
Chiot F S AEYANIIS
- — o nhaka.
Head omc’uf‘D u,’ﬂ
pg JUk 20

© bakertity

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

A KM Shah wayj
Acting Managing or
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Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31122022

15. Other labilities -
Accrued interest [ 379227518 | | 363,082299
Provision on loans and advances (Note:15.1) | 17065005006 | 15.904.877.568
Prowision for good borrower (Note:15.2) - 28,133,697 |
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet exposure (Nate: 153) 1593463,122 | | 1359,203.325 |
Interest suspense account (Note: 154) 4290560813 || 4,147,569,700
Provision for expenses (Note: 155) 458,568,196 | | 496,692,007 |
Provision for other assets (Note: 15.6) 78,074233 76.074,233 |
Fund for Dhaka Bank Foundation (Note: 36.1) 41,600,090 | | 74,134,084 |
Provision for current tax (Note:15.7) | 15637267356 | W’
Tax deducted at source & payable | 723225589 | 545,587,210
Excise duty payable ! 343853598 | 318.249.184
Other account payable (Note: 159)  |____6688991814 | |

—SLARAI0 326

15(a)  Conmsolidated other liabllities

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Nee: 15) 47299837336 41951115760 |
Dhaka Bark Securities Limited 882,042,125 | 896,328,555
«.ﬁm Tﬁﬁm
Less: |nter-company transactions o
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited [ sun.m 53812719
Dhaka Bank [nvestment Limited

151 Provision for loans and advances

i) The movement in specific provision for bad and doubtful debts:

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Specific provision (*)
Additional provision against special general provision-COVID-19 )
Recoveries from written offloans *)
Fully provided debt written off ©
Provision no longer required )
Provision held at the end of the year

i) The movement In general provision on unclassified loans:

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Provision no longer required )
Additional provision against special general provision-COVID-19 0
Additional provision except special general provision-COVID-19 ")

Provision held at the end of the year

152 Provision for good borrower

153 Provision for off-balance sheet exposures — -
Opening balance | 1359203325 1.597.915,109

mmmmmuoﬂmmw-nmmmummm“mn
profit.

154 Interest suspense account

. Balance at the beginning of the year 4,147,589.700 3.245,968,658
Amount transferved to “Intecest Suspense” A/C during the year ) 1.332459.506 ! 2956338432
Amount recovered from "Interest Suspease” A/C during the year ) (547.282,526) (1.952,657.075)

Amount written off during the year ) ‘ 1
/| Galanceat the end of the year p— i

- han, FCA™
fead Office, s1h'1b \” o Vice K‘ ident & ss

) - ficer
09 JUS 20 OGRS A SN v
a51 en
i
0 uy Hoa‘hg - Sun cim Managing Director & CEQ
bakerti DBH Finance PLC.




ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31122022
155 Provision for expenses
Provision for audit fees i 2213750 2213750 |
mbwmmm.t_mu 91885962 | | 35.248.490
Provision for promotional expenses for exchange houses 4351343 1,913,806
Provision for superannuation fund 17891,638 88,044,260
m:m fund 142,225,503 | | 219271701
e hemans —EEs — e
156 Provision for other assets
Balance at the beginning of the year 78074233 | 13544445
Add: Addition during the year . 64529788
Less: Adjustment during the year . | -
——— AR 8074233
157 Provision for current tax
Opening balance 13.240564.09 | 10919279963 |
Add Provision made during the year 2142205425 || 2237640615
1 770321
- o 5.382,7° mu.m.sz:
——S3T267 356 13240564896
The charge for taxation Is based upon profit for the year comprises:
Current tax on taxable income 2,142,205,425 2,237,640,615
Provision for prior years
2,396,702,460 1,284,933
Net deferred tax lisbility /{asset) originated for temporary differences ——l0S073014)
Income tax on profit ——ASSAAO10

Provision for current tax of Taka 2,142,205,425 has been accounted for as prescribed by Pinance Act, of the accounting profit of the
Bank after considering some of the add backs to income and disallowances of expenditure as per IAS - 12 and Income Tax Act, 2023.

Income Tax Assessment for the years from 1995 to 2006 have since been completed and Bank got Tax Clearance Ceruficate up to 2006
(Assessment year 2007-2008) from the income tax authority. But under section 120 of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, the assessment for
the year 2004, 2005 and 2006 had been re-opened and the Bank had filed appeal to the Honorable [ligh Court against the additional
demand. The Bank has also filed appeal against the assessment order for the year 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 to the Honorable itigh
Court. The Bank recelved Tax Clearance Certificate for the Income year 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 &
2022

Corporate tax position of the hank has been shown In Annexure-H.

15.7.1  Reconciliation of effective tax rate ot
__a}.m m =
Profit before income tax as per profit and loss account 4,118,408,955 3.895.454,800
Income tax as per applicable tax rate 3750% 1544403358 37.50% 1,460,795,580
Factors affecting the tax charge for curreat year
Non deductible expenses 9.36% 365,664,594 15.75% 613,455,493
Inadmissible expenses/provisions 3672% 1512425956 28.88% 1,124,959.79
Admissible expenses -3052% (1,256.780,548) -1630% (634,991,949)
Tax exempted Income 0.00% . -535% (208.540.580)
Tax savings from reduced tax rates 0.00% - -2.12% (82.699.024)
Tax savings from reduced tax rates for dividend 097% (40.084.794) -0.91% (35.324,626)
Tax loss/(savings) from reduced tax rates for capital  -0.08% (3.284,050) 0.00% (14,069)
gain
Income from gain on sale of fixed assets 0.00% (139,091) 0.00% .
Last year adjustment 6.18% 254,497,035 83644318
Total income Lax expenses SRI%% 2396703860 —laZes
7(a) Comsolidated provision for current tax

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 15.7) ' 15.637,267.356 | 1324056489
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited $8,133,402 I 97.509392 '
Dhaka Bank nvestment Limited e 6220407 || 4260090 |

——SMSITIES 13243334278

pany Secretary Sahabub M ]Kha%oﬁ?: $6
v, > a '] »\'—’ caculive Vie + 1';‘, r
DHAAIA S
2 L

road Office, Dhaka. -

! 9%&%11,,

NET WORY MR

ﬁ;ﬁac})‘: lié\zadkn.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
158 Deferred tax Habilities/(asset)

11 December 2023 Carrying Taxable/(deductible
Fixed asset excluding land | 2539562011 _ 3114381900 | o A574819,969)]
Deductible temporary difference :
Provision against classified loan (786,662,918) - (7668,682.918)
Right of use-assets (net-off advance) 1.145.878.886 . 1,145878,886
Lease obligation (1.304.226.750) . —[1.304226,750)
Applicable tax rate __—_Hﬂv.
Deferred tax Hability/(asset) —570,694,031)
11 December 2022

Garrying Taxable/(deductible)

amount o Taxbase temporary difference
Fixed Asset excluding land 2741685174 | T 3241054556 | - (499.369.382)|
nmmdﬂn—a:
::;m«-wchmwhn (853.083.367) . (853.083.367)
Right of use-assets (net-off advance) 1244430821 . 1.244430821
Lease obligation (1387.316434) . —(1367316434)
Applicable tax rate _“'__m
Deferred tax abllity/(asset) (560,751,886)

31.12.2023 31122022
Deferred tax expense/(income) Jaka —Taka
Closing deferred tax (asset)/lability (570,694,031) (560,751,886)
Opeaing deferred tax (asset) Mability —[S60751886)  (475.078872)
—AAAS) __(85673018)

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method for timing differeace arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and
their carvying values for reporting purposes as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12 and BRPD circular no. 11 dated 12

December 2011.
15.8(a) Consolidated deferred tax labilities/(asset) i . e
Dhaka Bank PLC. | (9.942,145) (85,673,014)
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (3.505434) 3,041,946
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited . 6,635 .
—SA008S _______[82631,068)
159 Other account payable
3 months and § years Bangladesh/Sanchay Patra & BB Foreign Invest. Bond [ 8360852 20826706
Application, processing membership & utilisation fee 5 63,070,237 363293284
Adjusting account credit ! 156,462,226 915082897
Export proceeds suspense 2,880,579.076 1549581973
Finance from bill discounting OBU (Note: 159.1) | 83533754 6562292
Compensation income of Islamic Banking operations (Note: 15.9.2) | 105,738,828 151,069,989
ATM settiement account : 1576,074,133 165,968,068 |
Import payment suspense ! 127,286,772 274849570 |
Provision for start-up fund (Note: 1593) 74772098 S7.455612 |
Provision for CSR fund (Note: 15.9.4) 301,937,091 S01919911 |
Provision against NBA ! 6,950,000 - |
Lease abilities as per IFRS 16 (Note: 159.5) L 1367316434 |
: —mI21 536

1 Authorised Dealer branches maintained cover fund through Offshore Banking Unit (0BU) to further facilitate the exporters in
accordance with FE Circular no. 03 dated 04 February 2013 of Bangladesh Bank.

The amount represents prolits on various overdue Investments of Istamic Banking operations which has been maintained as per

. : -
Sahabub Aieod KNSt S
(- of ;—mnncml O;}:,cr m
09 U8 oo SHARGATSTS TR

Hg.,xd“J“‘CO

© bakertilly o
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024 Managing Directer & CEO
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Chartered Accountants

31122023 |[ 31122022 ‘
1593 Provision for start-up fund . .
1% of net profit on audited FS 2020 20299906 | [ 20,299,906

1% of net profit on audited FS 2021 20557277 | | 20557.277

1% of net profit on audited FS 2022 16,598,430 L 16,598,430

1% of net profit on audited FS 2023 — 17316486 .
PR [ 27 1 . I— 7 TV

MmMM&N“”MMM&“M”MMMMW&GM“
mnmdutmmmmxum-u..uﬁ-smpnt-ﬁxmud
their net profit (based on audited financial statements) to distribute in faver of the ‘Start-Up’ entrepreneurs. The fund transfer process
m-«m-lunummuuaucmmmmmm

1594 In compliance with Bangladesh Bank instruction vide letter reference no.BRPD(CMS)651/9(16)Kha/2022-11348 dated 08 November
2022, Dhaka Bank PLC. has to maintain Special CSR fund In the year ended FS of 2022 from S0% of income from treasury function for
the month of May and june 2022 which is Tk. 80.30 crore before tax and after tax is Tk 50.19 crore.

1595  Refer to Note 2.13.1 implementation of IFRS 16 and Its relevant assumptions and disclosures for the relevant accounting policy.

16. Share capital
16.1 Authorised Capital
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each —30000,000,000 __20,200000,000

NMMMWWMMMMNWMWmQMMthM
held on Thursday, june 23, 2022,

16.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

2022: 949,624,753 ordinary shares of Tk. 10,00 each 9,496,247,530 9496247530
2023: 56,977 A8S ordinary shares® of Tk.10.00 each —_— 569774852 -

——0S8 022382 o S836247,530
wmwmmqmm-mdmmmummmmamm“ on
10/07/2023.

mm«fub«mdm-nuunxmmmmdmmnmwmam
resolution in the 4th EGM of the Bank held on July 04, 2010.

163 Initial Public Offer (1PO)

Out of the total issued, subscribed and pald up capital of the Bank, 1,320,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.100 each amounting to
Tk.132,000,000 was raised through [PO from 05.12.1999 to 19.12.1999.

164 Right issue
The Bank increased its paid up capital twice through Issuacce of 2R:S and 1R:2 Rights Shares at par tn 2003 and 2005 respectively.

16.5 History of pald-up capital

Year Declration
1995 { initial capital
1996 stock
1997 stock
1998 10% cash dividend & IPO
1999 125%cash
2000 cash &
2001

- -
2003 dividend

2004 135t mocks iR:2

2005 ['5% stock dividend

2006 1| 10% cash & 20% stock dividend
2007 stock
2008 igﬁﬂ!ﬂl »

o1

— o o 7T Y
2012 3
2003 |1
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

- -

= 2021 -

b 2022 |

pany Secretary -
NCAE AN -
aad fgﬂ'ce. Dhaka' - E cu v I et <
: «dmkgmuy DHAKAEANIS Nasimul Baten
e Hcdr\ﬁ‘gl'fc?‘i ?ma Managing Director & CEQ
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Cbartered Accountants
31122023 31122022
16.6  Percentage of shareholding T —Teks
——m——
verficsine % Value of shares % Value of shares
1. Lecal ovmership
Government . . . -
Bank/Financial Institutions 13.63 1,372492,086 1388 1296917810
s “o 4429774602 w2 4050292.830
General public 39.02 3.928,023,650 4123 3811.513,080
Matast v 025 25577,763 0.49 24,130,000
Unit funds 223 224,220,649 221 211,830,090
ICB account holders 011 10,629,720 011 10,096,890
ICB head office (Investors A/C) 0.04 4237795 004 1,995,990
m w u - - m u’w
ICB unit fund 021 20,685,676 0.20 19,514,010
ICB AMCL unit fund 018 15441278 0.04 3,504,620
Non-Resident Bangladeshi (NRB) 0.08 8,304,468 0.08 7838330
amm Company i D o1s .
ICB Investors A/C, local office 009 9,542,589 0.09 9,000,000
ICB Capital Management Limited 017 17.092.106 0.18 16,369,080
1CB AMCL First Mutual Pund . = o1 14570000
a 10000 _10,066,022,382 10000 9496,247,530
Eoreign ownership
Financial company “ 5 . .
Individual investors - » . .
10000 10,066,032382 10000 9896247,530

167 Qassification umuui

3
— ""I “l I""" Numberofshares | No. of share holders i Number of shares

1t 500 shares 7897 1.239,885 8157 1,290,257

501 to 5,000 shares 7993 14,669,489 8,164 15,038,157

5,001 to 10,000 shares 1252 8.538,561 1282 8851218

10,001 to 20,000 shares 760 10263856 698 9995207

20,001 to 30,000 shares 289 6972,151 246 6,125,098

30,001 to 40,000 shares 131 4483,101 120 4224926

40,001 10 50,000 shares 78 3496519 87 3992893

50,001 to 100,000 shares 170 11,702,000 165 11,937,957

100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 42 Sk 78,642,681 $ m

1000001 to above shares 118
e 006601238 15230 34962475
168 Name of the directors and their shareholdings as on

et | NSl | Vos el oo T s

. 220585690{ _ _ 21659028| = 216590280

20134438 | :ﬁ__m

28,072,582 264835680

24656962 232631910 |

e 34,565,761 e SAA0S200 | 326092090

6 |Mr. Tahidul Hossain 20216450 202,164,500 19072123 190,721,230

Chowdhury
[ 2oaseans ] 70L344330 I T 77
= e
318,000,000
10 |Mr. Khondoker 432 432,182,560 40,771,941 407.719410
Uddin

_Mﬂ 189,934,310 |

1 20134615 e AB224921 L 189949210

1 ﬂ.gw 349751421 349751420

14 |Mrs. Mancara 20, 201,700,440 19,020,344 190,283,440

Nil

i

17 |bn Al Tastim NIl Nil

= Total 3.764,069,760 342,836,779 3428367790

‘ ot

Md. SHaljgh@n Miah - 59 7 \b«’
EVP &/Combgany Secretary SahabubXUIAT Khan, & e -Aw e A
- E.A‘E\P\q e_»fnf": ".;if‘nj:\l‘G u}irl,v{ i-.
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U lidkenl Head Qfficly ™0 Managing AKMS aj
Q-«mmuy ) g JON mA DBH Finance PLC. Acting Manag recter
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Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31122022
169 Capital 1o Risk Welghted Assets Ratlo (CRAR) as per BASEL iff e —
Tier-1 Capital (golng - concern capltal)
:-ummoou(mu
up capital T T leoe6022382 | 9496,247,530 |
Statutory reserve xmz,;! 9,496,247,530
Surplus in profit and loss account : lmm.ﬂl’
2
- o s 1.726,603,076 20,724,545,774
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 756,094 906,262
luivﬂndmadnhndaldhﬂﬂ*.ﬁl _.__MLM _-—m_""
down value of software which Is treated as
(Written g Intangible assets) 21,064,150,455 19,974,563,842
Total Tier Capial ﬁ __umz."m ¥
Tiec-ll Capital (gone concern capital)
Gereral provision (Note-169.1) | 10,934,086,167 8369,770,840 |
Asset revaluation reserve (Note-18.2) ¥ =
Revaluation reserve for HTM & HET securities (Note - 1692) | . ‘
Non-convertible subordinated bond (Note-1693) | 1,000,000,000
11,934,086,167 1&.7».“0
Less : Regulatory adjustment - .
Total Tler-II Capital — 11934086167 ____ 10,369,770840
A Total Bligible Capital —t 208236622 31764354682
B. Risk Welghted Assets
Credit risk:
hodl 168347905006 1 160004325 187
Bd.nmmm [‘ 168.347.905,006 gmman
%.,_--W.
Market risk 995,084 | | 10.073.530,796
Operational risk ‘ 1
Total Risk Weighted Assets 232, 224.906.675.444
C. Required Capital on Risk Weighted Assets — 29093697576 28113334431
D. Capital Surplus/(Shortfall) [A-C] —5904,539046 3651020251
Total Capital Ratio (%)* —, IS
~aa
e T s T
capital) h o : .._.*.__._._.. = JWL S
Ther-11 Capital (gone concern ; 400% 5.13% 4.00% 461%
L 1250% 15.04% i 12.50% @ 1412%

- Total
*CRAR has been calculated as per the return submitted to Bangladesh Bank.

169.1  As per Risk Based Capital Adequacy Guideline for Banks under BASEL-11L, 2014, the Tier 2 Capital under heading “General Proviston”
was limited to the actual amount of General Provision or 1.25% of Credit Risk Welghted Assets, which is lower. In subsequent BRPD
Circular Letter no. 05 dated 31 May 2016, full amount of General Provision Is allowed to be treated as part of Tler-1! Capltal

16.9.2  As per risk based capital adequacy guldelines for banks under BASEL-I, the revaluation reserve for assets and securities will diminish
2t 20% per year on the base amount of 31 December 2014 so that the whole revaluation reserve amount will not get capital treatment
after the end of five years (starting from January 2015).

1693 As per the risk based capital adequacy guidelines in ling with Basel-[l issued in December 2014 by Bangladesh Bank, the amount of
subordinated debt In the regulatory capital will bave to be reduced (amortized) In the last 05 (five) years of the bond's life by 20% fram
the amount of the instrument. Dhaka Bank PLC. 2nd Subordinated Bond amounting Tk 3,000,000.000 was issued on May, 2016 which
is treated as Supplementary Capital (Tier- 1l). The tenure of the hond is 7 years. Hence, the reduction of the bond amount from
regulatory capital has started from May 2019, Also Dhaka Bank PLC. 3rd Subordinated Bond amounting Tk. 5.000,000.000 was issued
on August, 2018 which is treated as Supplementary Capital (Tier- 1), The tenure of the bond is 7 years. Hence, the reduction of the bond
amount from regulatory capital has started from August 2021,

Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) has been calculated as per risk based capital adequacy guidelines in line with BASEL-11I
tssuedAn December 2014, DOS Circular no. 02 dated 04 April 2015 & BRPD Clrcular no. 05 dated 31 May 2016 on reporting CRAR &

% ¢ -
Sahabub A Khan, FCA

Execulive V.:f“‘ i(’)r"l';:g:)n! & Q\\ \_/?
@ bdker S aC Ao Nasimul Baten
uy S fiice. Dhaka —  Managing Directer & CEO

T AT g Hoadﬂog‘ ‘j.c o DBH Finance PLC.
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Chartered Accountants i
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
169(a) Consolidated Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) as per BASEL 111

Tler:l Capital (2oing - concern capital)

Commaon Equity Tier-1 Capital (CET 1)

Paid up capital © 10066022382 || 9496247530 |
Minority interest | 66,812 f ‘ 72,795
Statutory reserve 10,066.,022,382 9496247530

Less : Regulatory adjustment

Book value of Goodwill and value of all other intangible assets 366,696,527 430,055,670
(wmmmdMthuMM)
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)
21,609,410,221 20,587,541,320
Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT 1) o 2,000,000,000_ ) m’“mm
VI, 23609410221 32,007,541,320
Tiec-ll Capital (gone concern capital)
General provision 10934086067 8369770840
Asset revaluation reserve (Note-18.2) E -
Revaluation reserve for HTM & HFT securities
Non-convertible subordinated band (Note-16.9.1) .
11,934,086,167 10.369,770,840
Less : Regulatory adjustment . .
TE———— —AL2340860167 10369770800
A VemiBighte Crpitsl —3SSOAse% — SIITTIINEI60
B. Risk Welghted Assets
Credit risk: i .
Balance sheet business | 168283522248 | 160579850810
Off-Balance sheet business L 39266776248 | | 36,429.471,680
207,550,298,4% 197,009,322,490
Market risk 8.137.868.046 13,635933413
- o —_ 18750144085
Total Risk-welghted Assets ——l25800,048
C Required Capital on Risk Weighted Assets ——O390050), . 28674425006
D. Capital Surplus/(Shortfall) [A-C) ——iSSO5EET . LI0RSS215L.
r“wm“,. A J
S w7 1T 7T ) T -
Tier-1 Capital (golng concern m‘ 9.96% | 8.50% ! 9.59%
capital) R W S ! - i
Tier-Il Capital (gone concern | 1.00% S.05% 1 4.00% ! 452%
capial) L - — ' —
Total L 12.50% -‘-&BL ; 12.50% 1 wus. |
“CRAR has been calculated as per the return submitted to Bank

Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) has been calculated as per risk based capital adequacy guidelines In line with BASEL-IIl
ua‘:muumm-..uuuummsamm-.umnmms-mm&

leverage ratio by Bangladesh Bank

17. T Y oS-
onu-wmmm { 9.496,247.530 9.086,264,187
Add: Addition during the year | m.nm ! 409.983,343

—-—i0066032200 2406282530

As per Section 24 of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto date) and amendment thereon, every scheduled bank ts required to
bulld up statutory reserve and before declaring dividend, will transfer profit equivalent o 20.0% of PBT 1 the said reserve until the

sum of the sald reserve and share premium account becomes equal to the paid up capital.
lb Other reserve )
General reserve (Note18.1) | 6,560,631 |
Assets revaluation reserve (Note 182) | . '
Investment revaluation reserve (Note 18.3)

——
= |
——tIS03 54719666

X Khan, FCA’
sahatus N Khan, FOR”

¢ Office. Dhaka ' Financial Officet

' Chio Y
09 JUN 2o DHAKAEANIS
jead Office, Dhaka. i
Hea f v ]| Baten
0 1N ane Nasimul ba )
bakertilly 03 JUN onm Managiog Directer & CEQ

N TWORE e R

DBH Finance PLC.




ACNABIN

Chartered Accoumtants
31122023 31122022
‘ —Tala
18(a)  Consolidated other reserve .._.h:.:T
Dhaka Bank PLC. 66,248.034 54,719,666
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited - $3,900,000
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited } - ' s .|
—S2000 108619666
18.1 General reserve JPra—
Opening balance 6.560,631 ! 6560631 |
Add: Addition during the year a_3 -
6,560,631 6560631
mrm»wmummm - -

nwmmmm-quwudmaumaum. If there Is any shortfall, that may be
mmwmmumdhm«owdhld
182 Assets revaluation reserve D —
Less : Adjustraent for reversal i |

183 Investment revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve for HTM securities B ———

Opening balance | 37.806,866 | 20,997,128

Add: Addition during the year | 23750378 | 16,943,491

Less: Adjusument during the year \ wmﬂ { (133,753)

Revaluation reserve for HFT securities - - i -

Opening balance ! 0352, -

Add: Addition during the year ; 1.167,962,292 101,678,186

o ———— P— o — T

— 10352169

—EET0Y o 48189035

Interest income of HTM and HFT securities transferred to Revaluation Reserve Account as per Rangladesh Bank DOS Circular no. 05
M:‘MM“MMJMmhM&M“uhM.MWNn-pt
BASEL-IT accord, mmam-umwnmum.

19, Surplus in profit and loss account

Opening balance [ 1725490083 | [ wwuﬁl
Add: Post-tax profit for the year | 1.731,648.640 | 1659842961 |
—3ASTAI8723 3291621560
Less. Trarsfer (o statutory reserve 3 569774852 | 409983343
Less: Start-up fund , 12316485 | 16598430
Less: Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond i 142.500.000 -
— T e
:%t_.m
in and loss to holders of DB B
19(a)  Consolidated surplus in profit account (attributable to equity D TRRETEE) 177‘[
Adjustment for prior year (4.365.904) - |
Add: Post-tax profit for the year —lSTLE2L6N | 1672942195
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve | 569,774,852 | | 409,983,343 '
Less: Start-up fund 17316486 16.598.430
Less: Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond } 142,500,000 ' -
Less: Transfer to investment fuctuation fund } - .
Less: Cash dividend — 569774852 LI39549704
7 YN
—E0212S504,

) Non-controlling Interest 1 . " .
Addition for the year from Dhaka Bank Securities Limited :

Sahab H; ~ prosidont 62
Execulive s Officer "
‘ Chlol F ,-l"a‘-j-",_*n"}.mc Nasimul Baten
094UN 2024 HeadiGllicq, Dhaka Managing Director & CEO
Hea
© bakertilly P IO o DBH Finance PLC.
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Chartered Accountauis

31.12.2023 [ siizz02z )
20, Profit & loss account —Taka T

Bt [ 2s1974.195 |
Interest, discount and similar lncome 2 95 r‘w

income 229,055,965 201,855,008
Fee, commission and brokerage | 2.316,021,400 2043325994 |
Cains less losses arising from investment securities { 3.966,418831 3,683542890
Expenses
Interest, fee and commission | 14,801,291,650 12801,155,909
Administrative expenses 4094.774.1 14 3,917,248.460
Other operating expenses !

21 Contingent liabilitles

Acceptances & endorsements 69,044,809,858 69491,221.305
lrrevocable letters of credit

Usance/Defer letter of credit iﬁ%ﬂ" mm |
Sight letter of credit 4822,603910 3,930,.205,223 ]
Back 1o back letter of credit 5555149014 | 4.493,675,068

| g
Performance bond | 214760816 || 22265404014
Counter guarantee ' 1.339,264,161 é; 894217459
Other guarantee | 26,491.324,420 17,303,698,766
Shipping guarantee L 9.167,212,640 | | 2471032354
ﬁﬁum 9447977148 8,070,964,321
Foreign bils for collection L. 8930667229 | 743406189
Other contingent Habllites 16983466,727 14664438227
Bangladesh/Pratirakhkha/Paribar Sanchay Patra ' 1751615000 | 1532940,000
—— 51,340,900 51340900
mmm (Note: 21.1) 3305170772 | | 1427969749 |
US investment & premium bond 435,824,300 411,073,784 |
Nabilities for ECA , 3.624.993.930 ! 3669901327
Other contingent financing ! % o

211 The amount represents the forward position of foreign currencies at the end of the year 31 December 2023 which are very short term
in nature and adjustment are made on a continuous hasis.

212 Letters of guarantee
Money for which the Bank is contingently Hable ln respect of guarantees given favouring:

et Iy
Directors
u.:m.us m ;

E::S:Oﬂleo Dhaka ™ Nasimul Baten
Ny {90 Managiog Directer & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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22. Interest income/profit on Investments
Term loan
Overdrafts
Loan against trust receipt
Packing credits
Cash credits/Bai-Muajjal
Payment against Documents
House building loan
Transport loan
Syndicate loan
Lease rental /izara
Credit card

Total Interest/profit & rental Income on loans & advances

Call lending and fund placement with banks
Accounts with foreign banks

22(a) Consolidated Interest income/profit on investments
Dhaka Bank PLL
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Dhaka Bank Investment Uimited

Less: Intercompany transaction

23 lm/Mpﬂo-mm.dmn

2023 2022
Taka Taka
[ emessoas9 | : ]
6327542624 4376150342
' 368979,010 | 485,690,740
, 66,520,703 59597893
, 819,704,427 ITTAIS6A |
' 3078169 3903079
208,088,598 | 179414259 |
171879716 | 209413,151
| 766,198,176 | 487825818
585,623,602 1 468,947,647
19.279.443,673 15.356.221,033
1937.376,434 27,362,630
— 295154088 26572620
—lSLLO74195 . 16210256283
(Note:22) ~ 21511974195 | 16210,256,203 |
muos.m 112772226
-
TATIITOATE *am"
— 168418895
—tAA4,760.537

Savings account Induding mudaratu T s 814348 | | 528418200 |
Special aatice deposit . 1473736271 | 1LOALE7I3N4
Term deposits 8339774712 | 5,603.898.111
Deposits under Scheme | 2166153964 || 2564911153
Call borrowing & fund placement | 52576763 536427346 °
Non-caavertible Subordinate Bond | 245,897,535 351676164 |
Overseas accounts charges 28463764 | 25,794,223 :
HTM/HFT securities (Including REPO) 357,923,015 788,817,863 |
- R R
—rtd 801,291,850
231 Others e
Interest paid on NFCD 73594401 62901627
Interest/profit paid agalnst refinance from Bangladesh Bank 684,155,632 367,741,149
Interest pald on gift cheque ! 592,778 1‘ 700325
Interest paid on excel account ! 399388 | 480,838 ’
Interest paid on Fund Borrowing-0BU a1 | 925517596 |
——lSI4LE3S
23(a) Consolidated Interest/profit pald on deposits & borrowings etc. —
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 23) 14,801,291,650 12,801,155,909
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 168,672,946 167,295847
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited . - e
14,969.964,596 12,968.451.756
—tiI86097915
- :-mu treasury bills/bonds [ 2560548493 | 2517723414
Profit on govt. Iskamic bond | 51537048 l: 44963168 |
Capital gain on government securities , 808,878,273 $56,108.214
|m.:mw 240442811 300,723,722
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond | 165.291,667 f 164918417 |

(Nowe:24) |

R fﬂce Dh.kap"c

UQ w7£ertllly

NETW DR afuea

Nasimul Baten
Managing Directer & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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35 Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission on letter of credit
Commission on letter of guarantee
Commission on
Processing fee consumer Joan
MMIMG".NKMM““)
Rebate from foreign bank outside Bangladesh
Commission & fee on credit card
Exchange gain including gain from foreign currency dealings

25(a)  Consolidated commission, exchange and
Dhaka Bank PLC, brokerage
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

. Other operating income

Profit from sale of fixed assets
Recovery from written off loans
Forfeited amount from DBL Provident Fund

261 Capital gain on sale of shares
Sale proceeds of Shares
Less: Cost of Shares

262  Forfeited amount from DBL Provident F!

2023 2022
. Taka _ Taka
1037912432 | "‘“"";z,.m-l
155525628 | 163,637,994 |
SOB917II8 | 497678437
16314648 | | 2672119
169,431,008 12939589 |
3905805027
—243,131,021
¥ | AR 949,131,021 |
? 39219763 e
—_— .
—d03940852 6041494819
-_m‘ ‘r_‘ M
$7244.029 | 57234.641 ‘
| Mo | | 37,583,607
| 14846077 | 13129600 |
R 26.3) | 11942001 | | $1.160
' 618,182 | | 63483 |
! 113297845 85,221,768
(Note: 26.2) | o |
—tLST4940
[T s9ns106 TR
— S708996]
_m

As per the guideline of the Financlal Reporting Council (FRC) reference memo no. 179/FRC/FRM /Porggapon/2020/2 dated 07 July
2020, forfeited amount from the DBL provident Fund has been refunded to Dhaka Bank PLC.

26(a)  Cousolldated other operating incor

Dhaka Bank PLC.
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

Less: Inter company transaction

27.  Salary and allowances
Basic salary
Allowances
Bonus & ex-gratia
Leave fare assistance
Bank's contribution to superannuation fund
Bank’s contribution to gratuity fund
Bank's contribution to provident fund

27(a) Comsolidated salary and allowances
Dhaka Bank PLC
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

Sahabub Khan, FCA

Exocutive B

Héa dn G mus.‘ohnka.
‘n wun 7“7,1

A Prosideont &
Chief | :'1ons:1:1'(:\r;ur )
DHAKAEANDS asimul Baten

Managing Directer & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

. ——

_— 266672105 | 227974940 |
Iml I -‘“I 1996493 '

— 19830806
5781 A8 jﬂ
[ LdsasiGe | [ vk |
| L36A715683 1248091177
' IMIISAT | 4132496
, 154553919 | 153,068,353
s || 88,044,260
| jemsse | s
ﬁ T
o S S
44,782.320 44993423
L _agssom| 224949
—dA4 870860 3266439461




ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

2023 2022

—Taka . Taka
28.1  Office rent s -
Actual office rent i 559063925 || S37A47974 |
umummuumummmm 475212423 449980671

16 "Leases® L 3 .

—SL50L, 87,467,103

MMWIG‘M‘.NMW“muI‘oMﬂMumd-M
Wddmn&lm(wwnﬂwummdmummm.mdumu
presented in the balance sheet under IFRS 16.

262 Electricity and lighting

Electrictty and lighting costs from January (o June 2023 [ :7.7os.m‘i"’ s ]
Electricity and lighting costs from July to December 2022 - o L] 42,198.983
—OSA00 43198583
Mw““mhhn“d!ﬂzuIuyhhndmshwhudhd-duwllndvdun
28 dated 26 July 2022.
28(a) mmmmmm e e T
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 28) 383.789.600 | 344,862,906
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 7343066 | S645474
Dhaka Bank [nvestment Limited = J :
——lAI2086 . 350508380
29. Legal expenses o T
Legal expenses 30401540 | | 27407014 |
—RLSLS . 8126569
29(a) Consolidated legal expenses P
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 29) | 42897515 | | «.xz&sn[
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 208,200 | | 203,750 |
Dhaka Bank [nvestment Limited e J481% | | 750
—S 854,907
) Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. Eapae e e . i
a Stamps, postage & courler s.ou.m‘» 45878518 |
Telephone charges 8917352 | | 8524946
Fax, internet & radio link charges 36901581 31,985,929
—SEOLSSE
Consolidated postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. — RO
b Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note:30) | S0.887.662 ' | 45,389,393
Dhaka Bank Securitles Limited $29577 | 442,738
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited  * * =)l :
31 Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. il e B
Table statfonery 24,514,133 | 15398346
Printing stationery 71,657,919 34,610,935
Security stationery ' l:-”M”i ‘m.
. 49,608,571
Computer stationcry i | 42558504
ﬂ —SSOS00T
Consolidated stationery, printing, advertisement etc. o Fp—
e (Note; 31) | 327569926 | 239,598,097 |
z.zon.mt 1854743
‘—m" - ;

CA”
o Fx& LJ

jon

flice, Phaka. Nasimul Baten
Ju "P"ﬂ'f Munaging Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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Chartered Accountants
2023 2022
32(a)  Comsolidated chief executive's salary and fees
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 32) | 15602400 | | 14.384,000
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited ; . .
Dhaka Bank [nvestment Limited PR | R——
——002400 14384000
33, Directors’ fees
Directors fees 3,890,800 | 3379,200
Fees related to Shartah Council Meeting { 220,000 96,000
%
As per Bangladesh Bank's Circular, BRPD Circular no. 11, dated 4 October 2015, each director was entitled to have Taka 8,000 as
mumu-—u
33(a) Consolidated directors’ fees
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 33) ! 4110800 || 3477200 |
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 762301 976332 |
RS 7 1 7 | ) W
M. Auditor’s fees e 22A3780 | 7333750 )
34(a) Consolidated auditor's fees - "
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 34) 2213750 | 2.213,750
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited ! 287500 287,500 |
Dhaka Bank favestment Limited ' __92000 | | 92,000 |
— RS e———I 250
35, Depreciation and repairs of the Bank's assots
— stadile ——— S—
Bullding & renovation 37963897 | %9188
Furniture & fixture 51,225,152 5,706,169
Office appliance & equipment 188,750,650 220,660,896
Compatir 31175278 31,143,504
Software 75,904,279 | 77,369,443
Motor vehicle 24594072 | 42877.292 |
Right of use-assets (ROU) as per IFRS 16 (AnoeswreD) 424344092 || 12237372
— 833957412 876921861
Repair & Malotenance: ¢ T
Office Premises 46,152,903 46,827 467
Office Equipment ! 42921861 | | 41,629,654
Office Furniture 2366040 | 2521608
Motor Vehicle | 20,134,426 18,024,585
Computer and Accessories 852,996 736,626

35(a) Consolidated depreciation and repairs of the Bank's assets

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 35) | 1.184,032,603 | | 1,098,603,900
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited i 7097 | n.m.ols
—.HIM

36, Other Expeases
Contractual service charge (own & third party) mﬁ.ﬂl
Fuel costs
Entertainment (canteen & other) ll.mﬂ .
AGM & conference expense m ' 610,000
Donation 174675384 | | 715970077 |
Subscription 8463862 | | 6,740921
Travelling expenses | 16325916 13811553
.. - 16242484 16,540,130

1 535,784 899,133
\ 1865918 | 1806,195

11936046 8,594,895

Training expenses 1,496,000 ; 2,123,750
::-:m J 2,002,333 | 1.721.069 |

WASA charges 5646480 6,057,951
| 3517674 | 3082143

Sahabub A han, FCA”
(—vn( itive Vidd Presidont & 67
Chiof | 1nn~|1l(nl cer
DHAICAER

Dhaka

- ice, Dhaka >  Nasimul Baten
uuu 70?5 He d[](ﬁ“jdﬁ (;;a’k Mlnaglng Director & CEO
bakertilly ! DBH Finance PLC.
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Chartered Accountants
2023 2022
L Tola |
Petisd plants , 1435743 %
Business development & promotion 100,715.398 :! 66,825,991
Reuters charges | 4507593 3,559,686
Fees and expenses for credit card 130824869 | 86,566,895
;&m service 18312177 | | 19.614,080
ndation (Note: 36.1) | 41,600,090 74,134,084
Interest expense for lease liability as per (FRS 16 ___M
—05A30970 1560353056
36.1  Fund for Dhaka Bank Foundation
Opening halance T 7408 41556867 |
Add: Addition during the year ! 41,600,090 | 74,134,084
Less: Transferred to DBL Foundation Trustee Account ._w e (41556867)
Murmummummumnm“m-mumduam«m«
Dhaka Bank PLC.
362  Fuelcosts i
Fuel costs from January 1o june 2023 19,684,614 - |
Fuel costs from July to December 2022 [ e 19,118,775 |
——U . _ASNASTTS

Mmu-nyumu*dzmuhmumdm)mm disclosed as per BRPD circular no. 28 dated 26 July
2022.

36(a) Conmsolidated other expenses

Dhaka Bank PLC (Note: 36) | 1095256979 || 1560353056 |
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited !
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

37 Provision against loans & advances i
On classified loans & advances {
On classified loans & advances (Special General Provision-COVID-19) |
On unclassified ioans & advances (Special General Proviston-COVID-19)
On unclassified loans & advances (except Special General Provision-COVID-19)

37(a) Consolidated provision agalnst loans & advances

Dhaka Bank PLC l 3827,009.782 | | 3174074774 |
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited | -} 20,000,000 |
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited i - s LF .
—S00078,, . 2A98074708
38. Provision for diminution in value of investments
In quoted shares - " ————
Opening balance ¢ | . I
Less: Adjustment during the year . | o
Add: Addition during the year . L s .
—— : -
38(a) Consolidated provision for diminution in value of Investments ; - r‘ e
Dhaka Bank PLC. .
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited zJ -
a JS3090.000
Other provisions o—— -
Provision on Off-Balance Sheet (0BS) Exposure (Note: 39.4) | nua.:)j (238,711,785)
Provision for other assets (Note: 15.6) |_ -
——mdESTT, . (125]81997)
Provision on Off-Balance Sheet (0OBS) Exposure

Lany Secretary
N EAND

23 - ub Khan, FCA" 68
i A Girsira N Ergacont s M
hiof Fin Clt 1C "
gy e e f""\— LASCAERNTIR Nasimul Bafen
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m 2022
39(a) Consolidated other provisions T
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Note: 39) FW_" (m.m.m,
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
40, Earnings Per Share (EPS) N
Net profit after taxation [ 1.mnci€‘l 1659842961 |
Number of ordinary shares outstanding l muozflo-_j | uunzml
|
Earnings Per Share (EPS)-Restated 17 L5
mmmmnh—mnmummnmmammm-an
Mnuanwmmn
40(a) Consolidated Earnings Per Share (CEPS) — .
Net profit after taxation [ 1571815631 | L672,943.505
Less: Noa-controlling Interest _w L 1310
n«m:msuaumamm 1.671,821,615 1,672.942,195
Number of ordinary shares cutstanding 1.006,602,238 1.006,602,238
Consolidated Earnings Per Share (CEPS)-Restated PSRN | dpe——
4L Recelpts from other operating activities -
Exchange earnings { 343,566,561 309.543.212
Other operating Income ‘_,,_m_ 142189289
—t2S 330820, . AS)732501
Non-Operating Income . .
—ttIIA0Y __SSLTIRS01,
41(a) Consolidated receipts from other operating activities " .
Dhaka Bank PLC (Note: 41) 496322639 | | 451.732.501
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 1209360 | | 1,996,493
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited 19838806 | | 14025781 |
- 517,370,605 467754775
Less: Intercompany Transactions — lagasim
—S720.908
42. Payments for other operating activities :
Rent, taxes, insurance, lightiog etc. 859,002.023 794843577
Directors’ fees & Meeting expenses 4110800 3477200 |
Repair of bank’s assets 350,075.191 | 221,682,039
Other expenses 190 |
2,242,114413 W%
Dhaka Bank Foundation —ALE00090) _____ (74134084)
p— N LR
42 Consolidated payments for other operating activitles "
- Dhaka Bank PLC. [Note: 42) 1933271922
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited 10400342
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited
* Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc. 7' 57599794 | r 734759 |
Advance rent and advertisement 306,100,248 291,115,088
Security deposit l 23,117,430 23,101,430
Preliminary, formation, work In progress and organisation expenses, i 223333627 195046934 |
renovation/development expenses and prepald expenses , O !
‘ 169,963,940 (38,957,953),
RS- — e
—lall2330.587
Net decrease during the year r_‘mﬂ‘ L_m_ (46,090,105)

Sahabub Khan, FCA”
Executive o President &
Chief Financial Officer

(EYaXNTXZ

Dhaka '

Headw§)ﬂ|ct

JUn

Managing Directer & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,
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43(a) Consolidated other assets

44(a)

.

Dhaka Bank PLC.

Net (decrease)/increase during the year

Other llabilities
Provision against expenses
Provision for other assets
Interest suspense account
Other account payable

Amount transferred to DBL Foundation Trustee Account

Adjustment of Loss on shares (rom Provision for decrease in value of Investment

Rebate disbursed to good borrowers
Adjustment of loan from pravision

Net (increase)/decease during the year

Coasolidated other labilities
Dhaka Bank PLC.

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited

Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

Net (Increase) /decease during the year

mmaummmm

Net profit after taxation

Addition of :

Depreclation

Provision (tax)

Provision (loans and others)

Increase (n Interest payable
Decrease in interest recetvable

Prior year adjustment made during the year/period
IFRS 16 effect

Provision for CSR fund

Deduction:

Etfects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivaleat
Proceeds from sale of Nixed assets
Proceeds from sale of securities
Decrease in interest payable
Increase In interest recelvable

ncome taxes paid

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and abilities

Calculation of Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

Net cash flow from operating activities (Stand-alone)
Net cash flow from operating activitles (consolidated)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)-Stand-alone
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)-Consalidated

Calculation of Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS)

Sahabub Khan, FCA" %
Exeocutive Vico Prosident
Chief F nnncml Officer

C
Head Office, Dhaka'"

09 JUN 2024

el (1601,680.607) [ " 46,090,105)

e !’ m““’“"‘e;ﬁaﬁ Wm,

{ 1,731648,640 | 1.659.842.961

833957412 876,921,861
2.386.760315 | 2235611919
4407‘.735.’12 ' : 3.074,026,861

l .

ll.uﬁ” ! 97,543,048 |
{ (408,881.842) [ (378950.717)
-l 501919911

1 (705,133,128)  (3.596.261.815)
I (618,182) (562883
| (808.578.273), aso.m.zw
7622348 | 597032
L (2191.930935)
—h238022,128

27.998,295.920 (11,479,259.495)

27996217491 (11,507,451,455)
1,006,602,238 1.006,602.238
7.8 (11.40)

278 (1143)

1.006,602.238
2164 20.64
2226 L.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC. Actlng hglrao\g:rj
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49. Events after reporting period

mmumuummmwuhwmhumaum»u
WTMWMMZOAwmtﬂmMINﬂdMM«de

50. General
50.1  Core risk management

snodmhmn7omzoo:)mlmm-u(smmmmunmmum
mmwmwmmumumammmnm
mwmuwmmmmmmuwuuaumw
below.

50.1.1 Credit risk

ltmmmmly&nmlmdlngmmnamﬂmmymm«nkmumm
m;mmwa.mmmum-pmmmmmmmmm
from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/her financlal condition. Therefore, the Bank’s credit risk
management activities have been designed to address all these issues.

mmmwmduoﬂmmmmmmmm
am/suuwmmmwauuomuanmmmmum
mmnpmammdmmw;nmmmwmm,
cmnapm.mmmmmumwmmw.mmmm
muemlummwmummukuw(M)nmm-em(a)mm
ummzuw(b)mmmamm«)wmmmumwm
m.ammmuuummumummm.muh
mummmmmhmmnchmmamw
Unit is there, for SME thetr Is a separate SME unit and for Agriculture, there is also a separate Agriculture Division to
assess risk, approve and monitor those loans,

Amwmwndmmmummmamummmmh
assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, historical performance of the customer.
mmydmoadlbdtymmmmmnhmwuwnmm
MW(MMIUWUMMM.MWMWM
WMMWMMMWMMMMMWWMM
Committee and/or the Board of Directors of the Bank.

In determining Single barrower/Large loan limit. the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed. Internal
audit is conducted at regular intervals to ensure compliance of Bank’s and Regulatory polictes. Loans are classified as per
Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

50.1.2  Asset liability management risk

FuWwdﬂMM&thuWMMMM@)M
meets at least once (n a month. The members of ALCO as at 31 December 2023 were as follows:

m Khan, FCA” m

o Presid 1 & .
Tal Officor Nasimul Baten
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mmmwmwmmu—nwmmm with unexpected
mmmmmqumwuuumu‘:::uu

mmawmmmunw Contingency Plan which
mmwummumwmnmwmmu(z’mu:

50.1.3 Forelgn exchange risk

memeMummmmmdnemehWhmmmw
WMUNMIMndhmnWMNWd&.mwm
L/cmmmmmm

ummumwmmmmmummhum

As per BRPD circular no. 04 dated lZMM'MhmmMau”Wh&Mu
more, provision is maintained accordingly.

50.1.4 Internal control and compliance division

Effective internal controls are the foundation of safe and sound banking. A properly designed and consistently enforced
mammwwmmauuhwmmmmww-
mmmmmmymmummwmmmmma
Wmmmmum-mnummmuyum.

lWMMWNMO@)WM&.MM_M“(M&
mp«umnmmwuu)mmmmMm.mnmmmm
Operations & Credit Portfolios of the Bank. The key objective of ICC Is to assist and gulde in all aspects of the Bank using
adequate resources for identification of weaknesses and taking appropriate measures to overcome the same to be a
compliant bank.

ICC has a unique reporting line to the Bank's Board of Directors through the Audit Committee and to the Managing
Uirector & CEO. Thus, it acts as a bridge between the board and the Bank's management. An effective organisational
structure has been established by exercising durable Internal Control culture within the Bank.

50.1.5 Reputation risk arising from money laundering Incidences

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligent in
prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risks, the Bank has a designated Head of Interoal Control &
Compliance at Head Office and Compliance Officers at branches who independently review the transactions of the
accounts to verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established and
Transaction Profile has been introduced. Training is continuously given to all the category of Officers and Executives for
developing awareness and skill for identifying suspicious activities/transactions.

50.1.6 Information technology

Relevant hardware, software and networking equipment is In place to support operations of online branches, internet
banking, SMS service, call centre, Tele Banking POS and ATM network. These devices are providing superior
wﬁommﬂqhb“n‘w“uhm%aﬂ“““hd
branches and SME centres, IT division continuously work on performance tuning for database and application,
networking and server hardware on regular basis. Continuous investments are going on to do the necessary upgradation
on hardware and software to increase the Bank's centralised online banking and other peripheral service requirements.

502  Audit committee

According to BRPD circular no. 12 dated 23 December 2002, all banks are advised to constitute an audit committee

comprising members of the Board. The audit committee will assist the Board In fulfilling Iits oversight responsibilities
- including implementation of the objectives, strategies and overall business plans set by the Board for effective
functioning of the Bank. The committee will review the financial reporting process, the system of internal control and
/ management of financial risks, the audit process, and the Bank's process for monitoring compliance with laws and
/' fegulations and its own code of business conduct.

sthpany Secretary
AEARTK
pad Offlc‘e'."Dhaka.PLc Offic Nasimul Baten
0 %J UN 2024 ARG/ S AN Managing Directer & CEQ
bamuy Head Office, 70:75t DBH Finance PLC.

MUt ORx - eag l]g yltl A\

Acting Managing Director
DEHARFCAEINICI
PLC.
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mmumameMamdmmm»dmummmm
Committee of the Board of Directors consist of four members of the Board which meets on a regular basis with the senior

Bank. All audit mm«wwmmmmmwumm Bangladesh
Bank are sent to the Audit Committee. ud

50.2.1 Particulars of audit committee

Pursuant to the BRPD Circular no. 12 dated 23 December 2002, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors as at 31
December 2023 consisted of the following five (05) members of the Board:

Name Statuswithbank  Status with commitice Educational qualification

Mr. Ahbab Ahmad Independent Director  Chairman Bachelor of Arts (Hons.), MA
BA (Hons.; Economics), MA

Dr. Mohammad Ali Taslim Independent Director  Member (Economics; DU), MA (Canada),
Ph.D. (Australia)

Mr. Md. Aman Ullah Sarker Director Member Master of Arts

Mr. Abdullah Al Ahsan Director Member Master of Commerce

Mr. Tahidul Hossain Chowdhury Director Member Bachelor of Arts

5022 Meetings held by the Audit Committee with senior management to consider and review the Bank’s Financial
Statements:

mnmmnmmmmmwmmwmvmmmu
reviewing the quarterly financial statements (n compllance with the Bangladesh Bank circulars.

Meetings held by the committee during the year by date:

112th Audit Committec Meeting held on 20 March 2023
113th Audit Committee Meeting held on 30 April 2023
114th Audit Committee Meeting held on 11 May 2023
115th Audit Committee Meeting held on 27 July 2023
116th Audit Committee Meeting held on 25 October 2023
117th Audit Committee Meeting held on 14 December 2023

5023 Stepstaken for implementation of an effective internal control procedure of the Bank:

nwdmur.mauuummpwumwummmumermmmm
review results and recommendations on internal control system, compliance of rules and regulations and establishment

503 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk may arise either from trading portfolio or from non-trading portfolio. The trading partfolio of the Bank
consists of Government treasury bills and bonds of different maturities. Interest rate risk arises from mismatch between
the future yield of an asset and thelr funding cost. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) monitors the interest rate
movement on a regular basis and Treasury Division actively manages the Balance Sheet gap profitably on a regular basis.

504  Equity risk

Equity risk arises from movement in market value of equities held. The risks are monitored by Special Banking Wing
under a well designed policy framework. The total market value of equities held was higher than the total cost price at
the balance sheet date (Annexure-B).

505  Operational risk

Operational risk may arise from error and fraud due to Jack of internal control and compliance. Management through
Internal Contral and Compliance Division controls operational procedure of the Bank. Internal Control and Compliance
Division undertakes periodic and special audit of the branches and departments at the Head Office for review of the
operation and compliance of statutory requirements. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the
reports of the Internal Control and Compliance Division.

Implementation of BASEL-I1

74
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The Committee introduced transitional arrangements to implement the new standards that help to ensure that the
banking sector can meet the higher capital standards through reasonable earnings retention and capital raising while
sull supporting lending to the economy. In line with the BASEL framework, Bangladesh Bank issued transitional
arrangements for BASEL-(I| implementation in Bangladesh. The phase-in arrangements for BASEL-{I| implementation in
Bangladesh has been effective from 01 January 2015 in accordance with BRPD circular no. 18 dated 21 December 2014.

Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)

Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) represents the Bank's own assessment of Its internal capital
requirements. The Bank’s approach to calculating its own internal capital requirement has been to take the minimum
capital required for credit risk, market risk and operational risk under Pillar-l as the starting point, assess whether this
is sufficient to cover those risks and thea identify other risks (Pillar-IT) and assess prudent level of capital to meet them.

The assessment is undertaken using time series of data and Bangladesh Bank's guidelines on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy to assess the likelihood of occurrence and potential impact. Purposes of Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process are to:

{) inform the Board of Directors about
- assessing risks
Initiatives to mitigate identified risks
capital requirement to support the operations in light of identified risks
{l) comply with Bangladesh Bank's requirement.
50.7  Exchange rates

The assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 in foreign currencies have been converted to
BDT at the following rates:

31 31122022
Taka Taka
USD 1= 1

GBP 1= 14250 12434
AUD1= 75.25 6931
EUR1= 122.70 109.82
CHF 1= 13069 110,85
JPY 1= 0.78 0.77
SAR1= 2927 2732
SGD 1= 8350 7681

508  Credit rating of the Bank

As per the BRPD Instruction circular no. 6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Emerging Credit
Rating Limited based on the financial statements dated 31 December 2022,

Particulars Date of Long term Shortterm | Rating Valid
" AA ]
Entity Rating 17-May-23 | Very strong capacity & | Strong capacity for timely | 7-Apr-24
very high quality nepaysent

509 Number of employees

The number of employees engaged for the whole period or part thereof who received a total remuneration of Tk. 356,000
pa.or above were 1,844 for the year 2023 (for the year of 2022: 1.815).

50.10 Impact of COVID 19:

The spread of coronavirus globally has led the World Health Organization (WHO) to classify it as a pandemic on 11
March 2020 and like most of the other countries, Bangladesh Government has also taken restrictive measures to contain
its further spread affecting free movement of people and goods. The events that occurred due to the pandemic are
currently fast evolving with the extent of the impact on the economy resulting in adjusting the financial statements (as
necessary). Though the full measurement of the impact of the events after the reporting date is difficult to estimate at
this stage, management is of the view that the Bank will not be adversely affected by this pandemic as the Bank is not
experiencing or likely to experience any significant change In its business activity. Considering the nature of the Bank's
business, management is of the view that there is no significant event that cast doubt on its ability to continue as a going
concern. Currently, the Bank also has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future.

Though as at the date of these financial statements, no material impact has been Identifled by management on the Bank's
financial position, results of operations and cash flows, management has decided to continuously monitor, evaluate and
measure the impacts on the operations of the Bank by remaining alert to the changing situations.

FCA
ad Offite, Dhaka. "*' SahabusAlam Khan,
09 JUH 20 Exacutive vice becsident Nuslioel Baten
@ pake HAICATSNDG Managing Directer & CEQ
bakertilly Head Office, Dhaka DBH Finance PLC.
o 09 JUN 202

DE-AASCAEYRNTAS
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50.11 Highlights on the overall activities of the Bank
| SINo. | Particulars 31.12.2023 3!
(1 Padupeapial ... 10066022382 | 9496247530
.2 _[Toual capieal _ . . 31.764,354,662 |
3 |Caplalsurplus (Note-169) _Lﬁﬁ_m.
4 Total assets 378,639,199,155 %!&gl
5 Total deposits 282,079.254,245 7,305,558
6  Total loans and advances 256,187, 7. |
7 rmwnmum &Lﬁ 169,31
8__ Credit Deposit Ratio (%) — 85.98 8738
9 'Percentage of classified loans against total loans and advances (%) 4.88 5.08
_ 10 [Profit after tax and provision e WT31648640 | 1659842,961
11| Amount of classified loans during the year . lM&M
_ 12 Provisions kept against classified loans 7724381962 | 0894310073
13 Provisionswplus S - =
14 Costof fund [deposit cost & overhead cost] (%) 711 642
15 Interest carning Assets | 313947402620 | 292,170,778,003
16 |Non-interest earning Assets | 64691796535 | 54385435,148
17 |Return on Investment (ROI) [%)-Annualized 803, 758
18 1ltntm'nth.ll(B(M]_[&] ialize 0.48 E 049
19 lincome from Investments 4183532794 3885346738
_ 20 |Earning Per Share (Taka)-Annualized 172 165
21 Netincome per share (Taka)-Annualized IR ¥ 6.85
22 Price Earning Ratlo (Times) 727 7.58 |
50.12 Previous year's figures have been rearranged, wherever necessary, to conform with the current year's

presentation.

e

, Managing Director & CEO
Sahabub et FCA 76 DBH Finance PLC.
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Annexure-B
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Investment In Shares
As at 31 December 2023
i Face Average Market | rotal Market
Company Value No. of Shares Cost Price Total Cost Price ";:- Value
The ACME Laboratories L1d. w0 500,000 "WT—WW—W‘
IFIC Bank PLC « 10 45318178 785 355810843 | 1120 507,563,594
wmmmmw 10 4400 | 54342 2391056 | 51870 222,280
td
BRAC Bank PLC | 10 32250 3839 1238100 | 3580 1154550
Mercantile Bank PLC \ 10 70380 1396 982802 | 1330 936,054
Trust Bank Ltd . 10 5963 3060 182455 | 3170 | 189,027
ICB AMCL CMSF GOLDEN JUB N/A 623831 | 1000 6234310 1490 9288824 |
Ungquoted
Shanta Amanah S¥ 10 3410000 1073 39.999:300 | 39,999,300
Shanta First Income Unit Fund 10 14477543 1056 152.910,039 | 152.887.078
Shanta Fixed Income Unit Fund 10 1903260 1000 19,032,600 19,032,600
UCB Taqwa Growth Fund 10 1000000 10 184000 ‘ 10,000,000
City Sugar industries Ltd. 100,000 3000 100,000 300 . 300,000,000
United Ashugasj Energy Ltd. 10| 120,000,000 10| 1200000000 ' 1,200,000,000
Flamingo Fashions Ltd. 100 1,140,000 100 114,000,000 | 114,000,000
Jinnat Knitwears Ltd. ‘ 100 | 800,000 100 80,000,000 | 80,000,000
United Tank Terminal Ltd. ‘ 19 36,000,000 10 360,000,000 360,000,000
R = -
ol S —— : - —

The cost price of investment in shares represents the book value as on 31.12.2023 being ordirary shares of different companies
purchased from primary and secondary markets.

= g :: ,Vhan FCA
Chiof Finarc:, 2 Off: c(_m"‘ El B
DHAKAE ”P\"Nrf( asimul Baten

Fead Onmp‘c Head Office, Dhak ., ~-C- Managing Directer & CEO
§ UK 201 09 JUN 20 DBH Finance PLC.
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Annexure-C
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Detalls information on advances
mmxuah&awmumam
on __(Taka in Thousand)
:i Name of the Client Qg eves 3141 Total
1 MeghnaGrowp 6. TATLII0 | 7744497
2 BSRM o ""‘m!"'.._ 4850612 7,
5 Sakam T Tamms| 6740343
S Saiham Group ,
6 SterlingGroup g Se7B91| | 5692984 ] 6260874
5 L‘&Mcm’— ] m"’“‘: - 'm!’ :ﬁﬁ‘
"9 BashundharaGrowp 5183113 534802| 5717914
10| Karnafuly Group 1 7 07453 5589927
Y — _L.'ji_w‘lg a5 3939676 531
R — i ]
w%g_*m.ﬁma_ %_ 4
18 AQGrowp_ | e T ”
19 |Spectra Group ] 146998 4040123 | 4187.121
;g Pran-RFL Group . LB21467, 2257529 407899
m PR —— e |
" 22 |City Seed Group 2 . S14580. 3292989 | _3807,969
| 23 Habib o et e
24 M wn Group P ¥ _ Mg»_ ,629,966
25 TKGrowp 1245186 | 2288845 3534031
6 |
Total |

Sahabub Alam Khe “p ) M
Executivo Vico b .'?.7’,’,;,';,": Nasimul Baten

C VO Vico Presi
of F nnnczn( Officor

AR BN Managiog Directer & CEO
Head Office, Dhakg P16 DBH Finance PLC.
09 JUN 201
”
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Annexure- E
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Recovery of loans previously written-off during the year from 01 January 2023 to 31 December 2023
Amount in Taka
Amount of
sl. Amount written- | provision kept at Ametut recavired
- Name of borrowers off the time of wri Sult value mu-:“m
Corporate Loan -
1_|Choice Knit Fabrics 1 9 17,
S Trad Lk ~ Zsas2s|— Sunooo]isioon
3 _|CPM Blue Online Ltd. 7,944,405 7,633,088 765,400 1,100,000 |
4 _Shammi Traders 1,016,851 225,769 20,920,000 850,000
S [Maa 138 1,029,32 7,370,000 5,000,000
6 _|Muhua Naksha _1,553.470 1,335,057 1,782,209 200,000
7_|Kajol & Son's 2,110,585 47 3,370,000 579,500
8_|Rony Enterprise _ 17,573,120 7.568.295 18480,000( 10,780,000
9 _|Shamem Construction 473,430 974 7,855,194 _1,500,000
10 _|M.M. Auto Rice Mill 15,393,026 70 25,200,000 m
11 |Green Arrow International 7,496,151 4,725,784 5949104 1.500,000
12 |Gonoshasthaya Antiblotic Ltd. 7 1 75,998,182 6,500,000
13 |jahangir And Brothers 19.794,774 16,967,31 21 1,000,000
14 [Moulana & Sons 175,759,352 161,036479] 202,910,000 5,400,900
15_|Chittagon) Ispat Ltd. 85,062,150 71,874,690 | 2623752
16_|H Steel Rerolling Mills 32 411 274,997,100 1.306,753,652 10,024,180
17_|Rubya Oxygen Lud. 23802952| 20,000,000 734,205
18 [Rubya Vegetable Oil Mills Ltd_ 83,938,661 70.725.333 2,589,097
19 |Featherlite Ltd. 84,783,950 71,099,585
20 _|Momota Steel Corporation 12,863,381 167 17,450,000 2,300,000
21 |Nayeem Iron Store 7386914 07 9,220,000 5,500,000 |
22 _|A. Zaman & Brothers 46,085,076 35810467 62,880,000 1 ‘
23 [Abnaf & Com 17855447 15742193 20846469 702,900
24 [Orchid Tours & Travels 56,970,536 40.360,887 3 _9.720,000
25 |Parisha Trade Ltd. 12647 77, _6511,461
26_|Ahsanullah Bricks 9.571.323 ' 2,500,000
27_|M. C. Bricks 8907711 8555,175 1 _650.000 |
28 |Maya Furniture 241972 172979 268,068
Sub-Total 1,177,125,319 970,631,879 2,064,771,075
Retail Loan
Various clients 152,924 26,799 84,889,290
Sub-Total 46,152,924 | 26,799,308 | 84,889,290 |
Grand Total 1223278243 | 997,431,187 | 2,149,660,365
S¢ zh abt )b Khan, FCA’ mtﬁn
Chlot Financis '(;)'r‘r ‘( c‘,’r""' & Managing Directer & CEO

“Affice, Dhaka.
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Chartered Accountants
Aanexure- F
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Detalls of borrowers for written-off loans during the year from 01 january 2023 to 31 December 2023
in
Amount of Interest A at of provision
ML the time of written+ ““‘b Sultvaie
- _off time of written-off
1
19331051 77,063 28,530,000
m” souss] o,
10 1822407 5564507
11 |involve 0
3 2333546
9
15 _|GK 7013 1,103,150 3
16 IM.C Bricks
17 |Sonall 3 | 2834420
saszol 5
9
2 7 47,
Ravino Ltd 71,212,184
23 901,773 6787.081| 100,130,000
-
S __|SouthEast 1,124,491 2,280,668
6 Link 2.99%326
7 Peed 4645355 2
838,167
7
_3,0623%
3776930, A
7
1
882,500
498716 3610,102
7,
7
1577,118
Co.
Ardl & 1782717 248405
Y 246631
: 893,043
Mal : 54211916] 0
Y
jaha iak ‘ \
Secretary ‘M’
BN T
o Sahabuy AJam Khan, FCA” e
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in Taka

written-off at value

100,460,000

proee Amount of interest | Amount of provision Sult val

Sl. No. Type of loans | o) suspense keptat the |  kept at the time of
| time of written-off written-off

I [CarLoan . . - :
2 - - - -
3 Loan = - - -
Sub-Total . - -
542,205,867 2338732810 2.976860,000)

3asxmul Baten

Sakl -
Exoc Yam Khan ,,’}é‘ Managing Director & CEO
( f ¥ ar " f
DL 4‘_2 AT 1 DBH Finance PLC.
i O"‘CG Dhaka ) Head Office D"IOP ;'LC
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Chartered Accountants
Annexure-G
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Related Party Disclosures
A1) Name of the Directors and their interest in the Bank as on 31 December 2023:
% of Interest as on
. 31 December 2023
2000
Director 2450 |
: 2.789
Dircctor 2008
4293
2.000
2000
2000 |
3159
Director 4975
2000
irecor 2.004
Nil
Director _Nil_
; Director Nil
uln.mdmgmgm&mnmuagnmm
Sl % of Interest as on
no. ety P 31 December 2022
1 _|Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker 2281
2 |Mr. Aman Ullah Sarker 2.000
3_|Mrs. Rokshana Zaman [Director 2450
4 |Mr. Sarker Director _2789
S _|Mr. Reshadur Rahman 3434
Mr. Tahidul Hossain Director
7_|Mr. Khondoker Monir ﬁi
8 |Mr. Md Amirullah : __2000
9 |Mr. Abdullah Al-Ahsan Director 2000
10_|Mr. Mohammed Hanif 3.159
12_|Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas 3683
13 |Mr. Director __2000
Mrs. Manoara _2004
15 |Mr. Ahbab Ahmad Director N
| 16 |Mr. Feroz Ahmed Nil
7 |br. Ali Taslim y Director NI
ili) Name of Directors and their interest in different entities as on 31 December 2023:
SI. »
N0, sheBank
1 |Mr. Abdul Hai Sarker

Nasimul Baten
Managing Directer & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

read OHEe. Dhaka.
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2 |Mr.Md. Aman Ullah Sarker

3 |Mr. Reshadur Rahman

4 |Mrs Rokshana Zaman

5 |Mr. Altaf Hossain Sarker

6 |Mr.Knondoker Monir Uddin |  Director e oo D Managing Director

7 |Mr. Mohammed Hanif

Chowdhury

ﬂ) 3 Mr. Tahidul Hossain

9 |Mr. Amir Ullah

M'~WMAMI|

Md. jah iatr
EVPA C y Secretary
(BRI
Fead Offigg, Dhaka. ~ Sahat Alam Khan, FCA Nasimul Baten
kerti A dont & !
6 ba Wy ;’, ‘ ;';-:7": (.’:”c-:%\'rr/,- Managing Directer & CEO
- S AN ;
Head Office, Dhak.." - DBH Finance PLC.
l" ’ -~ i AN
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[ SL »
A0,
1 Shares & Securities Ltd.
Rafid
11 [Mr. Jashim Ud
r. Jashim Uddin Director HURDCO School Lid.
Dhaka Ltd.
Dhaka Bank Investment Ltd.
12 |Mr.
2 Mirza Yasser Abbas Director B 5
LOUD Limited
13 |Mrs. Manoara Khandaker Director 2 Pack Pl
14_|Mrs. Rakhi Das Gupta | Director | Securities Ltd.
15 [Mr. Ahbab Ahmad Ddepandent .
__Director
16 |Mr. Feroz Abmed Independent
17 |Dr. Mohammad Ali Taslim | 'Pdependent
_Director

v} Share issued to Directors & Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount: Nil
v)  Related party Transactions: Tk. 151,351,736
vi)  Lending Policies to related parties:

Lending to related parties is effected as per requirements of Section 27 (1) of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto
date), and amendment thereon.

During the period 01 January 2023 to 31 December 2023, the Bank concluded business deals with the following
vil) directors/organisations in which the directors had interest:

Name Relationship
Proprietor/
Mr. Reshadur Rahman Di £/MD
Mr, Amir Ullah
[Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas
My Altaf Hossain Sacker  IDirector |
Total
Subsidiaries
Name Relationship Nature of transactions Balance as on 31.12.2023
Dhaka Bank Securities
Limited Subuidiary Deposit 161,165,096
m “"“" vl Subsidiary Deposit 247448422
F
Dhaka Bank Securities Subsidiary Credit Facility 2444367,205
Dbaka Bank Securitics P D 1,499.999,940
m Bank Investment P P 249,999,940
Dhaka Bank Securities P JUE— 51,838,174
Dhaka Bank Securities 165,142,384
o Subsidiary Interest income
Dhaka Bank Securitics Subsidiary P —— 3276511
Limited
Dhaka Bank Investment Subsidi Interest expense 19,838,806

86
— e . FCA asimul Baten
r.ead Office, Dhaka ont & :Ihnash’g Directer &CCbo
D Finance PL
\ %geukemuy Head (gmce Da?ia g DBH
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mmmummm concern of Directors Section
Company Act. 1991 (smended upto dat) and smardie e * ™ e ey
Lease agreement:

L umhmm-um-gmwhuwduunmnm
zaman (son of Mrs. Rokshana Zaman, Director of the

zmwummmgmmm-ﬂmwmwm
wmammammmmmmm«mn—m

3. Lease agreement for Shahjahanpur Branch of the Bank was executed with Mr. Mirza Abbas Uddin Ahmed, Lessor, who
15 the father of Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas, Director of the Bank;

4 Lease agreement for Dhaka Bank Training Institute Hostel & Central Godown(925/8, Shaliidbagh, Dhaka) of the Bank
mmwum.mmu&m.w.mummaw.mumwmau
Bank:

5. Lease agreement for Central Godown (532/4, Shahic Dhaka) of the Bank was executed with Ms. Shahida Mirza
Pashu, Lessor, who s the aunt of Mr. Mirza Yasser Director of the Bank.

ix)  Investments in the Securities of Directors and their related concern: Nil

e iNasi'mul Baten

Tt T - Managing Directer & CEO
R DBH Finance PLC.
09 UK 202
87
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Annexure-|
Dhaka Bank PLC.
Distribution of Profit under Islamic Banking Operation

Dhaka Bank PLC. has been operating two islamic Banking branches in complying with the rules of
Islamic Shariah, which absolutely prohibits receipts of and payments of interest In any form. The
modus operandi of these two branches is totally different from other conventional branches. A
separate balance sheet and income statement are being maintained as recommended by the Central
Shariah Board for Islamic Banking in Bangladesh.

Final Rates on Mudaraba Deposit Products of Islamic Banking for the period from January 2023
to December 2023

Dhaka Bank PLC. has successfully completed the business period from January to December 2023 and
deciared final profit rates on various Mudaraba Deposits Accounts to the depositors.

The final rates of various Mudaraba Deposits Accounts of Banks as per approved weightage for the
period from January to December 2023 have come up lower than declared provisional profit rates of
Mudaraba Depaosits Accounts.

As final rates of Mudaraba Savings Deposit Account, Mudaraba Savings Deposit Account ior Banks,
Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit Accounts, Mudaraba Term Deposit 36 Months, 24 Months, 12 Months,
6 Months, 3 Months, 1 Month, Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit-Bank, Mudaraba Hajj Saving Scheme,
Mudaraba Double Deposit Scheme and Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme come up lower than
declared provisional profit rates as per approved weightage, We declared provisional profit rates of
Mudaraba Deposit Accounts as final rates for this period-2023 considering present market position.

i Final rate
| SL Weighta For the period from
| no. l T Sightage January 2023 to
i December 2023
| _1_|Mudaraba Savi it 0.20 1.25%
2 __|Mudara For Bank 020 1.25%
3 __[Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit 0.39 2.50%
Mudaraba Term Depaosit Account i
36 Months 1.10 7.00% .
24 Months 1.20 . 2.63%
4 |12 Months 1.20 7.63%
6 Months 1.14 7.25%
3 Months 1.05 6.66%
1 Months 0.63 4.00%
S |SND Bank 0.86 S.SM@
6 __{Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme L15 7.34%
|7 |Mudaraba Deposit Double Scheme 124 Z.Bo‘{@
8 [Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme 115 2.31% ey
NI
, Dhaka goh - m Khan. Foa? 89
" 2024 Chior Fina ey S'v'v’.é‘;‘;""'(:: Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Heaqg Office, Dhakg b
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Annexure-I(1)
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Islamic Banking)
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023
Notes 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS S
Cash 1 792,295,589 665,181,648
Cash In hand (including foreign currenctes) 1.1 55,961,261 14986814
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 1.2 736,334,328 620,194,834
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 2 .
In Bangladesh 2.1
Outside Bangladesh 22 o g
Money at call on short notice 3
Investment in securities 4 2,075,500,000 2,075,500,000
Government 4.1 1,075,500,000 1.075,500,000
Others 4.2 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Investments 5 _7,771,373,567 7,817,964,623
Bai Muajjal, Murabaha, HPSM, ljara cte. 5.1 7.736,071.261 7803,732,573
Bills Purchased and Discounted (MDBI) 6 35,302,306 14,232,050
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 7 35,105,646 52,665,150
Other assets 8 9,366,118,073 6,457,336,869
Non-banking assets 9
Total Assets 20,040,392,876 17,068,648,290
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placements from other banks, financial institutions and agents 10 34,100,329
Deposits and other accounts 11 18,906,483,031 16,186,821,453
Al-Wadeeah Current accounts & other accounts 1,072.418,606 723,104,966
Bills payable 11,222,198 11,180,206
Mudaraba Savings bank deposits 916,851,027 798931497
Mudaraba Term deposits 16905991,200 14,653,604,784
Non Convertible Subordinated Bond 12 - -
Other liabilities 13 1,060,206,736 554,277,869
Total Liabilities 20,000,790,096 16,741,099,322
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
Total Shareholders’ Equity 39,602,780 327,548,968
' ~ .
s i profit and loss account 39,602,780 327,548,968

Sahabub AN Khan, FCA’
Chiol Financial asident &

Head Office, Dhak., "-©-

09 JUN 202
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Naisimuq gatep

Managiog Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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Not 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka

Contingent liabilities 14 5,702,740,611  3,496,646,687
Acceptances and endorsements 2,297.984,139 . 1001893247
[rrevocable letters of credit 1,055,026,666 479,345,174
Letter of guarantee 282,571,874 230,800,066
Bills for collection 125,378,529 35,068,481
Other contingent liabilities 1,941,779,404 1,749539,719
Other commitments -

Documentary credit and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total off-balance sheet items Including contingent liabilities
The notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

9
Sahabub han, FCA'’

Exeocutive Vico Presidont &
Chief Financial Officer

Head Office, Dhaka

09 JUK 202
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
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Annexure-i(2)
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Islamic Banking)
Profit & Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 2022
Notes
Taka Taka

Profit on Investments 15 | 1657953379 | 1051458331
Profit paid on deposits 16 | (L162765,031) (820,991,509)
Net Investment Income 495,188,348 230,466,822
Income from Investment 17 ' >: 79,315,586 144,017,963
Commission, exchange and brokerage 18 65,252,763 28,130,412
Other operating income 19 19.627,6_{3 1892 7.?05

264,195,963 191,076,280
Total operating income (a) 759,384,311 421,543,102 )
Salary and allowances 20 49036943 | 43,638,049
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 21 14,300,585 11,093,691
Legal expenses 22 3,071,937 3,075,937
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 23 730,965 674,881
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 24 2,902,466 1,556,712
Chief executive’s salary and fees 25
Shariah Supervisory Committee's fees 26 132,000 98,000
Auditors’ fees 27
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 28 22,109,281 22,523,988
Other expenses 29 10,045,603 11332876
Total operating expenses (b) 102,329,860 93,994,134
Profit before provision & Taxes (c = (a-b)) 657,054,451 327,548,968
Provision against Investments (d) 617,451,671
Total Profit before taxes (c-d) 39,602,780 327,548,968

The notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements

Dh.k."‘c

3mﬁJ 2074
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Dhaka Bank PLC.
(Istamic Banking)
Notes to the Finandial Statements
As atand for the year ended 31 December 2023
31.12.2023 31.12.2022 —]
Taka Taka

1. Cash )

Cash in hand (Note:1.1) 55961261 44986814

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) {Note: 1.2) 736,334,328 620,194,834
1.1 Cashinhand o _

In local currency 55851, 7N 44924838

In foreign currencies 109471 61,976

§§.96=|161 44 14

Cash in hand (local currency) includes balance of cash held at Automated Teller Machine (ATM)
1.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency : 736,334,328 620,194,834
Conventional .
Al-Wadiah current account 736,334,328 520,194 834

In foreign currencies

736,334,328 620,194.834

N T 7 T I TN LT

Balance with Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank

2. Balance with other banks and financial institutions
in Bangladesh (Note: 2.1)
Outside Bangladesh [Note: 2.2)

2.1 InBangladesh
Current Deposits e

Special Notice Depaosits (SND)

Fixed Deposits
Commercial Banks

22 Outside Bangladesh (Nostro Accounts)
Lurrent Deposits

4 th banking companies (Note: 3.1)
gng financial institutions (Note: 3.2)

Sahabub Khan, FCA” 93
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31.12.2023 ‘" 31.12.2022
31 With banking companies — Taka
3.2 With non-banking financial Institutions
4. Investment in securities
Government securities (Note: 4.1) 1,075,500,000 1,075,500,000
Other investments {Note: 4.2) 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
2,075,500,000 __ 2,075,500,000_
41 Government securities
Government ljara Sukuk — 1075500000 1,075500,000
——0l500000 1
4.2 Other investments . .
Investment on Beximco Green Sukuk al Istisna’a M I.OOQ.QQQD_O_
wnenit000,000,000 20
5 [nvestments "
Bai Muajjal, Murabaha, HPSM, ljara etc {Note: 5.1) 7.736,071,261 7.803,732573
Bills Purchased and Discounted (MDBI) (Note: 6) 35,302,306 14,232,050

7.771,373,567 7817964623

5.1 Bal Muajjal, murabaha, HPSM, izara etc.

Hroad category-wise breakup
In Bangladesh
Murabaha (Purchase Order) 1.676,887,482 1.181,050,486
Murabaha (Term Financing) 1,310,120,602 761,856,203
MPI Trust Receipt BR.311,486 138,495,252
Murabaha import bill (PAD) .
Bay Muajja! 3142215022 2945548532
ljara (Lease Financing) (Note-5.3) 674,161,872 1.394.822.937
Shirkatul Melk (Hire Purchase) 192,626,729 333,256,699
Other investments 451,748,068 1,048,702,463
7.736,071,261 7,803,732,573
Outside Bangladesh - .
7,73 1,26 7&3|7’2é73
52 Resldual maturity grouping of investments including
Bills Purchased and Discounted (MDBI)
Repayable on demand 2.948,274.899 1,772,688,587
Not more than 3 months 1,393,072,114 1,767,235464
More than 3 months but not more than 6 months 906,150,089 1,088,610,256
More than 6 months but not more than 1 year 404,793,201 329,388,831
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years 1,996,024,512 1.517,750,164

123,058,752 1342291321
7,771,373,567 7817,964,623

More than 5 years

53 Investment in ljara finance
ljara rental receivable within 1 year
ljara rental receivable more than 1 year

333,048,501 409,777,490

723544218

Total ljara rental receivable 1056592718 LRB16585816
Less: uncarned profit receivahle 182,430,846 421,762,879
Net lnvestment in ljara Finance ru,ungz 1,394.822,937
Investments under the following broad categories = e -
Investments 3,706,278,449 3,451,694,274
Rai Murabaha/Bai Muajjal 4.029,792,812 4,352,038.299
7.736,071,241 T78B03,732573
Bills Purchased and Discounted (MDBI) (Note: 6) 35,302 306 14,232 050
7.771,373,567 7.817,964,623
RO 7 Khan, FCA” :
= ﬂ’y"’ 0, Sahabub\Alim Khan, FCR Nasimul Baten
P

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Chief Flnonclal Officer

Head Office, Dh.ka.

09 wun 207

@ bakertilly
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accowntants
31.12.2023 31122022
Taka
55  Investments on the basis of significant concentration including .
Bills Purchased and Discounted (MDBI)
a.  Investments to allied concerns of Directors
b, Investments to chief executive
¢ Investments to other senior executives
d. lmnnm,mm e
Agriculture investments 38,966,333
Commercial Investment 88,484,381
Export financing . 3
Consumer credit scheme 67,927,260 73,316,659
Special program investments (SME) 1,078,845,197 473,568,109
Staff investments 19.280 499 9,393,066
Others ﬂﬂ&ﬁ 11 7.134.236,075
711}&&27 781 7.&2;
5.6 Industry-wise investments .
Agricultural . 460,713,931
Pharmaceuticals 56,678,352 .
Textile & garment 1,032,387 901 861,003,039
Chemical 1,142,406,075 837,442,174
Food & alied 451,353378 223428813
Transport & communication 41153074 7.328.269
Electronics & automobile - 2,106 317
Housing & construction 593,033,259 | 481,068,079
Engineering & metal industries including ship breaking 1,243,785.445 1,101,028,828
Energy & power 277,105,174 296,779 439
Service 698,153,690 616,951,499
Others 2,272,317.219 2,930,114.236

2,771,373,567 7817,964,623
57  Geographical location-wise (division) distribution

Urban

Dhaka region

Chattagram region

South region

North region

Sythet region

6,514,356.021
1,257,017 546

6,560,846,153
1257118470

7,771,373,567 7,817,964,623

Rural
Dhaka region

7,771,373,567

5.8  Sector-wise investments R
Government & autonomous bodies
Financial Institutions (Public & Private)

78179 23

7,271,373.567 7.817,964,623

Private sector
’-EHZ&’ 7‘17&623
59 Classification of Investments
6,337,702,608 7.343,779.759

Standard
- Mention Account 2 7,034 65,444,164

6,586,249,641 7409223923

95
{‘Jasimul Baten
fanaging Director & CRQ
DBH Finance PLC.,

Execulive

Chief Financial O
DHAKA 0D

S . - PL
Head Oftice, Dhaka.

09 U 904

® pakertitty
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 *" 31.12.2022
— Taka Tuka
mm 1175677 | 10,322,129
Bad and loss

1,183 948249 398418571
1,185,123 926 408,740,700
2,771,373,567 2 817,964,623

5.10 A)  Provision required for investments

Status Rate %
Unclassified 0251258 100 259016814 322,158,724
Special mention account 0.25.1 770,648 654442
259,787 462 322,813,166
Classified:
Sub-Standard 20 _ 8A18 272,073
Doubtful :
Bad and loss 100 357,655.392 238,200,404
57,664,209 238,472 476
Required provision for investments 617,451,671 561,285,642
Total provision maintained 617,451,671 561285642
Excess/short provision . 3
B)  Provision for good borrower
€)  Provision required for Off-Balance Sheet exposures
Status Y
Acceptances and endorsement 1 ‘ 22979841 10,018.932
Letters of credit I 10,550,267 4,793,452
Letters of guarantee 1 E 2,825,719 2308001
Required provision 36355827 17,120,385
Total provision maintained 36,355,827 17,120,385
Excess/short provision . -
5.11  Securities against investments inclading Bills Purchased and Discounted/MDBI
A Secured -
Collateral of movable /immovable assets ' 4810554611 5.108,110,784
Local banks & financial institutions guarantee j 301,679,144 .
Fareign banks guarantee - .
Export documents 70,449,836 14,232,049
Government guarantee - | :
Own FDR 245,041,431 303.821.735
FDR of other banks . .
Personal guarantee 1,649.766,024 663,232,694
Corporate guarantee . .
Other Securities 692,232 620 1,728,194 ,673
Government bonds -
7.769,723.665 7817591934
1,649.902 372,689
e BB O8T o o TBLT,064,623
s Purchased and Discounted (MDRI)
35,302,306 14,232,050
N—1 75— 7Y L
H 1 o M
ead Office, Dhaka, < :
09 JUK . FCA” Nasimul Baten wa
" gfb«:‘ﬁ?& vico Pyoaidont & Managing Director & CEQ ’ Siraoctorl
Q Chief Financial Officer DBH Fin
bakertilly L ance PLC. 7 ST B
N TRORY F bt Head Office, Dhaka. ‘
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ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

31.12.2023 ‘" 31.12.2022
Taka Taka

6.1 MM‘”WMWMHQ

Payable within 1 month 18345120 | 2639,859
Over 1 month but less than 3 months 13,483,949 10,123,802
Over 3 months but less than 6 months 1,468,389
6 months or more 3473.229
—1 7% — YT
2 Fixed assets including premises, furaiture and fixtures
Cost -
Land
Building .
Furniture and fixture including office decoration 7.822.123 | 7,409,630
Otfice appliances and equipment 30913.150 28,492.459
Computer 4,154,136 | 4078136
Software 421959 421959
Bank's vehicle 2,850,375 2850375
Right of use assets (ROU) as per IFRS 16 128,545,962 128,545,962
174,707,704 171,798,721
Less: Accumulated depreciation 139,602,058 119,133.571
35,105,646 52,665,150
8. Other assets e
Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc 50,662 69452
Advance rent 83 908 123916
Prepaid expenses against advertisement . 407,926
Profit accrued and other receivable 413339 7,337,790
Security deposit 315,000 315,000
Preliminary, formation, work in progress, renovation expenses
and prepaid expenses 543254 1,337,633
Branch adjustments 9,350,898,947 6437526448
Suspense account 224103 1,098,641
Others (Note: 8.1) 9,868,500 9,120,063
2366118073 6357336869
8.1 Others NERLESE —
Advance tax {Note: 8.1.1) 173575 128575
Account receivable others (Note:8.1.2) __ 9694925 8,991 488
m M
8.1.1 Advance tax Ty -
ot el ==
Add: Paid d the year ’
T 302,150 212,150
Less: Adjustment during the year 128,575 83.5;:
8.1.2 Account recelvable others
Receivable against Bangladesh/Paribar Sanchaya Patra - )
Fees receivable 116,621 e
ATM settiement account '
Recetvable from exchange houses §
Excise duty receivable 9,578,304 8,002 856

2699923 —5291,488

an, FCA” L i ‘

fad Office, J Sahabub : \ i
3 ’ Executive Vish President & Nasimul Baten ;(m g:{ wa
ﬂ 9 JUN 7024 Ch?:l Financial Officer Mlnaglng Director &C A M Sh na l
G bakertilly Head Office, Dhaka. DBH Finance PLC. wﬂ.c.
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Ta
10.  Placement from other banks, financial institutions and agents —_—
In Bangladesh (Note: 10.1)  34,100329
Outside Bangladesh {Note: 10.2) . .
34,100,329 ) :
10.1  In Bangladesh -
Call borrowing 5.
Term borrowing )
Bangladesh Bank refinance
Export Development Fund (EDF) 34,100,329
FSSP fund -
34,100,329
Total 34,100,329 =
10.2  Outside Bangladesh
;4.100.329
11 Deposits and other accounts )
Al-Wadeeah Current and other accounts (Note: 11.1) 1.072,418,606 723,104,966
Bills payable (Note: 11.2) 11,222,198 11,180,206
Mudaraba Savings deposits (Note: 11.3) 916,851,027 798,931,497
Mudaraba Term deposits {Note: 11.4) 16,905,991,200 14,653.604,784
890633031 16186821453
Non:-profit bearing accouats
1.1 Al-Wadeeah Current and other accounts e .
Al-Wadeeah Current account 365,452,009 558,022,611
Foreign currency deposits 1,147 948 327,178
Margin under letter of credit 642,974 993 130,749,979
Margin under letter of guarantee 32,105,785 19.690.044
Sundry deposit (Note: 11.1.1) 30,737,704 14315154
LOT2418,606 723,104,966
11.1.1 Sundry deposit e e . .
F.C held against back to back L/C | 11,564,608 | 3,966,500
Sundry creditors | 18.401,1564 9,518,748
Unclaimed deposits 771932 829906
e 30732,704 14315154
11.2  Bills payable )
Pay order 11,222,198 11,180,206
Demand draft - -
1!&25‘198 llllué%
Total non-profit bearing accounts e 1,083 ,640.804 734285172
Profit bearing Account
113 Mudaraba Savings depasits -
Mudaraba Savings account 916,851,027 798,931,497
——l O80T, 128230897
114  Mudaraba Term deposits =]
Mudaraba Special notice deposits 1,166,684,177 1,153.808,466
MTDR 15,005,493 856 12,620,192.220
Mudaraba Deposit pension scheme 733,599,667 879,361,598
Gift cheque 213,500 242,500
]6}05&1& 14 7
Total profit bearing Account 17 7 15,45 281
deposits and other accounts 18,906,483,031 16,186,821 453

' BANTS M
ead Office, Dhaka. %

e
»l 2
09 JUK 207 Sahabub AlagiKhan, FCe Nasimul Baten AK
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEQ

0 bak .uy B e Chara’ ™ DBH Finance PLC. PLC.
T WO e AR ug JUN 7"74 Ug JUl\i 7024



ACNABIN
Chartered Accowntants

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
12. Non convertible subordinated bond : - -
13.  Other Habilities
Accrued profit . 710569 | 36,254
Provision on [nvestment 617,451,671 .
Profit suspense account 272,706,924 | 401,499,836
Provision against expenses 48,727,207 | 21,000,000
Tax deducted at source & payable 25,358,646 17,723,041
Excise duty payable 16,701,800 14424815
Other account payable (Note: 13.1) 78549918 99,593,923

1,060,206,736 354,277 869

13.1  Other account payable

Application, processing, membership & utilisation fee 73861 6512643
Adjusting account credit 5.033.582 3417497
Export proceeds suspense . 493223
Finance from Bill Discounting OBU 51,203 | 48,168
Compensation Income of Islamic Banking operations 49,551,178 47,922,690
Lease lHabilities as per IFRS 16 23,771,360 | 41,199,702

78,549,918 39,593,923

14 Contingent liabilities

Acceptance & endorsement 2,297,984,139 1,001,893,247
Letters of credit : 1,055,026,666 479,345,174
Usance/Defer lettor of credit 529,127.932 253,661,104
Sight letter of credit 437,879,881 219,559,191
Back to back - local a 88,018,853 6,124,877
Letters of guarantee 282,571,874 230,800,066
Bid bond 12,495 838 4,800,000
Performance hond 52,393.378 34,809,502
Other guarantee 151,774,933 140,474 933
Shipping guarantee : 65907725 50,715,631
Bills for collection ... 125378,529 35,068,481
Local bills for collection 122,916,620 32802479
Foreign bills for collection ) 2.461.90_9 2,266,002
Other contingent liabllities 1,941,779,404 1,749,539,719
Contingent profit suspense 1,941,779.404 1,749,539.719

o SZOZTI0S1L 3496646687

M K M Sha aj
99 A

Head Ofﬂc..: Dh.k.."'c' Sahabub th‘nd,°i?£’ Nasimul Baten Acting
03 JUk 024 Enlet Einancial Sificor Managing Director & CFO PLC.
DBH Fin )
© bakertitly R e Ghaka™™ ance PLC, 09 JUN 2028
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ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

15.  Profit on investments
Term investment
Bai Muajjal
Investment against trust receipt
Payment against documents
House Building investment
ljara Rental
Total profit & reotal income on investments
Call lending and fund placement with banks
Inter branch profit received

16, Profit paid on deposits
Mudaraba Savings accounts
Mudaraba Special notice deposit
Mudaraba Term deposits
Deposits under scheme
Others

16.1 Others
Profit paid against refinance from Bangladesh Bank
Profit paid on gift cheque

17.  Income from investment
Profit on govt. Islamic bonds
Profit on Beximeo Green Sukuk al Istisnas

18.  Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission on letter of credit
Commission on letter of guarantee
Commission on remmittance/hills
Processing fee consumer Finance

Other comm/fees (Clearing, cash tr. risk prem., utilisation fee etc.)

Commission & fee on credit cards
Exchange gain including gain from (oreign currency dealings

19. Other aperating Income
Other Income on Credit Card and ATM
Incidental charges
SWIFT charge recoveries
Recovery from written off Investments

20.  Salary and allowances
Basic salary
Allowances
HBonus & ex-gratia
Leave fare assistance
Bank's contribution to provident fund

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Office remt

Electricity and lighting

Regulatory charges

Sahabub
Chief Financial Officer

ab3 rwuk o

2023 2022
Taka Taka
169706919 110,723,667
428,044,008 109,789,104

8,374,515 25.25€,159
2924 :
432,179 109,746
, 107,346,152 109,730,284
713,906,697 355,610,960

944,046,683 695647371

M&3” 1051458331

16536675 13801223
116,275,060 95,504,771
952836572 626.407,150

73823.165 R5.276,568

(Note: 16.1) 1,293 559 1797

1162765031 820,991,509

1291196 :
2362 1797
51,537,048 44,963,168
127 99084795

179,315,586 144,017,963

30,113,950 16,708,668
2,551,783 2030829
1,554,956 1374130
1,054,869 296,239

23,682,432 11,152919

467,500 452225
5,827,272 (5.929.598)

65252763 28,130,412

1.313.300 726,700
1,368,629 1,389,005
954,450 777,200

15,971,234 16,035,000
—1os27e13 18927905

18,642,766 15,321,965
23202481 20,085,944
2,907,900 4368271
2410383 2340313

1873414 1519536
49,036,943 43 9

[Note: 21.1) 4811463 || 3,083,670
1.037.944 901,737

176,592 171,106

8,274,567 4,917,116

l‘éMélS 11,093,691

"

Khan, FCA” - \ /
Executive Vice Progl.;onl & asimul Baten AK M&\‘bl{awal

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

09 JUN 2024



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountents
2023 2022 ""
21.1  Office rent
:aul u:. ::n " I 24,838,621 4840620
eversal expenses to depreciation and interest expenses
e el 20,027,138 21,756,950
4BILA83 3063870
22, Legal expenses
Legal expenses 3,071,937 1,074,537
Other professional fees . 1,'400
3,071,937 3,075.937
23, Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stamps, postage & courler 134529 100451
Telephone charges 143811 104,946
Fax, internet & radio link charges 452,625 | 389,484
730,965 674881
24, Stationery, printing. advertisement etc. 3
Table stationery 307,538 259,069
Printing stationery 140,128 524860
Security stationery 294850 95,094
Computer stationery 214,990 200833
Advertisement 1,944,960 476836
—l202 886 1356712
25.  Chief executive’s salary and fees
Basic salary
House rent allowances
Living allowances
Mediad allowances
Bonus
26.  Directors' fees
Directors fees

27.

Fees related to Shartah Supervisory Committee Meeting
Board/Executive Committee/Shariah Supervisory Committee Meeting expenses

Auditor's fees

Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets
Depreciation & Amortization

Building

Furniture & Fixture

Office Appliance & Equipment

Computer

Software

Motor Vehicle

Right of use assets (ROU) as per IFRS 16

Repauic & Maintenance:
Office Premises

Office Equipment

Office Furniture

Motor Vehicle

Computer and accessories
Soltware (AMC)

09 Juw g Sahabub\algm Khan, FCAY

) ?UJ E’I:?:lu grn.unclal?)wi.cleor.m".

0 bahertiuy Head Office, Dhaka.
WETWOR Wi “9 JUN 7n7ﬂ

132,000

98,000

& 4’“
530.632 695,160
2,369423 1417169
242,507

213,929

‘ 17,354,506 18,635,136

20,468,490 21,189872
740817 | 618859
578,361 541,745
148.065 56,282

79.672 69.870
16,860 12,160
77,017 35,200

791

1,334,116

1490, 791
22,109,281 22,523,988

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC,

g

AKMS

/

awaj

Acting Managing Director

09 JUK 2074
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ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

29. Olhlr-'-.
w“m‘m.“ﬂm)
Fuel costs
uumhmm(mnlom-r)
Travelling expenses
Conveyance
Branch opening expenses
Training expenses
Books and papers
WASA charges
Staff uniform
Potted plants
Business development & promaotion
Fees and expenses for credit card
ATM network service charges
Profit paid for lease lability ax per IPRS 16

an Miah
pany Secretary

" P

\’
b £ Khan, FCA
gfrfﬁf'vo viYe President &
Chief Financial Officer

@ bakertilly P UABCACYANTS
ead Office, Dhaka.
TWORE Mg e H dng jUN .mn

2023 2022
& ﬁ
6,693,099 7194965
474,309 390271
443,020 306,021
! 179,818 183,921
| ; 105,098
| 110,530 55,039
34,000 18,000
- g 42375
42,000 72.000
48,975 ,
116910 120,360
153,000 108,000
1,510,036 | 2486671
essen _Tiswre

A KM Shahn
Acting Managing i
Nasimul Baten .
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC. 09 JUR 2024
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accowntants

Dhaka Bank PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)

ERQPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash

Cash in hand (inclading foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank
(Including loreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and fnancial
institutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call on short notice

Investments

Government
Others

Loans, advances and lease/Investments

loans, cash credits, averdrafts etc./Investments
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and
fixtures

Other assets

Non-banking assets
Total Assets

Other Habllitles
Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders’ Equity

Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

Surplus in Profit and Loss Account
Total Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity

Sahabub

Executlive

Hf...u Omt-\-

09 JUN

Balance Sheot
As at 31 December 2023

31.12.20
"“"]t -

31,1210%
- R

m Khan, FCA”
co President &
Chief Financial Officer

e SOL196 74795303
681,19 | 74795303
3,226,537 354,273,740
e 3,226,537 154273740 ||
ol i |
3 136,549,122 14,993,093,551
k5| 126921844 13936018471
32 9627278 1,057,075.060
4 12,732.367 1,398,013,927

2,138,001 220,839,920
4,138,001 220839920
5,089,804 525,739,628
5,089,804 525739628
158,040,030 16324381398
154,570,688 || 15,966,023,714
3469342 358,357,684
1,109 114,502
5,437,974 561,703,028

153,189,222 lgﬂ&l?g!l 170,706,918 17632778475

s 124622634 13600565164 143256433 14.797,343.769
" 5,946,074 652,878,911 IL733440 1211978681
USETSA2Y | 612170450 | 8714139 900.106932
— 40208461 3019301 311871749

7 20,499,297 2,250,822.864 19,349,779 1,998,690 B0
1S1,06R 005  16,507,266939 174,339,651 __ JA00K013.416

_mmz;__m

733

_J!..&LLL_ILMH
—2A21217 23290958 _  (3,632,733) ___ (375.234.841)

153,189,222 16820,176,521 170,706,918 17632778475

The notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements

103

f\a
~ L.
Dhaka.

M

Nasimul Baten
Mznaging Directer & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.




ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
QFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Notes | | 31.12.2023 31.12.202

L__Usp Taka uso _Taka
Contingent liabilities 8 e —— T P
Acceptances and endorsements 187043 [ 1519307354 || 12350095 | 1376087762
Irrevocable letters of credit ! 9,143,509 1.003,957 318 l 7402718 764,646,739
Letter of guarantee | 196,399 21,564,603 | 51,700 5,340,266
Bills for collection 10,478,328 1,150,520,447 | 8,459 486 873,803,181
Other contingent Habilities 1,106,830 121,529,988 492,734 50,895 858
Sub-total: 34,762,110 3,816,879,710 28,760,734 2,970,773 825
Other commitments b
Documentary credit and short term trade-
related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward
deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving
underwriting faciltities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit
lines and other commitments - g 4
Sub-total: . . -
Total off-balance sheet items Including =
contingent liabilities 34762110 3,816,879,710 28,760,734 2,970,773,825

The notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

imul Baten AV
404 Nasimu ‘ —
Sahabub Rign Khan, FCA Managing Director & CEO d A
g,r(\?:lugr:.nclal Officer DBH Finance PLC.
N
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2022
""‘“]E UsD ii Taka JF UsD J|__ Taka
Interest income /profit received 9 10084932 | 1,102.325538 1 9,197,142 949,997,657
Interest/profit paid on depasits and borrowings et 10 (7.019411)  (770,731,273) (6,007,701) (620,55 1.630]
Net Interest income 3,065522 336,594,265 3,189,442 329,446,027
Income from investment . - I s .
Commission, exchange and brokerage | 796,632 87,470,177 1,360,655 140,545,773
Other operating mcome 12 . 39244 4308991 | 38,554 3,982,310
Total Operating lncome (a) [ 3901397 ][ 428373433 | 4588651 |[ 473974110 |
Salary and allowances - - | . '
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 10,066 1,105,284 | 6,666.90 688,642
Legal expenses 8,945 982,131 | 99,948 10,323,934
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. 12.753 1400275 | 1428395 1,475,428
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc | 1,607 176,467 | 1,487.58 153,656
Chief executive's salary and fees . : = 1 . '
Directors’ fees . .« o
Auditors’ fees d . | . .
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 1,415 155,323 329283 340,125
Other expenses 13 9,086 997,596 8,448 872,587
Taotal operating expenses (b) 43,871 4,817,077 134,127 13,854,372
Profit/(Loss) before provision (c)=(a-b) [_3857,526 || 423,556,356 | 4454523 |[ 460,119,738 |
Provision against loans and advances (d) (1736309 |[ 190646775 |[ 80087257 ][ 835354579 |
Total Profit before taxes (c-d) (2121217 ][ 232909582 ][ (3,632,733)|[ (375.234,841))

The notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

N
Head O Dhaka' M
09 'jmf mA han, FCA? 105 .

Sahabub Nas;

Exocutive Vice President & asimul Baten

Chief Financlal ofiicor 14 Managing Director & CEO
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Not 3 2022
|F usp ii Taka usp Taka
Cash flows from operating acrivities - L T L
Interest receipts 10,084,932 1,107,325,538 9.197.142 949,997,657
Interest payments (7.019,411) (770.731,273) (6.007,701) (620,551,630)
Receipts from other operating activities 14 835,876 91,779,168 1,399,209 144,528,083
Payments for other aperating activities 15 (43.978) ‘!&&751 ) {134,300) (13.872,174)
Operating profit before changes in operating 3857420 423 4454351 460,101,936
assets & liabilities
Increase/Decrease in operating assets and
Habilities:
Loans and advances to customers 12,124662 || 1331287846 || 100512217 10,382.178,294
Other assets (7.616,675) (836,310,899) (3.614,858) (373.388.,393)
Deposits & borrowings from other banks (10,143,703) (1.113,778.605) | (100,234,569) (10,353,499,285)
Deposits from customers (5,091,983) (559,099,770) (639.442) {66,049.732)
Other liahlities account of customers . .
Other liabilities §£l|124 | 61,61 1=4oo 2,679,724 276,795,880
Net cash flows/(used in) (rom operating activities (6,309,156) (692,745,346) 3.157.423 326,138,700
(a)
Cash flows from luvesting activities (B) [ | . - JL J__ -]
Cash flows from financiang activities (C)
Profit/Loss remitted to Head Office [ 3417439 J[ 375234841 || (1669239)]( (172420208}
Net cash Nows in financing activities 3417439 375,234,841 (1.669,239) (172,420,208)
Net (Decrease) /increase in cash (A+B+C) (2.891,717) (317,510,505) 1,488,183 153,718,492
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning perfod 6,799.449 746,579,548 5739622 592,861,056

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

3,907,733 429,069,043 7,227,806 746,579,548

Closing cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand " .
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank 681,196 74,795,303 2,138,001 220,839,920
Balance with other banks & financial institutions 3.226.517 354,273,740 5.089 804 525,739,628
Money at call on short notice

Total 3227{733 429,069 |ﬁ; 7,227,806 746,57 §_4

The notes from 1 to 16 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Head Office, Dhaka " Sahabub

09 JUK Erocyiive W Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.

Hoad Office, Dhaka.
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Chartered Acconntants
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Off-shore Banking Unit)
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023
1 Nature of Dusiness

21

i1

32

108
ead Office, Dhaka' -*' Sahabds vgg\m& f‘%‘
ﬂ 9 JUlt 7"?4 (E::\?:("‘Frn.nnclalg icer 'Nasimu‘ Baten .
kert 2 Oftice, Dhaka' > Managing Director & C
CACOLt , Dhaka
. bam_mi'!ly ) “3 S '"‘7; DBH Finance PLC.

Ofiskore Banking Unit is a separate business anit of Dhaka Bank PLC, governed under the Rules & Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank Currently,
the Bank has two OBUs io DEPZ & CEPZ The Bank obtained DEPZ Offshore Banking Unit permission vide letter na. BRPD (P)744(92)/2005-
2181 dated 18 June 2005 The Bank commenced the opearation of its Offshore Banking Unit with effect from 10 May 2006

The Bank obtained CEPZ Offshore Hanking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(92)/2017-123 dated 05 January 2017 The Bank
commenced the operation of its CEPZ Offshore Banking Unit with effect from 12 February 2017,

Siguificant accounting policy
Rasis of accountiog

The accounting records of the units are maintains in USD forms and the financial statements are made up to 30 june 2023 and are prepared
under the historical cast convention and in accordance with first schedule of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto date), other
Bangladeth Bank circulars, International Financial Reporting Standards adopted as International Accounting Standards (1AS), the Companies
Act, 1994, the Listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exchange Rule, 2020 and other laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh on a going concern basis.

Allocation of common expenses

Establishment expenses in the nature of rent, rates, taxes, salaries, management expenses, printing & stationery. electricity & lighting, postage,
stamps, telecommunication etc. have not been separately accounted for in the Financial Statements.

31-Dec-23 N 31-Dec-22 g
_uso T Taka s [ Tk ]
Loans, advances and lease/investments
Loans, cash credits & overdrafts etc:
In Bangladesh
Overdraft 19418045 2132,101,388 13851967 1430807035
Term loan 18.210.223 2,000,360.908 19345228 1.998.220.065
Short term loan . . ¥
Lian against accepted bills 2232331 245109992 31.154751 325862.795
Payment against documents . .
Other Joans 87053244 9,558 446,183 118.218.742 12211133019
126,921,844 13936018471 154 570,688 15.966,023,714
Outside Rangladesh = -
Sub-total 126,921,844 13,936,018471 154,570,608 15966023714
Rills purchased and discounted
Inland bills purchased T 9627278 | 1.057.075080 | 3469342 | 358357604 |
Payable outside Bangladesh:
Foreign bills parchased & discounted

Sub-tatal uz@ l,osvmgu ‘ 3469342 356,157,684
Towl _J3RSA9122  143vR093551  ISGOH0000 16324381398
Residual maturity grouping of loans inclading bills

purchased and discounted

Repayabic on demand TTT18216051 | 2000122451 | ARI0KAYT  4969.297.875

Not more than 3 months $6,625,135 6217439859 50646572 5.231.421,153

More than 3 months but not more than | year ! 51678847 S.674337385 45526412 4702545985

More than | year but not more than S years 10,029,088 1.101,193.856 12,863,570 1328 TIZEYT

More than § years . 894580 92403548
36349032 103 093551 158040030  163:4,381,398

Maturity grouping of bills purchased & discounted

Payable within 1 month 5314137 583492262 2433604 251373492

Over | montk but less than 3 months 4189393 459995382 995,260 102,003,098

3 months but less than & months | 123,747 13527436 40478 4,181,094

—Ai0228 . 1032,075080 3303083
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31-DecZ3 31-Dec-22
uso | Taka up T Taka

35 Loans on the basis of stgailicant cuncentration
ncluding bills purchased & discounted:

A Advances to allied conceras of directory
b Advances to chief executive

1020952 112100492 8,952,008 924477092

Others .| 170 1 59 149088022  15399.704.306

16  Industry - wise loans including bills purchased & discounted
.m| f e .
Textile & garmeat 45972148 5047741888 54051917 5.503,168455
Chemical - .

Food & allied ; =

Transport & communication .

Electronics & automaobiie 16,364 1,796,736

Housing & construction :

Engineering & metal industries including ship breaking 1,228,256 134,862,522 .
Energy & power 1L774172 194.804,074 3.019.786 311921000
Service - . .
Others L BISSBIR2 9613808332 | 100968327 10429291143

3.7  Goographical location - wise loans and advances

Dhaka region 95,144,119 | 10446824219 | 119,196884 12.312,167,951
Chattogram region 41,405,003 4.546,269333 38,843,146 012213447
North reglon

Sylhet region
Other

» . , .

In Bangladesh

Cavernment & sutonomous bodies . & | =

Financial institutions (Public & Private) . . 100,426,241 10,373,297 564

Other public sector . . . .

Private sector 1 122 14993093551 57613789 5951083834
136,549,122 14,993,093,551 158,040,030 16,324.381,39%

Outside Bangladesh

19  dassification of loans & advances

Unclassified (including statl loan) 122179111 13415266336 = 139481926 | 14407465727
Special mention account . . 1,930,707 406,013,335
Sub-Standard . ‘ 240,269 24818.068
Doubthu! . .« 92713 9,576,596
Bad or loss 14 LS77.827216 14294408 1476,507,673

—l36540,022 14993093552 130040000 16324381398
3.10  Provision required for loans and advances

1630979 | 179,081476 1666210 172,107,340

{ NP s e 151296 15,627 809
1630979 179,081,476 1.817,506 167,735,149
” ke a il | 3 1963614

a i - 46,357 4,788,298
12730232 1392,779467 12698412 1311653,214

12,730,232 1397779467 12792822 1.321,405,128
14,361,211 1.576,860,943 14,610,328 1,509,140,274

18,361,211 1,576,860,943 14,610,328 1,509,140.274

mmm &

TK{
0 k 7‘«“3}" Xé?m officet Nasimul Baten
@uu ,_/'3;::: s Managing Directer & CEO
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[ 3i-Deces sioeczz |
wTr—— r—r
311 Securities against loans including bllls purchased & —- —- —-
discounted
&  Secured - ——
Callateral of movabie/immovable assets TIZOTOAI| TAGADITONE | 16AZA36S | 1696517.000
Local banks & financial Institutions guarantee { a | . - -
Government guarantee . . .
Export documents 76222 8369147 . - |
2. FDRof other banks . . !
Persanal guarantee 1774472 194,804,074 3,019,786 | 311921800 |
Corporate guarantee . v | « | -
Other securities Mk 138595879 | 14315942598

N — e T =1 - =

3.12  Particulars of loans and advances

(1) Loans considered good In respect of which the 134698728 14,789 92030 155,020,244 1601
bank company Is fully secured:
(1) Loans considered good agalnst which the banking 1850394 203173221 3019.786 310921800
company holds no security other than the debtor’s
personal guarantee;
() Loans considered good secured by the personal
of one or more parties in additioa to {
the personal guarantee of the debtors; !
(iv) Loans adversely classified; provisioa not . ’ e ‘
(v)  Loans due by directors or officers of the - -
(vl) Loans due from companies or firms in which the | . -
directors of the banking company have interests as g
mm«““uhmd | !
private companies as members;

(vil) muﬂwduw“ i

m“u‘onmmwu' |
year to directors or managers or officers of the | ! \

\

|

banking companies or any of them wsither
separately or jointly with any other person;

(vili) Masimum total amount of advances including
temporary advances granted during the year to the
m-hh“ﬁ.&mdmt ,
banking company have interests as directors, | |
partners or managing agents or in the case of l

{
|

private companies as members;
(ix)  Due from banking companies:
(x)  Amount of classified loan on which interest has not
a) Decrease / Increase in provision;
b) Amount realized against loan previcusly written . - ']
©) Amount of provision kept against lean classified as . . « | - 1
d) Interest creditable to the Interest Suspense A/c. . - " L "
(xi) Cumulative amount of the written off loan; % . S -~ - e
4 Other assets

Accrued interest

Suspense account

Prepaid expenses

Finance to AD branches for IBP

Firance o AD branches for import bill discounting
Branch adjustment

s Borrowing from other banks/financial institutions
5.1 Maturity grouplag of borrowings

Repayable on demand
Repayable withia 1 momh

Over 1 moath but within 6 moaths
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years

110

U 9 J% g’; uy Sahabub M

E Iv Khan, FCA .
b ol c’y‘,‘.’(,c,“i.,,‘:,,,m, g’:?.i‘,i’,""" Nasimul Baten
0 ./‘(‘rr/z Managing Director & CEO
*ad Office, Dh DBH Finance PLC, 09 Jun 204
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31-Dec-23 31-Dec- o=}
usp | Taka usp | Taka
6 Deposits and other accounts
6.1 Current and other accounts
Forelgn currency deposits [ 2042986 334119898 | 8526287 680703217 |
Margin under LJC 2387311 262,126770 | 187.852 19.403.715
Margin under L/G 1 15923782
5,575,323 612,170,450 8,714,139 900,106,932
62 Bills payable = i O ) .
63 Other deposit
Term deposit 370751 40,708,461 3019301 311871749
Deposits awaiting disposal . .
Sundry deposit L . . o .
370,751 40,708, 461 10193m 311,871,749
286078 SSIT00ML 11203840 L2LLO7868)
64  Maturity grouping of deposits and other accounts
Repayable on demand Tss15328 #12,170450 8714139 | 900106932
Repayable witkin 1 moath . 733725 75,788 407
Over 1 moath but within 6 menths . . 756,805 78.172.472
Over & months but within | year 170751 40,708,461 1.528,770 157510790
Over | year but within § years . . :
Over S years but within 10 years . . - |
7 Other liabilities
Accrued nterest 1296783 142,306,603 T1.126709 1 117413702
Proviston on loans and advances 14,361,211 1L S76860943 13420253 1,386,214,168
Finance from bill discounting 712254 78,205,524 15009 1,550,299
Refinance by SWAP Woor! Bank . .
Import payment suspense 85,006 9333624 #5.006 R7E0A74
Export proceeds suspense 2.193967 240,899 803 271N 301,322.458
Interest suspense account 1049004 203,108,479 1.77437 1K1 279559
Tax deducted at source & payable 52 27,687 39 4026
Lease habilities as por IFRS 16 1222 126,176
Branch adjuttment . -

Mﬂ 2,250,822,864 19,349,779 1,998,690 266
8 Contingent liabilities

Acceptance & endorsement 1337,043 1519307354 12,354,095 1.276,087.782
Letters of credit 91431509 1003957318 TA02.718 764,646,739
Letters of guarantee 196,399 21.564,603 51,700 5,340,266
Hills for collection 10,478,328 1150520447 B,459.486 873,803,131
Other contingent Habilities ‘Elﬁ 121,529,988 492.734 50.395.858
9 Interest income
Interest on advances 10064932 1107325538 S.097.042 949997457
Interest on money at call on short natice . .
Call lending and fund placement with banks
Accounts with foreign banks - ”
1.1 9
10 luterest/profit pald on deposits and borrowings etc.
Term deposits 96,129 10,554,909 20,763 2,146,744
Fund borrowings 6923282 760,176,364 5986918 618.404,006
Inter branch interest paid - - - B i)
TOI98N 770731273 6007701 620551630
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commisston/fees income 781010 43559335 | 676385 69865612
Exchange gain including gain form foreign currency dealings 15618 91 684,271 70680161
236632 Z 190345773

N™JR

»ad Office, Dhaka " Sahabub idont & 3
09 Jon Exocutive ¥ico Officer Nasimul Baten
m4 Ehisi'Ficancia Managing Director & CEO
Office, Dhaka. - inance PLC. -
G mkemuy Head Offic DBH Finan g 0 A
NETADRY wisprs “” own mﬂ “ JUN
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(53 5 o | 2071 ‘
e . 1 Toba - Tuks

12 Other operating income

Pestage charge recoveries T e T Bz 18| 1353949 |
Swift charge recoveries ! 28280 3,105,144 24098 2571481
Other fees ! 635 69,723 551 56,880

didss___s30e991  assse 3392310,

13 Other cxpenscs

Contractual service charge f 4424 65777 | 427842 441,930

Petrol, oil and lubricants (vehicle & generator] 3 1.048 15077 1.040.12 107437

Entertainment (canteen & other) | 3,041 332924 245152 253224

Travelling . - . .

Conveyance ‘ 563 61794 55495 57323

Books and papers .

Stafl uniform

Potted plants

Business development & promotion

Other charges . .

Interest expense for lease lability as per IFRS 16 9 1,024 _ 12270 | 12674
3,086 297,5% 8448 872587

14 Cash received from other operating activities
Commission & exchange 7964632 07470477 | 1360485 | 140545773
Other operating income 19,244 4308991 38554 3982310

2586 9107068 130200 144320000

15 Cash paid for other aperating activities

Office operating expenses —$3978 4828751 134300 11972374

16 General

16,1 Fixed assets of this unit are appearing in the books of the main operation of the bank and depreciation is also charged to Profit & Loss Account
of the main operation of the bank.

162 Assots and labilities have been converted into Taka Currency @ USS 1 = T 109,80 (2022 : USS | = Tk 107.8481) which represents the year
€nd mid rate of exchange as at 31 December 2023,

163 Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where considered necessary, to conform to current period’s presentation

Sahabub Aldm Khan, FCA? 13 m A KM Sh aj

Eieepiie Vico ecgadnt & Nasimul Baten R
] 3 Managing Director & CEO PLC
O Head Office, Dhaka. DBH Finance PLC JUN .
. JUR 4
bakertilly 09 JUN 9pop S
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Annexure-K

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report and
Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Sahabub Y M
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Dhaka Bank Securities Limited

Independent Auditor’s Reportand
Audited Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
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BOBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15) Telephone: (+88-02) 410 20030 w0 35 (Level-13)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Arca (+88:02) 410 10382 10 84 (Level-15)
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: {+88-02) 410 20036

E-maik: <acnabin@banglancr, Web: www.acnabincon

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Dhaka Bank Securities Limited

;a;gf~- Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
o[PS ¢
“i2iz
PRES
We have audited the financial statements of Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement of
TIMomo profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of
] cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
o dBnss significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
= : " In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
SN position of Dhaka Bank Securities Limited as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial
B

1 2¥euQ

*071d @duenl] HEA

o0 e 69

)

BuiBeuep BunoY
fem eys WAV

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and as explained in note 2.1.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (1IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethicai
responsibilities in accordance with the requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

z Emphasis of Matter

; g We draw attention to the following facts as disclosed in:

t: f—_ i. Note # 2.15.2. and note # 5 to the financial statements, which describes the matter related to
g s recognition of deferred tax asset and note # 21.1 and note 21.2 which describe the basis for
g ':j maintaining provision on unrealized losses in respect of own portfolio investment and
= margin loan to clients.

m

o

ii. Note # 13 to the financial statements, which describes that as per BSEC/CMRRCD/2017-
357/221/Admin/89 dated 22 May 2019, the company has to maintain provision @10% of
profit after tax of last year as capital reserve which is applicable from 2019 whereas the
company has not maintained the required capital reserve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

@ bakertilly Branch Office Jahan Buiiding No.7 (1t Floor, Norh Side). 59 Agrabad Comumercial Arca. Chariogram-4100. Bangladest.
v sataasn Y Tel: (+88-031) 333317352, Fax: (+88-031) 333317353, E-maik cnabincgiacnabin-bd coms, Web: www.acnbin.com
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ol
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal contrel as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Companys financia!l
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they couid reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal contro

v Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol

gHidhan Miah : age ¢
Py Beoretary accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemen

ERHARCA " - <
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achiceves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contro! that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and the other applicable laws and regulations. We. as
required by law, further report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books: and

¢) the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of

account and returns.

Signed for and on behalf of
ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka,

.-

Md. Monirdzzaman, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enroliment No. 787

DVC:240321078B7AS99588!
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Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2023
31.12.2023 31.12.2022 |
- Taka Taka

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets 1,081,225,042 1,061,794,027
P it ol st s e
Investments in un-quoted shares 4 930,121,728 930,121,728
Deferred tax assets 5 73,944,563 70,439,129
Current assets 6&9!‘101.16 1 uu,u 1,245
Investment in quoted shares 6 2.366,346,309 2,348,063,154
Margin loan 7 1,525916,895 1,575595,165
Accounts and other receivable 8 27253314 38,407 464
Advance income tax 9 156,434,535 174,158,096
Advances, deposits and prepayments 10 18,318,395 14,047,781
Cash and bank balance 1 197.471,714 274&&
S— —S3T2566203 __SAn6755275
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 56872 _ 2,170652,259
Paid up capital 12 2,107,922, 2,097.435,620
Capltal Reserve 13 ” 5
Investment fluctuation fund 14 . 53,900,000
Retained earnings 15 (61.365,928) 19.316,639
Non-current liabilities 44,424,733 38,896,487
Long term loan net of current maturity 16 . .
Lease labilities 17 44,424,733 38,896,487
Current liabilities __3281,984,597  3.277,206,527
Current portion of Lease Liabilities 17 16,876,200 .
Short term loan 18 2444,367.206 2419,774,459
Accounts payable 19 201,769.252 255.124.239
Provision for income tax 20 58,133,402 97,509,392
Provision for diminution in value of investments 21 499,103.27! 445203271
Other liabilties g T S— R
Total Liabilities 3,326409.330 _ 3.316,103,014_
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES TSamsese “serssan

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Signed for and on behalf of
ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

—
Md n FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No. 787
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 2022
Notes Tak
Operating Income
Brokerage commission income 23 46,707.823 108,198,656
Direct expenses 24 7 1 -
Net brokerage commission income 39.219,763 _ﬁ%‘
Interest income 25 101,205.237 112,772226
Interest expense 26 167,
Netinterest income (67.467,710) (54.5 1)
Net investment income 27 49,732,739 118,243,601
Gain on sell of Asset 28 . 225,000
Fees and other income 29 1.209, 1771492
Total operating income 22,694,152 158,080,271
Operating expenses
Salaries and allowances 30 44.782,320 44,993,423
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete. 31 7.343,066 5.645.474
Legal expenses 32 208,200 203,750
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. i3 529,577 442738
Stationary, printing, advertisement etc. 34 3,208,886 1854,743
Directors’ fees and meeting expenses kL3 762,301 976,332
Audit fee 36 287,500 287,500
Repairs and maintenance 37 8,968,688 9.185.856
Other expenses 38 10,263,961 9424010
Depreciation and amortization 39 18.742.239 14,085,759
Total operating expenses 95,096,738 87,099,585
(Loss ) /Profit before provision and tax (72,402,586) 70,980,686
Less: Provision for dimination in value of Investments . W_
Provision for loss on own portfolio 211 - ,000
Provision for loss on margin loan 212 . . 20.000,000
(Loss)/ Profit before provision for income tax (72,402,586) 25,980,686
Less: Provision for Income tax
Current tax 40 1.298,236 12,870,123
Deferred tax expense/( income) 41 434 1
Net (loss)/ profit after tax (70,195,387) 10,068,617
Other comprehensive Income . .
Total comprehensive income 70,195 __m

The annexed notes lmmlwﬁzbmulntumpmd&mmwlmmu
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

h— 2023 2022
Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities:
Net profit/(loss) before tax for the year (72.402,586) 25,980,686
Adjustment for:
Gain on Sales of Fixed Assets 28 . (225.000)
Depreciation of Tangible Assets 3372871 3460821
Amortization of Right of Use (RoU) assets 15,369,368 10,624,938
Cash generated from operating activities before
changes In working capital (53.660,347) 39,841,445
Changes In working capital:
Decrease in accounts and other receivable 11,154,150 28,349,484
Decrease in margin loans to clients 49,678,270 16,654,027
Decrease in advance income tax 17.723.561 2,520,361
(Increase )/ Decrease inadvances, deposits and prepayments (4.270,614) 22,701,934
(Decrease)/Increase in provision for unrealized losses , 45,000,000
Decrease in accounts payable (53.354.987) 124,822,1R0)
Increase in other labilities 24.544.547 11,450,754
Income tax 20 [40,674.226) (55.505,001)
4,800,702 (33,650,631)
Net cash (used in)/flow from operating activities (48,859,645) 6,190,814
B. Cash flows fram investing activities:
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 3 (730,483) (11,457,358)
Acquisition of Right to Use (Roll) Assets (34.075,768) (43.820.367)
Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 138,431 225,000
Encashment of un-quoted shares/securities . .
Investment in quoted shares/sccurities (18,283 155) {43,197 973)
Netcash (used In)/How [rom investing activilies (52,950,975) (98.250,691)
C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Receipt/(Repayment) of loan from Dhaka Bank Limited 24,592,747 (23.813,713)
Repayment of loan from ICB stimulus fund 16 . (25.555,428)
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities 24,592,747 (49.,369.141)
D. Netdeficitin cash and cash equivalents (A+R«() (77.217,873) (141,429,026)
E. Cash and bank balance at the beginning of the year 274,689,585 416,118,610
r. Cash and bank balance at the end of the year 192,471,714 274,6N|SGS
The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an imegral part of these financial tatements
Dhaka, ./\./Aﬂ- : 712
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‘ ACNABIN
Chartered Accowntants

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As atand for the year ended 31 December 2023

1. Company and its activities
L1 Legal status of the Company

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited (the “Company®) (ithe name of company has been changed from DHL
Securities Limited to Dhaka Bank Securities Limited with effect irom 27 April 2014) was incorporated with
the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISCF) vide registration no. C-85857 /10 dated 19 July
2010 as a private limited company by shares having its registered office at Adamjee Court (15t Floor), 115.
120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka -1000 which was converted as a public limited company by shares in May 2016
The Company is the Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREG) holder of both of the stock exchanges of
the country (TREC No. 193 in DSE and TREC No. 081 in CSE). The Company commenced its business
operations from 13 February 2011 as a wholly owned subsidiary company of Dhaka Bank Limited.

12 Poacpalactivities of the Company

The principal activities of the Company are to act as a TREC Holder of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited to carry on the business of brokers in stocks. shares and sccurities,
commercial papers, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, foreign currencies, treasury bills and/or any
financial instruments. The Company has six branches in Bangladesh located at Adam jee Court-Mottjheel, DSE
Butlding-Motijheel, Dhanmondi, Uttara, Agrabad and Sylhet Dhaka Bank Securities Limited possesses
following licenses from regulatory authorities:

Name of authority License/Registration No, Purpose
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Stock Broker Business with
Commission (BSEC) 3.1/DSE-193/2011/453 DSE

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Stock Dealer Business with
Commission (BSEC) DSE

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 3.2/CSE-OB1/2011/260 Stock Broker Business with

3 1/DSE-193/2011/454

Commission (BSEC) CSE

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange e - L Stock Dealer Business with
Commission (BSEC) SRR ORURLI201 CSE

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange CO8L- DP 17 Deposuitory Functions with
‘Commission (BSEC) Central Depository

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) TREC NO. 193 Trading with DSE
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) TREC NO. 081 Trading with CSE

2. Significant accounting policies
21 Basis of presentation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared m accondance with International Accounting Standards
(1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and as explained in note 2 19 No adjustment
has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. The accounting policies, unless
otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company.
22 Basls o neasuremens
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and as explained in nate 2 19. No adjustment
has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. The accounting policies, unless
otherwise stated, have heen consistently apphed by the Company
3 Compoenents of linancial statements
Statement of Financial Position AKM Sh aj

gent of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Acting Mana
Statement of Changes in Equity PLC.
Statement of Cash Flows q 1 m
AR Miah.Notes to the Financial Stagments 0 P hoda T
tary Y4 N\ =\
‘ < ) ‘:\l.,.f. -i
Head Office, Dhaka. ' Sahabub Afm Khan, FCA Sid A
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24 Regulatory compliance

In preparation of the Financial Statements, Dhaka Bank Securities Limited complies with the applicable
provisions of the following major laws/ statutes:

-The Companies Act, 1994 (Amended to date);

-The Income Tax Act, 2023 { change from Income Tax Ordinance, 1994);
-The Negotiable Instruments Act, 1B81;

“The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012,

-The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules. 201 6:

“The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020;

-The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993;

-The Securities and Exchange Commission (Stock-Dealer, Stock-Broker and Authorized Representatives)
Rules, 2000; and

-Other applicable laws and regulations.

25 Presentation and functional currency and level of precision

The financial statements have heen presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BOT), which is the Company’s functiona!
currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest integer.

26 Useof estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumpiions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. It also requires disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the year end.

Provisions and accrued expenses are recogrized in the financial statements in line with International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 37: “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets™ when - the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event; and

1. It is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation
il A rellable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation.

17 Consistency
In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with 1AS 1 and
IAS 8, Dhaka Bank Securities Limited applies the accounting disclesure principles consistently from one year
to the next. Where seleciing and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied,
corrections of errors, the amounts involved are accounted for and retrospectively accordance with the
requirement of IAS 8. We however, have applied the same accounting principles in 2023 as was for in
financial statements for 2022.

28 Goingconcern
The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason,
the management continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Conversely
the company has neither any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion w halt operations and
liquidate its assets in the near term at what may be very low fire-sale prices. The current credit facilites and
adequate resources of the company provide sulficient [unds to mect the present requirements of its existing
businesses and operations. Management assessed the going concern and found no threat thereon

29  Statement of cash fows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared In accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 7
“Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flows from operating activities are presented under the indirect
method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules. 2020.

210 Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and cash at bank which are held and are availahle tor use by
the Company without any restriction, There is insignificant risk of change in the value of the above items

11 Investmentin shaves el stock exchanges.

aordance with section 8 of the Exchanges Demutualization Act, 2013, both stock exchange membership
been converted into shares through the Issuance of two completely de-linked assets to the former
members in the exchange. namely (a) fully paid-up shares and (b) trading right Exchanges shall have the

D s (BNTK 2013 and as outlined in tl heme, to provide the right to trade any enlisted securities to e
Hfad Fg'c\w,mm
Sahabub Khan, FCA' .
bami!.ly (E::?:'ugl\:‘o.nd:' zr'?izvg'onl & 9 Nasimul Baten
= Managiog Director & CEO i
Head Office, Dhaka' “' DBH Finance PLC. 09 Uk 2024
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and dealers. Such TRECs wil be totally separate from the ownership of the Exchange as there is no
obligation for TREC holders to be or remain shareholders of the exchange

212 Property. plantand equipmens
2121 Becognition and measurement

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per [AS-16 “Property,
plant and equipment”. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

2.12.2 Depreciation and amortization

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation 15 charged
using the straight-line method on the acquisition cost of PPE and such cost is written off over the estimated
uselul lives of assets, in accordance with IAS 16, Depreciation is charged on additions when the related
assets are put into use and no depreciation is charged from the date of disposal The rates of depreciation
used to write off the amount of assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Rate of Depreciation
Furniture and fixtures 2 10%
Office appliance and equipment 20%
Computer equipment’s 20%
Software 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

213 Intangible assets and amortization of intangible assets

The main item included in intangible asset is computer soltware. Intangible assets are recognized if it s
probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will Now o the Company and the
cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: “Intangible assets™ Accordingly, these
assets are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at cost less accumulated amortization Imtangible
assets are amortized over a period of five (05) years

214 Application of International Financial Reporting Standacd (IFRS- 16)

The cost of rented floor as per Agreement for Head Office, RSE Building Branch, Uttara Branch are shown as
per IFRS-16: Lease. Amortization is separately shown in the schedule of Property, Plant and equipment.

Dhaka Bank Securities Limited recognizes the right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the leass {ie
the date the underlying asset is available for use) Rol assets are measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment of losses and adjusted for any measurement of lease labilities The cost of RoU
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognize, initial direct cost incurred, and lease payment made
at or before the commencement date less any lease incentves received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
on a straight line basis over the lease term, or remaining Year of the lease term

Lease Liabllties:

At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payment include fixed and variable lease payment
(less any adjustment for initlal payment), and amount is expected to be paid under restdual value of
guarantees. In 2023, the company reassessed all lease payment of existing contracts remaining Year
considering a cut-off date beginning of 2023. The lease labilities are presented in the note 17 of these
financial statements. Leases where the company does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefit of
ownership ol any asset are classified as operating assets.

Brovision for income tax
Current tax
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the profit for the year as adjusted for Laxation purpose o

accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Finaace Act 2021 The rate of tax is 27.5
ar 2023 . 27 5% for the year 2022, 30% for the year 2021, 32 50% for the year 2020 and 35%

cg, Dhaka' %
S 0 Senabub Atam Khan, FCA’ Nasimul Baten
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2152 Deferred tax
Deferred tax arises due to temporary difference deductible or taxable for the events or transaction
recognized in the income statement. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in
future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax labilities are the amount of
income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax is measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the reporting date

2.16  Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic henefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the enterprise and in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15:
Revenue from contracts with customers.

i. Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when sclling or buying order executed

il. interest Income from margin loan

Interest Income from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on datly margin
loan balance of the respective parties. Income is recognized on monthly basis and applied to the customers’
account on quarterly basis In case of negative equity margin loan account, interest is credited to suspense
account instead of income account where the equity becomes negative.

L. Dividend income and profit/ (loss) on sale of marketable securities

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment Is established whercas profit or loss arising
from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and profit is realized or
loss is incurred.

217 Recognition and measurement of financial lustruments

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 9. financial assets may be recognized
at fair value, with gain and losses taken to the income statement in net investment income. A financial asset
or financial liability is classified as held for trading If it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing it in the near term.

Einancial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and bank balances, accounts and other receivable. The
company initialiy recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All other finandial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
transaction. The company derecognizes a financial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or
probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfer the rights ta receive the
contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which suhstantally all the risk and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Dhaka Bank Securities Limited disburses margin loans to
client @ 50%. Besides, the company invests in the capital market to maintain its own portfolio

218  Einancial Liabilities
Dhaka Bank Securities Limited has a Overdraft facility with Dhaka Bank PLC, Local Branch with the limit of
247 (Two hundred and Forty Seven) crores @ 7.04% pa.

219 Provisien for loss on margin loan
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Circular No. BSEC/SRI/Policy/3/2020/68
dated 12 January 2020, the company may keep 20% Provision against unrealized loss tn the Portfolio
account of the company as on 31 December 2023, The validity ot this circular has heer extended up to 31
june 2024.

220 lovestment luctuation funsd
As per the decision of the hoard of directors this fund has becn discontinued and balance is added to
Provision for Own Portfolio Investment.

221 Belatwd party disclosure

T International Accounting Standards (1AS)-24 “Related Party Disclosures™, parties are considered to be

related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the

n
ny 3.:".’;::; other party in making financial and operational decisions. The Company carried oul transactions in the

ordinary course of business W'& length h%rmu with related parties

R '
Sahabub “ . MS
e Eristive e otionia, 11 Nasimul Baten Fcing Manas
- A Managiog Director & CEO
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222  Branch accounting

The Company has 7 (seven) branch offices (including head office). with no overseas branch as at 31
December 2023. Accounts of the branches are maintained at the head office which are included In the
accompanying financial statements.

223 Reporting period
The company’s reporting period is 01 January 2023 to 31 December 2023.
224  Events after the balance sheet date

Events after the balance sheet date that provides additiona! information about company's financial position
at the balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements. Events alter the balance sheet date that
are material but not adjusting cvent are discussed in the notes

225 General
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

an Miah
pany Secretary
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Property, plant and equipment

1. Tangible Assets
(A) Cast:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Disposals

(8) Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less: Disposals

(€) Written down value (A-B)

IL Right of Use (RolU) Assets:
(A) Cost:

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

(B) Accumulated amortization
Opening balance
Add: Charged during the year

31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka
55,694,009 46.147 554

730483 11.457.358
36,424.492 S7605312
188770 1911303
40,113.547 38,564,029
3372871 3460821
43486410 42,024,850
50,339 1,911,303
13,436,079 40,113,547
12,799,643 15,580,462
72316495 28.496,128
34,075,768 43820367
106,392,263 72,316,495
26663787 16038849

15,369,368 10,624,936

42,033,155 26,663,787
(C) Written down value (A-B) 64,359,108 45,652,708
Total written down value 77,158,751 61,233,170
Schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure-A.
4. Investment in un-quoted shares
Investment in shares of DSE (Note - 4.1) 661,543,958 661843958
investment in shares of CSE (Note : 4.2) 250,000 000 250,000,000
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) 18,277.770 18277770
930,121,728 930,121,728
41 [ Stock exchange Allotment Status Number of Shares || 31.12.2023 ][ 31.122022 |
Dhaka Stock Exchange Allotred (53%; 40%) 2,886,042 352,983.428 352,983,428
Limited IEl m llm MI 2.525.287 308.860.530 308.860.530
ul laz “’l‘:lm p_ng;.ogn
42 [ Stockex Allotment Status Number of Shares || 31.12.2023 ][ 31.12.2022 |
Chittagong Stock Allotted (40%; 40%) 1,714,932 100,000,000 100.000.000
Exchange Limited Blocked (60%. 60%) 2,572,398 150.000.000 150,000,000
4287330, 250000000 ,_ 250,000,000
5. Deferred tax assets 1 } 7 Deductible
Accounting Base | TaxBase | l Temporary
21 || Difference
As at 31 December 2023
Property. plant and equipment 12,795,643 20804774 (8.805.132)
Roll Assets £4,355.109 654.359.109
Lease liabilities (61,300,933) (61.30093%)
Provision for margin loan account (263942367) . {263.942.3067)
(248,084,548) 20,804,774 __ (268,060321)
Applicable tax rate 27.50%
Deferred tax assets as on 31 December 2023 ‘73|‘DH|563]

Iston against margin loan account is Taka 26,39 Crore (Nowe 21 2)

- “Ub%han, - m

Exocutive Vice Presi
Chief Financial O'l'l,i'cgv‘m - 1
=
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m%«. provision against unrealiced loss of earlier years has not heen considered in deferred vax cale
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{ 31.12.2022
| Taka
{ I | Deductible
| Accounting Base || Tax Base Temporary |
| |l | Difference |
Asat 31 December 2022
Property, plant and equipment 15580462 14,336,606 1043856
RoU Assets 45,652,709 . 45,652,709
Lease Habilities (IRB96487) (36,896.407)
Provision for margin loan account (263,942,367 - (263.942.367)
e 241,605,682) 14,536,606 ___(256,142,265)
Applicable tax rate 27.50%
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2022 (70,439.129)
31.12.2023 ] 31.12.2022 |
Taka | Taka |
6. Investment in quoted shares
investment in own portfolio/dealer account 2.254.091.713 2234861638
Ledger balance in BO Account (Dealer) 35,966 981441
Investment in Special Portfolio (ICB Fund) 112,196,325 112,196 325
Ledger balance in BO Account (Special Partfolio-ICH Fund) 20,305 20,755
2,166,346,309 2,340,063.154
6.1 The investments in shares are categorized as at fair value through profit or loss as per [FRS 9 Financul Instruments The

details of the investments are as follows:
Investment in own portfolio/dealer account:

! No.of Total cost of shares || Market valueof |[  Total cost of
{ PG shares | in 2023 shares in 2023 || sharesin 2022
| Banks/Finance 9,646,425 412.60&2:2 ‘ 133505438 | 429,159,257
Insurance 104365 | 5978369 | 7107257 | 16.105.907
'Bond 79527 || 7 183,001 | 6749926 | 6,940 531
Mutual fund 183,167 || 1.551,608 | 1685136 || 1.831.670
Fuel and power 5681302 454517010 296565863 || 444,511 870
Cement « | ¥
Pharmaceuticals and chemicals x,1o7.uo 141,383939 295,235,231 325.814.704 |
Engineering / travel and leisure 1,743,509 579432870 448,282,151 579432870 |
Textile 300,000 4.815.000 3.810,000 4.815,000
Food, tannery and miscellaneous 640,505 | 436623614 | 326,117,546 426212824 |
ki 8093 713, __LZAJIGRS4T  2234.864,634
Investment in Special Portfolio (1CB Fund):
| — | No.of || Totalcostof shares || Market value of | Total cost of
shares in 2023 shares in 2023 | shares in 2022
Banks/Finance 222,600 || 14.669.340 | 10,350900 || 14,669 340
Insurance 46,805 || 7465310 | 3187421 || 7465310 |
Fuel and power 1,320,000 | 63259,532 | 44,800,000 || 63.259.532 |
Cement 72,000 | 6916320 4909600 6916320
Pharmaceuticals and chemicals 107 | 136,380 | 130315 136,380 |
Engineering / travel and leisure 44,003 | 16,604,092 | 12611260 16,604,092 |
{Food, tannery and miscellaneous 5,000 | 3,145,350 | 2,593,500 3,145,350 |
112,196,325 70,742,996 112,196,325
—306,290037  1,797,911,543 2347060958
Margin loan
Opening balance 1.607.729403 1,603,525 090
Add: Disbursed during the year 134 937881 181,807,450
1.742,667,284 1.785,332,540
ring the year 167.566 955 177,603,136
05 An loan outstanding 1,575,100,329 1,607.729,403
Md & Cloﬂng halance of interest suspense account 49.183.435 32,134.239
: Miah 1,525,916895 )
0§ @".‘: Sahabub Atm Khan, FCAT A
ba rtiuy !’I‘\ oluigln.-:c:?:l Otticer 4 Nasimul Baten

ANTX

Managi
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ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
8.  Accountsand other receivable

Receivable from non-margin clients 4906872 4830511
Receivable from DSE Broker 5,735,758 5524547
Receivable from CSE Broker . 388992

Receivable from DSE Dealer .

Receivable from CSE Dealer . ;
Other receivables (Note 8.1) 16,610,684 27663413

——tlalSI IS o 38407464
8.1 Otherrecelvable
Cash dividend receivable 16,610,684 27,663,413
9.  Advance Income tax
Opening balance 174,158,096 176,678,456
Add: Addition during the year {Note:-9.1) 22,950,665 52,984,641
197.108,76) 229,663,097
Less: Adjustment during the year 40,674,226 55.505.001
;§§d24é35 l74ll i!‘m
Adjustment has been made for completion of income tax assessment
91  Additen during the year
Advanced Income Tax (Addition during the year) (Note: 9.1.1) 20145470 40674226
Advanced income tax (Note:9.1.2) 2.805,195 12,310,415
22,950,665 52,984,641
9.1.1 Advance income tax (Addition)

- AIT/TDS on hrokerage commission - DSE 7975011 18,230,140
AIT/TDS on brokerage commission - CSE 28,357 391,899
TOS/AIT (Interest income, dividend income ete ) 12,142,101 22,052,186

20,145.470 40,674,226
9.1.2 Advance income tax patd
Paid to NBR . .
Paid to while renewal of License, Certificates ete. 2.805,195 12310415
Z£03‘19§ 12,310,415
10.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advances (Note: 10.1) 680,000 4,234,235
Prepayments (Note: 10.2) 17.638.395 9.813.046
18,318,395 4.047,781
10.1 Advances
Advance - [PO Application for dealer A/C 610,000 4,234,735
102 Prepayments
Prepaid rent - premises 17.580.000 9.756,000
Prepaid insurance - vehicles and premises 58.295 56.946
Prepaid non-judicial stamp 100 100
- 17,638,395 9,813,046
11. Cash and bank balance
Cash in hand 120,000 120,000
(Note: 11.1) 197351714 _274.569.585
Cash at bank 197,471,714 274,689,585
A Cash at bank -
Name of the Bank .‘m.m.* Account Type Account No, 31122023 || 31122022
A.Consolidated Customers' Bank A/C Taka Taka ]
Dhgka Bank PLC Local Br. SND A/C 201.150.2972 160,278.974 125.491.195
ska Bank PLC Local Br. SND A/C 201.150.3444 : _
IFIC Bank PLC Stock Ex.Br.|  SNDA/C 1090.358002.001 10.105.606 112,616.781
; B Limited Forex. Br. CDA/C 721.101.000.000.049 . .
B TlBtandars | SNDAJC 32.1183892.02 $251273
“ehd E)éﬂco. Dhaka. -
T @Bakerti Fea’
Uy b R, POk

Chief Financial Officer

Head Office, Dhaka' ““

Ng JUN 204

Nasimul Baten
Managing Dircector & CEQ
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accowntants
Name of the Bank ':;::" Account Type Account No. 31.12.2023 11 12.2022
B. Bank Accounts for Dealer Operutions ; Tuka Taka
IFIC Bank PLC Sm:k Ex. Br, SN C 1090.358447.04 1 47352 1.541.732
IFIC Bank PLC Stock Ex. Br. CDA/C 1096358447001 5,000 5.000
IFIC Bank PLC | Stock Bx.Br.| __SND 190.168.404.04 1 675.174 657.231
IFICBankPLC  |Stock Ex.Br.|__SND 1090.358002.041 1 177572
IFIC Bank PLC Stock Ex.Br.[  SNDA/C 190.168.403.041 39 66,952
Dhaka Bank PLC Gulshan SND A/C 215.150.2242 21.088 132,235
Standard Chartered Motijhee! SND A/C 32.1183892.00 102,173 102,553
850,828 2,688,175
C. Bank Accounts for Company's own Transactions L_31122023 ][ 31122022 |
(Dhaka Bank Linited | local |  SNDA/C [ 201.150.2960 165,034 1,470,100
B65,034 1,470,100
197,351,714 274,569,505
12. Share capital
Authorized capital
500,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Patd up capital
Opening Balance 2,097.435,620 2,067,000,620
Add: Stock dividend for financtal year 2021 10.487.180 10,435,000
2,107,922 800 2,097,435,620
% of Number of Shares Amount ﬁ f Amount -13
——— Shareholding held Taka || Taka
1. Dhaka Bank Limited 99 99999 7% 210,792,274 2107922740 || 2097 435.560
Represented By: |
Mr. Altaf Hossain Sarker |
Mr Reshadur Rahman |
Mr. Feroz Ahmed '
Mr. Emranul Hug |
2.Mr. Dilawar Hossain 0.000001%| 1 10 | 10
3. Mr. Choudhury Md. Humayun 0.000001% 1 10 | 10
4. Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman 0.000001% i 10 | 10
5 Mr. Manhfuzur Rahman 0.000001% ] 10 ! 10
6. Mr. Suez Islam | 0.000001% ' 0 10 |
7. Mrs. Shahnaz Naznin | 0.000001% 1 10 1 0
100% 210,792,280 2,107,922,800 2,097,435,620

13 Capital Reserve
Opening balance
Add: Transferred from Provision for loss an own portfolio

As per BSEC/CMRRCD/2017-357/221/Admin/89 datea 22 May 2019, the company has to maintain @10% of profit after
tax of last year as capital reserve. applicable from 2019. For the year 2023, the company has not maimtained the required
capital reserve due to the neagative retained earnings balance. The company has decided to mamtain the required capital
reserve amounting to Taka 17,035,349 from the year 2015 according te the directive of BSEC when there will be adequate
retained earnings balance available in the company.

14, Investment Nuctuation fund
Opening balance 53900000 535900000
: Transfer to Provision during the year 53,900,000 -
: 32,200,000,

per decision of the Board in it's 74th Meeting, held on March 14, 2023 the Investment Fluctuation Fund of 53,9 Million
as been discoptinued and the balance was transferred to Provision Against Loss in Own Port{olio

ad Office, Dhaka.

09 JUi 202 = :
ahabub Khan, FCA” asimul Baten
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ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants
15.  Retained earnings
Opening balance

16.

17.

17a

181

19,

Add: Net profit/(loss) for the year

Less: Bonus shares issued
Less: Transferred from Retained Earning

Current portion of long term loan

1CH Sumulus Fund
Less: Paid during the year

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
19316639 19.683,022

(70.195,387) 10068617
(50.078,748) 29,751,639
10,487,180 10,435,000
‘neeipzll 9 639
25555428

25.555.420

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) vide their Sanction Advice No. ICB/51/509 Dated July 08, 2019 offered Dhaka
Bank Securities Limited loan amaunting Taka. 9.78 Crore from the Stimulus Fund for affected small investors. The loan will
be repaid through 12 equal quarterly instaliments at an interest rate of 4% p.a from September 12, 2019 o September 12,

2022.

Lease liabilitles

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year

Less: Transferred to Current portion of Lease Liabilities

Current portion of Lease Liabilities
Opening Balance
Add: Transferred to Current portion of Lease Liabilities

Less: Payment During the Year

Short term loan
Loan from Dhaka Bank Limited
Loan from Dhaka Bank Limited

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Repayment during the year

(Nowe: 17 1)

38896487 7,567,091
37674344 46,668,041
76570836 542559732
15.269903 15,359,445
61.3009313 IRA96.487
16876200 16,685 400
3442&723 ZZEH.‘!Z
16685400 14939445
16876200 16,685,400
3131561600 11,624.845
16.685400 14,939,445
1 6@76&00 16|GIS'4 00

e lASA 367206 _ 2419774459
2419774459 2443.580.172
426092747 861,086,266
2.845.867.205 3304674450
401,500,000 384,900,000
2,444,367,206 2,419,774 459

Dhaka Bank Limited, vide their Sanction Letter No. DBL/HO/CR/2023/5416 dated 10 December 2023, renewed the
overdralt facility of Taka. 2,470 million in favor of Dhaka Bank Secunties Limited ap to 31 December 2024

Accounts payable

Payable to clients

[P0 application money
Payable to Vendors/Suupliers
Payable w DSE

Payahle to CSE

Payable to COBL
Payable to Dhaka Bank Limited

Interest payable to clients lor CCHA

Provision for income tax

176,224,242
3.950,000

50,034
98,306

21401671
201,769,252

232, 1'm 163

HI6 210
31716570
™
231.4%

18151011
255,124,219

ng balance 97 509392 140, 144269

: Provision made during the year 1,2982136 12870123

v MU an M“|‘-"‘ - IRN07.627 153.014.391

s - Adjustment during the year (Note: 9) 40674226
: 6\3‘ Dhaka' & m
0 : Sahabub Al ; vy 17 :
Ualertilly §ohabub Mlalofhen FCAT 17 Nagimul Baten
L LABC A S 1< Managing Director & CEO
Head Oftic . DBH Finance PLC.

=3
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' ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
[ 31122023 31.12.2022 |
| Taka Taka |
20.1 Adjustment during the year
AIT/TDS on brokerage commission - DSE 17,695,204 33.477.004
AIT/TDS on brokerage commission - CSE 391,899 451,169
AIT/TDS on Brok. Comm Dealer Trade DSE 5349136 4917864
AIT/TDS on Brok. Comm Dealer Trade CSE - 17.660
TOS/AIT (Ioterest income. dividend income etc.) 22,052,186 16,641,304
—G0EES . SS505.001
Adjustment has been made for completion of income tax assessment
Provision for loss on own portfolio (Note: 21.1) 210648997 172.500,000
Provision for loss on margin loan {Note: 21.2) 263,942,367 263,942,367
Provision for stipulation fund for affecred investors (Note: 21.3) 8,760,904 8,760,904
Provision on Total Margin Loan as Per BSEC RBCA .
Rule, 2019 [Note: 21.4) 15.751.003 .
99037 SIS
21.1 Provision for loss on own portfolio
Opening balance 172500000 147,500,000
Add: Addition during the year . 25.000.000
Add: Transferred from investment Fluctuation Fund 53.900.000 .
Less: Transferred to Provision for Total margin Loan as 15.751.003 .
2 10464&297 172.200|000

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Circular No. BSEC/SRI/NF/2020/333 dated 27 March
2023, the company may keep Provision against unrealized loss in the Portfolio account of the company upto 31 December
2025. The company kept Taka. 209.64 million as provision against Taka. 568.38 million unrealised loss of own portfolio.
where minimum requirement was Taka. 63.15 million upto 31 December 2027 as per above circalar

21.2 Provision for loss on margin loan

Opening balance 263942367 243,942,367
Less: Written off during the year

263942367 243942367
Add: Transferred from Provision for Own Partfolio
Add: Addition during the year

g 20,000,000

—tb3AT367, | 263942367,
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Circular No. BSEC/SMMID/NI2023/840 dated 22 October
2023, the company may keep Provision against Negative Equity in the Portfolio account of the Margin Loan Clients of the
company upto 30 June 2024. The company kept Taka. 263.94 ml as provision along with 49.18 mi as interest suspense
account Le total 313.13 ml against Taka, 47183 ml unrealized loss of margin loan. where minimum requirement was Taka
287310 ml upto 11 December 2023 as per above circular.

21.3 Provision for stipulation fund for affected investors

Opening balance #.760.904 8,760,904
- stment du the year -
— T 8.7 60,904 g.?gpm

In connection with downturn situation of Capital Market, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commussion ( BSEC)_
announced the stock market stimulus package on November 23, 201 1, which included some immediate steps to the relief of
mostly institutiona! investors and pledges lor some special schemes for non-institutional investors. We have formed the
Stumulus fund for affected Investors

21.4 Provision on Total Margin Loan as Per BSEC RBCA Rule, 2019

Opening balance :
Add: Transferred from Pravision for loss on own portlolio 15.751,003

15,751,003
As per BSEC RBCA Rule, 2019 required provision has been maintamed
2. Oﬂl)flhbmﬂ.l
Tued interest expenses - Loan from Banks 51838174 5381279
“Audit fees 287 500 287 500
an Miahkccrued expenses-Others 9.732865 1.9 2‘20.\
pany Secretag\T current A/C 615.706 138,487
245N T @ithholding tax labilities . ;
Head Office, Dhaka. <7
03 J%lbﬂladm Sahabub Alaky Khan, FCA” Nasimul Baten A A
muy Executivo VicoPresident & ' Managing Director & CEQ
TR e hief Financial Officer BV
LIARCA 2N DBH Finance PLC. =,
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d ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants
2023 2022
Taka Taka
23. Brokerage commission income
Brokerage - DSE 46,546,459 106,062,797
Brokerage - CSE l6l%64 2,135,860
46,707, 108,198,656
24. Direct expenses
Laga charges (Note: 24.1) 4.457.034 9026977
Howla Charge 4,157 14,850
CDHL Expense-Daily settlement {Pay in/Pay out) 2,002,264 4.148924
Sales Associate Commission 1,024,605 2,644,107
7,488,060 15,834,858
24.1 Lagacharges
Laga charges- Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) 8.938.428 #.938,428
Laga charges- Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) 88.549 88,549
9,026,977 9,026,977
25. Interestincome
Interest on margin loan 118,227,103 133,520,742
Add: Interest income on bank deposit A/C 27330 109,825
Less: Transferred to Interest Suspense Account 17,049,196 20,858,341

101,205,237

112,772,226

26. Interestexpense

On loan from Dhaka Bank Limited 165,142,383 163934571
On loan from Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (1CH) . 512,802
interest Expense for leased Hability 3,530,563 2840474
168,672,946 167,295,847
27. Net investment income
Gain on sale of shares (Note: 27.1) 2.219927 10,486,180
Dividend on shares 47512812 107,757.421
49,732,739 118,243,601
27.1 Gain on sale of shares
Sale price of shares 571,815,182 $71,815,182
Cost price of shares [569.,595,255) 561,329,002
2,219,927 10,486,180
28. Gain on sell of Asset 225000
29. Fees and other income
Account opening and closing lees 49.560 95,539
BO renewal fees 533,500 534,450
IPO processing lees 1.370 15925
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) (Note: 29.1) 468,229 1,043,707
Other income 154,701 81871
m w
).1 Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)
A. Ceniral Depository Bangladesh limited (CDBL) income
CDBL Income-transler infout 265,655 459,680
CDBL incame-bonus/Right/IPO/split/demat 9,762 29.236
CyBL Income-Pledge/unpledge 780,357 1,805,883
1,055,774 2,294,799

'~ ad Office, Dhaka.

™R
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ACNABIN

Chtrtered Acconntants
2023 2022
Taka Taka
8. Central Depository Bangladesh limited (CDBL) expenses
CDBL expense-Transfer in/out 147,586 255,283
CDBL income-bonus/ Right/IPO/split/demat 927 1,760
CDBL Income-Pledge /unpledge 433,532 988,050
CDBL expense-monthly connection fees 5,500 6.000
587,545 1,251,092
Net CDBL income (A-B) 468,229 1,043,707
30. Salaries and allowances
Basic salaries 16,673,648 16,577.001
Allowances 18,749,550 18,617,472
Leave fare assistance 2,996,067 3,154,766
Employer's contribution to provident fund 1,667,366 1,652,519
Bonus 4,695 689 4,991,665
44,782,320 44,993,423
31. Rent taxes, Insurance, electricity ete.
Rent expenses 4.257.773 2,706,329
insurance expense 94,248 95.030
Electricity Expenses 1LA52.843 1,625,293
Fuel expense - generator / pool car . 3.600
Water and sewerage 319417 419200
Renewal of registration certificates. trade license etc ___d18.746 796,023
7,343,066 5,645,474
32. Legal expenses 208,200 203,750
33, Postage, stamp, telecommunication elc.
Postage and Courier 20568 25247
Stamps- Judicial / Non-Judicial 12,140 17,055
Telephone /Fax /PABX expenses 113,072 60,776
Mobiie /Internet /Cable TV bills 383,357 139,660
529,577 442,738
34. Stationary, printing, advertisement etc.
Stationeries expense- (printed materials) 2,924,105 1.466,469
Stationeries - general (table/petty stationeries) 150,085 212,513
Stationeries- computer consumable (paper & accessories) 122,340 175,061
Publicity expenses (leaflet, banner. bill board etc.) 12,356 700
3,208,886 1,854,743
35. Directors’ fees and meeting expenses
Director's fees 393600 499,200
ti sminar and conference expenses 368.701 477,132
Meeting, seminar P —5e3 361 TR
36. Audit [ee
Statutory Audit Fee 297.500 e
ey 707,500 287,500
37. Repalrs and maintenance
Office premises 2612381 2.{0’:.1:&
Furnitures and fixtures 668.674 ¥45.6 f
1.309 847 4.080.745
Office and electric appliances 4 el
puter, software, printer, UPS e1c. 1.423424 1.04 .i.. l Z
Vehicles 1483.140 993,022
Network connectivity expense M 1,471,002 1,317,383
8,96 q

Nasimul Baten

Sahabub Khan, FCA" ienaging Director & CEO

Executi i
EXfsiEnancis Oiear & UBH Finance PLC.
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f ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
2023 2022
Taka Taka
38. Other expenses
Hank charges 83.951 67,384
Excise duty expense 330,500 263,000
Commission expenses- bank guarantees 1,815,904 1802306
Regular canteen expense 1,796,569 1898177
Entertainment Expense 144,457 183,217
Contractual service charges 396,303 546,795
Cleaning and maintenance services 1,467,000 1325875
Staff uniform expenses 120,619 102,925
Support staff expense 2,366,709 1,854,427
Security guard expenses H26,848 413424
Training and Development Expenses 4,800 13,980
Conveyance expense 276,164 398,873
Business promotion expenses 450,144 319,804
Newspapers 84,619 92.840
IPO Processing Fees 9,000 27,000
Contribution to investors' protection fund 15,146 48,551
Miscellancous - (others) 75,227 65,433

10,263,961 GA424,010

39, Depreclation and amortization

Depreciation of Tangible Assets 3.372.871 3460021
Amoruzation of Right of Use (RoU) Assets 15.369.368 10,624,530
® 18,742,239 14,085,759
40. Provision for Income tax
. Current tax 1,298&;6 12.870,1
41. Deferred tax expense/(income)
Closing balance of deferred tax assets (73,944,563) (70,439.129)
Opening balance of deferred tax assets (70,439.129) (73.481,075)
Deferred tax (income) /expense 3,505,434 3,041,946
77 :\‘\‘\
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accosntants

42. Related party transactions

N of Transaction Closing Closing
Name of the Related Party | Relationship e taetion during the Balanceas at | Balance as at
year 31.12.2023 31.12.2023
Dhaka Bank PLC Parent Company Loan 24592747 | 2444367205 2419774459
Consolidated
Dhaka Bank PLC Parent Company| Customers’ (74.775.457), 195,635,852 270,411,309
Bank A/C
Bank A/Cs for
Dhaka Bank PLC Parent Company Dealer 1.837 348 850,828 2,688,175
Operation
SND A/C for
Dhaka Bank PLC Parent Company r”':a’n"’ " (605,067) 865,034 1470,100|
Transactions
Advance Rent
Mrs. Rokshana Zaman mdﬁ Director and her
980,000 9.900.000
Ms. Tanveen Zaman Daughter f:r“l;:::: . )l

43. Date of Authorization
The Board of Directors has authorized these financial statements for issue on

Dhaka,
Managing Director Director
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Nasimul Baten ;
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Independent Auditor's Report and
Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
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Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15) Telephone: (+88-02) 410 20030 w0 35 (Level-13)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Arca (+88-02) 410 10382 to 84 (Level-15)
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: (+88-02) 410 20036

E-mail: <acnabin@bangienets, Web: www.acnabincom

Independent Auditor’'s Report
To the Shareholders of Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

have audited the financial statements of Dhaka Bank Investment Limited (the “Company™) which
com the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended and notes to the financlal statements, Including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

IMom»
0| 3; ]
=g |Pa3 g," In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
o pIg Dhaka Bank Investment Limited as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash
§ 3 55@ flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
So Jorx Basis for Opinion
S

= We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
9 responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the requirements. We believe that the
? audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

uajeg [MWISEN

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon,

D714 2dueul HEA
049 ¥ 101211 Jajdeue

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
and Internal Controls

b0z Nt 60

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

- Gbakertm Branch Office: Jahan Building No.7 (Ist Floot, North Side), 59 Agrabad Commercial Arca, Chiaaogean 4100, Bangladesh
LY o Ve00000 V716D Faye #RRAW ATVIITNS), B mall <acabincrnecoabinsod com, Web: warwacaabin.com
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from erraor,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant 1w the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's interna! control

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a ROINg
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 1n our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modily our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.
50 provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

We 3
K"ezh' | requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
mzAfters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

guards
Sahabua'a"‘ Khan, FCA Nasimul Baten

Executive Vico President &

0 960,&' ?ﬂZd ) Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO

bakertilly Viond Office, Dhaka"*> 3  DBH Finance PLC.
e i 09 JUk 202
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1994 and the other
applicable laws and regulations. We, as required by law, further repert that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of these books: and

¢) the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Signed for and on behalf of
Dhaka, ACNABIN
28 February 2024 Chartered Accountants

ey

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enroliment No. 787
DVC:2402280787AS847078

Sahabub ident &
Extet Hinanciat Oficol Nasimul Baten
: Managing Director & CEO
haka.
® pakertilly Head oF" i) 3 DBH Finance PLC.
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Dhaka Bank Investment Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2023
_— H 31.12.2023 ]L 31.12.2022
Taka Taka

Assets

Non-Current Assets 73,528,231

Property, plant & equipment 4 121,516

Investment in bonds 5 73406715

Current Assets 255,443,380 324,284,036

Cash and cash equivalents 6 247448422 319,502,973
) Other assets 7 7,994,958 4,781,063

Total Assets 328'97ll612 324,284.036

Equity and Liabilities

Equity 322,640,702 316,644,229

Share Capital 8 250,000,000 250,000,000

Retained earnings 9 72,640,702 66,644,229

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities 6,635

Deferred tax liability 12 6,635

Current Liabllities 6,324,275 7,639,807

Provision for income tax 10 6,221,407 4,260,090

Other liabilities 11 102,868 3,379,717

Total Liabilities 6,330,910 7,639,807

Total Equity and Liabilities 328,97 324,284,036

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statemepts. \ WAA
\//;\./\AM/‘ .
Company Secretary Managing &Wc Director

This is the statement of financial position referred to in our separate report of event date.

Signed for and on behalf of

Dhaka, ACNABIN
28 February 2024 Chartered Accountants
g

-~

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No. 787

DVC:2402280787A8847078

- i

o dffice, Dhaka. "

e Al
09 JUN 204 SahabuBafgm Khar, FEQ
ExecFinancial Officat Nasimul Baten
S . Managing Director & CEO
. Dhaka.
’ @ bakertilly H“dé) ‘?,e, ?'m'h 4« DBH Finance PLC.
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Dhaka Bank Investment Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Nmﬂ 2023 2022
{ Taka Taka

Operating Income
Interest income - .
Other income 13 21,282,416 14,025,781
Total Operating Income 21,282,416 14,025,781
Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses 14 4,308,297 2,472,242
Financial expenses 15 383,700 193,300
Total Operating Expenses 4,691,997 2,665,542
Profit before Tax 16,590,419 11,360,239
Income Tax expense 6,228,042 8,328312
Current Tax 10 6,221,407 8,328,312
Deferred Tax expense 12 6,635 .
Net Profit after Tax 10,362,377 3,031,927
Other comprehensive income T -
Total Comprehensive Income 10,362,377 3,031,927

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statepfonts.

Company Secretary

This is the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income referred

report of even date.

Managing Di r

B 4

0

Director

to in our separate

Signed for and on behalf of

Dhaka, ACNABIN
28 February 2024 Chartered Accountants
el

-

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enroliment No. 787

DVC:2402280787AS847078

K M Sha aj
A Managing

Acti

Nasimul Baten o

Managing Director & CEQ PLC.
DBH Finance PLC. 09 o5 0
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09 Jun 2024 m Khan, FCA”
ol Executive Vice President &
Chief Financial Officor

. © bakertilly Head l(})éﬂc'o:;uohaka.p" -

WO Mg wUid 70?6

w



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2023
(Amount in Taka)
Particulars Paid up Capital | Retained Earnings Total Equity
Balance as at 01 January 2023 250,000,000 66,644,229 316,644,229
Net profit for the year . 10,362,377 10,362,377
Previous years' adjustment (Income Tax) (note-9) - 4,365,904 4,365,904
Balance as at 31 December 2023 250,000,000 72,640,702 322,640,702
For the year ended 31 December 2022
{Amount in Taka)
Particulars Paid up Capital | Retained Earnings Total Equity
Balance as at 01 January 2022 250,000,000 63,612,302 313612302
Net profit for the year - 3.031.927 3,031,927
Balance as at 31 December 2022 250,000,000 66,644,229 316,644,229

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements. \/

Dhaka,
28 February 2024

Nl

Company Secretary

09

-

Head Office, Dhaka' %

o 204

Managing D

stz

Sahabub Alam Khan, FCA'

utive Vice Presidont &

& .
c’r‘affv Financial Officer Nasxmul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ

DBH

Finance PLC.

b

Director
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Dhaka Bank Investment Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax

Non-Cash item:

Depreciation

Amenrtization of Bond

Cash generated from operating activities before

changes in working capital

Changes in working capital

(Increase)/ Decrease in advance income tax
Increase in interest receivable

(Decrease)/ Increase in other liability
Increase in provision for audit ees

Income Tax paid

Net cash flow from operating activities
Cash Nows from investing activities
Investment in Treasury Bond

Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

-

Net (deficit)/surplus in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Unrealised foreign exchange gain/(loss)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dhaka,
28 February 2024

Jomny Secretary

Sahub? am;(halr:’.'nft
U
Mot Financial Officer

™D

Nasimul Baten

2023 2022
Taka Taka
16,590,419 11,360,239
43,017 .
16915
26,102 .
16,633,436 11,360,239
(2.846982) 9.567.308
(366914) (673.509)
(3.276.849) 1,842,059
. 23,000
(8,625,994) (13.908,219)
(15,116,738) (3,149.361)
1,516,697 8,210,877
(73.432.817)
(138,431)
(73,571,248)
(72,054,552) 8,210,877
319,502,973 311,292,096
247,448,422 319,502,973

Man&lh’m tor § LEO

Head Office, thka

09 o

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

o

Director
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Dhaka Bank Investment Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023
1. Companyand its activities
1.1 Legalstatus and nature ofthe Company

1.2

22

23

24

® i)g{zndertiuy Head Qfris BN e~ &  Managiog Director & CEO

Dhaka Bank Investment Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
(RISCF) vide registration no. C-112730/13 dated 02 December, 2013 as a Private Company limited by
Shares having its registered office at Corporate Office of Dhaka Bank PLC. 71, Purana Paltan Lane, Kakrail.
Dhaka. Dhaka Bank Investment Limited has obtained merchant banking license from Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission on 30 March 2023 vide reference no. Registravion Certificate no- M.B-2021/102.

Principal activities and nature of operation

The principal activities of the Company are to carry on the business of Merchant Banking in all its aspects
and to act as Issue Managers in order to Issue and offers, whether by way of public offer or otherwise of
shares, stocks. debentures, bonds, units, notes, bills, warrants or any other instruments, 1o camy on
Investment Banking activities, Corporate Advisory, Custodian service, Wealth Management services,
Portfolio Management. Capital Market operations etc.

Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies
statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (1ASs).

Other regulatory compliances

As required, Dhaka Bank Investment Limited alsc complies with the applicable provisions of the following
major laws/ statutes:

-Company Act 1994;

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969.

-Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issues) Rules 2020;

-Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commissior: Act 1993;

.Securities and Exchange Commission (Stock-Dealer, Stock-Broker and Authorized Representatives) Rules
2000:

-Income Tax Act 2023;

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012:

“The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules 2016:

-Financial Reporting Act 2015;

‘Merchant Banker & Portfolio Manager Rules 1996;

-Margin Rules 1999

-Negotiable Instruments Act 1881 and

.Other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements cxcept for cash flow information have been prepared on accrual basis of
accounting,

G (i ial

.Statement of Financia! Position

.Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

-Statement of Changes in Equity

-Statement of Cash Flows
.Notes to the Financial Statements

nts are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT/Tk) which Is the functional currency ol
The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer

Sahabul Jlam Khan, FCA”

Execuuvo ico President & |
hief Financial Officer

De-AKKA

Nasimul Baten

i St DBH Finance PLC. (K}
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3/ 7<"§ Preparation of financlal statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
—a Vi that affect the reported amount of assets and labilities, income and expenses. These financial statements
=08 pntaiped Information about the assumptions it made about the future and other major sources of

pn uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
to the carrying amount of assets, liabilitics, income and expenses within the next financial

l‘/'rﬂ
il
LEM

)

ce with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
ons are recognized in the Nowing situation:

\ - When the company has an obligation as a result of past events;
- When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and

S

g gi{g - Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.
= w25 27 Consistency
;i: §:§ In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with [AS 1 and
L FRE IAS 8, Dhaka Bank Investment Limited applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one
oo period to the next. Where selecting and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies
E,’ﬁ;(?;_?_ 2 applied. corrections of errors, the anmounts involved are accounted for and retrospectively accordance with
22587 the requirement of IAS 8. We however, have applied the same accounting principles in 2023 as was for in
2 i;‘ financial statements for 2022
AES%
28 Golog concern
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on @ going concern assumption that the
Company will continue in operation over the foreseeable future. The Company has neither any intention nor
any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. Key
financial parameters (including liquidity, profitability and asset quality) of the Company continued to
demonstrate a healthy trend for a couple of years. The management is not aware of any other material
OxZ uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
-8 Dhaka Bank Investment Limited has obtained Merchant Banking license from Bangladesh Securities and
i =g Exchange Commission on 30 March 2023 vide registration certificate no.- M.8-2021/102
BEg= 29  Reporting year
§ 25 The financial period of the Company covers 12 months from 01 january to 31 December.
w23 3. Significant accounting policies
S ‘:, The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all periods
P presented in these financial statements.
31  Propeny. plantand equipment
311  Recogaition and Measurement
> All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16: Property.
gx Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
Z attributable cost of bringing the asset to its usable condition for its intended use.
gm 312 Depreciation
=1 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged
3‘3 using the straight-line method on the acquisition cast of PPE and such cost is written off over the estimated
o3 useful lives of assets, in accordance with 1AS 16. Depreciation Is charged on additions when the related
assets are put into use and no depreciation is charged from the date of disposal. The rates of depreciation
g ) used are as follows:

' of the As: _%

32 |nvestmentinshares and bonds
All investments are initially recognized at cost plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
\nvestments. Premium are amortised and discount accredited using the effective or historical yield method.

33 Preliminary Expenses

- statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

- ©pakerity 0 &@
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34

341

342

35

35.1

16

37

38

39

Flnancial assets

The financial assets of the Company includes cash and cash equivalents and other assets These are
recognized at the date they are originated.

The Company derecognizes a financlal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction
in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Cash acd cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash In hand, cash at bank and term deposits which are held and are

available for use by the Company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in the value of
the above items.

Qther assets

Dhaka Bank Investment Limited maintains other asset through advance income tax and interest receivabie.
Advance income tax Is posted when Dhaka Bank Investment Limited pays any source tax through bank
accounts and interest receivable is recognized when the interest accrued

Financial abilities

The Company recognizes all financial liabilities on the accounting date which is the date the Company
becames a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument The Company derecognizes a financial

liability when its contractual obligations are discharged. cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities comprise
trade payables and other financial obligations.

Qther liabilities

The Company recognizes its accounts payables at the time the service is received as on date. Dhaka Bank
Investment Limited shows its trade payables as other labilities in its financia! position

Provision (or income tax

Provision for income tax is made on the basis of Company’'s computatior hased on the best estimate of
taxable profit in accordance with Income Tax Act, 2023 in cach accounting period

Revenue recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS-15: Revenrue is recongnized only when it completes the 05
(five) steps model:

Step -1 Identify the contract with a customer.,

Step -2 Identify the performance obligations in the contract
Step -3 Determine the transaction price.

Step -4 Allocate the prices to the performance obligations
Step -5 Recagnize revenue.

Dividend income and gain/(loss) on sale of markeiable secunnes

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive or payment is established whereas profit or loss arising
from the sale of securities Is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and profit is realized or
loss is incurred.

Operating expenses
Dhaka Bank Investment Limited records general and administrative expenses as operating expenses. These
includes amortization, audit fees and bank charges etc

lncome 1ax expenses

. .
Income tax expenses comprise current income tax. Income [ax expense is recognized in the Statement ol
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

09 JU% 20 09 Jon 0
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Delerred tax:

Deferred tax is measured in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
Habilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred rax is
measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they are
reversed, hased on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred
tax assets and labilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax Habilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to
the extent that it Is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that It is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

311 Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the
reprting period are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period are not adjusting
event are disclosed in the notes if material.

312 Daie of authorization:
The Board of Directors has authorised these financlal statements on 28 February 2024.

313 General
i. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest integer
it. The Company is operating with limited resources

Sahab am Khan, FCA” M
Execull o President & asimul Baten

v
Chief Financial Officer Mlunging Director & CEO
Head Office, Dhaka' = DBH Finance PLC.
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31.12.2023 | 11.12.2022 *5
Taka J Taka B

4. Property, plant and equipment

A. Cost:
Opening Balance :
Add: Purchased during the year 138431
Closing Balance (A) 138,431
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance .
Add: Charged during the year 16915
Closing Balance (B) 16915
Written Down Value (A-B) 121,516

5.  Investment in bonds
A. Treasury Band

Opening balance .
2 Add: Purchased during the year 73432817
Less: Amortization of Premium on Treasury Bond 26,102

73,406,715

‘On 07 September 2023, Dhaka Bank Investment Limited purchased 2 year Treasury Bond with Face Value Taks
23,100,000 and settlement value Taka 23,118,310 creating a total premium of Taka 18,318 This premiom amount will be
amortized among the life tinie of the bond.

*On 0f November 2023, Dhaka Bank lavestment Limited purchased 2 year Treasury Bond with Face Value Taka
50,000.000 and settlement value Taka 50,314,499 creating a total premium of Taka 314,499 This premium amount will be
amortized among the life time of the bond.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand .
Cash at bank (Note: 6.1) 247448422 319502973

247440422 319,502,973

6.1 Cashat bank

Name of the Bank | Branch Name | Account No.
Short Term Deposit
Dhaka Bank PLC. _ Local Office 201.150.3401 4423382 524,569
Dhaka Bank PLC. Gulshan 02.1500018 | 1,210,875 367.110
5,634,257 891,680
Investment at Bank (Term Deposit)
Name of the Bank | _Branch Name | _AccountNo. |
Dhaka Bank PLC. Gulshan Circle-2 1023411174 141814165 141 864,166
Dhaka Bank PLC. Kakrail 1063410217 23.114,732
Dhaka Bank PLC. Kakral! 1063430148 103,632 395
Dhaka Bank PLC. Kakrail 106.341.443 -
Dhaka Bank PLC. Kakral 106341454 30,000,000
Dhaka Bank PLC. ~ Kakrail 106.341.465 20.000.000 ) .
Dhaka Bank PLC. Local Office 2013430351 | 50000000 __ 50000000
241814165 316611204
247,4«,421 319202‘9"3
7. Other assels
Advance income tax (Note:7.1) 4.183,100 1,336,119
(Nore:7.2) 30011858 3,444 944
Interest receivable e s 781063
gvance income tax ——
; ing balance 1,336,119 03,42
A::n::dum during the year 4,183,100 1,336,119
s stment 1336119 10,903,426
S— ——— 4,183,100 1,336,119
vable
Md. ——

Mol n Mighrest on FDR 2 366.240:: 3444944
: y Secre rest on Treasury Bond 144361 .

Saha am Khan, FCA’

JU‘betJZd Executv Vice Nasimul Baten
bakertilly M Managing Director & CEO xecto
e vt Hoad Office. Dhaka- ™™ 12 DBY Finance PLC. , =
“g Jui 704& i PLC.
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* Chartered Accountants

31.12.2023 [ 31122022

Taka { Taka
8. Share Capital
8.1 Authorized Capital
200,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 each. 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
8.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
25.000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid. __w_ 0, 000
The shareholding position is as follows:
Number of % of 31.12.2023 { 31.12.2022 |
SlL.w Name of Shareholders |
- Shares held | Shareholding Taka Taka !
Dhaka Bank PLC. Represented lly: ‘
Mr. Md. Amirullah -
I |yr. Tahidul Hossain Chowdhury 249995994 |  99999976% 249.999.940 249,959,940
Mr. Mirza Yasser Abbas
Z_|Mr. 0.000001% _ 10 10
. & :t L 0 % 10 10
4. r. 1 0.000001% 10 10
S IMr. Asif Hanif 1] 0.000001% 10 10
6. IMr, Latiful Bari 1 0.000001% 10 10
7.  |Ms. Nabila Mirza* 1 0.000001% 10 10 |
Total 25,000,000 _ 100% 250,000,000 | 250,000,000 |

*Ms. Nabila Mirza decided to transfer her share to Dhaka Bank PLC. approval from RISCF is under procees

** The appointment of independent director is currently under pracess in compliance with the Corpoarte Governance Code no
BSEC/CMRRD/2006-158/207/Admin /80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

9. Retained earnings

Opening balance 66,644,229 63612302
AddeNet profit for the year 10,362,377 3,031,927

77.006.606 66,644,229
Less: Previous years' adjustment® 4,465,904

’Z:““:’“ 66.644.229
*The Company has received “Notice of demand” under section 214 of Incame Tax Act 2023 due to arrear tax from the
assessment year 2015-16 to the assessment year 2021-22 amounting Tk 1,365,904 from NBR and subsequently pad the said

amount.

10. Provision for income tax
Opening balance 4,260,090 9039997
Add: Addition during the year (Note: 10.1) 6221407 8,328{!!:
Less: Adjustment during the year (Note: 10.2) 4,260.090 13908219

6,221,407 4,260,090

10.1 Addition during the year

Current tax on profit before tax during the year 6,221.407 4..’50.099
Shortfall of previous year tax provision - +068.222
™ 6,221,407 '&“é 12

Dhaka Bank Investment Lamited submitted tax return til] assessment year 2023-2024
102 Adjustment during the year

Assessiment year 2015-2016 ::(;.‘;;2‘3
Assessment year 2016-2017 .827.6;‘;'
Assessment year 2017-2018 323.99;1
Assessment year 2018-2019 z”.q.z:’
Assossment year 2019-2020 , u=6l762
Assessment year 2020-2021 '.’.‘ R
s . 1461241
ol year 2022-2023 P
- - ALLS -
sessment year 2023-2024 L] FRIINID
"_’:; o
" Kh 11 FCA' - y’,—-\!
péad O Y ) %::‘:ngv co Pr'??ldon! & Nasimul Baten - ’ Py
e 09 JU&?UZI! hief Financial Officer Mamaging Director & CBO AK Vo \’W* 3
) bakertilly Hoead Office, Dhaka. > DBH Finance PLC. TR oo
TR MEME 'h 9 0 7 13 » ; !
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Chartered Accountants
11. Other liabllities
Provision for audit fees (Note: 11.1) 92,000 92,000
Salary and allowance payable : 199731
Tax detucted at source 10 43,193
102,868 3,379,717
! 31.12.2023 31.12.2022 i
L Taka Taka J
11.1 Provision for audit fees
Opening balance 92,000 69,000
Add : Addition during the year 92,000 $2.000
Less : Adjustment during the year 000 69.000
92,000 92,000
12 Deferred Tax Liability
T 31122023
i Taka
| Taxable
| :;z: :l. Tax Base : Temporary
L { Difference ;
Property. plant and equipment 121516 103,824 17,693
Applicable rate 317.50%
Deferred tax liability as on 31 December 2023 6,635
Deferred tax lability as on 31.12.2023 6635
Deferred tax liahility as on 31.12.2022 i
Deferred tax expense for the year ended 31 December 2023 6,635
2023 2022 |
Taka 1 Taka |
13. Other income
Interest on SND A/Cs 160,665 22556
Interest on FOR A/Cs 19.478.140 14003225
Interest on Treasury Bond 1443611 .
21,282416 14,025,781
14. General and administralive expenses
Salary expense 2,386,080 2.249.492
L.v]&wm"w 1.349.192 130.75¢
Audit fees 92.000 92.000
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 79617 .
Other allowances 13392
Amortization of premium on T - Bond 2(:.'.02
Membership Fee 145.000
Depreciation 16915 -
4,308,298 2,472,242

read Office, Dhaka. = SahabubMam Khan, FCA’
JUN 2024 Executive Vice Prosidont &
DHAIA AN
’ Head ﬂn%\'m;?‘- -
G bakertitly

NETWY Jas wawels ™

| & professional expenses includes BSEC regisuation fee amounting
mounting taks 200,000 and ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants professional

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

383,700

taka 1.000,000 BSEC first year annual fee of 2023
fees for certification on Paid up Capital amounting

193300,




ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

16. Related party disclosure

During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties the normal course of business. The
name of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been set out in accordance with the provisions of 1AS-24

Related Party Disclosures.
Name of the Related Relationship Natureof | Opening balance | Transaction during | Closing balance as
Party Transaction |ason01.01.2023| the period (net) on31.12.2023
Dhaka Bank PLC. |__Parent Company STD 891,680 (4,742.577) 5634.257
Dhaka Bank PLC___ | Parent Company FOR _ 318,611,294 76,797,129 241.814.165
Dhaka Bank PLC. ParentCompany | .\ eSulawry 3,004,793 (3,004,793)
Dhaka Bank Securities| o~ E uuul’ ) 198431 ,
Limited acquisition g )

17. Contingent Liabilities
There is no such contingent liabilities of the Company as of 31 December 2023 to report

sad Office, Dhaka.

09 JUk 7024 sanadh/Alam khan FCA” SR JOR =

Chiot Financial Officer Nusimul Baten AKM Sh Vel
Head Ofttice, Phal []'Zﬂ =3 Managing Director & CEO Acting
O wuy 0 9 sun 1 DBH Finance PLC. Mga:‘ o

WO MR 15 ﬂg 1y
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10/24, 1245 PM USLWM - Merchant Banking Application

U BRAC EPL

INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Madona Tower Level 13, 28 Mohakhali C/A Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh

MONEY RECEIPT (Depositors' Copy)

SL No.: 86146

Received with thanks from Mr./Ms.: ROMAN AHMED
by Cash/Cheque No.: Cash received

www bracepl.com

Date: 10-JUN-24
Portfolio Code: R1884

Current Balance:
46,551.57

Dated: 10-JUN-24

Bank: N/A Branch: N/A
Tk. = 1,000.00 /- In words: One Thousand Only.
Client/Depositor’s Signature Authorized Signature

U BRAC EPL

INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Medona Tower Level 13, 28 Mohakhali C/A Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
MONEY RECEIPT (Office Copy)
SL No.: 86146

www.bracepl com

Date: 10-JUN-24

Portfolio Code: R1884

Current Balance: 46,551 .5/

Received with thanks from Mr./Ms.: ROMAN AHMED
by Cash/Cheque No.: Cash received
Bank: N/A

Tk. = 1,000.00 In words: One Thousand Only

A’
sonatyifKiem Khen, 708
cmo«mmm‘;f Officer w
u wma I\E.
= imul Baten
Head Offico, Dha.. asimu .
’ “g o 'lﬁ'll Managiog Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

nibkoffice braceol com/chacuegrocessinaonntcashreceiotonnt?id=86 146

Dated: 10-JUN-24

Branch: N/A

Authorized Signature

A KM Sh
mm

09 Jui 2024
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PLC.
13. FINANCIAL RATIOS FOR THE LAST 5 YEARS
Ratios (Consolidated) 2021 2022 2023
Current Ratio 0.77 0.76 0.74
Quick Ratio 0.77 0.76 0.74
Breakeven Point (including the financial costs) N/A N/A N/A
Debt to Equity Ratio (Before Bond Issue) 15.05 15.16 15.95
Debt to Equity Ratio (After Bond Issue) N/A N/A N/A
Debt to Total Assets Ratio 0.938 0.938 0.941
Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Gross Profit Margin (%) 53.27% 51.62% 49.64%
Operating Income Margin (%) 53.27% 51.62% 49.64%
Net Profit Margin (%) 9.60% 6.33% 5.70%
Return On Assets (%) 0.67 0.49 0.48
Return On Equity (%) 10.58 7.82 7.89
Earnings Per Share (BDT) 2.12 1.66 1.66
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share (BDT) 20.83 21.37 22.26
Net Operating Cash flow to Net Income Ratio 1.13 (3.42) 4.20
Total Debt to Tangible Asset Ratio 43.91 46.46 52.20
Cost to Income Ratio (%) 42.24 48.86 44.43
CRAR (%) 14.66% 14.11% 15.03%
Non-Performing Ratio (NPL) % 3.33 5.10 4.90
Ratios (Solo) 2021 2022 2023
Current Ratio 0.76 0.75 0.73
Quick Ratio 0.76 0.75 0.73
Breakeven Point N/A N/A N/A
Debt to Equity Ratio (Before Bond Issue) 15.57 15.68 16.38
Debt to Equity Ratio (After Bond Issue) N/A N/A N/A
Debt to Total Assets 0.94 0.94 0.94
Accounts Receivable Turnover N/A N/A N/A
Gross Profit Margin (%) 53% 51% 50%
Operating Income Margin (%) 53% 51% 50%
Net Profit Margin (%) 9.36 6.32 5.91
Return On Assets (%) 0.65 0.49 0.48
Return On Equity (%) 10.53 8.09 8.14
Earnings Per Share (BDT) 2.04 1.65 1.72
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share (BDT) 20.11 20.64 21.64
Net Operating Cashflow to Net income (BDT) 1.08 (3.37) 417
ebt to Tangible Asset Ratio 43.89 46.51 52.24
Cost to Ihcome Ratio (%) 42.66 48.82 43.88
14.65% 14.12% 15.04%
orming Ratio (NPL) % 3.32 5.08 4.88
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14. CREDIT RATING SUMMARY

Credit Rating of the Issuer: Dhaka Bank PLC.

Date of Declaration Date of Validity Long term Short term Outlook
08 April, 2024 07 April, 2025 AA+ ST-2 Stable
Agency: Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL)

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has upgraded long term credit rating to AA+ (pronounced
as “Double A Plus”) and affirmed ST-2 short term credit rating to Dhaka Bank PLC. (hereinafter
referred to as ‘Dhaka Bank' or ‘The Bank') based on audited financials of FY2020-FY2023 and
other available information up to the date of rating declaration. The outlook on the rating is
Stable. The ratings are consistent with ECRL's rating methodology for this type of company
ECRL considered financial performance, capital base, asset quality, liquidity position,
management experience and prospect of the industry while assigning the rating.

Credit Rating of the Issue: Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond

Date of declaration |  Date of Validity Long term
09 June 2024 08 June 2025 AAs Stable
Agency: Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL)

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned AAs (Pronounced as ‘Double A Bond’) long
term credit rating to Dhaka Bank 4th Subordinated Bond of BDT 4,000 million (hereinafter
referred to as “The Subordinated Bond” or “The Bond” or “The Issue”). The outlook on the rating
is Stable. The rating is consistent with ECRL's methodology for this type of finantal institutions
and bond rating.

The Subordinated Bond, which qualifies as Tier-1l Capital for Dhaka Bank Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “DBPLC” or “The Bank” or “The Issuer”), is rated lower than DBPLC's standalone
rating, because of the Subordinated position of the bond relative to the DBL's depositors and
other senior creditors

The rating was assigned on the basis of draft information memorandum, draft agreements
between the issuer, trustee and mandated lead arranger provided by the entity in discussion and
the rating may significantly change if the covenants in those agreements are altered

Nasimul Baten
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15. LATEST DEFAULT & TRANSITION MATRIX

BOND RATING SYMBOL

Notes: Long-Term Ratings from AA to B may be modified &
relative standing within the major rating categones. Bank-g :
guaranteed ssues, a (), issues guaranteed by a financial guarante
suffix (B) and all other supports, an (s) when such guarantees or sup

N!Id. Z) an Ml;h r
eveATompany Secretary
-"—d NEART Nasimul Baten 5
ad Office, Dhaka, - Sahabb Alam [Khan, FCA’ Managing Director & CE!
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Rating Transition Matrix (2011 - 2022)

1-year cumulative rating transition matrix
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Default Summary by Rating Category

Cumulative Default Rate by Rating Band
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16. DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

DBH Finance PLC. is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance Institution in the
private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996 the company has registered
commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the country.
At the same time. the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate
sector to the large cross sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of
owning a home.

Among all Banks and Financial Institutions of Bangladesh only DBH has been rated the highest
'‘AAA' credit rating for the 16th consecutive year. The level of credit rating provides a very
important indication of the financial safety, security and strength of the concerned Bank or
Financial Institution and is particularly relevant to its depositors and other investors such as
shareholders and lenders.

Incorporated as Public Limited Company: May 11, 1996

Date of Certificate of Commencement of Business: May 11, 1996
License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996

Initial Public Offering (1PO): March, 2008

Stock Exchange Listings: 24th April, 2008

e ol ol o o

6. Business Verticals:

v The principal activities of the Company during the year were providing loans for
construction of houses, purchases of flats or houses, extension and improvement of
existing houses or flats and purchase of housing plots.

v The Company has also various investment and financing products like term deposit
scheme, cumulative deposit, triple money deposit, double money deposit, annual income
deposit, quarterly income deposit, monthly income deposit, easy way deposit, profit first
deposit etc. for its individual and corporate clients.

7. Authorized Capital: BDT 4,000,000,000
399,950,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each - BDT 3,999,500,000
o 5,000 Preference shares of Tk. 100 each - BDT 500,000
8. Paid up Capital: BDT 1,988,901,710
9. Institutional Sponsor of: DBH 1st Mutual Fund (inception date 4th February, 2010)
10. Net Worth: BDT 8,678,445,056

hthen thesociety o%country by continuallyexpanding home ownership
b =

Khan, FCA'
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ore V

1. Honesty, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business

2. Outstanding service to the customer, above all else

3. Individual opportunity, responsibility and reward based on merit

4. Hard work and continuous self-improvement, never being satisfied
5. Respect and concern for the individual employee

Strategic Objective:

e Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as
real-estate developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products
services.

e Focus on developing our human resource talents.

¢ Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and
costs

e Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term
Busi ivities:

DBH Finance PLC. is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance institution in the
private sector of the country. DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh
since 1997 and remains one of the leading non-bank financial institutions. Today, we are an
acclaimed brand for a high level of customer service; and respected for ethics, values and
corporate governance. We have developed an attractive suite of products that cater to all
customer segments, with our primary focus to strengthen the society by expanding home
ownership. By leveraging our understanding of customers from different economic segments,
we are today in a position to extend a range of products and services in loans through our
specialized team members.

DBH is the only financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans
for Flat Purchase, Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, home equity loan.

Besides, DBH has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism.
As a result, DBH has managed to fund over 80% of its home loan operation through deposit. At
present the Company offers a diverse deposit product line including Annual income Deposit,
Monthly income Deposit, Quarterly income Deposit, Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Deposit
and Day-wise Deposit.

Board of Directors

: : N of Representin
No. Name Designation ame SR 9

Company
1 Dr. AM R Chowdhury Chairman BRAC
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Vice Chairman Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.
r. Khandkar Manwarul Islam Director Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
r. Nazir Rahim Chowdhury Director Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP Independent N/A
(Retd.) Director
> A K M Shahnawaj
iah : w Acting Managing
din g Adom ol i Baten e 6 Con o EEABRSAEESDS
we N Managing Director & CE 09 ... 201
Head Office, Dhaka. DBH Finance PLC.
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Independent
Director
Managing
Director & CEO

6 Mr. Imran Rahman N/A

7 Mr. Nasimul Baten DBH Finance PLC

r ingasaTru riti
No. Bond Name Issuer Size (Crore)
1 UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond United Commercial Bank PLC 1,000
2 5th PBL Subordinated Bond The Premier Bank PLC 600
3 IBBL 4th Mudaraba Sub Bond Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 800
4 PBL 3rd Non-Convertible Sub Bond Pubali Bank PLC 700
5 SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Sub Bond Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC 500
6 Trust Bank Ltd VI Sub Bond Trust Bank Ltd. 400
7 SIBL 4th Mudaraba Sub Bond Social Islami Bank PLC 600
8 Runner Auto Sustainability Bond Runner Automobiles PLC 267.5
9 Dhaka Bank 4th Sub Bond Dhaka Bank PLC 400
10  Jamuna Bank Sub Bond Jamuna Bank PLC 250
11 Sajida 2nd Zero Coupon Bond Sajida Foundation 198
12 CDIP 1st Zero Coupon Bond EANNG A DIy OR ek 171
Innovations & Practice
13 PBL 4th Non-Convertible Sub Bond Pubali Bank PLC 400
14 ACI Sukuk - 1, 2, 3 & 4 (Awaiting ACI Finance Trust (A SPV of ACI 2400
BSEC Approval) Limited) '
Currently Acting as a Trustee of Other Funds
No. Fund Name Issuer Hize
(Crore)
st 3 N

1 [L:z:léaeangla 1% Private Equity LankaBangla Securities Limited 25
2 IDLC Venture Capital Fund | " IDLC Finance PLC 45
3 UCB Private Equity Fund | United Commercial Bank PLC 150
4 UCB Venture Capital Fund | United Commercial 8ank PLC 150
5 CWT Private Equity Fund CWT Private Equity Limited 25

Easimul Baten

e U202 Managiog Director & CEO
03 A Sahabub-/Alam Khan, FFA DBH Finance PLC.
Xt Financial Offioer TRER.
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17. MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each investor (Bondholder)
shall enter into a separate subscription agreement with respect to their investment with the
issuer and shall be bound by the terms and conditions contained in the subscription agreement
and the trust deed containing in details the rights and obligations of the investor(s).

Allotment

On the closing date, to be determined, the issuer shall allot and issue the bonds to the
investor(s). The bonds will be allotted according to the rules.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the
regulatory authorities refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual
agreement between the Issuer and each bondholder.

Transfer

Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the trust deed.
Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

Coupon on the bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the coupon payment dates. The
Coupon payment dates shall be determined depending upon the issue date. Unless previously
redeemed or purchased or cancelled, the principal of the bonds will amortize, and paid annually
on a pro rata basis to the bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third
anniversary of the bonds from the issue date. The final maturity of the bonds will at the end of
seventh year from the issue date of the bonds.

Trading or listing with the stock exchange

The Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading
Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Secunties
and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations
of the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

Details of conversion or exchange option

Nasimul Baten

' & CEO
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18. FEES & EXPENSES

Non-Regulatory Fees

Joint Arrangers Fee

Legal Fee

Total Annual Credit Rating Fee
Total Annual Trustee Fee

VAT on Non-Requlatory Fee
Regulatory Fees

BSEC Application Fee

BSEC Consent Fee

BSEC Trustee Application Fee
BSEC Trustee Registration Fee
BSEC Annual Trustee Fee
Trust Deed Stamp Duty

CDBL Fee

CDBL Annual Fee

CDBL Security Deposit

ATB Listing Fee

ATB Annual Listing Fee

Total

PLC.

BDT 18,860,000
12,000,000
200,000
700,000
3,500,000
2,460,000

BDT 8,722,000
10,000
4,000,000
50,000

100,000
350,000
1,100,000
600,000.00
182,000
500,000
500,000
1,330,000

BDT 27,582,000

PLC
Head Office, Dhaka. W simul Baten
0 q 2024 Sahabub Alam Khan, FCA' e {ng Director & CEO
Exocutive Vice Prosident & Man2g pPLC.
Chief Financial Officer DBH Finance
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